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Dalal Street, Bandra-Kurla Complex,

Mumbai - 400001 Bandra (E)

Mumbai - 400051
Scrip Code: 512599 Scrip Code: ADANIENT

Sub: Notices of the National Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT") Convened
Meetings of the Company - Equity Shareholders

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed herewith the copies of
the Notices along with the Explanatory Statements of the NCLT convened
meetings of the equity shareholders, secured creditors (including debenture
holders) and unsecured creditors of the Company, as directed by the Hon'ble
NCLT, Ahmedabad Bench, vide its order dated 10" day of May 2018, directing
to convene the said meetings at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management
Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat,
India on Tuesday, 3 day of July 2018, for the purpose of considering, and if
thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the arrangement
embodied in the Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas
Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and Adani Enterprises Limited and
their respective shareholders and creditors ("Scheme").

Further, the Company has provided e-voting facility and postal ballot to the
equity shareholders of the Company in connection with the resolution
proposed in the aforesaid Notice of the NCLT convened meeting of the equity
shareholders. The voting period for e-voting and postal ballot will commence at
9.00 a.m. on Sunday, 3" day of June 2018 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on
Monday, 2"¢ day of July 2018. The Company has also provided the facility of
electronic voting at the venue of the meeting. Equity shareholders of the
Company, as at the cut-off date of 25" day of May 2018, only shall be entitled
to vote on the Scheme.
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In case of meetings of the Secured Creditors (including debenture holders) and
the Unsecured Creditors of the Company, the voting shall be carried out
through the ballot/polling paper at the venue of the meetings.

The above Notices along with the Explanatory Statements of the meetings are
also available on website of the Company at www.adanienterprises.com.

You are requested to take the same on your record.
Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For Adani Enterprises Limited

Jatin Jalundhwala
Company Secretary &
Sr. Vice President (Legal)

Enci: As above
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MEETING OF THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS
WHICH INCLUDES PUBLIC SHAREHOLDERS
OF
ADANI ENTERPRISES LIMITED

(convened pursuant to order dated 10" day of May 2018 passed by
the National Company Law Tribunal, Bench, at Ahmedabad)

MEETING
Day Tuesday
Date 3" day of July 2018
Time 10.00 a.m. (1000 hours)
Venue J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg,

ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India

POSTAL BALLOT AND E-VOTING
Start Date and Time | 3” day of June 2018 at 9.00 a.m. (0900 hours)
End Date and Time | 2" day of July 2018 at 5.00 p.m. (1700 hours)
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
BENCH, AT AHMEDABAD
CA (CAA) NO. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
And

In the matter of Sections 230 - 232 read with other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013;

And
Inthe matter of Adani Enterprises Limited;
And

In the matter of Composite Scheme of Arrangement
among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited
and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective
shareholders and creditors;

Adani Enterprises Limited, a company incorporated

under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and

having its registered office at "Adani House”, Near

Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380 )

009, Gujarat, India. wen Applicant Company

NOTICE CONVENING THE MEETING OF THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS
(WHICH INCLUDES PUBLIC SHAREHOLDERS) OF THE APPLICANT COMPANY

To,
All the equity shareholders of Adani Enterprises Limited (the “Applicant Company"):

TAKE NOTICE that by an order made on the 10" day of May 2018 in the abovementioned Company Application
(the “Order”), the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Bench, at Ahmedabad (“NCLT") has directed that a
meeting of the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company, be convened and held at J.B. Auditorium,
Ahmedabad Management Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India, on
Tuesday, the 3™ day of July 2018 at 10.00 a.m. (1000 hours) for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit,
approving, with or without modification(s), the arrangement embodied in the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and Adani Enterprises Limited and their
respective shareholders and creditors ("Scheme®).

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that in pursuance of the said Order and as directed therein, a meeting of the equity
shareholders of the Applicant Company, will be held at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management Association,
Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India, on Tuesday, the 3* day of July 2018 at
10.00 a.m. (1000 hours), at which place, day, date and time you are requested to attend. At the meeting, the
following resolution will be considered and if thought fit, be passed, with or without modification(s):

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 - 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, the rules, circulars and notifications made thereunder (including any statutory modification or re-enactment
thereof) as may be applicable, the Securities and Exchange Board of India Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated
10" day of March 2017, the no adverse observation/no objection letters issued by each of the BSE Limited and the
National Stock Exchange of India Limited, both dated 20" day of March 2018, and subject to the provisions of the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the approval of Hon'ble National Company Law
Tribunal, Bench, at Ahmedabad (“NCLT”) and subject to such other approvals, permissions and sanctions of regulatory
and other authorities, as may be necessary and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or
imposed by NCLT or by any regulatory or other authorities, while granting such consents, approvals and permissions,
which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, which term
shall be deemed to mean and include one or more Committee(s) constituted/to be constituted by the Board or any
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person(s) which the Board may nominate to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this resolution), the
arrangement embodied in the Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas
Limited and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”) placed before this
meeting and initialled by the Chairman of the meeting for the purpose of identification, be and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it
may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite, desirable, appropriate or necessary to give effect to this resolution and
effectively implement the arrangement embodied in the Scheme and to accept such modifications, amendments,
limitations and/or conditions, if any, which may be required and/or imposed by the NCLT while sanctioning the
arrangement embodied in the Scheme or by any authorities under law, or as may be required for the purpose of resolving
any questions or doubts or difficulties that may arise including passing of such accounting entries and /or making such
adjustments in the books of accounts as considered necessary in giving effect to the Scheme, as the Board may deem fit
and proper.”

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may attend and vote at the said meeting in person or by proxy provided that a
proxy inthe prescribed form, duly signed by you or your authorised representative, is deposited at the registered
office of the Applicant Company at "Adani House", Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-
380 009, Gujarat, India, not later than 48 (forty eight) hours before the time fixed for the aforesaid meeting. The
form of proxy can be obtained free of charge from the registered office of the Applicant Company.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that in compliance with the provisions of (i) Section 230(4) read with Sections 108 and
110 of the Companies Act, 2013; (ii) Rule 6(3)(xi) of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016; (iii) Rule 22 read with Rule 20 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014; (iv) Regulation 44 and other applicable provisions of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;
and (v) Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10™ day of March 2017 issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, the Applicant Company has provided the facility of voting by postal ballot and e-voting so as to
enable the equity shareholders, which includes the Public Shareholders (as defined in the Notes below), to
consider and approve the Scheme by way of the aforesaid resolution. Accordingly, voting by equity shareholders
of the Applicant Company to the Scheme shall be carried out through (a) Postal Ballot; (b) e-voting; and
(c) electronic voting system at the venue of the meeting to be held on Tuesday, the 3 day of July 2018.

Copies of the Scheme and of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations)
Rules, 2016, along with the enclosures as indicated in the Index, can be obtained free of charge at the registered
office of the Applicant Company at "Adani House"”, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad -
380 009, Gujarat, India or at the office of its advocates, M/s. Singhi & Co., Singhi House, 1, Mlagnet Corporate
Park, Near Sola Bridge, S. G. Highway, Ahmedabad - 380 059, Gujarat, India.

NCLT has appointed Mr. Justice K.A. Puj, former judge of the High Court of Gujarat and in his absence
Mrs. Vijaylaxmi Joshi, an Independent Director of the Applicant Company to be the Chairman/Chairperson of the
said meetingincluding forany adjournment or adjournments thereof,

The Scheme, if approved inthe aforesaid meeting, will be subject to the subsequent approval of NCLT.

A copy of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, the Scheme
and theotherenclosures asindicatedinthelndex are enclosed.

Sd/-

Mr. Justice K.A. Puj,

Former Judge of the High Court of Gujarat
Chairman appointed for the meeting

Dated this 30" day of May 2018.

Registered office: "Adani House”,
Near Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad-380 009,
Gujarat, India.



Notes:

10.

Only registered equity shareholders of the Applicant Company may attend and vote either in person or by
proxy (a proxy need not be an equity shareholder of the Applicant Company) or in the case of a body
corporate or Registered Foreign Portfolio Investors (“RFPI"”) or Foreign Institutional Investor (“FII”), by a
representative authorised under Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 at the meeting of the equity
shareholders of the Applicant Company. The authorised representative of a body corporate/RFPI/FII
which is a registered equity shareholder of the Applicant Company may attend and vote at the meeting of
the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company provided a copy of the resolution of the board of
directors or other governing body of the body corporate/RFPI/FIl authorising such representative to
attend and vote at the meeting of the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company, duly certified to be a
true copy by a director, the manager, the secretary or other authorised officer of such body
corporate/RFPI/FIl, is deposited at the registered office of the Applicant Company not later than 48 (forty
eight) hours before the scheduled time of the commencement of the meeting of the equity shareholders
of the Applicant Company.

As per Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, a person can act as proxy
on behalf of not more than 50 (fifty) equity shareholders holding in aggregate, not more than 10% (ten
percent) of the total share capital of the Applicant Company carrying voting rights. Equity shareholders
holding more than 10% (ten percent) of the total share capital of the Applicant Company carrying voting
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or
equity shareholder.

The form of proxy can be obtained free of charge from the registered office of the Applicant Company.
All alterations made in the form of proxy should beinitialed.

During the period beginning 24 (twenty four) hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, an equity shareholder would be entitled to
inspect the proxieslodged at any time during the business hours of the Applicant Company, provided that
not lessthan 3 (three) days of notice in writing is given to the Applicant Company.

NCLT by its said Order has directed that a meeting of the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company
shall be convened and held at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai
Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India, on Tuesday, the 3” day of July 2018 at 10.00 a.m. (1000
hours) for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the
arrangement embodied in the Scheme. Equity shareholders would be entitled to vote in the said meeting
eitherin personorthrough proxy.

In compliance with the provisions of (i) Section 230(4) read with Sections 108 and 110 of the Companies
Act, 2013; (ii) Rule 6(3)(xi) of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules,
2016; (iii) Rule 22 read with Rule 20 and other applicable provisions of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014; (iv) Regulation 44 and other applicable provisions of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; and
(v) Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10" day of March 2017 issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, the Applicant Company has provided the facility of voting by postal ballot and e-voting so
as to enable the equity shareholders, which includes the Public Shareholders (as defined below),
to consider and approve the Scheme by way of the aforesaid resolution. Accordingly, voting by equity
shareholders of the Applicant Company to the Scheme shall be carried out through (a) Postal Ballot;
(b) e-voting; and (c) electronic voting system at the venue of the meeting to be held on Tuesday, the 3” day
of July2018.

The quorum of the meeting of the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company shall be 30 (thirty) equity
shareholders of the Applicant Company, presentin person.

A registered equity shareholder or his proxy, attending the meeting, is requested to bring the Attendance
Slip duly completed and signed.

The registered equity shareholders who hold shares in dematerialized form and who are attending the
meeting are requested to bring their DP ID and Client ID for easy identification.
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The registered equity shareholders are informed that in case of joint holders attending the meeting, only
such joint holder whose name stands first in the register of members of the Applicant Company/list of
beneficial owners as received from National Securities Depository Limited (*“NSDL")/ Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (“CDSL") in respect of suchjoint holding, will be entitled to vote.

The documents referred to in the accompanying Explanatory Statement shall be open for inspection by
the equity shareholders at the registered office of the Applicant Company between 10.00 a.m. and 12.00
noonon all days (except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) upto the date of the meeting.

Equity shareholders (which includes Public Shareholders) holding equity shares as on 25" day of May
2018, being the cut-off date, are entitled to exercise their right to vote on the above resolution.

The Notice, together with the documents accompanying the same, is being sent to all the equity
shareholders either by Registered Post or Speed Post or by Courier or by e-mail to those equity
shareholders who have registered their e-mail ids with the Applicant Company/registrar and share
transfer agents/ NSDL/CDSL, whose names appear in the register of members/list of beneficial owners as
received from NSDL/CDSL as on 25" day of May 2018. The Notice will be displayed on the website of the
Applicant Company, www.adanienterprises.com and on the website of CDSL, www.evotingindia.com.

A person, whose name is not recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners
maintained by NSDL/CDSL as on the cut-off date i.e. 25" day of May 2018 shall not be entitled to avail the
facility of e-voting or voting through postal ballot or voting at the meeting to be held on Tuesday, the
3" day of July 2018. Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of the shares registered in the
names of equity shareholders (which include Public Shareholders) as on Friday, the 25" day of May 2018.
Persons who are not equity shareholders of the Applicant Company as on the cut-off date i.e. 25" day of
May 2018 should treat this notice forinformation purposes only.

The voting by the equity shareholders (including the Public Shareholders) through the postal ballot or
e-voting shall close at 5:00 p.m. on the 2" day of July 2018.

The notice convening the meeting will be published through advertisement in (i) Economic Times
(All Editions) in the English language; and (ii) translation thereof in Economic Times (Ahmedabad Edition)
in Gujaratilanguage.

Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10™ day of March 2017 (*SEBI Circular”) issued by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI"), inter alia, provides that approval of Public Shareholders of the
Applicant Company to the Scheme shall be obtained by way of voting through e-voting. Since, the
Applicant Company is seeking the approval of its equity shareholders (which includes Public
Shareholders) to the Scheme by way of voting through postal ballot and e-voting, no separate procedure
for e-voting would be required to be carried out by the Applicant Company for seeking the approval to the
Scheme by its Public Shareholders in terms of SEBI Circular. The aforesaid notice sent to the equity
shareholders (which includes Public Shareholders) of the Applicant Company would be deemed to be the
notice sent to the Public Shareholders of the Applicant Company. For this purpose, the term “Public” shall
have the meaning assigned to it in Rule 2(d) of the Securities Contracts (Regulations) Rules, 1957 and the
term “Public Shareholders” shall be construed accordingly. In terms of SEBI Circular, the Applicant
Company has provided the facility of e-voting toits Public Shareholders.

NCLT, by its Order, has, inter alia, held that since the Applicant Company is directed to convene a meeting
of its equity shareholders, which includes Public Shareholders, and the voting in respect of the equity
shareholders, which includes Public Shareholders, is through postal ballot and e-voting, the same is in
sufficient compliance of SEBI Circular.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 - 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Scheme shall be
acted upononlyif a majority in number representing three fourth invalue of the equity shareholders of the
Applicant Company, voting in person or by proxy or by postal ballot and e-voting, agree to the Scheme.

Further, in accordance with the SEBI Circular, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if the number of votes
cast by the Public Shareholders (through e-voting) in favour of the aforesaid resolution for approval of
Schemeis more thanthe number of votes cast by the Public Shareholders againstit.
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The Applicant Company has engaged the services of CDSL for facilitating e-voting for the said meeting to
be held on Tuesday, the 3” day of July 2018. Equity shareholders desiring to exercise their vote by using
e-voting facility are requested to follow the instructions mentioned in Note 34 below.

A postal ballot form along with self-addressed postage pre-paid envelope is also enclosed. Equity
shareholders voting in physical form are requested to carefully read the instructions printed in the
attached postal ballot form. Equity shareholders who have received the postal ballot notice by e-mail and
who wish to vote through postal ballot form, can download the postal ballot form from the Applicant
Company's website www.adanienterprises.com or seek duplicate postal ballot form from the Applicant
Company.

Equity shareholders shall fill in the requisite details and send the duly completed and signed postal ballot
form in the enclosed self-addressed postage pre-paid envelope to the scrutinizer so as to reach the
scrutinizer before 5.00 p.m. on or before 2™ day of July 2018. Postal ballot form, if sent by courier or by
registered post/speed post at the expense of an equity shareholder will also be accepted. Any postal
ballot form received after the said date and time period shall be treated as if the reply from the equity
shareholders has not been received.

Incomplete,unsigned, improperly orincorrectly tick marked postal ballot forms will be rejected.
Thevote on postal ballot cannot be exercised through proxy.

There will be only 1 (one) postal ballot form for every registered folio/client ID irrespective of the number
of joint equity shareholders.

The postal ballot form should be completed and signed by the equity shareholders [as per specimen
signature registered with the Applicant Company and/or Registrar and Transfer Agents (namely, Link
Intime India Private Limited) and/or furnished by the Depositories]. In case, shares are jointly held, this
form should be completed and signed by the first named equity shareholder and, in his/herabsence, by the
next named equity shareholder. Holder(s) of Power of Attorney (“PoA”) on behalf of an equity shareholder
may vote on the postal ballot mentioning the registration number of the PoA with the Applicant Company
or enclosing a copy of the PoA authenticated by a notary. In case of shares held by companies, societies
etc., the duly completed postal ballot form should be accompanied by a certified copy of the board
resolution/authorisation giving the requisite authority to the personvoting on the postal ballot form.

Mr. Chirag Shah, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 5545/COP 3498) has been
appointed as the scrutinizer to conduct the postal ballot and e-voting process and voting at the venue of
the meetinginafairandtransparent manner.

The scrutinizer will submit his combined report to the Chairman of the meeting after completion of the
scrutiny of the votes cast by the equity shareholders, which includes Public Shareholders, of the Applicant
Company through (i) e-voting process, (ii) postal ballot and (iii) electronic voting system at the venue of
the meeting. The scrutinizer will also submit a separate report with regard to the result of the e-voting in
respect of Public shareholders. The scrutinizer's decision on the validity of the vote (including e-votes)
shall be final. The results of votes cast through (i) e-voting process, (ii) postal ballot and (iii) electronic
voting system at the venue of the meeting including the separate results of the e-voting exercised by the
Public Shareholders will be announced on or before the 5" day of July 2018 at the registered office of the
Applicant Company. The results, together with the scrutinizer's reports, will be displayed at the registered
office of the Applicant Company, on the website of the Applicant Company, www.adanienterprises.com
and on the website of CDSL, www.evotingindia.com, besides being communicated to BSE Limited and
National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

Kindly note that the equity shareholders (which includes Public Shareholders) of the Applicant Company
can opt only one mode for voting i.e. either by physical postal ballot or e-voting. If an equity shareholder
has opted for e-voting, then he/she should not vote by postal ballot form also and vice versa. However, in
case equity shareholder(s) (which includes Public Shareholder(s)) cast their vote both via physical postal
ballot and e-voting, then voting validly done through e-voting shall prevail and voting done by postal ballot
shall be treated asinvalid.

The equity shareholders of the Applicant Company attending the meeting and who have not cast their
vote either through postal ballot or e-voting shall be entitled to exercise their vote at the venue of the
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33,

34,

meeting. Equity shareholders who have cast their votes through postal ballot or e-voting may also attend
the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast theirvote again.

The voting through postal ballot and e-voting period will commence at 9.00 a.m. on Sunday, the 3 day of
June 2018 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on Monday, the 2™ day of July 2018. During this period, the equity
shareholders (which includes Public Shareholders) of the Applicant Company holding shares either in
physical form orin dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date, i.e. 25" day of May 2018 may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting on 2™ day of July 2018 at 5.00
p.m. Once the vote on the resolution is cast by an equity shareholder, he or she will not be allowed to
changeitsubsequently.

Any queries/grievances in relation to the voting by postal ballot or e-voting may be addressed to

Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala, Company Secretary of the Applicant Company at “Adani House”, Near Mithakhali

Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380 009, Gujarat, India, or through email to

investor.relations@adani.in. Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala, Company Secretary of the Applicant Company can

also be contacted at +91 79 2555 5366. Any query/grievance related to the e-voting may be addressed
to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Deputy Manager, Central Depository Services (India) Limited at 25 Floor, Marathon

Futurex, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013; or through e-mail to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com orcontacted at1800-22-5533.

Voting through Electronic Means

Theinstructions for equity shareholders voting electronically are as under:

0] The voting period begins at 9.00 a.m. on Sunday, the 3 day of June 2018 and will end at 5.00 p.m.
on Monday, the 2" day of July 2018. During this period equity shareholders of the Applicant
Company, holding shares eitherin physical form orin dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of
the 25" day of May 2018 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled
by CDSL for voting on 2™ day of July 2018 at 5.00 p.m.

(i)  Theequityshareholders should log onto the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

(iii)  Clickon Shareholders.

(iv)  Now EnteryourUserID
a. ForCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DPID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Equity Shareholders holding sharesin Physical Form should enter Folio Numberregistered with
the Company.

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) If you are holding equity shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
voted onan earliervoting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(vii) Ifyouareafirsttime userfollow the steps given below:

For Equity Shareholders holding equity shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

. Equity Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Applicant
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence number
whichis printed on Postal Ballot indicated in the PAN field.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as
Bank Details | recorded in your demat account or in the Applicant Company records in order to
OR login.

Date of Birth | If both the details are not recorded with the depository or the Applicant
(DOB) Company please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank
details field as mentioned in instruction (iv).

(viii) Afterentering these details appropriately, clickon “SUBMIT" tab.

(ix)  Equity Shareholders holding equity shares in physical form will then directly reach the Applicant
Company selection screen. However, equity shareholders holding equity shares in demat form will
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(x)
(xi)
(xii)

(xiii)
(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)
(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

now reach '‘Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat
holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Equity Shareholders holding equity shares in physical form, the details can be used only for
e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Clickonthe EVSN of Adani Enterprises Limited.

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
"YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent
tothe Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Clickonthe "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “"SUBMIT". A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on
"CANCEL" and accordingly modify yourvote.

Onceyou “CONFIRM"yourvote onthe resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

If 3 demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Equity Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app - CDSL m-Voting available for
iphone as well as android and windows based mobiles. Please follow the instructions as prompted
by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

Note for Non - Individual Equity Shareholders and Custodians

. Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are
required tolog ontowww.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

. After receiving the login details, user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish
tovoteon.

. The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast theirvote.

. Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued

in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer toverify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

Encl.: As above
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
BENCH, AT AHMEDABAD
CA (CAA) NO. 38/NCLT/AHMW/2018

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
And

In the matter of Sections 230 - 232 read with other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013;

And
Inthe matter of Adani Enterprises Limited;
And

In the matter of Composite Scheme of Arrangement
among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited
and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective
shareholders and creditors;

Adani Enterprises Limited, a company incorporated

under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and

having its registered office at "Adani House", Near

Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380 )

009,Gujarat, India. e Applicant Company

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTIONS 230(3), 232(1) AND (2) AND 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 6 OF THE
COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016

1. Pursuant to the order dated 10" day of May 2018, passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Bench, at Ahmedabad (the “NCLT"), in C.A. (CAA) No. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018 (“Order"), a meeting of the
equity shareholders of Adani Enterprises Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Applicant Company” or
the “Demerged Company” or "AEL"” as the context may admit) is being convened at J.B. Auditorium,
Ahmedabad Management Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat,
India, on Tuesday, the 3 day of July 2018 at 10.00 a.m. (1000 hours) for the purpose of considering, and if
thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the Composite Scheme of Arrangement among
Adani Gas Holdings Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Transferor Company” or “AGHL" as the
context may admit) and Adani Gas Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Resulting Company” or the
“Transferee Company” or “AGL"” as the context may admit) and the Applicant Company and their
respective shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 - 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Scheme”). AEL and AGHL and AGL are together
referred to as the "Companies”. A copy of the Scheme, which has been, inter alios, approved by the Audit
Committee and the Board of Directors of the Applicant Company at their respective meetings held on
18" day of January 2018, is enclosed as Annexure 1. Capitalised terms used herein but not defined shall
have the meaning assigned to theminthe Scheme unless otherwise stated.

2. In terms of the said Order, the quorum for the said meeting shall be 30 (thirty) members presentin person.
Furtherinterms of the said Order, NCLT, has appointed Mr. Justice K.A. Puj, formerjudge of the High Court
of Gujarat and in his absence Mrs. Vijaylaxmi Joshi, an Independent Director of the Applicant Company as
the Chairman/Chairperson of the meeting of the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company including
foranyadjournment oradjournments thereof,

3. This statement is being furnished as required under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act”) read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (the “Rules”).
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As stated earlier, NCLT by its said Order has, inter alia, directed that a meeting of the equity shareholders
of the Applicant Company shall be convened and held at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management
Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India, on Tuesday, the 3" day
of July 2018 at 10.00 a.m. (1000 hours) for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with
or without modification(s), the arrangement embodied in the Scheme. Equity shareholders would be
entitled tovoteinthe said meeting eitherin person orthrough proxy.

In addition, the Applicant Company is seeking the approval of its equity shareholders to the Scheme by
way of voting through postal ballot and e-voting. Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10" day of
March 2017 (“SEBI Circular”) issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI"), inter alia,
provides that approval of Public Shareholders of the Applicant Company to the Scheme shall be obtained
by way of e-voting. Since, the Applicant Company is seeking the approval of its equity shareholders (which
includes Public Shareholders) to the Scheme by way of voting through postal ballot and e-voting, no
separate procedure for e-voting would be required to be carried out by the Applicant Company for seeking
the approval to the Scheme by its Public Shareholders in terms of SEBI Circular. The aforesaid notice sent
to the equity shareholders (which includes Public Shareholders) of the Applicant Company would be
deemed to be the notice sent to the Public Shareholders of the Applicant Company. For this purpose, the
term “Public” shall have the meaning assigned to it in Rule 2(d) of the Securities Contracts (Regulations)
Rules, 1957 and the term “Public Shareholders” shall be construed accordingly.

NCLT, by its Order, has, inter alia, held that since the Applicant Company is directed to convene a meeting
of its equity shareholders, which includes Public Shareholders, and the voting in respect of the equity
shareholders, which includes Public Shareholders, is through postal ballot and e-voting, the same is in
sufficient compliance of SEBI Circular.

The scrutinizer appointed for conducting the postal ballot and e-voting process will however submit his
separate report to the Chairman of the Applicant Company or to the person so authorised by him after
completion of the scrutiny of the postal ballot including e-voting submitted/cast by the Public
Shareholders so as to announce the results of the e-voting exercised by the Public Shareholders of the
Applicant Company. In terms of the SEBI Circular, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if the votes cast by
the Public Shareholders (through e-voting) in favour of the resolution for approval of Scheme are more
thanthe number of votes cast by the Public Shareholders againstit.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 — 232 of the Act, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if
a majority in number representing three fourths in value of the members, or class of members, of the
Applicant Company, as the case may be, voting in person or by proxy or by postal ballot (which includes
e-voting), agree tothe Scheme.

Interms of the Order dated 10" day of May 2018, passed by the NCLT, in CA(CAA) No. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018,
if the entries in the records/registers of the Applicant Company in relation to the number or value, as the
case may be, of the equity shares are disputed, the Chairman/Chairperson of the meeting shall determine
the number or value, as the case may be, for purposes of the meeting, subject to the orders of the NCLT in
the petition seeking sanction of the Scheme.

Particulars of AEL

7.

AEL was incorporated on 2™ day of March 1993 as Adani Exports Limited, a public company with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Subsequently, its name
was changed to Adani Enterprises Limited on 10" day of August 2006. The equity shares of AEL are listed
on BSE Limited ('BSE') and National Stock Exchange of India Limited ('NSE'). The secured redeemable
non-convertible debenturesissued by AEL are listed on the Wholesale Debt Market segment of BSE. There
has been no change in the name of AEL in the last five (5) years. The Corporate Identification Number of
AELisL51100GJ1993PLC0O19067. The Permanent Account Number of AELis AABCA2804L.

The registered office of AEL is situated at "Adani House", Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad -380 009, Gujarat, India. There has been no changein theregistered office address of AEL in
last five (5) years. The e-mail address of AEL isinvestor.relations@adani.in.

The objects for which AEL has been established are set out in its Memorandum of Association. Some of
the main object of AEL are, as follows:

12



10.

1.

“IIl. [A]

1.

19.

38.

39.

To organise and effect exports from India of such goods and commodities as are manufactured,
produced or otherwise available in the State of Gujarat and elsewhere in the Country and to
import into the Country such goods and commodities as the Company from time to time
determine.

To purchase, sell and undertake general trade in such goods and commodities.

To serve as a channel for the outflow of goods to the export market and to take such steps as may
be considered necessary by the company to promote export and to serve as a channel for the
inflow of the goods imported by various Agencies.

To carry on the business of generation, accumulation, distribution and supply of and to generally
deal in electricity and in other forms of energy from any source or whatsoever.

To carry on India or elsewhere in the world the business to prospect for, explore, mine, quarry,
beneficiate, develop derive, discover, excavate, dredge for, open work on mine, win, purchase,
crush polish, smelt, manufacture, process, generate, release, dig, break blast, grade,
manipulate, acquire, operate, organize, commercialize, promote, exercise, turn to account,
produce, prepare, remove, undertake, convert, finish, load, unload, handle, transport, buy, sell,
import, export, supply or otherwise obtain and to act as agent, broker, intermediary, advisor,
stockiest, distributor, consultant, contractors, manager, mine owner, quarry owner, operator, or
otherwise to deal in all sorts of coal, ore, minerals, metals, stones, etc. including raw materials
either finished or processed ores or in any other form and other allied materials, by products,
mixtures, blends, residues & substances and other rights, properties and works. To carry out
mining, underground coal and lignite gasification, liquefaction, manufacture coke, and its by
products and other related activities like survey and preparation of plan for mining, exploration,
drilling and prospecting, assessment of quality through laboratory and analysis, assessment of
reserves, mine development, beneficiation, environment management, logistics, infrastructure
creation and to carry out open pit excavation, surface mining, bucket mines, opencast or/and
underground mining, using owned or leased equipment, etc. for exploration, raising and mining
of all kinds of mineral, ferrous materials, non-ferrous materials, stones precious or otherwise and
to search survey find out and to acquire by concession, grant, lease, licence, barter or otherwise
ofequipment, land or water area and to give lease, licence, barter equipments, land or water area
incidental to mining and to enter into partnership and various ventures/structures for mining and
otherrelated activities.

To carry on the business of water desalination, sea water desalination, marine work, water
treatment, waste water treatment and recycling facilities, water supply, drinking water supply and
distribution system and to undertake projects of every description in any development or
construction mode and to undertake the operation and maintenance of any plant in any mode.”

Clause 38 of the aforesaid main objects of AEL was inserted pursuant to the composite scheme of
arrangement approved by the Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat at Ahmedabad by its order dated 7" day of
May 2015 and effective from 1% day of April 2015 and further, Clause 39 of the aforesaid main objects of
AEL was inserted pursuant to the special resolution passed by the members of AEL on 23" day of February
2018, by postal ballot. Except as stated above, there has been no change in the main object clause of AEL
inthelast5years.

AEL is global integrated infrastructure conglomerate with significant business interests in resources
(coal mining and trading), logistics, sourcing of gas and city gas distribution and agri business. The brief
description of the major businesses being carried out by the Demerged Company alongwith its
subsidiaries, jointventure companies andits associatesisas under:

0

(if)

The Demerged Company is one of the largest coal trader importing thermal coal from Indonesia
and South Africa and supplying the same to various customersin India;

The Demerged Company is carrying on the business of sourcing and trading in natural gas. The
Demerged Company supports the Transferee Company by sourcing various spares required for city
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12.

13.

gas distribution related infrastructure. The Demerged Company indirectly holds the entire share
capital of the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company, is in the business of supply of Piped
Natural Gas and Compressed Natural Gas. The aforesaid businesses are hereinafter referred to as
“Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business”.

(iii)  The Demerged Company is a Mine Developer and Operator in India. Currently, the Demerged
Company under a long-term contract has developed and is operating coal mine in the Parsa East-
Kente Basan Mine in Chhattisgarh. The Demerged Company through its subsidiaries also carries on
coalmining operationsin Bunyulsland, Indonesia and in Queensland, Australia;

(ivy  The Demerged Company carries on edible oil refining business under the brand “Fortune” amongst
otherbrandsthroughits 50:50joint venture company, namely, Adani Wilmar Limited;

(v) Further, the Demerged Company, through its subsidiary, Adani Agri Fresh Limited carries on the
business of developing integrated storage, handling and transportation infrastructure for
horticulture products. Adani Agri Logistics Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Demerged
Company, carries on the business of bulk handling, storage and transportation (distribution) of
food grains, providing an end-to-end bulk supply chain solution to Food Corporation of India and
various state governments;

(vi)  The Demerged Company through its subsidiary, Adani Bunkering Private Limited (‘ABPLY), is
providing bunkering services (Fuel Oil and Marine Gas Qil) to various ocean going vessels in India.
Presently, ABPL has physical bunkering facilities at Mundra, Hazira and Goa with capabilities of
supplying bunker fuel to the vessels calling at any port in Gujarat and Goa. ABPL is also supplying
duty paid bunkers at other locations on back to back basis through oil public sector undertakings;
and

(vii) The Demerged Company through its subsidiary, Mundra Solar PV Limited, has set up a
manufacturing facility to produce silicon ingots / wafers, silicon solar cells, modules and support
manufacturing facilities that includes Ethylene Vinyl Acetate (EVA), back sheets, glass, junction
box andsolarcelland stringinterconnect ribbon.

The Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of AEL as on 31* day of March 2018 was as

follows:

Share Capital Amount (in Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital

485,92,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each 485,92,00,000
45,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 4,50,00,000
TOTAL 490,42,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

109,98,10,083 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each fully paid-up 109,98,10,083
TOTAL 109,98,10,083

Subsequent to 31" day of March 2018, there has been no changeinthe share capital of AEL.

Particulars of the AGHL

14.

15.

AGHL was incorporated on 28™ day of August 2010 as Mundra LNG Limited, a public company, with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Its name was changed
to Adani Gas Holdings Limited on 15" day of March 2017. AGHL is the holding company of AGL and holds
100% of the paid-up share capital of AGL along with its nominees. The entire share capital of AGHL is
indirectly held by AEL. Thus, AGHL is a wholly owned subsidiary of AEL. The Corporate Identification
Number of AGHL is U11200GJ2010PLC062148. The Permanent Account Number of AGHL is
AAGCM8637G.

The registered office of AGHL is situated at 'Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380 0009, Gujarat, India. There has been no change in the registered office address of AGHL
inthelast5years. The e-mail address of AGHL is gunjan.taunk@adani.com.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

The objects forwhich AGHL has been established are set outinits Memorandum of Association. The main
object of AGHL are, as follows:

“IIl. [A]

1. To prospect, explore, develop, drill, produce, acquire, store, process, refine, liquify, regasify, transport,
distribute, supply, sell, market, import, export, natural gas (NG), liquified natural gas (LNG), compressed
natural gas (CNG), and other forms of natural gas, associated gaseous substances, hydro-carbons, oil
and other related liquid or gaseous substances and to set-up, import terminals and facilities for receiving,
storing, transporting, distributing, supplying, through vessels, tankers, pipelines or any other mode of
transportation and re-gasification, compression other related processing plants for natural gas, LNG, CNG
or other gaseous or liquid hydrocarbons and to carry on the business of developing, operating,
maintaining, LNG Terminal, liquification facility, Re-gasification facility and all associated facilities and
infrastructure required for LNG business in India or abroad.

2. To carry on the business of purchase, sale, supply, import, distribute, export, or transfer /exchange and to
deal as trader, agent, representative, or otherwise, deal in all forms of electricity and in other forms of
energy from any source whatsoever, both conventional and non-conventional and any other commodities,
products, goods etc.”

“Ill.[B]

8. To acquire or amalgamate, absorb or merge with any other company or companies or to form, promote
subsidiaries having objects altogether or in part similar to those of this company.”

Clauses 2 of the aforesaid main objects of AGHL was inserted pursuant to the special resolution passed
by the members of AGHL on 25" day of March 2017. Except as stated above, there has been no changein
the main object clause of AGHL inthelast 5years.

The Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of AGHL as on 31" day of March 2018 was as
follows:

Share Capital Amount (in Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital

50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 5,00,000
24,99,50,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 249,95,00,000
TOTAL 250,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 5,00,000
23,36,00,000 Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 10/-

each fully paid up 233,60,00,000
TOTAL 233,65,00,000

Subsequent to 31" day of March 2018 there has been no changein the share capital of AGHL.

Particulars of the AGL

20.

21.

22.

AGL was incorporated on 5" day of August 2005 as Adani Energy (U.P.) Limited, a public company, with
the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Adani Energy (U.P)
Limited was thereafter converted into a private limited company and fresh certificate of incorporation
was issued to it on 26™ day of March 2009. Its name was then changed to Adani Gas Private Limited on
31" day of December 2009. Adani Gas Private Limited was thereafter converted into a public company as
Adani Gas Limited on 8" day of January 2010. AGL is a wholly owned subsidiary of AGHL and in turn a
wholly owned subsidiary of AEL. The Corporate Identification Number of AGL s
U40100GJ2005PLC046553. The Permanent Account Number of AGLis AAFCA3788D.

The registered office of AGL is situated at 'Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India. There has been no change in the registered office address of AGL
inthelast 5years. The e-mail address of AGL is hardik.sanghvi@adani.com

The objects for which AGL has been established are set out in its Memorandum of Association. The main
object of AGL are, as follows:
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23,

24.

25,

26.

“IIl. [A]

1. To manufacture, produce, to acquire, concessions, licences or orders from any authority for supply,
transportation and distribution of all forms of conventional and/or non-conventional types of energy,
including gaseous fuel and products derived from natural gas for domestic, commercial, industrial
lightning, heating, motive power orany their purpose.

2. To lay, design, construct, fabricate, install and maintain gas processing and gas manufacturing plants, gas
installations including gas storage, machinery apparatus, pipes, valves, fittings, meters and other allied
accessories necessary and useful for the manufacture, supply, transportation and distribution of gas
energy.

3. To carry on business of dealing with all aspects of negotiations, procurements, imports, storage, handling,
processing, supplying, distribution and transportation of Natural Gas, Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG), LPG
Airmix, Propane and Butane alone or mix with air, Coal Gas, Synthetic Gas, Coal Bed Methane (CBM),
Naphtha, Fuel Oils, crude Qil & other petroleum Products, coal and any other fuels and utilization thereof.

4. To act as technical advisors, consultants for undertaking market survey, techno-economic feasibility
reports, basic know-how, design, detail engineering including procurement, executing, testing of any fuel
product, revamping of the existing installations and commissioning services, providing skill training by
setting-up and institute required for the manufacture, supply and distribution of gas energy and any other

fuel.

5. To carry on the business of import, storage, transportation, regasification, trading and dealing in all types of
Liquid or Piped Natural Gas.”

“Ill. [B]

32. To amalgamate, enter into partnership or into any arrangement for sharing or pooling of profits,
amalgamation, union of interest, cooperation, joint venture, reciprocal concession or otherwise with any
person, firm or company carrying on or engaged in or about to carry on any business or transaction which
may seem capable of being carried on or conducted so as, directly or indirectly to benefit the Company.”

Clause 5 of the aforesaid main objects of AGL was inserted pursuant to the special resolution passed by
the members of AGL on 1% day of January 2018. Except as stated above, there has been no change in the
mainobject clause of AGLin thelast 5years.

AGL supplies Piped Natural Gas to household, commercial and industrial consumers and Compressed
Natural Gas ('CNG') for use in automobiles. As on 31" day of December 2017, AGL has set up a gas
distribution network of approximately 370 kms of steel pipeline and approximately 5,100 kms of
polyethylene pipeline including 71 CNG stations spread across Ahmedabad and Vadodara in the State of
Gujarat; Faridabad in the State of Haryana; and Khurja in the State of Uttar Pradesh.

The Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of AGL as on 31* day of March 2018 was as
follows:

Share Capital Amount (inRs.)
Authorized Share Capital

26,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 260,00,00,000
TOTAL 260,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

25,67,42,040 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 256,74,20,400
TOTAL 256,74,20,400

Subsequent to 31" day of March 2018 there has been no changein the share capital of AGL.

Description and Rationale for the Scheme

27.

The Scheme, interalia, provides for:
(3) theamalgamation of AGHL with AGL;
(b) cancellation of the equity sharesissued by AGLand held by AGHL,;
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28.

(c)
(d)
(e)

G
(9)

(h)
@
0
(k)

0

issuance of equity shares by AGL to the compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of AGHL;
issuance of Preference Shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AGHL;

reclassification and merger of the authorised share capital of AGHL with the authorised share
capital of AGL;

dissolution without winding up of AGHL,;

demerger of the Demerged Undertaking (as defined in the Scheme) of AEL and transfer of the same
to AGL subject to satisfactory fulfillment of the amalgamation of AGHL with AGL becoming
effective;

sub-division of the equity share capital of AGL;
issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL;
listing of the equity shares of AGL on BSE and NSE;

cancellation of the equity shares issued by AGL to AEL upon effectiveness of Part Il of the Scheme
and reduction of share capital of AGL; and

various other matters consequential to or otherwise integrally connected with the above.

The proposalistobeimplementedinterms of the Scheme under Sections 230 - 232 of the Act.

Therationale and purpose forthe Schemeis asunder:

@)

(if)

The amalgamation of the Transferor company with the Transferee company is proposed for
simplification of the holding structure resulting in reduction of managerial overlaps and reduction
in multiplicity of legal and regulatory compliances.

Further, considering the following factors, it is desired to segregate Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business from other businesses of the Demerged Company.

3) Each of the varied businesses being carried on by the Demerged Company either by itself or
through its subsidiaries or through associate companies including Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business have significant potential for growth and profitability. The nature of
risk, competition, challenges, opportunities and business methods for Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business is separate and distinct from other businesses being carried out by
the Demerged Company. The Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and the other
businesses of the Demerged Company are capable of attracting a different set of investors,
strategic partners, lenders and other stakeholders. There are also differences in the manner
in which the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses of the Demerged
Company are required to be handled and managed. In order to lend greater/enhanced focus
to the operation of the said businesses, it is proposed to re-organize and segregate the Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business by way of demerger and transfer the same to the
Resulting Company.

(b) The segregation would enable greater/enhanced focus of the management in the Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses whereby facilitating the
management to efficiently exploit opportunities for each of the said businesses.

(c) The proposed re-organisation will create enhanced value for shareholders and allow a
focused strategy and specialization for sustained growth, which would be in the best
interest of all the stakeholders and the persons connected with the aforesaid companies.

(d) The demerger will also provide scope for independent collaboration and expansion
pertaining to Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business.

Corporate Approvals

29.

The proposed Scheme, was placed before the Audit Committee of AEL at its meeting held on 18" day of

January 2018. The Audit Committee of AEL took into account the Valuation Report, dated 18" day of
January 2018, issued by B S R & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants (the “Valuation Report”) and
the fairness opinion, dated 18" day of January 2018, provided by JM Financial Institutional Securities
Limited, a Category | Merchant Banker (“Fairness Opinion”), appointed for this purpose by AEL.
A copy of the Valuation Report is enclosed as Annexure 2. The Valuation Report is also open for
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30.

31.

32.

inspection. A copy of the Fairness Opinion is enclosed as Annexure 3. The Audit Committee based on
the aforesaid, inter alia, recommended the Scheme to the Board of Directors of AEL forits approval.

The Scheme along with the Valuation Report was placed before the Board of Directors of AEL, at its
meeting held on 18" day of January 2018. The Fairness Opinion and the report of the Audit Committee
was also submitted to the Board of Directors of AEL. Based on the aforesaid, the Board of Directors of
AEL approved the Scheme. The meeting of the Board of Directors of AEL, held on 18™ day of January
2018, was attended by 9 (Nine) directors (namely, Mr. Gautam S. Adani, Mr. Rajesh S. Adani, Mr. Pranav
V. Adani, Mr. Rajiv Nayar, Mr. Vinay Prakash, Mr. Berjis Desai, Mir. V. Subramanian, Mrs. Vijaylaxmi Joshi
and Mr. Narendra Mairpady in person). None of the directors of AEL who attended the meeting, voted
against the Scheme. Thus, the Scheme was approved unanimously by the directors, who attended and
voted at the meeting.

The Scheme alongwith the aforesaid valuation report, in respect of the Scheme, were placed before
the Board of Directors of AGHL in its meeting held on 18" day of January 2018. The Board of Directors
of AGHL, inter alia, based on the aforesaid, approved the Scheme at its meeting held on 18" day of
January 2018. The meeting of the Board of Directors of AGHL, held on 18" day of January 2018 was
attended by 3 (Three) directors (namely, Dr. Malay Mahadevia, Mr. Rajeev Sharma, Mr. Jatin
Jalundhwala in person). None of the directors of AGHL who attended the meeting voted against the
Scheme. Thus, the Scheme was approved unanimously by the directors, who attended and voted at the
meeting.

The Scheme alongwith the aforesaid valuation report, in respect of the Scheme, were placed before
the Board of Directors of AGL in its meeting held on 18" day of January 2018. The Board of Directors of
AGL, inter alia, based on the aforesaid, approved the Scheme at its meeting held on 18™ day of January
2018. The meeting of the Board of Directors of AGL, held on 18" day of January 2018, was attended by
3 (Three) directors (namely, Mr. Pranav V. Adani, Mr. Rajesh S. Adani and Mr. Shridhar Tambraparniin
person). None of the directors of AGL who attended the meeting voted against the Scheme. Thus, the
Scheme was approved unanimously by the directors, who attended and voted at the meeting.

Approvals and actions takenin relation to the Scheme

33.

34,

BSE was appointed as the designated stock exchange by AEL for the purpose of coordinating with the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI"), pursuant to Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated
10" day of March 2017 (the “SEBI Circular”) issued by SEBI.

AEL has received no adverse observations/no objection letters regarding the Scheme from BSE and
NSE, both on 20" day of March 2018. In terms of the no adverse observations/no objection letters of
BSE and NSE, both dated 20" day of March 2018, BSE and NSE, inter alia, conveyed their no adverse
observations/no objection for filing the Scheme with the NCLT pursuant to the letter dated 20™ day of
March 2018 addressed by SEBI to BSE and NSE which, inter alia, stated the following:

“Company shall ensure that information, if any, submitted by the Company, after filing the Scheme with the
Stock Exchange, from the date of receipt of this letter is displayed on the websites of the listed company.”

“Company shall duly comply with various provisions of the Circulars.”
“Company is advised that the observations of SEBI/Stock Exchanges shall be incorporated in the petition to be

filed before National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) and the company is obliged to bring the observations to
the notice of NCLT.”

“Itis to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NCLT after processing and communication of
comments/observations on draft scheme by SEBI/stock exchange. Hence, the company is not required to
send notice for representation as mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI again for its
comments/observations/representations.

Copies of the no adverse observations/no objection letters both dated 20" day of March 2018, received
from BSE and NSE, respectively, are enclosed as Annexures 4 and 5.

The Scheme at Annexure 1 already incorporates the provisions as suggested by BSE by its letter dated
20" day of March 2018.

Pursuant to the aforesaid letters issued by BSE and NSE, AEL, by its e-mail, dated 23" day of March
2018, informed BSE and NSE about the factual update which had occurred post filing of the Scheme
with the BSE and NSE, namely, the sanctioning of the scheme of arrangement among AEL and Adani
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35,

36.

37.

Green Energy Limited by NCLT vide its order dated 16" day of February 2018 and stated that relevant
changes will be made to the Scheme to address such update. The Scheme annexed at Annexure 1
reflects the aforesaid factual updates which have occurred post filing of the Scheme with the BSE and
NSE. Copy of the aforesaid e-mail dated 23" day of March 2018 is open for inspection.

As required by the SEBI Circular AEL had filed the complaint reports with BSE and NSE, on 13" day of
February 2018 and 14" day of February 2018, respectively. These reports indicate that AEL received nil
complaints. Copy of the complaint reports submitted by AEL to BSE and NSE dated on 13" day of
February 2018 and 14" day of February 2018, respectively are enclosed as Annexure 6.

The Companies or any of them would obtain such necessary approvals/sanctions/no objection(s) from

the regulatory or other governmental authorities in respect of the Scheme in accordance with law, if
sorequired.

The applications along with the annexures thereto (which includes the Scheme) were filed by the
Companies with the NCLT, on 26" day of April 2018.

Salient extracts of the Scheme

38.
1.1.
1.1.7.

Certain clauses of the Scheme are extracted below:
DEFINITIONS

“Demerged Undertaking” means all the businesses, undertakings, activities, properties, investments and
liabilities, of whatsoever nature and kind and wheresoever situated, pertaining to Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business (which includes (i) the Demerged Company's strategic investment in the Transferee
Company as on the Effective Date 1, (ii) the business relating to sourcing and trading in natural gas; and (iii) the
business of sourcing various spares required for city gas distribution related infrastructure for the Transferee
Company), including specifically the following:

(a) all immovable properties, if any, i.e. land together with the buildings and structures standing thereon
(whether freehold, leasehold, leave and licensed, right of way, tenancies or otherwise) currently being
used for the purpose of and in relation to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and all documents
(including panchnamas, declarations, receipts) of title, rights and easements in relation thereto and all
rights, covenants, continuing rights, title and interest in connection with the said immovable properties;

(b) all assets, as are movable in nature pertaining to and in relation to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business, whether present or future or contingent, tangible or intangible, in possession or reversion,
corporeal or incorporeal (including electrical fittings, furniture, fixtures, appliances, accessories, office
equipments, communication facilities, installations and inventory), actionable claims, current assets,
earnest monies and sundry debtors, financial assets, outstanding loans and advances, recoverable in
cash or in kind or for value to be received, provisions, receivables, funds, cash and bank balances and
deposits including accrued interest thereto with Appropriate Authority, banks, customers and other
persons, the benefits of any bank guarantees, performance guarantees and tax related assets, including
but not limited to goods and service tax input credits, CENVAT credits, value added/sales tax/entry tax
credits or set-offs, advance tax, tax deducted at source and tax refunds;

(c) all permits, licenses, permissions including municipal permissions, right of way, approvals, clearances,
consents, benefits, registrations, rights, entitlements, credits, certificates, awards, sanctions, allotments,
quotas, no objection certificates, exemptions, concessions, subsidies, liberties and advantages
including those relating to privileges, powers, facilities of every kind and description of whatsoever nature
and the benefits thereto that pertain exclusively to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

(d) all contracts, agreements, purchase orders/service orders, operation and maintenance contracts,
memoranda of understanding, memoranda of undertakings, memoranda of agreements, memoranda of
agreed points, minutes of meetings, bids, tenders, expression of interest, letter of intent, hire and
purchase arrangements, lease/licence agreements, tenancy rights, agreements/panchnamas for right of
way, equipment purchase agreements, agreement with customers, purchase and other agreements with
the supplier/manufacturer of goods/service providers, other arrangements, undertakings, deeds, bonds,
schemes, concession agreements, insurance covers and claims, clearances and other instruments of
whatsoever nature and description, whether written, oral or otherwise and all rights, title, interests, claims
and benefits thereunder pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

(e) all applications (including hardware, software, licenses, source codes, para-meterisation and scripts),
registrations, goodwill, licenses, trade names, service marks, copyrights, patents, domain names,
designs, intellectual property rights (whether owned, licensed or otherwise, and whether registered or
unregistered), trade secrets, research and studies, technical knowhow, confidential information and all
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1.1.14.

1.1.17.

such rights of whatsoever description and nature that pertain exclusively to the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business;

() all rights to use and avail telephones, telexes, facsimile, email, internet, leased line connections and
installations, utilities, electricity and other services, reserves, provisions, funds, benefits of assets or
properties or other interests held in trusts, registrations, contracts, engagements, arrangements of all
kind, privileges and all other rights, easements, liberties and advantages of whatsoever nature and
wheresoever situated belonging to or in the ownership, power or possession and in control of or vested in
or granted in favour of or enjoyed by the Demerged Company pertaining to or in connection with or
relating to the Demerged Company in respect of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and all other
interests of whatsoever nature belonging to or in the ownership, power, possession or control of or vested
in or granted in favour of or held for the benefit of or enjoyed by the Demerged Company and pertaining to
the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

(g) all books, records, files, papers, engineering and process information, software licenses (whether
proprietary or otherwise), test reports, computer programmes, drawings, manuals, data, databases
including databases for procurement, commercial and management, catalogues, quotations, sales and
advertising materials, product registrations, dossiers, product master cards, lists of present and former
customers and suppliers including service providers, other customer information, customer credit
information, customer/supplier pricing information, and all other books and records, whether in physical
or electronic form that pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

(h) all debts, liabilities including contingent liabilities, duties, taxes and obligations of the Demerged
Company pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and/or arising out of and/or relatable
tothe Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business including:

i.  the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Demerged Company which arises out of the
activities or operations of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

ii.  specific loans and borrowings raised, incurred and utilized solely for the activities or operations of or
pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

iii. in cases other than those referred to in Sub-Clause i. or Sub-Clause ii. above, so much of the
amounts of general or multipurpose borrowings, if any, of the Demerged Company, as stand in the
same proportion which the value of the assets transferred pursuant to the demerger bears to the
total value ofthe assets of the Demerged Company immediately prior to the Effective Date 2;

(i) all employees of the Demerged Company employed/engaged in the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business as on the Effective Date 2; and

) all Proceedings of whatsoever nature that pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business.
Explanation:

In case of any question that may arise as to whether any particular asset or liability and/or employee pertains or
does not pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business or whether it arises out of the activities or
operations of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business, the same shall be decided by mutual agreement
between Board ofthe Demerged Company and the Resulting Company.

“Effective Date 1” means opening of business hours of the business day from last of the dates on which the
conditions specified in Clause 25.1 and Clause 25.3 are complied with. The Effective Date 1 shall be the
appointed date for Part Il of the Scheme.

“Effective Date 2” means opening of business hours of the last of the dates on which the conditions specified
in Clause 25.2 and Clause 25.3 are complied with or after seven days of Effective Date 1, whichever is later.
The Effective Date 2 shall be the appointed date for Part Ill of the Scheme.

“Preference Shares” means 10% - Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of the Transferee Company,
to be allotted in terms of Clause 6.1(c) hereof, which shall (a) have a face value of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten Only);
(b) beardividend at the rate of 10% per annum determined from the date of allotment of the Preference Shares
on the face value of the Preference Shares; (c) be redeemable at face value in one or more tranches provided
however, that the Preference Shares shall anyways be redeemed in full within a maximum period of 3 years
from the date of allotment of the Preference Shares; (d) have a preferential right to receive their redemption
value in precedence to holders of equity shares during a winding up or repayment of capital; and (e) carry all
the statutory rights which may be available to the Preference Shareholder in accordance with the provisions of
the Act.

“Remaining Undertaking” means all the undertakings, businesses, activities and operations of the
Demerged Company otherthan those comprised in the Demerged Undertaking.
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1.1.26.

“Undertaking of the Transferor Company” means the Transferor Company and includes all the business,
undertakings, assets, properties, investments and liabilities of the Transferor Company, of whatsoever nature
and kind and wherever situated, on a going concern basis and with continuity of business of the Transferor
Company, which shall include:

(a) allmoveable assets, whether present, future or contingent, in possession or reversion including electrical
fittings, equipment, installations, appliances, tools, accessories, power lines, stocks and inventory,
computers, communication facilities, furniture, fixtures and office equipment;

(b) all current assets, including sundry debtors, receivables, cash, bank balances, loans and advances,
actionable claims, bills and credit notes;

(c) all licences, rights, entitlements, concessions, clearances, credits, awards, sanctions, allotments,
quotas, no-objection certificates, subsidies, tax deferrals, tax credits, (including any credits arising from
advance tax, self-assessment tax, other income tax credits, withholding tax credits, minimum alternate
tax credits, CENVAT credits, goods and services tax credits, other indirect tax credits and other tax
receivables), other claims undertax laws, privileges, incentives (including incentives in respect of income
tax, sales tax, value added tax, service tax, custom duties and goods and services tax), benefits, tax
holidays, tax refunds (including those pending with any tax authority), advantages, benefits and all other
rights and facilities of every kind, nature and description whatsoever;

(d) all contracts, bids, letters of intent, arrangements, understandings, engagements, deeds and
instruments, purchase orders, service orders, operation and maintenance contracts, memoranda of
understanding, hire and purchase agreements, panchnamas for right of way, equipment purchase
agreements and all rights, title, interest, claims and benefits thereunder;

(e) all application monies, advance monies, earnest monies and security and other deposits paid to any
person, including any governmental authority, and payments against other entitlements;

()  all investments, including long term, short term, quoted, unquoted investments in different instruments,
including shares, debentures, units warrants and bonds;

(9) all liabilities (including contingent liabilities), loans, debts (secured or unsecured), guarantees, duties,
responsibilities and obligations;

(h) all immoveable assets, if any, including all freehold, leasehold, leave and licenced, tenancies and any
other covenants, title, interest or continuing rights in such immoveable assets;

(I)  allintangible assets, including all intellectual property rights and all goodwill attaching to such intellectual
property rights;
()  allemployees ofthe Transferor Company;

(k) all reserves, provisions and funds, books, records, files, papers, engineering and process information,
software licences, test reports, records of standard operating procedures, computer programs along with
their licences, drawings, manuals, data, databases catalogues, quotations, sales and advertising
materials, dossiers, product master cards, lists of present and former customers and suppliers, customer
credit information, customer pricing information and other records, whether in physical form or electronic
form;

() allrights to use and avail telephone, facsimile, e-mail, internet, leased line connections and installations,
utilities, electricity and other services; and

(m) all Proceedings involving the Transferor Company.

AMALGAMATION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY WITH THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

2.
2.1.

2.2.

TRANSFER OF ASSETSAND LIABILITIES

Upon Part Il of the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Effective Date 1 and pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act, if any, and in accordance with
provisions of section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the Undertaking of the Transferor Company along with
all its assets, liabilities, contracts, employees, licences, records, approvals, etc. being integral part of the
Transferor Company shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, stand amalgamated with and be vested
in or be deemed to have been vested in the Transferee Company as a going concern so as to become as and
from the Effective Date 1, the assets, liabilities, etc. of the Transferee Company by virtue of, and in the manner
provided in this Scheme.

Without prejudice to the generality of the above and to the extent applicable, unless otherwise stated herein,
upon Part Il of the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Effective Date 1:

2.2.1. subject to the provisions of this Scheme in relation to the mode of transfer and vesting of the assets
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2.2.5.

2.2.6.

2.2.9.

2.2.15.

and liabilities, the Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall, without any further act, instrument
or deed, be and stand transferred to and vested in, and/or be deemed to have been, transferred to,
and vested in, the Transferee Company, so as to become, on and from the Effective Date 1, the
estate, assets, rights, title, interest and authorities of the Transferee Company, pursuant to sections
230 to 232 of the Act and in accordance with the provisions of section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act,
1961, subject however, to all charges, liens, mortgages, then affecting the Transferor Company or
any part thereof; provided always that the Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the scope of security
for any loan, deposit or facility created by or available to the Transferor Company, which shall be
deemed to have been vested with the Transferee Company by virtue of the amalgamation, and the
Transferee Company shall not be obliged to create any further or additional security therefore upon
coming into effect of this Scheme or otherwise, except in case where the required security has not
been created and in such case if the terms thereof require, the Transferee Company will create the
security in terms of the issue or arrangement in relation thereto. Similarly, the Transferee Company
shall not be required to create any additional security over assets acquired by it under the Scheme
forany loans, deposits or other financial assistance availed/to be availed by it.

for the avoidance of doubt, it is clarified that upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and in
accordance with the provisions of relevant Applicable Law, all consents, permissions, licenses,
certificates, authorities (including for the operation of bank accounts), powers of attorney given by,
issued to or executed in favour of the Transferor Company, and the rights and benefits under the
same, and all intellectual property rights of whatsoever nature and all other interests relating to the
goods or services being dealt with by the Transferor Company, shall be transferred to and vest in
the Transferee Company.

subject to the other provisions of the Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and other
instruments of whatsoever nature, subsisting or having effect on or immediately before the
Effective Date 1, to which the Transferor Company is a party shall remain in full force and effect
against or in favour of the Transferee Company and shall be binding on and be enforceable by and
against the Transferee Company as fully and effectually as if the Transferee Company had at all
material times been a party thereto. The Transferee Company will, if required, enter into novation
agreement(s) in relation to such contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and other instruments as
stated above. Any inter-se contracts between the Transferor Company on the one hand and the
Transferee Company on the other hand shall stand cancelled and cease to operate upon the
effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme.

all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferor Company shall, pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act, without any further act,
instrument or deed be transferred to, and vested in, and/or deemed to have been stood transferred
to, and vested in, the Transferee Company, so as to become on and from the Effective Date 1, the
debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company on the same terms and
conditions as were applicable to the Transferor Company and it shall not be necessary to obtain the
consent of any person who is a party to contract or arrangement by virtue of which such liabilities
have arisen in orderto give effect to the provisions of this Clause 2.2.9.

without prejudice to the foregoing provisions of this Clause 2.2, upon the effectiveness of Part Il of
this Scheme, all debt securities (which includes NCDs) of the Transferor Company, pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other relevant provisions of the Act shall, without any further
act, instrument or deed, become the debt securities of the Transferee Company on the same terms
and conditions except to the extent modified under the provisions of this Scheme and all rights,
powers, duties and obligations in relation thereto shall be and stand transferred to and vested in or
be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in and shall be exercised by or against the
Transferee Company as if it was the issuer of such debt securities, so transferred and vested.

PERMITS, CONSENTS AND LICENSES

Upon Part Il of this Scheme becoming effective, all the licenses, permits, consents, quotas, approvals,
incentives, subsidies, rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights, liberties, allotments, insurance cover, clearances,
authorities, privileges, affiliations, easements, special status and other benefits or privileges enjoyed or
conferred upon or held or availed of by, and all rights and benefits that have accrued to, the Transferor
Company, pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act, shall without any further act, instrument
or deed, be transferred to, and vest in, or be deemed to have been transferred to, and vested in, and be
available to, the Transferee Company so as to become as and from the Effective Date 1, the estates, assets,
rights, title, interests and authorities of the Transferee Company and shall remain valid, effective and
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6.9.

enforceable on the same terms and conditions to the extent permissible in Applicable Law.
EMPLOYEES

On and from the Effective Date 1, the Transferee Company undertakes to engage all the employees, if any, of
the Transferor Company on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by the Transferor
Company without any interruption of service as a result of the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with
the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company agrees that the services of all such employees with the
Transferor Company prior to the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company shall
be taken into account for the purposes of all benefits to which the said employees may be eligible, including for
the purpose of payment of any retrenchment compensation, gratuity and other terminal benefits and to this
effect the accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of the employees in the existing provident fund,
gratuity fund and superannuation fund of which they are members will be transferred to such provident fund,
gratuity fund and superannuation funds nominated by the Transferee Company and/or such new provident
fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund to be established and caused to be recognized by the Appropriate
Authorities, by the Transferee Company, or to the government provident fund in relation to the employees of
the Transferor Company who are not eligible to become members of the provident fund maintained by the
Transferee Company. In relation to those employees who are not covered under the provident fund trust of the
Transferor Company, and for whom the Transferor Company is making contributions to the government
provident fund, the Transferee Company shall stand substituted for the Transferor Company, for all purposes
whatsoever, including relating to the obligation to make contributions to the said fund in accordance with the
provisions of such fund, bye laws, etc. in respect of such employees.

PROCEEDINGS

If any suit, cause of actions, appeal or other legal, taxation, quasi-judicial, arbitral, administrative, or other
proceedings of whatever nature, under any Applicable Law (hereinafter referred to as the “Proceedings”) by or
against the Transferor Company be pending on the Effective Date 1, the same shall not abate, be discontinued
or be in any way prejudicially affected by reason of the amalgamation or of anything contained in the Scheme,
but such Proceedings may be continued, prosecuted, defended, and enforced by or against the Transferee
Company in the same manner and to the same extent as it would or might have been continued, prosecuted
and enforced by or against the Transferor Company as if the Scheme had not been made. On and from the
Effective Date 1, the Transferee Company may initiate any Proceedings for and on behalf of the Transferor
Company.

CONSIDERATION

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the amalgamation of the Transferor
Company with the Transferee Company, including the transfer and vesting of the assets and liabilities of the
Transferor Company in the Transferee Company pursuant to the provisions ofthis Scheme:

(a) all the equity shares issued by the Transferee Company and held by the Transferor Company shall
stand cancelled;
(b) the Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each compulsorily

convertible preference shareholder, whose name is recorded in the register of members and the
records of the depository as preference shareholders of the Transferor Company on the Record
Date 1, 1(One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the Transferee Company
credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily convertible preference share of Rs. 10/-
(Rupees Ten only) each held by such compulsorily convertible preference shareholder (“New
Equity Shares”);

(c) the Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each equity
shareholder, whose name is recorded in the register of members and the records of the depository
as equity shareholders of the Transferor Company on the Record Date 1, 1 (One) Preference Share
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the Transferee Company credited as fully paid-up for every 1
(One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by such equity shareholder.

As stipulated in Clause 6.1(a) above, all the equity shares issued by the Transferee Company and held by the
Transferor Company shall stand cancelled. Such cancellation of the share capital of the Transferee Company
upon the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company shall be effected as a part of
the Scheme itself and not in accordance with section 66 of the Act. The order of the Tribunal sanctioning the
Scheme shall be deemed to be an order under section 66 of the Act confirming the reduction and no separate
sanction under section 66 ofthe Act shall be necessary.
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11.
11.1.

REORGANISATION OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

As an integral part of the Scheme, and upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the authorised share
capital of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and be amalgamated with the authorised share
capital of the Transferee Company, and that the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company shall
automatically stand increased, without any further act, instrument or deed on the part of the Transferee
Company, without any liability for payment of any additional fees (including fees and charges to the Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat) or stamp duty. For the purpose of the aforesaid increase in the authorised share capital of
the Transferee Company and for that limited purpose, the existing authorized equity share capital and the
authorised preference share capital of the Transferor Company, without any further act, instrument or deed
shall be deemed to have been reclassified to 24,99,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and 50,000
preference shares of Rs. 10/- each. Consequently, the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company
shall be Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and Ten Crores only) comprising of 50,99,50,000 (Fifty
Crores Ninety Nine Lacs Fifty Thousand) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and 50,000 (Fifty
Thousand) preference shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each, without any further act, instrument or deed
ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the
Transferee Company shall give effect to the accounting treatment in its books of accounts in accordance with
the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, or any other relevant or related requirement under the Act, as applicable on the
Effective Date 1.

DISSOLUTION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without being
wound up, without any further act or deed.

DEMERGER OF THE DEMERGED UNDERTAKING

12.
12.1.

12.2.
12.2.1.

12.2.6.

12.2.9.

TRANSFER OF ASSETSAND LIABILITIES

Subject to implementation of Part Il of this Scheme and with effect from the Effective Date 2, and subject to the
provisions of this Scheme in relation to the mode of transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking, the
Demerged Undertaking shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be and stand transferred to and
vested in, and/or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company on a going
concern basis, so as to become on and from the Effective Date 2, the estate, assets, rights, title, interest and
authorities of the Resulting Company, pursuant to sections 230 to 232 of the Act and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Act and in accordance with the provisions of section 2(19AA) of the Income-tax Act,
1961.

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 12.1 above, on and from the Effective Date 2:

the Demerged Undertaking including all its assets, properties, investments, shareholding interests in other
companies, claims, title, interest, assets of whatsoever nature such as licenses and all other rights, title,
interest, contracts or powers of every kind, nature and description of whatsoever nature and wheresoever
situated shall, pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Act, and pursuant to the order of the Tribunal sanctioning this Scheme and without further act or deed or
instrument, but subject to the charges affecting the same as on the Effective Date 2, be and stand transferred to
and vested in the Resulting Company as a going concern.

subject to the other provisions of the Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and other instruments
of whatsoever nature, in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, to which the Demerged Company is a party
subsisting or having effect on or immediately before the Effective Date 2 shall remain in full force and effect
against or in favour of the Resulting Company and shall be binding on and be enforceable by and against the
Resulting Company as fully and effectually as if the Resulting Company had at all material times been a party
thereto. The Resulting Company will, if required, enter into a novation agreement in relation to such contracts,
deeds, bonds, agreements and other instruments as stated above.

all debts, liabilities, loans raised and used, obligations incurred, duties of any kind, nature or description
(including contingent liabilities which arise out of the activities or operations of the Demerged Undertaking) of
the Demerged Company as on the Effective Date 2 and relatable to the Demerged Undertaking (“Transferred
Liabilities”) shall, without any further act or deed, be and stand transferred to and be deemed to be transferred
to the Resulting Company to the extent that they are outstanding as on the Effective Date 2 and shall become
the debts, liabilities, loans, obligations and duties of the Resulting Company which shall meet, discharge and
satisfy the same. The term “Transferred Liabilities” shall include:

24



12.2.10.

13.
13.1.

14.
14.1.

15.
15.1.

12.2.9.1. the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Demerged Undertaking which arises out of the
activities or operations of the Demerged Undertaking;

12.2.9.2. the specific loans and borrowings raised, incurred and utilized solely for the activities or operations
ofthe Demerged Undertaking; and

12.2.9.3. incases otherthanthose referredtoin Clauses 12.2.9.1 or 12.2.9.2 above, so much of the amounts
of general or multipurpose borrowings, if any, of the Demerged Company, as stand in the same
proportion which the value of the assets transferred pursuant to the demerger bear to the total value
ofthe assets ofthe Demerged Company immediately prior to the Effective Date 2.

in so far as any encumbrance in respect of Transferred Liabilities is concerned, such encumbrance shall,
without any further act, instrument or deed being required be modified and shall be extended to and shall
operate only over the assets comprised in the Demerged Undertaking which may have been encumbered in
respect of the Transferred Liabilities as transferred to the Resulting Company pursuant to this Scheme. For the
avoidance of doubt, it is hereby clarified that in so far as the assets comprising the Remaining Undertaking are
concerned, the encumbrance, if any, over such assets relating to the Transferred Liabilities, without any further
act, instrument or deed being required, be released and discharged from the obligations and encumbrances
relating to the same. Further, in so far as the assets comprised in the Demerged Undertaking are concerned,
the encumbrance over such assets relating to any loans, borrowings or other debts which are not transferred to
the Resulting Company pursuant to this Scheme and which shall continue with the Demerged Company, shall
without any further act or deed be released from such encumbrance and shall no longer be available as security
in relation to such liabilities.

PERMITS, CONSENTS AND LICENSES

All the licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, incentives, subsidies, rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights,
liberties, allotments, insurance cover, clearances, authorities, privileges, affiliations, easements, special status
and other benefits or privileges enjoyed or conferred upon or held or availed of by and all rights and benefits that
have accrued to the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking,
pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act, shall without any further act, instrument or deed, be
transferred to and vest in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in and be available to the
Resulting Company so as to become as and from the Effective Date 2, the estates, assets, rights, title, interests
and authorities of the Resulting Company and shall remain valid, effective and enforceable on the same terms
and conditions to the extent permissible in Applicable Law.

EMPLOYEES

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and with effect from the Effective Date 2, the Resulting
Company undertakes to engage all the employees of the Demerged Company, engaged in or in relation to the
Demerged Undertaking, on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by the Demerged
Company without any interruption of service as a result of transfer of the Demerged Undertaking to the
Resulting Company. The Resulting Company agrees that the services of all such employees with the
Demerged Company prior to the demerger shall be taken into account for the purposes of all benefits to which
the said employees may be eligible, including for the purpose of payment of any retrenchment compensation,
gratuity and other terminal benefits and to this effect the accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of
the employees in the existing provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund of which they are members
will be transferred to such provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation funds nominated by the Resulting
Company and/or such new provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund to be established and
caused to be recognized by the Appropriate Authorities, by the Resulting Company, or to the government
provident fund in relation to the employees of the Demerged Company who are not eligible to become
members of the provident fund maintained by the Resulting Company. In relation to those employees who are
not covered under the provident fund trust of the Resulting Company, and for whom the Demerged Company is
making contributions to the government provident fund, the Resulting Company shall stand substituted for the
Demerged Company, for all purposes whatsoever, including relating to the obligation to make contributions to
the said fund in accordance with the provisions of such fund, bye laws, etc. in respect of such employees.

PROCEEDINGS

If any Proceedings by or against the Demerged Company be pending, in relation to or in connection with the
Demerged Undertaking, on the Effective Date 2, the same shall not abate, be discontinued or be in any way
prejudicially affected by reason of the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking or of anything
contained in the Scheme, but such Proceedings may be continued, prosecuted, defended and enforced by or
against the Resulting Company in the same manner and to the same extent as it would or might have been
continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against the Demerged Company as if the Scheme had not been
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16.1.

17.
17.1.

17.10.

17.11.

17.12.

18.
18.1.

19.
19.1.

19.2.

19.3.

made. On and from the Effective Date 2, the Resulting Company may initiate any Proceedings for and on
behalf of the Demerged Company for matters relating to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking. The
Resulting Company shall have all Proceedings initiated by or against the Demerged Company with respect to
the Demerged Undertaking, transferred into its name and to have the same continued, prosecuted and
enforced by or against the Resulting Company to the exclusion ofthe Demerged Company.

SUB-DIVISION OF EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

As an integral part of the Scheme, and, upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme, the face value per
equity share of the Resulting Company shall be sub-divivded from Rs. 10/- to Re. 1/-, without any further act,
instrument or deed on the part of the Resulting Company, such that upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this
Scheme, the authorised share capital of the Resulting Company shall be Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five
Hundred and Ten Crores only) comprising of 509,95,00,000 (Five Hundred and Nine Crores and Ninety Five
Lacs) equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares of
Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) each. Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Resulting Company shall,
upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and without any further act or deed, be replaced by the
following clause:

“V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and Ten
Crores only) divided into 509,95,00,000 (Five Hundred and Nine Crore and Ninety Five Lacs) equity shares of
Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only)
each.”.

CONSIDERATION

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of the
Demerged Undertaking into the Resulting Company pursuant to provisions of this Scheme, the Resulting
Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each shareholder of the Demerged Company,
whose name is recorded in the register of members and records of the depository as members of the
Demerged Company, on the Record Date 2, 1(One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each of the
Resulting Company credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each
held by such shareholder in the Demerged Company (“Resulting Company New Equity Shares”).

The equity shares issued by the Resulting Company shall be listed and admitted to trading on the Stock
Exchanges pursuant to this Scheme and in compliance with the applicable regulations and the SEBI Circular.
The Resulting Company shall make all requisite applications and shall otherwise comply with the provisions of
the SEBI Circular and Applicable Law and take all steps to procure the listing of the equity shares issued by it.

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares issued by the Resulting Company shall remain frozen in the
depository system till listing/trading permission is given by the Stock Exchanges.

There shall be no change in the shareholding pattern or control in the Resulting Company between the Record
Date 2 and the listing of the equity shares on the Stock Exchanges.

REDUCTION OF SHARE CAPITAL OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

Simultaneously, with the issue and allotment of the Resulting Company New Equity Shares by the Resulting
Company to the shareholders of the Demerged Company in terms of Clause 17 of the Scheme, the equity
shares issued by the Resulting Company to the Demerged Company upon effectiveness of Part Il of this
Scheme shall stand cancelled, without any further act, instrument or deed. Such cancellation of the share
capital of the Resulting Company shall be effected as a part of the Scheme itself and not in accordance with
section 66 of the Act. The order of the Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme shall be deemed to be an order under
section 66 of the Act confirming the reduction and no separate sanction under section 66 of the Act shall be
necessary.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE DEMERGED COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the investment held by the Demerged Company in the
Resulting Company shall stand cancelled.

The Demerged Company shall account for the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking in its books
of account as per the applicable accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant
rules issued thereunder after considering the adjustment provided under Clause 19.1 of the Scheme.

The difference being the excess of the book value of the assets over the book value of liabilities pertaining to
the Demerged Undertaking and demerged from the Demerged Company pursuant to Part Ill of this Scheme
shall be first adjusted against the Capital Reserve of the Demerged Company and balance if any shall be
adjusted againstthe other reserves ofthe Demerged Company.
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ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme, the shareholding of the Demerged Company in the Resulting
Company shall stand cancelled. Upon cancellation, the Resulting Company shall debit to its equity share
capital account, the aggregate face value ofthe equity shares held by the Demerged Company in the Resulting
Company which stands cancelled hereof.

The Resulting Company shall account for the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking in its books of
account as per the “Pooling of Interest Method” prescribed under Indian Accounting Standard 103 — “Business
Combinations” notified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other
applicable accounting standards prescribed under the Act after considering the adjustment provided under
Clause 20.1 ofthe Scheme.

REMAINING UNDERTAKING

The Remaining Undertaking and all the assets, liabilities and obligations pertaining thereto shall continue to
belong to and remain vested in and be managed by the Demerged Company.

CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

Part Il of this Scheme is conditional on and subject to certified copies of the orders of the Tribunal, sanctioning
the Scheme, being filed with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, having jurisdiction for the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company in relation to Part Il of this Scheme.

Part Ill of this Scheme is conditional on and subject to certified copies of the orders of the Tribunal, sanctioning
the Scheme, being filed with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, having jurisdiction for the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company in relation to Part Il of this Scheme.

Other conditions precedent for this Scheme:

The Demerged Company having received observation letter/ no-objection letter from the Stock Exchanges in
respect of the Scheme pursuant to Regulations 11, 37 and 94 of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with the
SEBI Circular.

The Scheme being approved by the respective requisite majority of each classes of the shareholders and
creditors (where applicable) of the Parties in accordance with the Act.

The Scheme being approved by the majority of the public shareholders of the Demerged Company (by way of
e-voting) as required under the SEBI Circular. The Scheme shall be acted upon only if the votes cast by the
public shareholders in favour of the Scheme are more than the number of votes cast by the public
shareholders, against it as required under the SEBI Circular. The term ‘public shareholder' shall carry the same
meaning as definied under Rule 2 of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957.

The Tribunal having accorded its sanction to the Scheme.”

You are requested to read the entire text of the Scheme to get fully acquainted with the provisions thereof.
The aforesaid are only some of the salient extracts thereof.

Other matters

39, Summary of the Valuation Report including the basis of valuation issued by B S R & Associates LLP,
Chartered Accountantsis enclosed as Annexure 7.

40. The accounting treatment as proposed in the Scheme is in conformity with the accounting standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. The certificatesissued by the respective Statutory Auditors of
the Companies are openforinspection.

41, Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between AEL and its equity

shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-promoter shareholders). Upon the coming into effect of
Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking
into AGL and as enumerated in Clause 17 of Part lll of the Scheme, AGL shall issue and allot to each
equity shareholder of AEL, 1 (One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each of AGL credited as fully
paid up forevery 1 (One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each held by such shareholder of AEL.

In respect of the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between AEL and its creditors
though no liabilities of the creditors of AEL is being reduced or being extinguished under the Scheme.
The creditors of AEL would not be prejudicially affected by the Scheme.

As on date, AEL has no outstanding towards any public deposits and therefore, the effect of the
Scheme onany such public deposit holders or deposit trustees does not arise.

Under the Scheme, no arrangement is sought to be entered into between AEL and its debenture
holder. No rights of the debenture holder of AEL is being affected pursuant to the transfer and vesting
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42,

43,

of the Demerged Undertaking into AGL. The debenture trustee appointed for debentures shall
continuetoremainthe debenture trustee.

Under clause 14 of Part |1l of the Scheme, and with effect from the Effective Date 2, AGL undertakes to
engage the employees of AEL, engaged in or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, on the same
terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AEL without any interruption of service and in the
same manner as provided under clause 14 of Part Il of the Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights of
the employees of AEL, engaged in or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, would in no way be
affected by the Scheme. The employees engaged by AEL for its Remaining Undertaking shall continue
to be employed by AEL.

The directors, key managerial personnel of AEL and their respective relatives may have an interest in
the Scheme to the extent of the equity shares held by them in AEL and/or to the extent they are holding
shares in AGHL and AGL as nominees and/or to the extent that two of the directors of AEL, namely,
Mr. Rajesh S. Adani and Mr. Pranav V. Adani are the directors of AGL and/or to the extent that the key
managerial personnel of AEL, namely, Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala is a director of AGHL and/or to the extent
that the said director(s), key managerial personnel and their respective relatives are the director(s),
members of the companies/trust that hold shares in AEL. Save as aforesaid, none of the said directors
or key managerial personnel has any material interestin the Scheme.

Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between AGHL and its preference
shareholders. Upon the coming into effect of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and as enumerated in Clause 6 of Part Il of the Scheme, AGL shall
issue and allot to each compulsorily convertible preference shareholder of AGHL, 1 (One) equity share
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily
convertible preference share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by such compulsorily convertible
preference shareholder of AGHL.

Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between AGHL and its equity
shareholders. Upon the coming into effect of Part Il of the Scheme and in consideration of the
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and as enumerated in Clause 6 of Part Il of the Scheme, AGL shall
issue and allot to each equity shareholder of AGHL, 1 (One) Preference Share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten
only) each of AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only)
each held by such equity shareholder of AGHL.

Under the Scheme, there is no arrangement with the creditors of AGHL. No compromise is offered
under the Scheme to any of the creditors of AGHL. The liability of the creditors of AGHL, under the
Schemeisneitherbeing reduced nor being extinguished.

Under the Scheme, no arrangement is sought to be entered into between AGHL and its debenture
holders (secured). No rights of the debenture holders of AGHL are being affected pursuant to the
Scheme. The debenture trustee appointed for the different series of debentures shall continue to
remain the debenture trustee.

As on date, the AGHL has no outstanding towards any public deposits and therefore, the effect of the
Scheme onany such public deposit holders or deposit trustees does not arise.

Under clause 4 of Part Il of the Scheme, and with effect from the Effective Date 1, AGL undertakes to
engage the employees of AGHL on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AGHL
without any interruption of service and in the same manner as provided under clause 4 of Part Il of the
Scheme. Inthe circumstances, the rights of the employees of AGHL would in no way be affected by the
Scheme.

The directors, key managerial personnel of AGHL and their respective relatives may have aninterestin
the Scheme to the extent of the equity shares held by them in AEL and/or to the extent they are holding
shares in AGL as nominee and/or to the extent that the said director(s), key managerial personnel and
their respective relatives are the director(s), members of the companies that hold shares in AEL. Save
as aforesaid, none of the said directors or key managerial personnel has any material interest in the
Scheme.

Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between AGL and its equity
shareholders. Upon the coming into effect of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL: (a) all the equity shares issued by AGL and held by AGHL shall stand
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45,

46.

47.

48.

49,

50.

cancelled; (b) AGL shall allot equity shares to the compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of
AGHL in the ratio stipulated in clause 6.1(b) of the Scheme; and (c) AGL shall allot Preference Shares to
the equity shareholders of AGHL in the ratio stipulated in clause 6.1(c) of the Scheme. Further, upon
the coming into effect of Part Ill of this Scheme: (i) AGL shall allot equity shares to the shareholders of
AEL equity shares in the manner stipulated in clause 17.1 of the Scheme; and (ii) the equity shares
issued by AGL to AEL upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme shall stand cancelled in the
manner as stipulatedin clause 18.1of the Scheme.

In respect of the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between the AGL and its
creditors though no liabilities of the creditors of the AGL is being reduced or being extinguished under
the Scheme. The creditors of AGLwould not be prejudicially affected by the Scheme.

As on date, the AGL has no outstanding towards any public deposits or debentures and therefore, the
effect of the Scheme on any such public deposit holders or debenture holders or deposit trustees or
debenture trustees does not arise.

Under clause 4 of Part Il of the Scheme, on with effect from the Effective Date 1, AGL undertakes to
engage the employees of AGHL on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AGHL
without any interruption of service and in the same manner as provided under clause 4 of Part Il of the
Scheme. Inthe circumstances, the rights of the employees of AGHL would in no way be affected by the
Scheme. Under clause 14 of Part Il of the Scheme, and with effect from the Effective Date 2, AGL
undertakes to engage the employees of AEL, engaged in or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking,
on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AEL without any interruption of
service and in the same manner as provided under clause 14 of Part lll of the Scheme. In the
circumstances, the rights of the employees of AEL, engaged in or in relation to the Demerged
Undertaking, would in no way be affected by the Scheme. The employees engaged by AGL shall
continue to beemployed by AGL.

The directors, key managerial personnel of AGL and their respective relatives may have an interest in
the Scheme to the extent of the equity shares held by them in AEL and/or to the extent they are holding
shares in AGHL as nominees and/or to the extent that two of the directors of AGL, namely, Mr. Rajesh
S. Adani and Mr. Pranav V. Adani are the directors of AEL and/or to the extent that the said director(s),
key managerial personnel and their respective relatives are the director(s), members of the
companies/trust that hold shares in AEL. Save as aforesaid, none of the said directors or key
managerial personnel has any material interestin the Scheme.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Act, the Board of Directors of Companies
in their separate meetings, all held on, 18™ day of January 2018, have adopted a report, inter alia,
explaining the effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoter
and non-promoter shareholders amongst others. Copy of the reports adopted by the respective Board
of Directors of the Companies are enclosed as Annexure 8, Annexure 9 and Annexure 10, respectively.

No investigation proceedings have been instituted or are pending in relation to the Companies under
Sections 210 to 229 of Chapter XIV of the Act orunder the corresponding provisions of the Act of 1956.
Further, no proceedings are pending under the Act or under the corresponding provisions of the Act of
1956 against any of the Companies.

Tothe knowledge of the Companies, no winding up proceedings have been filed or are pending against
themunderthe Act orthe corresponding provisions of the Act of 1956.

The copy of the proposed Scheme has been filed by the Companies before the concerned Registrar of
Companieson 27" day of April 2018.

The Audited Financial Results / Statement for the year ended 31* day of March 2018 of AEL, AGHL and
AGL areenclosed as Annexure 11, Annexure 12 and Annexure 13, respectively.

In terms of SEBI Circular, the applicable information of AGHL and AGL in the format specified for
abridged prospectus as provided in Part D of Schedule VIII of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 are enclosed as Annexure 14
and Annexure 15.

As perthe books of accounts (as on 25" day of May 2018) of AEL, AGHL and AGL, the amount due to the
unsecured creditors are Rs. 65,20,30,40,992/-, Rs. 46,07,93,749/- and Rs. 3,53,13,15,137/-,
respectively.
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51.

52.

The name and addresses of the promoters of AEL including their shareholding in the Companies as on
31" day of March 2018 are asunder:

Sr. Name and Address of Promoters No. of equity shares o

No. of Re. 1 each ?

1. Shri Gautam S. Adani 1 0.00
“Shantivan”, B/H. Karnavati Club, Gandhinagar-Sarkhej
Highway, Mohemadapura, Ahmedabad - 380058

2. Shri Rajesh S. Adani 1 0.00
Shanti Sagar Bunglow, Rajpath Club to Bopal Road,
Near Kantam Party Plot Cross Road, Bodakdev,
Ahmedabad-380 059

3. Shri Gautam S. Adani/Shri Rajesh S. Adani 62,11,97,910 | 56.48
(on behalf of S. B. Adani Family Trust)
9" Floor, Shikhar, Near Adani House, Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009

4, Shri Gautam S. Adani/ Smt. Priti G. Adani 88,36,750 0.80
(on behalf of Gautam S. Adani Family Trust)
9" Floor, Shikhar, Near Adani House, Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009

5. Adani Tradeline LLP 9,94,91,719 9.05
(Formerly Parsa Kente Rail Infra LLP)
801, Shikhar Complex, Srimali Soc., Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad-380009

6. Afro Asia Trade and Investments Limited 3,02,49,700 2.75
6" Floor, Tower |, Nexteracom Building, Ebene,
Mauritius-111111

7. Universal Trade and Investments Limited 3,02,49,700 2.75
6" Floor, Tower |, Nexteracom Building, Ebene,
Mauritius-111111

8. Worldwide Emerging Market Holding Limited 3,02,49,700 2.75
6" Floor, Tower |, Nexteracom Building, Ebene,
Mauritius-111111

9. Pan Asia Trade & Investment Private Limited 36,88,000 0.34
Suite 501, St. James Court, St. Denis Street, Port Louis,
Mauritius-111111

- None of the Promoters of AEL are holding any share of AGHL or AGL except Mr. Gautam S. Adani

and Mr. Rajesh S. Adani holding 1 equity share each of AGHL as nominee of the Mahaguj Power LLP.

The name and addresses of the promoters of AGHL including their shareholding in the Companies as on
31" dayof March 2018 are asunder:

Sr. Name and Address of Promoters No. of equity % No. of %
No. shares of preference
Rs. 10 each shares
of Rs. 10 each
1. Mahaguj Power LLP 25,500 51.00 Nil Nil

alongwithits nominees

AdaniHouse, 56, Shrimali Society,

Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380 009
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Sr. Name and Address of Promoters No. of equity % No. of %
No. shares of preference
Rs. 10 each shares
of Rs. 10 each
2. AdaniTradewing LLP 24,500 49.00 Nil Nil

AdaniHouse, 56, Shrimali Society,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009

Adani Enterprises Limited Nil Ni
AdaniHouse, Near Mithakhali Six Road,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380006

23,36,00,000

100.00

- None of the Promoters of AGHL are holding any share of AEL or AGL.

53. The name and addresses of the promoters of AGL including their shareholding in the Companies as on

31" day of March 2018 are as under:

Sr. Name and Address of Promoters No. of equity shares of %
No Rs. 10 each
1. Adani Gas Holdings Limited 25,67,42,040 100.00
alongwith its nominees
Adani House, Near Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009
- None of the Promoters of AGL are holding any share of AEL or AGHL.
54. Thedetailsofthedirectors of AELas on 31" day of March 2018 are as follows:
Sr.No.| Name of the Director Address DIN
1 Shri Gautam S. Adani “Shantivan”, B/h. Karnavati Club, 00006273
Gandhinagar-Sarkhej Highway, Mohemadapura,
Ahmedabad - 380058
2 Shri Rajesh S. Adani Shanti Sagar Bunglow, Rajpath Club to Bopal Road, | 00006322
Near Kantam Party Plot Cross Road, Bodakdey,
Ahmedabad - 380 059
3 Shri Pranav V. Adani Param Shanti Bunglow, Survey No. 100/1, 00008457
Nr. Shaswat Bunglow, B/h. Rajpath Club,
Ahmedabad - 380059
4 Mr. Rajiv Nayar 2" Floor, Retreat, 7 Unique Park, Satellite, 07903822
Manekbag, Ahmedabad - 380015
5 Mr. Vinay Prakash 4, Espace, Nirvana Country, South City Il, 03634648
Gurgaon - 122 003
6 Mr. Berjis Desai Yezerina-ll Road No 5, 740/741, Dadar Parsi Colony 00153675
Dadar, Mumbai - 400014
7 Mr. Hemant Nerurkar 1201, Lodha Grandeur, Rahimtullah Sayani Road, 00265887
Prabhadevi, Mumbai — 400025
8 Mr. V. Subramanian B-265, 1"Floor, Greater Kailash, Part-I, 00357727
New Delhi - 110 048
9 Mrs. Vijaylaxmi Joshi Government Bungalow No. 25, Dafnala, Shaibaug, 00032055
VVadodara - 380004
10 | Mr. Narendra Mairpady Door No. 8-125/16, Sumati Sadan, Dattanagar, 00536905
Padavu, Mangalore, Karnataka, India - 575 006
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55.  The details of the directors of AGHL as on 31" day of March 2018 are as follows:

Sr. Name of the Director | Address DIN

No.

1 Dr. Malay Mahadevia 12-B, Gyankunj Society, Opp. St. Xavier's College, 00064110
Navrangpura Ahmedabad - 380009

2 Mr. Rajeev Sharma C-6/6254 Vasant Kunj, New Delhi - 110070 00084188

3 Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala | 602, Satkrut, Partha Sarthi Avenue, 132, Ring Road, 00137888
Near Shaymal Raw House, Ahmedabad - 380015

56. The details of the directors of AGL as on 31* day of March 2018 are as follows:

Sr. Name of the Director | Address DIN

No.

1 Shri Rajesh S. Adani Shanti Sagar Bunglow, Rajpath Club to Bopal Road, 00006322
Near Kantam Party Plot Cross Road, Bodakdey,
Ahmedabad - 380 059

2 Shri Pranav V. Adani Param Shanti Bunglow, Survey No. 100/1, 00008457
Nr. Shaswat Bunglow, B/H Rajpath Club,
Ahmedabad - 380059

3 Mr. Rajeev Sharma C-6/6254 Vasant Kunj, New Delhi - 110070 00084188

57. The details of the shareholding of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives of
AEL in the Companies as on 31* day of March 2018 are as follows:

Name of Director and KMP | Position Equity Shares held in
AEL | AGHL| AGL
Shri Gautam S. Adani Chairman 1 1* Nil
Shri Rajesh S. Adani Managing Director 1 1* Nil
Shri Pranav V. Adani Director Nil 1* Nil
Mr. Rajiv Nayar Additional Director & CFO Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Vinay Prakash Additional Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Berjis Desai Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Hemant Nerurkar Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. V. Subramanian Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
Mrs. Vijaylaxmi Joshi Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Narendra Mairpady Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala Company Secretary & Sr. Vice President (Legal)| 700 Nil 220°

*Holding as nominee of Mahaguj Power LLP

" Holding as nominee of Adani Gas Holdings Limited

58. Thedetails of the shareholding of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives of AGHL
inthe Companiesason 31" day of March 2018 are as follows:

Name of Director and KMP | Position Equity Shares held in
AEL AGHL AGL
Dr. Malay Miahadevia Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Rajeev Sharma Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala Director 700 Nil 220"

" Holding as nominee of Adani Gas Holdings Limited
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59.

60.

The details of the shareholding of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives of
AGL in the Companies as on 31* day of March 2018 are as follows:

Name of Director and KMP | Position Equity Shares held in
AEL AGHL AGL
Shri Rajesh S. Adani Director 1 1* Nil
Shri Pranav V. Adani Director Nil 1* Nil
Mr. Rajeev Sharma Whole-time Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Naresh Poddar Chief Financial Officer Nil Nil 100*
Mr. Hardik Sanghvi Company Secretary Nil Nil 220"

* Holding as nominee of Mahaguj Power LLP
* Holding as nominee of Adani Gas Holdings Limited

The pre Scheme shareholding pattern of AEL, AGHL and AGL as on 31" day of March 2018 and the post
Scheme shareholding pattern of AEL and AGL (assuming the continuing shareholding pattern as on

31" day of March 2018) are as under:
Pre & Post arrangement shareholding pattern of AEL is as under:

Sr. Category of shareholder Pre & Post Scheme
No. shareholding pattern
No. of equity %
shares of Re. 1 each
(A) Promoter and Promoter Group
1 Indian - -
a) Individuals/ Hindu Undivided Family 2 0.00
(b) Central Government/ State Government(s) - -
(c) Financial Institutions/ Banks - -
(d) Any Other (specify)
Held by respective trustees 63,00,34,660 57.29
(Beneficiary holders Family Trusts)
Held by respective LLP 9,94,91,719 9.05
Sub-Total (A)(1) 72,95,26,381 66.33
2 Foreign
(3) Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals/ Foreign Individuals) - -
(b) Government - -
(c) Institutions - -
(d) Foreign Portfolio Investor
(e) Any Other (specify)
Bodies Corporate 9,44,37,100 8.59
Sub-Total (A)(2) 9,44,37,100 8.59
Total Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group (A) = 82,39,63,481 74.92
(AM+(A)(2)
(B) Public Shareholding
1 Institutions
) Mutual Funds 58,94,581 0.54
(b) Venture Capital Funds - -
(c) Alternate Investment Funds - -
(d) Foreign Venture Capital Investors - -
(e) Foreign Portfolio Investor 22,77,69,434 20.71
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Pre & Post Scheme

Sr. Category of shareholder >
No. shareholding pattern
No. of shares of %
Re. 1 each
6) Financial Institutions / Banks 59,13,900 0.54
(9) Insurance Companies - -
(h) Provident Funds/ Pension Funds -
0] Any Other (Specify)
Foreign Institutional Investors 163,478 0.01
Sub-Total (B)(1) 23,97,41,393 21.80
2 Central Government/ State Government(s)/President of India - -
Sub-Total (B)(2) -
3 Non-Institutions
(d) Individuals
i. Individual shareholders holding nominal share capital 2,19,57,868 2.00
up to Rs. 2 lakhs.
ii. Individual shareholders holding nominal share capital 25,10,762 0.23
in excess of Rs. 2 lakhs.
(b) NBFCs registered with RBI - -
(c) Employee Trusts - -
(d) Overseas Depositories (holding DRs) (balancing figure) - -
(e) Any Other (Specify)
Hindu Undivided Family 12,96,342 0.12
Trusts 3,100 0.00
Bodies Corporate 55,49,460 0.50
NRIs 9,70,095 0.09
Clearing Members (Shares in Transit) 37,63,058 0.34
Foreign National 10,000 0.00
IEPF Authority 44,524 0.00
Sub-Total (B)(3) 3,61,05,209 3.28
Total Public Shareholding (B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3) 27,58,46,602 25.08
Total Shareholding (A)+(B) 109,98,10,083 100.00

34




Pre arrangement shareholding pattern of AGHL is as under:

Sr. Category of shareholder Pre Scheme
No. shareholding pattern
No. of equity % [No. of %
shares of preference
Rs. 10 each shares of
Rs. 10 each
(A) Promoter and Promoter Group
1 Indian - - - -
3) Individuals/ Hindu Undivided Family - - -
(b) Central Government/ State Government(s) - - - -
(c) Financial Institutions/ Banks - - -
(d) Any Other (specify)
Nominees of Mahaguj Power LLP 6 0.01 -
Held by respective LLP 49,994 99.99 - -
Body Corporate - -1 23,36,00,000({100.00
Sub-Total (A)(1) 50,000 | 100.00 | 23,36,00,000({100.00
2 Foreign
(3) Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals/
Foreign Individuals) - - -
(b) Government - -
(c) Institutions - -
(d) Foreign Portfolio Investor - - -
(e) Any Other (specify)
Sub-Total (A)(2) - - - -
Total Shareholding of Promoter and 50,000 | 100.00 |23,36,00,000({100.00
Promoter Group (A) = (A)(1)+(A)(2)
(8) Public Shareholding
1 Institutions
3) Mutual Funds - - -
(b) Venture Capital Funds - - -
(c) Alternate Investment Funds - - -
(d) Foreign Venture Capital Investors - - - -
(e) Foreign Portfolio Investor - - -
® Financial Institutions / Banks - - -
(9) Insurance Companies - - -
(h) Provident Funds/ Pension Funds - - -
() Any Other (Specify)
Foreign Institutional Investors - - -
Sub-Total (B)(1) - - - -
2 Central Government/State Government(s)/
President of India - - - -
Sub-Total (B)(2) - - - -
3 Non-Institutions
©) Individuals

i. Individual shareholders holding nominal
share capital up to Rs. 2 lakhs.
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61.

Sr.
No.

Category of shareholder

Pre Scheme

shareholding pattern

No. of equity
shares of
Rs. 10 each

% | No. of
preference
shares of
Rs. 10 each

%

ii. Individual shareholders holding nominal -
share capital in excess of Rs. 2 lakhs.

(b) NBFCs registered with RBI

(c)

Employee Trusts -

(d

Overseas Depositories (holding DRs) -
(balancing figure)

(e) Any Other (Specify)

Hindu Undivided Family

Trusts -

Bodies Corporate

NRIs

Clearing Members (Shares in Transit)

Foreign National -

IEPF Authority

Sub-Total (B)(3) .

Total Public Shareholding (B)= -
(B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3)

Total Shareholding (A)+(B)

50,000

100.00

23,36,00,000

100.00

Pre & Post arrangement shareholding pattern of AGL is as under:

Pre Scheme shareholding pattern of Adani Gas Limited as on 31* day of March 2018 and Post Scheme
shareholding pattern of Adani Gas Limited (assuming the continuing shareholding pattern as on 31* day
of March 2018)isenclosed as Annexure 16.

The capital structure (expected, based on capital structure as on 31* day of March 2018) of AEL and AGL

aftertheimplementation of the Scheme.

AEL

Share Capital

Amount (in Rs.)

Authorized Share Capital

485,92,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each
45,000,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each

485,92,00,000
4,50,00,000

Total

490,42,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital
109,98,10,083 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each fully paid-up

109,98,10,083

Total

109,98,10,083
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AGL

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Scheme | Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of the Scheme
Share Capital Amount (in Rs.) | Share Capital Amount (in Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital Authorized Share Capital
50,99,50,000 Equity 509,95,00,000 | 509,95,00,000 Equity 509,95,00,000
Shares of Re. 10/- each Shares of Re. 1/- each
50,000 Preference 5,00,000 50,000 Preference 5,00,000
Shares of Rs. 10/- each Shares of Rs. 10/- each
Total 510,00,00,000 | Total 510,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Issued, Subscribed and
Paid-Up Share Capital Paid-Up Share Capital
23,36,00,000 Equity 233,60,00,000 | 109,98,10,083 Equity 109,98,10,083
Shares of Rs. 10/- each Shares of Re. 1/- each
fully paid-up fully paid-up
50,000 - 10% Cumulative 5,00,000 | 50,000 - 10% Cumulative 5,00,000
Redeemable Preference Redeemable Preference
Shares of Rs. 10/- each Shares of Rs. 10/- each
fully paid-up fully paid-up
Total 233,65,00,000 | Total 110,03,10,083

In the event that the Scheme is withdrawn in accordance with its terms, the Scheme shall stand revoked,
cancelled and be of no effect and null and void.

The following documents will be open for inspection by the equity shareholders of AEL at its registered
office at "Adani House”, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380 009, Gujarat, India,
between 10.00 a.m. and 12.00 noon on all days (except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) upto the
date of the meeting:

() Copy of the order passed by NCLT in C.A. (CAA) No. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018, dated 10" day of May
2018 directing AEL to, inter alia, convene the meetings of its equity shareholders, secured
creditors (including debenture holders) and unsecured creditors;

(i) Copy of the order passed by NCLT in C.A. (CAA) No. 36/NCLT/AHM/2018, dated 10" day of May
2018, inter alia, dispensing with the meetings of the equity shareholders and preference
shareholder and directing convening of the meeting of the secured debenture holders and
unsecured creditors of AGHL;

(iii) Copy of the order passed by NCLT in C.A. (CAA) No. 37/NCLT/AHM/2018, dated 10" day of May
2018, inter alia, dispensing with the meeting of the equity shareholders and directing convening
of the meeting of the secured creditors and unsecured creditors of AGL;

(iv) Copy of the C.A. (CAA) No. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018 along with annexures filed by AEL before NCLT;

(v) Copy of the C.A. (CAA) No. 36/NCLT/AHM/2018 along with annexures filed by AGHL before
NCLT;

(vi) Copy of the C.A. (CAA) No. 37/NCLT/AHM/2018 along with annexures filed by AGL before
NCLT

(vii) Copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of AEL, AGHL and AGL, respectively;

(viii) Copy of the annual reports of AEL, AGHL and AGL, respectively, for the financial years ended
31" day of March 2016 and 31 day of March 2015, respectively;

(ix) Copy of the annual reports of AEL, AGHL and AGL, respectively, for the financial year ended
31" day of March 2017;

(x) Copy of the Audited Financial Results / Statement for the year ended 31 day of March 2018 of
AEL,AGHLand AGL;

(xi) Statement showing assets and liabilities of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL as on 31* day of
December2017 proposed to be transferred to AGL;

(xii) Copy of the Register of Directors' shareholding of each of the Companies;

(xiii) Copy of Valuation Report, dated 18™ day of January 2018, submitted by BS R & Associates LLP,
Chartered Accountants;
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(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)
(xvii)
(xviii)
(xix)
(xx)
(xxi)
(xxii)

(xxiii)
(xxiv)

(xxv)
(xxvi)

(xxvii)

(xxviii)

(xxix)
(xxx)

(xxxi)

Copy of the Fairness Opinion, dated 18" day of January 2018, issued by JM Financial Institutional
Securities Limited, to the Board of Directors of AEL;

Copy of the Audit Committee Report, dated 18" day of January 2018 of AEL;

Copy of the resolutions, dated 18" day of January 2018, passed by the respective Board of
Directors of the Companies, approving the Scheme;

Copy of the extracts of the minutes of the meetings, held on 18" day of January 2018, of the
Board of Directors of the Companies, respectively, in respect of the approval of the Scheme,;

Copy of the Statutory Auditors' certificate dated 19" day of January 2018 issued by Shah
Dhandharia & Co., Chartered Accountants to AEL;

Copy of the Statutory Auditors' certificate dated 19" day of January 2018 issued by
Dharmesh Parikh & Co., Chartered Accountants to AGHL;

Copy of the Statutory Auditors' certificate dated 19" day of January 2018 issued by
Shah Dhandharia & Co., Chartered Accountants to AGL;

Copy of the complaint reports, dated 13" day of February 2018 and 14" day of February 2018,
submitted by AEL to BSE and NSE, respectively;

Copy of the no adverse observations/no objection letter issued by BSE and NSE, both dated
20" day of March 2018, respectively, to AEL;

Copy of the e-mail dated 23" day of March 2018 addressed by AEL to BSE and NSE;

Summary of the Valuation Report including the basis of valuation issued by B S R & Associates
LLP, Chartered Accountants;

Copy of Form No. GNL-1 filed by the respective Companies with the Registrar of Companies,
Gujarat along with challan dated 27" day of April 2018, evidencing filing of the Scheme;

Copy of the certificate, dated 26™ day of May 2018, issued by Dharmesh Parikh & Co., Chartered
Accountants, certifying the amount due to the unsecured creditors of AEL as on 25" day of May 2018;

Copy of the certificate, dated 26™ day of May 2018, issued by Dharmesh Parikh & Co., Chartered
Accountants, certifying the amount due to the unsecured creditors of AGHL as on 25" day of
May 2018;

Copy of the certificate, dated 26™ day of May 2018, issued by Dharmesh Parikh & Co., Chartered
Accountants, certifying the amount due to the unsecured creditors of AGL as on 25" day of May 2018;
Copy of the Scheme;

Copy of the Reports, all dated 18" day of January 2018, adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Companies, pursuant to the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Act; and

Copies of the applicable information of AGHL and AGL in the format specified for abridged
prospectus as provided in Part D of Schedule VIII of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009.

The shareholders shall be entitled to obtain the extracts from or for making or obtaining the copies of the
documents listed initem numbers (1), (ii), (iii), (ix), (xviii), (xix), (xx) and (xxix) above.

63. This statement may be treated as an Explanatory Statement under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and
102 of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Rules. A copy of the Scheme, Explanatory Statement and Form of
Proxy shall be furnished by AEL to its shareholders/creditors, free of charge, within one (1) day (except
Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) on a requisition being so made for the same by the
shareholders/creditors of AEL.

64. Afterthe Schemeis approved by the equity shareholders, secured creditors (including debentureholders)
and unsecured creditors of AEL, it will be subject to the approval/sanction by NCLT.

Sd/-

Mr. Justice K.A. Puj,

Former Judge of the High Court of Gujarat
Chairman appointed for the meeting

Dated this 30" day of May 2018.
Registered office: "AdaniHouse”,

Near Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad-380 009,
Gujarat, India.
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Annexure 1
SCHEME

COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
AMONG

ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

AND
ADANI GAS LIMITED

AND

ADANI ENTERPRISES LIMITED
AND

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

(UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

PREAMBLE

This composite scheme of arrangement (hereinafter referred to as the “Scheme”), inter alia, provides for:

(a)

(b)

amalgamation of Adani Gas Holdings Limited (“Transferor Company”) with Adani Gas Limited
(“Transferee Company” or “Resulting Company”) pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013; and

subject to satisfactory fulfilment of (a) above i.e., upon amalgamation of the Transferor Company
with the Transferee Company becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged Undertaking (as
defined hereinafter) of Adani Enterprises Limited ("Demerged Company”) and transfer of the same
to the Resulting Company pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

INTRODUCTION

(i)

(i)

(iif)

The Transferor Company was incorporated on 28th day of August 2010 as Mundra LNG Limited, a
public company, with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956, with Corporate Identification Number U11200GJ2010PLC062148. Its name was
changed to Adani Gas Holdings Limited on 15th day of March 2017. The registered office of the
Transferor Company is situated at ‘Adani House’, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India. The Transferor Company is the holding company of the
Transferee Company and holds 100% of the paid-up share capital of the Transferee Company
along with its nominees. The entire share capital of the Transferor Company is indirectly held by
the Demerged Company. Thus, the Transferor Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Demerged Company.

The Transferee Company/Resulting Company was incorporated on 5th day of August 2005 as
Adani Energy (U.P.) Limited, a public company, with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, with Corporate Identification Number
U40100GJ2005PLC046553. Adani Energy (U.P) Limited was thereafter converted into a private
limited company and fresh certificate of incorporation was issued to it on 26th day of March
2009. Its name was then changed to Adani Gas Private Limited on 31st day of December 20009.
Adani Gas Private Limited was thereafter converted into a public company as Adani Gas Limited
on 8th day of January 2010. The registered office of the Transferee Company/Resulting Company
is situated at ‘Adani House’, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009,
Gujarat, India. The Transferee Company/Resulting Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Transferor Company and in turn a wholly owned subsidiary of the Demerged Company.

The Transferee Company/Resulting Company supplies Piped Natural Gas to household,
commercial and industrial consumers and Compressed Natural Gas (‘(CNG’) for use in automobiles.
As on 31st day of December 2017, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company has set up a gas
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(iv)

)

distribution network of approximately 370 kms of steel pipeline and approximately 5100 kms of
polyethylene pipeline including 71 CNG stations spread across Ahmedabad and Vadodara in the
State of Gujarat; Faridabad in the State of Haryana; and Khurja in the State of Uttar Pradesh.

The Demerged Company was incorporated on 2nd day of March 1993 as Adani Exports Limited,
a public company, with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956, with Corporate Identification Number L51100GJ1993PLC0O19067. Its name was changed
to Adani Enterprises Limited on 10th day of August 2006. The registered office of the Demerged
Company is situated at ‘Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad -
380 009, Gujarat, India. The equity shares of the Demerged Company are listed on. BSE Limited
('BSE’) and National Stock Exchange of India Limited ('NSE'). The secured redeemable non
convertible debentures issued by the Demerged Company are listed on the Wholesale Debt Market
segment of BSE.

The Demerged Company is global integrated infrastructure conglomerate with significant
business interests in resources (coal mining and trading), logistics, sourcing of gas and city gas
distribution and agri business. The brief description of the major businesses being carried out by
the Demerged Company alongwith its subsidiaries, joint venture companies and its associates is
as under:

(3) The Demerged Company is one of the largest coal trader importing thermal coal from
Indonesia and South Africa and supplying the same to various customers in India;

(b) The Demerged Company is carrying on the business of sourcing and trading in natural gas.
The Demerged Company supports the Transferee Company by sourcing various spares
required for city gas distribution related infrastructure. The Demerged Company indirectly
holds the entire share capital of the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company, is in the
business of supply of Piped Natural Gas and CNG, more particularly stated in Clause B.(iii)
above. The aforesaid businesses are hereinafter referred to as “Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business”.

(c) The Demerged Company is a Mine Developer and Operator in India. Currently, the Demerged
Company under a long-term contract has developed and is operating coal mine in the Parsa
East-Kente Basan Mine in Chhattisgarh. The Demerged Company through its subsidiaries
also carries on coal mining operations in Bunyu lIsland, Indonesia and in Queensland,
Australia;

(d) The Demerged Company carries on edible oil refining business under the brand “Fortune”
amongst other brands through its 50:50 joint venture company, namely, Adani Wilmar
Limited;

(e) Further, the Demerged Company, through its subsidiary, Adani Agri Fresh Limited carries on
the business of developing integrated storage, handling and transportation infrastructure
for horticulture products. Adani Agri Logistics Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Demerged Company, carries on the business of bulk handling, storage and transportation
(distribution) of food grains, providing an end-to-end bulk supply chain solution to Food
Corporation of India and various state governments;

(f) The Demerged Company through its subsidiary, Adani Bunkering Private Limited ('ABPL’), is
providing bunkering services (Fuel Oil and Marine Gas Qil) to various ocean going vessels in
India. Presently, ABPL has physical bunkering facilities at Mundra, Hazira and Goa with
capabilities of supplying bunker fuel to the vessels calling at any port in Gujarat and Goa.
ABPL is also supplying duty paid bunkers at other locations on back to back basis through
oil public sector undertakings; and

() The Demerged Company through its subsidiary, Mundra Solar PV Limited, has set up a
manufacturing facility to produce silicon ingots / wafers, silicon solar cells, modules and
support manufacturing facilities that includes Ethylene Vinyl Acetate (EVA), back sheets,
glass, junction box and solar cell and string interconnect ribbon.
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C.

1.1,
1.1.1.

RATIONALE

@)

(if)

The amalgamation of the Transferor company with the Transferee company is proposed for
simplification of the holding structure resulting in reduction of managerial overlaps and
reduction in multiplicity of legal and regulatory compliances.

Further, considering the following factors, it is desired to segregate Gas Sourcing an
Distribution Business from other businesses of the Demerged Company.

(@) Each of the varied businesses being carried on by the Demerged Company either by itself
or through its subsidiaries or through associate companies including Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business have significant potential for growth and profitability. The nature of
risk, competition, challenges, opportunities and business methods for Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business is separate and distinct from other businesses being carried out by
the Demerged Company. The Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and the other
businesses of the Demerged Company are capable of attracting a different set of investors,
strategic partners, lenders and other stakeholders. There are also differences in the manner
in which the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses of the Demerged
Company are required to be handled and managed. In order to lend greater/enhanced focus
to the operation of the said businesses, it is proposed to re-organize and segregate the Gas.
Sourcing and Distribution Business by way of demerger and transfer the same to the
Resulting Company.

(b) The segregation would enable greater/enhanced focus of the management in the Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses whereby facilitating the
management to efficiently exploit opportunities for each of the said businesses.

(c) The proposed re-organisation will create enhanced value for shareholders and allow a
focused strategy and specialization for sustained growth, which would be in the best
interest of all the stakeholders and the persons connected with the aforesaid companies.

(d) The demerger will also provide scope for independent collaboration and expansion
pertaining to Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business.

PARTS OF THE SCHEME

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d

Part | of the Scheme deals with definitions, interpretation and the share capital;

Part Il of the Scheme deals with the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the
Transferee Company in accordance with sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013;

Part lll of the Scheme deals with the demerger of the Demerged Undertaking from the
Demerged Company and transfer to and vesting into the Resulting Company; and

Part IV of the Scheme deals with the general terms and conditions applicable to the Scheme.

The amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company/Resulting Company and
the demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of the Demerged Company and its transfer to and vesting
in the Resulting Company shall be in compliance with the provisions of section 2(1B) and
section 2(19AA) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, respectively

PART |

DEFINITIONS, INTERPRETATION AND SHARE CAPITAL
DEFINITIONS

“Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and shall include the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,
to the extent the corresponding provisions in the Companies Act, 2013 have not been notified.

“Applicable Law" means any applicable statute, notification, bye laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,
rule of common law, policy, code, directives, ordinance, circulars, orders or instructions having the
force of law enacted or issued by any Appropriate Authority, including any statutory modification or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force.

“Appropriate Authority” means any applicable central, state or local government, legislative body,
regulatory, administrative or statutory authority, agency or commission or department or public or
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1.1.5.
1.1.6.

judicial body or authority, including, but not limited, to SEBI, Stock Exchanges, Registrar of
Companies, Tribunal and Reserve Bank of India.

“Board” in relation to the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company and the
Demerged Company, as the case may be, means the board of directors of such company, and shall
include a committee of directors or any person authorized by the Board or such committee of
directors duly constituted and authorized for the purposes of matters pertaining to the arrangement
as contemplated under this Scheme and/or any other matter relating thereto.

“BSE"” means the BSE Limited.

“Demerged Company” means Adani Enterprises Limited, a public company, limited by shares,
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at
‘Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India.

“Demerged Undertaking” means all the businesses, undertakings, activities, properties, investments
and liabilities, of whatsoever nature and kind and wheresoever situated, pertaining to Gas Sourcing
and Distribution Business (which includes (i) the Demerged Company'’s strategic investment in the
Transferee Company as on the Effective Date 1; (ii) the business relating to sourcing and trading in
natural gas; and (iii) the. business of sourcing various spares required for city gas distribution
related infrastructure for the Transferee Company), including specifically the following:

@) all immovable properties, if any, i.e. land together with the buildings and structures standing
thereon (whether freehold, leasehold, leave and licensed, right of way, tenancies or
otherwise) currently being used for the purpose of and in relation to the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business and all documents (including panchnamas, declarations, receipts) of
title, rights and easements in relation thereto and all rights, covenants, continuing rights,
title and interest in connection with the said immovable properties;

(b) all assets, as are movable in nature pertaining to and in relation to the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business, whether present or future or contingent, tangible or intangible, in
possession or reversion, corporeal or incorporeal (including electrical fittings, furniture,
fixtures, appliances, accessories, office equipments, communication facilities, installations
and inventory), actionable claims, current assets, earnest monies and sundry debtors,
financial assets, outstanding loans and advances, recoverable in cash or in kind or for
value to be received, provisions, receivables, funds, cash and bank balances and deposits
including accrued interest thereto with Appropriate Authority, banks, customers and other
persons, the benefits of any bank guarantees, performance guarantees and tax
related assets, including but not limited to goods and service tax input credits, CENVAT
credits, value added/sales tax/entry tax credits or set-offs, advance tax, tax deducted at
source and tax refunds;

(c) all permits, licenses, permissions including municipal permissions, right of way, approvals,
clearances, consents, benefits, registrations, rights, entitlements, credits, certificates,
awards, sanctions, allotments, quotas, no objection certificates, exemptions, concessions,
subsidies, liberties and advantages including those relating to privileges, powers, facilities of
every kind and description of whatsoever nature and the benefits thereto that pertain
exclusively to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

(d) all contracts, agreements, purchase orders/service orders, operation and maintenance
contracts, memoranda of understanding, memoranda of undertakings, memoranda of
agreements, memoranda of agreed points, minutes of meetings, bids, tenders, expression of
interest, letter of intent, hire and purchase arrangements, lease/licence agreements, tenancy
rights, agreements/panchnamas for right of way,. equipment purchase agreements,
agreement with customers, purchase and other agreements with the supplier/manufacturer
of goods/service providers, other arrangements, undertakings, deeds, bonds, schemes,
concession agreements, insurance covers and claims, clearances and other instruments of
whatsoever nature and description, whether written, oral or otherwise and all rights, title,
interests, claims and benefits thereunder pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business;
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(e)

()

(9)

(h)

0)
0

all applications (including hardware, software, licenses, source codes, para-meterisation and
scripts), registrations, goodwill, licenses, trade names, service marks, copyrights, patents,
domain names, designs, intellectual property rights (whether owned, licensed or otherwise,
and whether registered or unregistered), trade secrets, research and studies, technical
knowhow, confidential information and all such rights of whatsoever description and nature
that pertain exclusively to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

all rights to use and avail telephones, telexes, facsimile, email, internet, leased line
connections and installations, utilities, electricity and other services, reserves, provisions,
funds, benefits of assets or properties or other interests held in trusts, registrations,
contracts, engagements, arrangements of all kind, privileges and all other rights,
easements, liberties and advantages of whatsoever nature and wheresoever situated
belonging to or in the ownership, power or possession and in control of or vested in or
granted in favour of or enjoyed by the Demerged Company pertaining to or in connection
with or relating to the Demerged Company in respect of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business and all other interests of whatsoever nature belonging to or in the ownership,
power, possession or control of or vested in or granted in favour of or held for the benefit of
or enjoyed by the Demerged Company and pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business;

all books, records, files, papers, engineering and process information, software licenses
(whether proprietary or otherwise), test reports, computer programmes, drawings, manuals,
data, databases including databases for procurement, commercial and management,
catalogues, quotations, sales and advertising materials, product registrations,
dossiers, product master cards, lists of present and former customers and suppliers including
service providers, other customer information, customer credit information,
customer/supplier pricing information, and all other books and records, whether in physical
or electronic form that pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

all debts, liabilities including contingent liabilities, duties, taxes and obligations of the
Demerged Company pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and/or arising
out of and/or relatable to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business including:

i. the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Demerged Company which arises out
of the activities or operations of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

ii. specific loans and borrowings raised, incurred and utilized solely for the activities or
operations of or pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

iii. in cases other than those referred to in Sub-Clause i. or Sub- Clause ii. above, so much of
the amounts of general or multipurpose borrowings, if any, of the Demerged Company, as
stand in the same proportion which the value of the assets transferred pursuant to the
demerger bears to the total value of the assets of the Demerged Company immediately
prior to the Effective Date 2;

all employees of the Demerged Company employed/engaged in the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business as on the Effective Date 2; and

all Proceedings of whatsoever nature that pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business.

Explanation:

In case of any question that may arise as to whether any particular asset or liability and/or employee
pertains or does not pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business or whether it arises out
of the activities or operations of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business, the same shall be
decided by mutual agreement between Board of the Demerged Company and the Resulting
Company.

“Effective Date 1" means opening of business hours of the business day from last of the dates on
which the conditions specified in Clause 25.1 and Clause 25.3 are complied with. The Effective Date
1 shall be the appointed date for Part Il of the Scheme.

"Effective Date 2" means opening of business hours of the last of the dates on which the conditions
specified in Clause 25.2 and Clause 25.3 are complied with or after seven days of Effective Date 1,
whichever is later. The Effective Date 2 shall be the appointed date for Part Il of the Scheme.
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1.1.10.

1.1.11.
1.1.12.

1.1.13.

1.1.14.

1.1.15.

1.1.16.

1.1.17.

1.1.18.

1.1.19.
1.1.20.

1.1.21.

1.1.22.
1.1.23.

1.1.24.

1.1.25.

1.1.26.

“NCDs"” means the Non-Convertible Debentures issued by the Transferor Company.
“NSE” means the National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

“Parties” means collectively the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company
and the Demerged Company.

“Party” means the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company or the
Demerged Company, individually.

“Preference Shares” means 10% - Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of the Transferee
Company, to be allotted in terms of Clause 6.1(c) hereof, which shall (a) have a face value of Rs.10/-
(Rupees Ten Only); (b) bear dividend at the rate of 10% per annum determined from the date of
allotment of the Preference Shares on the face value of the Preference Shares; (c) be redeemable at
face value in one or more tranches provided however, that the Preference Shares shall anyways be
redeemed in full within a8 maximum period of 3 years from the date of allotment of the
Preference Shares; (d) have a preferential right to receive their redemption value in precedence to
holders of equity shares during a winding up or repayment of capital; and (e) carry all the statutory
rights which may be available to the Preference Shareholder in accordance with the provisions
of the Act.

"Record Date 1" shall be the date to be fixed by the Board of the Transferee Company, for the
purpose of determining the equity shareholders and compulsorily convertible preference
shareholders of the Transferor Company for issue of New Equity Shares and Preference
Shares, respectively (as defined in Clause 6.1 and Clause 1.1.14), pursuant to this Scheme.

“Record Date 2" shall be the date to be fixed by the Board of the Demerged Company in consultation
with the Resulting Company, for the purpose of determining the equity shareholders of the
Demerged Company for issue of Resulting Company New Equity Shares (as defined in Clause 17.1),
pursuant to this Scheme.

“Remaining Undertaking” means all the undertakings, businesses, activities and operations of the
Demerged Company other than those comprised in the Demerged Undertaking.

“"Scheme” means this composite scheme of arrangement including any modification or amendment
hereto, made in accordance with the terms hereof.

“SEBI” means the Securities and Exchange Board of India.

"SEBI Circular” means, together, the circular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10th day of March
2017; the circular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/26 dated 23rd day of March 2017; the circular no.
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/105 dated 21st day of September 2017; and the circular no.
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2018/2 dated 3rd day of January 2018, each issued by SEBI.

“SEBI Listing Regulations” means the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
“Stock Exchanges” means BSE and NSE.

“Transferor Company” means Adani Gas Holdings Limited, a public company, limited by shares,
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at
‘Adani House’, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India.

“Transferee Company” or “Resulting Company” means Adani Gas Limited, a public company, limited
by shares, incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered
office at ‘Adani House’, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat,
India.

“Tribunal” means the National Company Law Tribunal, Bench at Ahmedabad, which has jurisdiction
in relation to the Parties.

“Undertaking of the Transferor Company” means the Transferor Company and includes all the
business, undertakings, assets, properties, investments and liabilities of the Transferor Company, of
whatsoever nature and kind and wherever situated, on a going concern basis and with
continuity of business of the Transferor Company, which shall include:.

a4



1.2.
1.2.1.

1.2.2.

(a)

all moveable assets, whether present, future or contingent, in possession or reversion
including electrical fittings, equipment, installations, appliances, tools, accessories, power
lines, stocks and inventory, computers, communication facilities, furniture, fixtures and
office equipment;

(b) all current assets, including sundry debtors, receivables, cash, bank balances, loans and
advances, actionable claims, bills and credit notes;

(c) all licences, rights, entitlements, concessions, clearances, credits, awards, sanctions,
allotments, quotas, no-objection certificates, subsidies, tax deferrals, tax credits, (including
any credits arising from advance tax, self-assessment tax, other income tax credits,
withholding tax credits, minimum alternate tax credits, CENVAT credits, goods and services
tax credits, other indirect tax credits and other tax receivables), other claims under tax laws,
privileges, incentives (including incentives in respect of income tax, sales tax,
value added tax, service tax, custom duties and goods and services tax), benefits, tax
holidays, tax refunds (including those pending with any tax authority), advantages, benefits
and all other rights and facilities of every kind, nature and description whatsoever;

(d) all contracts, bids, letters of intent, arrangements, understandings, engagements, deeds and
instruments, purchase orders, service orders, operation and maintenance contracts,
memoranda of understanding, hire and purchase agreements, panchnamas for right of way,
equipment purchase agreements and all rights, title, interest, claims and benefits
thereunder;

(e) all application monies, advance monies, earnest monies and security and other deposits paid
to any person, including any governmental authority, and payments against other
entitlements;

) all investments, including long term, short term, quoted, unquoted investments in different
instruments, including shares, debentures, units warrants and bonds;

(9) all liabilities (including contingent liabilities), loans, debts (secured or unsecured),
guarantees, duties, responsibilities and obligations;

(h) all immoveable assets, if any, including all freehold, leasehold, leave and licenced, tenancies
and any other covenants, title, interest or continuing rights in such immoveable assets;

0) all intangible assets, including all intellectual property rights and all goodwill attaching to
such intellectual property rights;

0] all employees of the Transferor Company;

(k) all reserves, provisions and funds, books, records, files, papers, engineering and process
information, software licences, test reports, records of standard operating procedures,
computer programs along with their licences, drawings, manuals, data, databases catalogues,
quotations, sales and advertising materials, dossiers, product master cards, lists of present
and former customers and suppliers, customer credit information, customer pricing
information and other records, whether in physical form or electronic form;

0] all rights to use and avail telephone, facsimile, e-mail, internet, leased line connections and
installations, utilities, electricity and other services; and

(m) all Proceedings involving the Transferor Company.

INTERPRETATION

All terms and words used in the Scheme but not specifically defined herein shall, unless contrary to
the context thereof, have the meaning ascribed to them under the Act.

In the Scheme, unless the context otherwise requires:

(a)
(b)

(c)
(d)

words denoting singular shall include plural and vice versa and references to any gender
includes the other gender;

headings and bold typeface are only for convenience and shall be ignored for the purposes
of interpretation;

references to the word "“include” or "including” shall be construed without limitation;
references to Clauses are to the Clauses to this Scheme;
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1.3.
1.3.1.

(e)
(f

(9)

(h)

()

(k)

references to the words "hereof”, "herein” and "hereunder” and words of similar import shall
refer to this Scheme as a whole and not to anyparticular provision of this Scheme;.

references in this Scheme to the date of “coming into effect of this Scheme” or
"effectiveness of this Scheme” or “Scheme becoming effective” or “Scheme coming into
effect” shall mean Effective Date 1 or Effective Date 2, as the case may be;

reference to any law or legislation or regulation shall include amendment(s), circulars,
notifications, clarifications or supplement(s) to, or replacement or amendment of, that law or
legislation or regulation;

reference to a document includes an amendment or supplement to, or replacement or
novation of, that document; (i) word(s) and expression(s) elsewhere defined in the Scheme
will have the meaning(s) respectively ascribed to them;

references to a person include any individual, firm, body corporate (whether incorporated or
not), government, state or agency of a state or any joint venture, association, partnership,
works council or employee representatives’ body (whether or not having separate legal
personality); and

where a wider construction is possible, the words “other” and “otherwise” shall not be

construed ejusdem generis with any forgoing words.
SHARE CAPITAL

The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferor Company as on

31st day of December 2017 was as under:

Share Capital

Amount (in Rs.)

Authorized Share Capital
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
24,99,50,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each

5,00,000
249,95,00,000

TOTAL

250,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up

23,36,00,000 Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 10/-
each fully paid up

5,00,000
233,60,00,000

TOTAL

233,65,00,000

1.3.2. The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferee Company/Resulting

Company as on 31st day of December 2017 was as under:

Share Capital

Amount (in Rs.)

Authorized Share Capital
26,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

260,00,00,000

TOTAL

260,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital
25,67,42,040 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up

256,74,20,400

TOTAL

256,74,20,400
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1.3.3. The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Demerged Company as on

2.2.

31st day of December 2017 was as under:

Share Capital Amount (in Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital

485,92,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each 485,92,00,000
45,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 4,50,00,000
TOTAL 490,42,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

109,98,10,083 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each fully paid-up 109,98,10,083
TOTAL 109,98,10,083

PART Il

AMALGAMATION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY WITH THE
TRANSFEREE COMPANY

TRANSFER OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Upon Part Il of the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Effective Date 1 and
pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act, if any,
and in accordance with provisions of section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the Undertaking
of the Transferor Company along with all its assets, liabilities, contracts, employees, licences,
records, approvals, etc. being integral part of the Transferor Company shall, without any further act,
instrument or deed, stand amalgamated with and be vested in or be deemed to have been vested
in the Transferee Company as 3 going concern so as to become as and from the Effective Date 1, the
assets, liabilities, etc. of the Transferee Company by virtue of, and in the manner provided in this
Scheme.

Without prejudice to the generality of the above and to the extent applicable, unless otherwise
stated herein, upon Part Il of the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Effective
Date 1:

2.2.1. subject to the provisions of this Scheme in relation to the mode of transfer and vesting of
the assets and liabilities, the Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall, without any
further act, instrument or deed, be and stand transferred to and vested in, and/or be
deemed to have been, transferred to, and vested in, the Transferee Company, so as to
become, on and from the Effective Date 1, the estate, assets, rights, title, interest and
authorities of the Transferee Company, pursuant to sections 230 to 232 of the Act and in
accordance with the provisions of section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, subject however,
to all charges, liens, mortgages, then affecting the Transferor Company or any part thereof;
provided always that the Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the scope of security forany loan,
deposit or facility created by or available to the Transferor Company, which shall be deemed to
have been vested with the Transferee Company by virtue of the amalgamation, and the
Transferee Company shall not be obliged to create any further or additional security therefore
upon coming into effect of this Scheme or otherwise, except in case where the required
security has not been created and in such case if the terms thereof require, the Transferee
Company will create the security in terms of the issue or arrangement in relation thereto.
Similarly, the Transferee Company shall not be required to create any additional security over
assets acquired by it under the Scheme for any loans, deposits or other financial assistance
availed/to be availed by it.

2.2.2. with respect to the assets of the Transferor Company that are movable in nature or are
otherwise capable of being transferred by manual delivery or by paying over or endorsement
and/or delivery, the same may be so transferred by the Transferor Company without any
further act or execution of an instrument with the intent of vesting such assets with the
Transferee Company as on the Effective Date 1.

47




2.2.3.

2.2.4.

2.2.5.

2.2.6.

2.2.7.

subject to Clause 2.2.4 below, with respect to the assets of the Transferor Company other
than those referred to in Clause 2.2.2 above, whether or not the same is held in the name of
the Transferor Company, the same shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be
transferred to and vested in and/or be deemed to be transferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act, with.
effect from the Effective Date 1. It is hereby clarified that all the investments made by the
Transferor Company and all the rights, title and interests of the Transferor Company in any
properties of the Transferor Company shall, pursuant to sections 230 to 232 of the Act and
the provisions of this Scheme, without any further act or deed, be transferred to and vested
in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company.

without prejudice to the aforesaid, all the immovable property, if any, (including but not
limited to the land, buildings, offices and other immovable property, including accretions and
appurtenances), whether or not included in the books of the Transferor Company, whether
freehold or leasehold (including but not limited to any other document of title, rights,
interest and easements in relation thereto) shall stand transferred to and be
vested in the Transferee Company, as successor to the Transferor Company, without any act
or deed to be done or executed by the Transferor Company and/or the Transferee Company.
For the purpose of giving effect to the vesting order passed under section 232 of the Act in
respect of this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to exercise all rights and
privileges, and be liable to pay all taxes and charges and fulfil all its obligations, in relation
to or applicable to all such immovable properties, including mutation and/or substitution of
the ownership or the title to, or interest in the immovable properties which shall be made
and duly recorded by the Appropriate Authority(ies) in favour of the Transferee Company
pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme by the Tribunal and upon the effectiveness of Part |l
of this Scheme in accordance with the terms hereof, without any further act or deed
to be done or executed by the Transferor Company and/or the Transferee Company. It is
clarified that the Transferee Company shall be entitled to engage in such correspondence
and make such representations, as may be necessary, for the purposes of the
aforesaid mutation and/or substitution.

Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, until the owned property, leasehold property
and related rights thereto, license / right to use the immovable property, tenancy rights,
liberties and special status are transferred, vested, recorded, effected and/ or perfected, in
the record of the Appropriate Authority, in favour of the Transferee Company, the Transferee
Company is deemed to be authorized to carry on business in the name and style of the
Transferor Company under the relevant agreement, deed, lease and/or license, as the case
may be, and the Transferee Company shall keep a record and/or account of such
transactions.

for the avoidance of doubt, it is clarified that upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this
Scheme and in accordance with the provisions of relevant Applicable Law, all consents,
permissions, licenses, certificates, authorities (including for the operation of bank accounts),
powers of attorney given by, issued to or executed in favour of the Transferor Company, and
the rights and benefits under the same, and all intellectual property rights of whatsoever
nature and all other interests relating to the goods or services being dealt with by the
Transferor Company, shall be transferred to and vest in the Transferee Company.

subject to the other provisions of the Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and
other instruments of whatsoever nature, subsisting or having effect on or immediately
before the Effective Date 1, to which the Transferor Company is a party shall remain in
full force and effect against or in favour of the Transferee Company and shall be binding on
and be enforceable by and against the Transferee Company as fully and effectually as if the
Transferee Company had at all material times been a party thereto. The Transferee Company
will, if required, enter into novation agreement(s) in relation to such contracts, deeds, bonds,
agreements and other instruments as stated above. Any inter-se contracts between the
Transferor Company on the one hand and the Transferee Company on the other hand shall
stand cancelled and cease to operate upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme.

without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and notwithstanding the fact that
vesting of the assets and liabilities of the Undertaking of the Transferor Company occurs by
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2.2.8.

2.2.9.

2.2.10.

2.2.11.

2.2.12.

2.2.13.

2.2.14.

2.2.15.

virtue of this Scheme, the Transferee Company may, at any time after Part Il of the Scheme
coming into effect, in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required under any
Applicable Law or otherwise, take such actions and execute such deeds (including deeds of
adherence), confirmations, other writings or tripartite arrangements with any party to any
contract or arrangement to which the Transferor Company is a8 party or any writings as may
be necessary in order to give formal effect to the provisions of this Scheme. The Transferee
Company shall under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be authorized to execute
any such writings on behalf of the Transferor Company to carry out or perform all such
formalities or compliances referred to above on the part of the Transferor Company.

in so far as the various incentives, tax exemption and benefits, tax credits, subsidies, grants,
special status and other benefits or privileges of whatsoever nature enjoyed, granted by any
Appropriate Authority, or availed of and/or entitled to, by the Transferor Company are
concerned as on the Effective Date 1, including income tax benefits, deductions,
recognitions and exemptions under applicable provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the
same shall, without any further act or deed, vest with and be available to the Transferee
Company on the same terms and conditions with effect from the Effective Date 1.

all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferor Company shall, pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act, without any
further act, instrument or deed be transferred to, and vested in, and/or deemed to have been
stood transferred to, and vested in, the Transferee Company, so as to become on and from
the Effective Date 1, the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company
on the same terms and conditions as were applicable to the Transferor Company and it shall
not be necessary to obtain the consent of any person who is 3 party to contract or
arrangement by virtue of which such liabilities have arisen in order to give effect to
the provisions of this Clause 2.2.9.

if and to the extent there are loans, deposits or balances or other outstanding inter-se
between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, the obligations in respect
thereof shall, on and from the Effective Date 1, come to an end and suitable effect
shall be given in the books of the Transferee Company.

with effect from the Effective Date 1, there would be no accrual of income or expense on
account of any transactions, including inter alia any transactions in the nature of sale or
transfer of any goods, materials or services between the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company.

any tax liabilities under the Income-tax Act, 1961, Customs Act, 1962, Central Excise Act,
1944, goods and service tax laws, value added tax laws, as applicable to any State in which
the Transferor Company operates, Central Sales Tax Act, 1956, any other State
sales tax / value added tax laws, or service tax, or corporation tax, or other Applicable Law
and regulations dealing with taxes/ duties/ levies/cess (hereinafter in this Clause 2.2 referred
to as "Tax Laws") to the extent not provided for or covered by tax provision in the Transferor
Company's accounts made as on the date immediately preceding the Effective Date 1 shall
be transferred to the Transferee Company. Any surplus in the provision for taxation/ duties/
levies account including advance tax and tax deducted at source, tax refunds and MAT
credit entitlement as on the date immediately preceding the Effective Date 1 will also be
transferred to the account of and belong to the Transferee Company.

any refund under the Tax Laws due to the Transferor Company consequent to the
assessment and which have not been received by the Transferor Company as on the date
immediately preceding the Effective Date 1 shall also belong to and be received by the
Transferee Company.

without prejudice to the generality of the above, all benefits including under Tax Laws, to
which the Transferor Company is entitled to in terms of the applicable Tax Laws, including
but not limited to advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value, and deposits with any
Appropriate Authority or any third party/entity, shall be available to and vest in the
Transferee Company.

without prejudice to the foregoing provisions of this Clause 2.2, upon the effectiveness of
Part Il of this Scheme, all debt securities (which includes NCDs) of the Transferor Company,
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2.2.16.

2.2.17.

2.2.18.

2.2.19,

2.2.20.

2.2.21.

pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other relevant provisions of
the Act shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, become the debt securities of the
Transferee Company on the same terms and conditions except to the extent modified under
the provisions of this Scheme and all rights, powers, duties and obligations in relation
thereto shall be and stand transferred to and vested in or be deemed to have been
transferred to and vested in and shall be exercised by or against the Transferee Company as
if it was the issuer of such debt securities, so transferred and vested.

with respect to the investments made by the Transferor Company in shares, stocks, bonds,
warrants, units of mutual fund or any other securities, shareholding interests, memberships
in other companies, whether quoted or unquoted, by whatever name called, the same
shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to and vested in and/or be
deemed to be transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company on the Effective Date 1.

it is hereby clarified that in case of any refunds, benefits, incentives, grants, subsidies, etc.,
the Transferor Company shall, if so required by the Transferee Company, issue notices in
such form as the Transferee Company may deem fit and proper stating that pursuant to the
Tribunal having sanctioned this Scheme under sections 230 to 232 of the Act, the relevant
refund, benefit, incentive, grant, subsidies, be paid or made good or held on account of the
Transferee Company, as the person entitled thereto, to the end and intent that the right of
the Transferor Company to recover or realise the same, stands transferred to the Transferee
Company and that appropriate entries should be passed in their respective books to record
the aforesaid changes.

on and from the Effective Date 1, and thereafter, the Transferee Company shall be entitled
to operate all bank accounts of the Transferor Company and realize all monies and complete
and enforce all pending contracts and transactions and to accept stock returns and issue
credit notes in respect of the Transferor Company in the name of the Transferor Company in
so far as may be necessary until the transfer of rights and obligations of the Transferor
Company to the Transferee Company under this Scheme have been formally given effect to
under such contracts and transactions.

for avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of the applicable provisions
of the Scheme, it is clarified that with effect from the Effective Date 1 and till such time that
the name of the bank accounts of the Transferor Company have been replaced with that of
the Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to operate the bank
accounts of the Transferor Company in the name of the Transferor Company in so far as may
be necessary. All cheques and other negotiable instruments, payment orders received or
presented for encashment which are in the name of the Transferor Company after the
Effective Date 1 shall be accepted by the bankers of the Transferee Company and credited
to the account of the Transferee Company, if presented by the Transferee Company. The
Transferee Company shall be allowed to maintain bank accounts in the name of the
Transferor Company for such time as may be determined to be necessary by the Transferee
Company for presentation and deposition of cheques and pay orders that have been issued
in the name of the Transferor Company. It is hereby expressly clarified that any legal
proceedings by or against the Transferor Company in relation to the cheques and other
negotiable instruments, payment orders received or presented for encashment which are in
the name of the Transferor Company shall be instituted, or as the case maybe, continued by
or against the Transferee Company after the coming into effect of Part Il the Scheme.

without prejudice to the provisions of this Clause 2.2, and upon the effectiveness of Part Il
of this Scheme, the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall execute any and
all instruments or documents and do all the acts and deeds as may be required, including
filing of necessary particulars and/or modification(s) of charge, with the Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat, to give formal effect to the above provisions.

upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to
file / revise Income Tax returns, TDS Certificates, TDS returns, wealth tax returns and other
statutory returns to the extent required for itself and on and/ or behalf of the Transferor
Company, as the case may be. The Transferee Company shall be entitled to get credit/claim
refunds, advance tax credits, credit of tax including minimum alternate tax, credit of tax
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deducted at source, credit of foreign tax paid/ withheld, etc., if any, for and / or on behalf of
the Transferor Company, as may be required consequent to the implementation of Part Il of
the Scheme.

PERMITS, CONSENTS AND LICENSES

Upon Part Il of this Scheme becoming effective, all the licenses, permits, consents, quotas,
approvals, incentives, subsidies, rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights, liberties, allotments, insurance
cover, clearances, authorities, privileges, affiliations, easements, special status and other benefits or
privileges enjoyed or conferred upon or held or availed of by, and all rights and benefits that have
accrued to, the Transferor Company, pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act,
shall without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to, and vest in, or be deemed to
have been transferred to, and vested in, and be available to, the Transferee Company so as to
become as and from the Effective Date 1, the estates, assets, rights, title, interests and authorities
of the Transferee Company and shall remain valid, effective and enforceable on the same terms and
conditions to the extent permissible in Applicable Law.

Upon the Effective Date 1 and until the licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, incentives, subsidies,
rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights, liberties, allotments, insurance cover, clearances, authorities,
privileges, easements, special status are transferred, vested, recorded, effected, and/or perfected, in
the record of the Appropriate Authority, in favour of the Transferee Company, the Transferee
Company is authorized to carry on business in the name and style of the Transferor Company and
under the relevant license and/or permit and/or approval, as the case may be, and the Transferee
Company shall keep a record and/or account of such transactions.

EMPLOYEES

On and from the Effective Date 1, the Transferee Company undertakes to engage all the employees,
if any, of the Transferor Company on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by
the Transferor Company without any interruption of service as a result of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company agrees that the
services of all such employees with the Transferor Company prior to the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company shall be taken into account for the purposes of
all benefits to which the said employees may be eligible, including for the purpose of payment of
any retrenchment compensation, gratuity and other terminal benefits and to this effect the
accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of the employees in the existing provident fund,
gratuity fund and superannuation fund of which they are members will be transferred to such provident
fund, gratuity fund and superannuation funds nominated by the Transferee Company and/or such new
provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund to be established and caused to be recognized
by the Appropriate Authorities, by the Transferee Company, or to the government provident fund in
relation to the employees of the Transferor Company who are not eligible to become members of the
provident fund maintained by the Transferee Company. In relation to those employees who are not
covered under the provident fund trust of the Transferor Company, and for whom the Transferor
Company is making contributions to the government provident fund, the Transferee Company shall
stand substituted for the Transferor Company, for all purposes whatsoever, including relating to the
obligation to make contributions to the said fund in accordance with the provisions of such fund, bye
laws, etc. in respect of such employees.

Pending the transfer as aforesaid, the provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund dues of
the employees would be continued to be deposited in the existing provident fund, gratuity fund and
superannuation fund respectively of the Transferor Company. It is clarified that upon transfer of the
aforesaid funds to the respective funds of the Transferee Company, the existing trusts created for
such funds by the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved.

Notwithstanding the aforesaid, the Board of the Transferee Company, if it deems fit and subject to
Applicable Law, shall be entitled to: (i) retain separate trusts or funds within the Transferee
Company for the erstwhile fund(s) of the Transferor Company; or (ii) merge with other similar funds
of the Transferee Company.

PROCEEDINGS

If any suit, cause of actions, appeal or other legal, taxation, quasi-judicial, arbitral, administrative, or
other proceedings of whatever nature, under any Applicable Law (hereinafter referred to as the
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“Proceedings”) by or against the Transferor Company be pending on the Effective Date 1, the same
shall not abate, be discontinued or be in any way prejudicially affected by reason of the
amalgamation or of anything contained in the Scheme, but such Proceedings may be continued,
prosecuted, defended, and enforced by or against the Transferee Company in the same manner
and to the same extent as it would or might have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or
against the Transferor Company as if the Scheme had not been made. On and from the Effective
Date 1, the Transferee Company may initiate any Proceedings for and on behalf of the Transferor Company.

CONSIDERATION

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company, including the transfer and vesting of the assets
and liabilities of the Transferor Company in the Transferee Company pursuant to the provisions
of this Scheme:

) all the equity shares issued by the Transferee Company and held by the Transferor Company
shall stand cancelled;
(b) the Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each

compulsorily convertible preference shareholder, whose name is recorded in the register of
members and the records of the depository as preference shareholders of the Transferor
Company on the Record Date 1, 1(One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the
Transferee Company credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily convertible
preference share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by such compulsorily convertible
preference shareholder (“New Equity Shares”);

(c) the Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each equity
shareholder, whose name is recorded in the register of members and the records of the
depository as equity shareholders of the Transferor Company on the Record Date 1, 1 (One)
Preference Share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the Transferee Company credited as
fully paid-up for every 1 (One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by such
equity shareholder.

Upon the New Equity Shares and Preference Shares in the Transferee Company issued and allotted
by it to the equity shareholders and compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of the
Transferor Company in terms of Clauses 6.1(b) and 6.1(c) above, the equity shares and the
compulsorily convertible preference shares of the Transferor Company, shall be deemed to have
been automatically cancelled and be of no effect.

The New Equity Shares issued pursuant to Clause 6.1(b) above shall be issued and allotted in a
dematerialized form to those compulsorily convertible preference shareholders who hold such
preference shares in the Transferor Company in the dematerialized form, into the account with the
depository participant as is intimated by the compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of
the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company. All those compulsorily convertible preference
shareholders of the Transferor Company who hold the preference shares of the Transferor
Company in physical form shall also have the option to receive the New Equity Shares in
dematerialized form provided the details of their account with the depository participant are
intimated in writing to the Transferee Company. In the event that the Transferee Company has
received notice from any compulsorily convertible preference shareholder of the Transferor
Company that the New Equity Shares are to be issued in physical form or if any compulsorily
convertible preference shareholder has not provided the requisite details relating to his/her account
with a depository participant or other confirmations as may be required or if the details furnished by
any compulsorily convertible preference shareholder do not permit electronic credit of the New
Equity Shares of the Transferee Company, then the Transferee Company shall issue New Equity
Shares in accordance with Clause 6.1(b) above, in physical form to such compulsorily convertible
preference shareholder.

The Preference Shares issued pursuant to Clause 6.1(c) above shall be issued and allotted in a
dematerialized form to those equity shareholders who hold such equity shares in the Transferor
Company in the dematerialized form, into the account with the depository participant as is
intimated by the equity shareholders of the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company. All
those equity shareholders of the Transferor Company who hold the equity shares of the Transferor
Company in physical form shall also have the option to receive the Preference Shares in
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dematerialized form provided the details of their account with the depository participant are
intimated in writing to the Transferee Company. In the event that the Transferee Company has
received notice from any equity shareholder of the Transferor Company that the Preference Shares
are to be issued in physical form or if any equity shareholder has not provided the requisite details
relating to his/her account with a depository participant or other confirmations as may be required
or if the details furnished by any equity shareholder do not permit electronic credit of the
Preference Shares of the Transferee Company, then the Transferee Company shall issue Preference
Shares in accordance with Clause 6.1(c) above, in physical form to such equity shareholder.

In the event that the aggregate number of the New Equity Shares to be issued by the Transferee
Company to the compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of the Transferor Company
results in a fraction of equity shares, the Board of the Transferee Company shall round-off such
fraction to the nearest whole number, and thereupon shall issue and allot the New Equity Shares to
the compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of the Transferor Company. Further, fractional
entitlements of individual compulsorily convertible preference shareholders, based on the
share exchange ratio prescribed in Clause 6.1(b) above, shall also be rounded-off to the nearest
whole number by the Board of the Transferee Company.

In the event that the aggregate number of the Preference Shares to be issued by the Transferee
Company to the equity shareholders of the Transferor Company results in a fraction of Preference
Shares, the Board of the Transferee Company shall round-off such fraction to the nearest whole
number, and thereupon shall issue and allot the Preference Shares to the equity shareholders of the
Transferor Company. Further, fractional entitlements of individual equity shareholders, based on the
share exchange ratio prescribed in Clause 6.1(c) above, shall also be rounded-off to the nearest
whole number by the Board of the Transferee Company.

The New Equity Shares issued and allotted by the Transferee Company, in terms of Clause 6.1(b)
above, shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Transferee Company and shall rank pari passu in all respects with the then existing equity shares, if
any, of the Transferee Company after the Record Date 1.

Approval of the Scheme by the equity shareholders of the Transferee Company shall be deemed to
be the due compliance of the provisions of section 62 and section 55 of the Act for the issue and
allotment of the New Equity Shares and Preference Shares by the Transferee Company to the
compulsorily convertible preference shareholders and equity shareholders, respectively, of the
Transferor Company, as provided in the Scheme.

As stipulated in Clause 6.1(a) above, all the equity shares issued by the Transferee Company and
held by the Transferor Company shall stand cancelled. Such cancellation of the share capital of the
Transferee Company upon the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company shall be effected as a part of the Scheme itself and not in accordance with section 66 of
the Act. The order of the Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme shall be deemed to be an order under
section 66 of the Act confirming the reduction and no separate sanction under section 66
of the Act shall be necessary.

REORGANISATION OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

As an integral part of the Scheme, and upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the
authorised share capital of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and be amalgamated
with the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company, and that the authorised share capital
of the Transferee Company shall automatically stand increased, without any further act, instrument
or deed on the part of the Transferee Company, without any liability for payment of any additional
fees (including fees and charges to the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat) or stamp duty. For the
purpose of the aforesaid increase in the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company and for
that limited purpose, the existing authorized equity share capital and the authorised preference
share capital of the Transferor Company, without any further act, instrument or deed shall be
deemed to have been reclassified to 24,99,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and 50,000
preference shares of Rs. 10/- each. Consequently, the authorised share capital of the Transferee
Company shall be Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and Ten Crores only) comprising of
50,99,50,000 (Fifty Crores Ninety Nine Lacs Fifty Thousand) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten
only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each,
without any further act, instrument or deed.
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Clause V. of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee Company shall, upon the
effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and without any further act or deed, be replaced by the
following clause:

“V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and
Ten Crores only) divided into 50,99,50,000 (Fifty Crores Ninety Nine Lacs Fifty Thousand) equity
shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares of
Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each.”

The consent of the shareholders of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company to the
Scheme shall be deemed to be sufficient for purposes of effecting the above and that no further
action under section 13 or section 61 or any other applicable provisions of the Act, shall be
separately required nor shall any additional fees (including fees and charges to the Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat) or stamp duty be payable by the Transferee Company.

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY UNTIL THE EFFECTIVE DATE 1

With effect from the date of approval of this Scheme by the respective Boards of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company, the Transferor Company undertakes to carry on the business
and activities with reasonable diligence, business prudence and shall not except in the ordinary
course of business or without prior written consent of the Transferee Company or as provided in
this Scheme, alienate, charge, mortgage, encumber or otherwise deal with or dispose any business
or part thereof, provided that the Board of the Transferor Company shall be permitted to
enter into transactions for disposal of assets and/or undertaking, with third parties on arms-length
basis.

With effect from the date of approval of this Scheme by the respective Boards of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company, the Transferor Company shall notify the Transferee
Company in writing as soon as reasonably practicable of any matter, circumstance, act or omission
which is or may be a breach of this Clause 8.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme,
the Transferee Company shall give effect to the accounting treatment in its books of accounts in
accordance with the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, or any other relevant or related requirement
under the Act, as applicable on the Effective Date 1.

VALIDITY OF EXISTING RESOLUTIONS, ETC.

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the resolutions of the Transferor Company, as are
considered necessary by the Board of the Transferee Company, and that are valid and subsisting on
the Effective Date 1, shall continue to be valid and subsisting and be considered as resolutions of
the Transferee Company, and if any such resolutions have any monetary limits approved under the
provisions of the Act, or any other applicable statutory provisions, then said limits as are considered
necessary by the Board of the Transferee Company shall be added to the limits, if any, under like
resolutions passed by the Transferee Company and shall constitute the aggregate of the said limits
in the Transferee Company.

DISSOLUTION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved
without being wound up, without any further act or deed.

PART lll
DEMERGER OF THE DEMERGED UNDERTAKING
TRANSFER OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Subject to implementation of Part Il of this Scheme and with effect from the Effective Date 2, and
subject to the provisions of this Scheme in relation to the mode of transfer and vesting of the
Demerged Undertaking, the Demerged Undertaking shall, without any further act, instrument or
deed, be and stand transferred to and vested in, and/or be deemed to have been transferred to and
vested in the Resulting Company on a going concern basis, so as to become on and from the
Effective Date 2, the estate, assets, rights, title, interest and authorities of the Resulting Company,
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pursuant to sections 230 to 232 of the Act and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act and
in accordance with the provisions of section 2(19AA) of the Income-tax Act, 1961,

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 12.1 above, on and from the Effective Date 2:

12.2.1. the Demerged Undertaking including all its assets, properties, investments, shareholding
interests in other companies, claims, title, interest, assets of whatsoever nature such as
licenses and all other rights, title, interest, contracts or powers of every kind, nature and
description of whatsoever nature and wheresoever situated shall, pursuant to the provisions
of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, and pursuant
to the order of the Tribunal sanctioning this Scheme and without further act or deed or
instrument, but subject to the charges affecting the same as on the Effective Date 2, be and
stand transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company as a going concern.

12.2.2. without prejudice to the generality of Clause 12.2.1 above, with respect to the assets forming
part of the Demerged Undertaking that are movable in nature or are otherwise capable of
being transferred by manual delivery or by paying over or endorsement and/or delivery, the
same may be so transferred by the Demerged Company without any further act or execution
of an instrument with the intent of vesting such assets with the Resulting Company.

12.2.3. without prejudice to the aforesaid, the Demerged Undertaking, including all immoveable
property, if any, whether or not included in the books of the Demerged Company, whether
freehold or leasehold (including but not limited to land, buildings, sites and immovable
properties and any other document of title, rights, interest and easements in relation
thereto) of the Demerged Undertaking shall stand transferred to and be vested in the
Resulting Company, without any act or deed to be done or executed by the Demerged
Company and/or the Resulting Company. For the purpose of giving effect to the vesting
order passed under section 232 of the Act in respect of this Scheme, the Resulting Company
shall be entitled to exercise all rights and privileges and be liable to pay all taxes and
charges and fulfil all its obligations, in relation to or applicable to all such immovable
properties, including mutation and/or substitution of the ownership or the title to, or interest
in the immovable properties which shall be made and duly recorded by the Appropriate
Authority(ies) in favour of the Resulting Company pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme
by the Tribunal and upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme in accordance with the
terms hereof without any further act or deed to be done or executed by the Demerged
Company and/or the Resulting Company. It is clarified that the Resulting Company shall be
entitled to engage in such correspondence and make such representations, as may be
necessary for the purposes of the aforesaid mutation and/or substitution.

Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, from the Effective Date 2 and until the
owned property, leasehold property and related rights thereto, license / right to use the
immovable property, tenancy rights, liberties and special status are transferred, vested,
recorded effected and or perfected, in the record of the Appropriate Authority, in favour of
the Resulting Company, the Resulting Company is deemed to be authorized to carry on
business in the name and style of the Demerged Company under the relevant agreement,
deed, lease and/or license, as the case may be, and the Resulting Company shall keep a
record and/or account of such transactions.

with respect to the assets of the Demerged Undertaking other than those referred to in Clause
12.2.2 above, whether or not the same is held in the name of the Demerged Company, the same
shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to and vested in and/or be deemed
to be transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company on the Effective Date 2 pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act. All the rights, title and interests of the Demerged
Company in any leasehold properties in relation to the Demerged Undertaking shall, pursuant to
sections 230 to 232 of the Act and the provisions of this Scheme, without any further act or deed,
be transferred to and vested in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the
Resulting Company.

the consents, permissions, licenses, certificates, authorisations (including for the operation of bank
accounts), powers of attorney given by, issued to or executed in favour of the Demerged Company
in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, and the rights and benefits under the same shall, and all
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intellectual property and all other interests relating to the goods or services being dealt with by the
Demerged Company in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, be transferred to, and vest in, the
Resulting Company.

subject to the other provisions of the Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and other
instruments of whatsoever nature, in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, to which the
Demerged Company is a party subsisting or having effect on or immediately before the Effective
Date 2 shall remain in full force and effect against or in favour of the Resulting Company and shall
be binding on and be enforceable by and against the Resulting Company as fully and effectually as
if the Resulting Company had at all material times been a party thereto. The Resulting Company will,
if required, enter into a novation agreement in relation to such contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements
and other instruments as stated above.

without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and notwithstanding the fact that vesting
of the Demerged Undertaking occurs by virtue of this Scheme, the Resulting Company may, at any
time on or after the Effective Date 2, in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required under
any Applicable Law or otherwise, take such actions and execute such deeds (including deeds of
adherence), confirmations, other writings or tripartite arrangements with any party to any contract
or arrangement to which the Demerged Company is a party or any writings as may be necessary in
order to give formal effect to the provisions of this Scheme. The Resulting Company shall under the
provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be authorized to execute any such writings on behalf of
the Demerged Company to carry out or perform all such formalities or compliances referred to
above on the part of the Demerged Company.

in so far as the various incentives, tax exemption and benefits, tax credits, subsidies, grants, special
status and other benefits or privileges enjoyed, granted by any Appropriate Authority, or availed of
by the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, are
concerned as on the Effective Date 2, including income tax deductions, recognitions and
exemptions under applicable provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the same shall, without any
further act or deed, vest with and be available to the Resulting Company on the same terms and
conditions on and from the Effective Date 2.

all debts, liabilities, loans raised and used, obligations incurred, duties of any kind, nature or
description (including contingent liabilities which arise out of the activities or operations of the
Demerged Undertaking) of the Demerged Company as on the Effective Date 2 and relatable to the
Demerged Undertaking (“Transferred Liabilities”) shall, without any further act or deed, be and stand
transferred to and be deemed to be transferred to the Resulting Company to the extent that they
are outstanding as on the Effective Date 2 and shall become the debts, liabilities, loans, obligations
and duties of the Resulting Company which shall meet, discharge and satisfy the same. The term
“Transferred Liabilities” shall include:

12.2.9.1. the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Demerged Undertaking which arises
out of the activities or operations of the Demerged Undertaking;

12.2.9.2. the specific loans and borrowings raised, incurred and utilized solely for the activities or
operations of the Demerged Undertaking; and

12.2.9.3. in cases other than those referred to in Clauses 12.2.9.1 or 12.2.9.2 above, so much of
the amounts of general or multipurpose borrowings, if any, of the Demerged
Company, as stand in the same proportion which the value of the assets transferred
pursuant to the demerger bear to the total value of the assets of the Demerged
Company immediately prior to the Effective Date 2.

12.2.10. in so far as any encumbrance in respect of Transferred Liabilities is concerned, such encumbrance

shall, without any further act, instrument or deed being required be modified and shall be extended
to and shall operate only over the assets comprised in the Demerged Undertaking which may have
been encumbered in respect of the Transferred Liabilities as transferred to the Resulting Company
pursuant to this Scheme. For the avoidance of doubt, it is hereby clarified that in so far as the
assets comprising the Remaining Undertaking are concerned, the encumbrance, if any, over such
assets relating to the Transferred Liabilities, without any further act, instrument or deed being
required, be released and discharged from the obligations and encumbrances relating to the same.
Further, in so far as the assets comprised in the Demerged Undertaking are concerned, the
encumbrance over such assets relating to any loans, borrowings or other debts which are not
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transferred to the Resulting Company pursuant to this Scheme and which shall continue with the
Demerged Company, shall without any further act or deed be released from such encumbrance and
shall no longer be available as security in relation to such liabilities;

any tax liabilities under Customs Act, 1962, Central Excise Act, 1944, goods and service tax laws,
value added tax laws, as applicable to any State in which the Demerged Company operates, Central
Sales Tax Act, 1956, any other State sales tax value added tax laws, or service tax, or corporation
tax, or other Applicable Law and regulations dealing with taxes/ duties/ levies/cess (hereinafter in
this Clause 12.2 referred to as "Tax Laws") to the extent not provided for or covered by tax provision
in the Demerged Company’'s accounts, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged
Undertaking, made as on the date immediately preceding the Effective Date 2 shall be transferred
to the Resulting Company. Any surplus in the provision for taxation/ duties/ levies account as on the
date immediately preceding the Effective Date 2 in relation to the Demerged Undertaking will also
be transferred to the account of and belong to the Resulting Company.

any claims due to the Demerged Company from its customers or otherwise and which have not been
received by the Demerged Company as on the date immediately preceding the Effective Date 2 as
the case may be, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, shall also belong to
and be received by the Resulting Company.

without prejudice to the generality of the above, all benefits including under Tax Laws, to which the
Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, is entitled to in
terms of the applicable Tax Laws, including, but not limited to advances recoverable in cash or kind
or for value, and deposits with any Appropriate Authority or any third party/entity, shall be available
to, and vest in, the Resulting Company.

with respect to the investments made by the Demerged Company in shares, stocks, bonds, warrants,
units of mutual fund or any other securities, shareholding interests in other companies, whether
quoted or unquoted, by whatever name called, forming part of the Demerged Undertaking, the same
shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to and vested in and/or be deemed
to be transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company on the Effective Date 2 pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act.

It is hereby clarified that in case of any refunds, benefits, incentives, grants, subsidies, etc., in
relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, the Demerged Company shall, if so
required by the Resulting Company, issue notices in such form as the Resulting Company may deem
fit and proper stating that pursuant to the Tribunal having sanctioned this Scheme under sections
230 to 232 of the Act, the relevant refund, benefit, incentive, grant, subsidies, be paid or made good
or held on account of the Resulting Company, as the person entitled thereto, to the end and intent
that the right of the Demerged Company to recover or realise the same, stands transferred to the
Resulting Company and that appropriate entries should be passed in their respective books to
record the aforesaid changes.

on and from the Effective Date 2, and thereafter, the Resulting Company shall be entitled to operate
all bank accounts of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged
Undertaking, and realize all monies and complete and enforce all pending contracts and
transactions and to accept stock returns and issue credit notes in respect of the Demerged
Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, in the name of the
Resulting Company in so far as may be necessary until the transfer of rights and obligations of the
Demerged Undertaking to the Resulting Company under this Scheme have been formally given
effect to under such contracts and transactions.

for avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of the applicable provisions of the
Scheme, it is clarified that with effect from the Effective Date 2 and till such time that the name
of the bank accounts of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged
Undertaking, have been replaced with that of the Resulting Company, the Resulting Company shall
be entitled to operate the bank accounts of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection
with the Demerged Undertaking, in the name of the Demerged Company in so far as may be
necessary. All cheques and other negotiable instruments, payment orders received or presented for
encashment which are in the name of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with
the Demerged Undertaking, after the Effective Date 2 shall be accepted by the bankers of the
Resulting Company and credited to the account of the Resulting Company, if presented by the
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Resulting Company. The Resulting Company shall be allowed to maintain bank accounts in the name
of the Demerged Company for such time as may be determined to be necessary by the Resulting
Company for presentation and deposition of cheques and pay orders that have been issued in the
name of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking. It
is hereby expressly clarified that any legal proceedings by or against the Demerged Company, in
relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, in relation to the cheques and other
negotiable instruments, payment orders received or presented for encashment which are in the
name of the Demerged Company shall be instituted, or as the case maybe, continued by or against
the Resulting Company after Part Il of this Scheme coming into effect.

12.2.17. without prejudice to the provisions of the foregoing Clauses of this Clause 12.2, and upon the

effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme, the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company shall
execute any and all instruments or documents and do all the acts and deeds as may be required,
including filing of necessary particulars and/or modification(s) of charge, with the Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat to give formal effect to the above provisions.

12.2.18.the Resulting Company shall be entitled to get credit/claim refund regarding any tax paid and/or tax

13.

13.1.

13.2.

14,

14.1.

deduction at source certificates, pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking.
PERMITS, CONSENTS AND LICENSES

All the licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, incentives, subsidies, rights, claims, leases, tenancy
rights, liberties, allotments, insurance cover, clearances, authorities, privileges, affiliations,
easements, special status and other benefits or privileges enjoyed or conferred upon or held or
availed of by and all rights and benefits that have accrued to the Demerged Company, in relation to
or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232
of the Act, shall without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to and vest in or be
deemed to have been transferred to and vested in and be available to the Resulting Company so as
to become as and from the Effective Date 2, the estates, assets, rights, title, interests and
authorities of the Resulting Company and shall remain valid, effective and enforceable on the same
terms and conditions to the extent permissible in Applicable Law.

Upon the Effective Date 2 and until the licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, incentives, subsidies,
rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights, liberties, special status are transferred, vested, recorded,
effected, and/or perfected, in the record of the Appropriate Authority, in favour of the Resulting
Company, the Resulting Company is authorized to carry on business in the name and style of the
Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, and under the
relevant license and or permit and / or approval, as the case may be, and the Resulting Company
shall keep a record and/or account of such transactions.

EMPLOYEES

Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme and with effect from the Effective Date 2, the
Resulting Company undertakes to engage all the employees of the Demerged Company, engaged in
or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, on the same terms and conditions on which they are
engaged by the Demerged Company without any interruption of service as a result of transfer of the
Demerged Undertaking to the Resulting Company. The Resulting Company agrees that the services
of all such employees with the Demerged Company prior to the demerger shall be taken into
account for the purposes of all benefits to which the said employees may be eligible, including for
the purpose of payment of any retrenchment compensation, gratuity and other terminal benefits
and to this effect the accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of the employees in the
existing provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund of which they are members will be
transferred to such provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation funds nominated by the
Resulting Company and/or such new provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund to be
established and caused to be recognized by the Appropriate Authorities, by the Resulting Company,
or to the government provident fund in relation to the employees of the Demerged Company who
are not eligible to become members of the provident fund maintained by the Resulting Company. In
relation to those employees who are not covered under the provident fund trust of the Resulting
Company, and for whom the Demerged Company is making contributions to the government
provident fund, the Resulting Company shall stand substituted for the Demerged Company, for all
purposes whatsoever, including relating to the obligation to make contributions to the said fund in
accordance with the provisions of such fund, bye laws, etc. in respect of such employees.
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15.
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17.
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Pending the transfer as aforesaid, the provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund dues
of the employees would be continued to be deposited in the existing provident fund, gratuity fund
and superannuation fund respectively of the Demerged Company.

PROCEEDINGS

If any Proceedings by or against the Demerged Company be pending, in relation to or in connection
with the Demerged Undertaking, on the Effective Date 2, the same shall not abate, be discontinued
or be in any way prejudicially affected by reason of the transfer and vesting of the Demerged
Undertaking or of anything contained in the Scheme, but such Proceedings may be continued,
prosecuted, defended and enforced by or against the Resulting Company in the same manner and to
the same extent as it would or might have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against
the Demerged Company as if the Scheme had not been made. On and from the Effective Date 2, the
Resulting Company may initiate any Proceedings for and on behalf of the Demerged Company for
matters relating to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking. The Resulting Company shall
have all Proceedings initiated by or against the Demerged Company with respect to the Demerged
Undertaking, transferred into its name and to have the same continued, prosecuted and enforced by
or against the Resulting Company to the exclusion of the Demerged Company.

SUB-DIVISION OF EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

As an integral part of the Scheme, and, upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme, the face
value per equity share of the Resulting Company shall be sub-divivded from Rs. 10/- to Re. 1/,
without any further act, instrument or deed on the part of the Resulting Company, such that upon
the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme, the authorised share capital of the Resulting Company
shall be Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and Ten Crores only) comprising of
509,95,00,000 (Five Hundred and Nine Crores and Ninety Five Lacs) equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee
One only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each.
Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Resulting Company shall, upon the effectiveness
of Part Il of this Scheme and without any further act or deed, be replaced by the following clause:

“V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and
Ten Crores only) divided info 509,95,00,000 (Five Hundred and Nine Crore and Ninety Five Lacs)
equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each.”

It is hereby clarified that for the purposes of Clause 16, the consent of the shareholders of the
Resulting Company to the Scheme shall be deemed to be sufficient for sub-division of the equity
share capital of the Resulting Company and no further resolutions under the applicable provisions
of the Act would be required to be seperately passed.

The Resulting Company, upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, shall file the requisite
form with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, and pay necessary fees in respect thereof, if
required, for sub-division of its equity share capital.

CONSIDERATION

Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of
the Demerged Undertaking into the Resulting Company pursuant to provisions of this Scheme, the
Resulting Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each shareholder of
the Demerged Company, whose name is recorded in the register of members and records of the
depository as members of the Demerged Company, on the Record Date 2, 1(One) equity share of
Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each of the Resulting Company credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One)
equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each held by such shareholder in the Demerged Company
("Resulting Company New Equity Shares”).

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares to be issued and allotted as provided in Clause 17.1
above shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Resulting Company and shall rank pari passu in all respects with the then existing equity shares, if
any, of Resulting Company after the Record Date 2 including with respect to dividend, bonus
entitlement, rights’ shares’ entitlement, voting rights and other corporate benefits.

In case any shareholder’'s shareholding in the Demerged Company is such that such shareholder
becomes entitled to a fraction of an equity share of the Resulting Company, the Resulting Company
shall not issue fractional share certificates to such shareholder but shall consolidate such fractions
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17.6.

17.7.

17.8.

17.9.

and issue and allot the consolidated shares directly to a trustee nominated by the Board of the
Resulting Company in that behalf, who shall sell such shares in the market at such price or prices
and on such time or times as the trustee may in its sole discretion decide and on such sale, shall pay
to the Resulting Company, the net sale proceeds (after deduction of applicable taxes and other
expenses incurred), whereupon the Resulting Company shall, subject to withholding tax, if any,
distribute such sale proceeds to the concerned shareholders of the Demerged Company in
proportion to their respective fractional entitlements.

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares to be issued pursuant to Clause 17.1 above shall be
issued in dematerialized form by the Resulting Company, unless otherwise notified in writing by the
shareholders of the Demerged Company to the Resulting Company on or before such date as may be
determined by the Board of the Demerged Company. In the event that such notice has not been
received by the Resulting Company in respect of any of the shareholders of the Demerged Company,
the Resulting Company New Equity Shares shall be issued to such shareholders in dematerialized
form provided that the shareholders of the Resulting Company shall be required to have an account
with a depository participant and shall be required to provide details thereon and such other
confirmations as may be required. In the event that the Resulting Company has received notice from
any shareholder that the Resulting Company New Equity Shares are to be issued in physical form or
if any shareholder has not provided the requisite details relating to his/hers/its account with a
depository participant or other confirmations as may be required or if the details furnished by any
shareholder do not permit electronic credit of the shares of the Resulting Company, then the
Resulting Company shall issue Resulting Company New Equity Shares in physical form to such
shareholder or shareholders.

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares issued and/or allotted pursuant to Clause 17.1, in respect
of such of the equity shares of the Demerged Company which are held in abeyance under the
provisions of section 126 of the Act shall, pending settlement of dispute by order of court or
otherwise, be held in abeyance by the Resulting Company.

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares issued pursuant to Clause 17.1, which the Resulting
Company is unable to allot due to Applicable Law (including, without limitation, the non receipt of
approvals of Appropriate Authority as required under Applicable Law) or any regulations or
otherwise shall, pending allotment, be held in abeyance by the Resulting Company and shall be dealt
with in the manner as may be permissible under the Applicable Law and deemed fit by the Board of
the Resulting Company including to enable allotment and sale of such Resulting Company New
Equity Shares to a trustee as mentioned in Clause 17.3 above and thereafter make distributions of
the net sales proceeds in lieu thereof (after deduction of taxes and expenses incurred) to the
eligible shareholders of the Demerged Company, in proportion to their entitlements as per the
process specified in Clause 17.3 above. If the above cannot be effected for any reason, the Resulting
Company shall ensure that this does not delay implementation of the Scheme; and shall, take all
such appropriate actions as may be necessary under Applicable Law. The Resulting Company and/or
the depository shall enter into such further documents and take such further actions as may be
necessary or appropriate in this regard and to enable actions contemplated therein.

In the event of there being any pending share transfers, whether lodged or outstanding, of any
shareholders of the Demerged Company, the Board of the Demerged Company shall be empowered
prior to or even subsequent to the Record Date 2, to effectuate such transfers in the Demerged
Company as if such changes in registered holders were operative as on the Record Date 2, in order
to remove any difficulties arising to the transferors of the shares in relation to the shares issued by
the Resulting Company. The Board of the Demerged Company shall be empowered to remove such
difficulties that may arise in the course of implementation of this Scheme and registration of new
shareholders in the Resulting Company on account of difficulties faced in the transition period.

The issue and allotment of the Resulting Company New Equity Shares in terms of this Scheme shall
be deemed to have been carried out as if the procedure laid down under section 62 of the Act and
any other applicable provisions of the Act have been complied with.

The Resulting Company shall, if and to the extent required to, apply for and obtain any approvals
from the Appropriate Authorities including Reserve Bank of India, for the issue and allotment of
Resulting Company New Equity Shares by the Resulting Company to the non-resident equity
shareholders of the Demerged Company.
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The equity shares issued by the Resulting Company shall be listed and admitted to trading on the
Stock Exchanges pursuant to this Scheme and in compliance with the applicable regulations and
the SEBI Circular. The Resulting Company shall make all requisite applications and shall
otherwise comply with the provisions of the SEBI Circular and Applicable Law and take all steps to
procure the listing of the equity shares issued by it.

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares issued by the Resulting Company shall remain frozen in
the depository system till listing/trading permission is given by the Stock Exchanges.

There shall be no change in the shareholding pattern or control in the Resulting Company between
the Record Date 2 and the listing of the equity shares on the Stock Exchanges.

REDUCTION OF SHARE CAPITAL OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

Simultaneously, with the issue and allotment of the Resulting Company New Equity Shares by the
Resulting Company to the shareholders of the Demerged Company in terms of Clause 17 of the
Scheme, the equity shares issued by the Resulting Company to the Demerged Company upon
effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme shall stand cancelled, without any further act, instrument or
deed. Such cancellation of the share capital of the Resulting Company shall be effected as a part of
the Scheme itself and not in accordance with section 66 of the Act. The order of the Tribunal
sanctioning the Scheme shall be deemed to be an order under section 66 of the Act confirming the
reduction and no separate sanction under section 66 of the Act shall be necessary.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE DEMERGED COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme, the investment held by the Demerged Company in
the Resulting Company shall stand cancelled.

The Demerged Company shall account for the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking in
its books of account as per the applicable accounting standards notified under section 133 of the
Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder after considering the adjustment provided under
Clause 19.1 of the Scheme.

The difference being the excess of the book value of the assets over the book value of liabilities
pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking and demerged from the Demerged Company pursuant to
Part Il of this Scheme shall be first adjusted against the Capital Reserve of the Demerged Company
and balance if any shall be adjusted against the other reserves of the Demerged Company.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the shareholding of the Demerged Company in the
Resulting Company shall stand cancelled. Upon cancellation, the Resulting Company shall debit to
its equity share capital account, the aggregate face value of the equity shares held by the
Demerged Company in the Resulting Company which stands cancelled hereof.

The Resulting Company shall account for the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking in
its books of account as per the "Pooling of Interest Method” prescribed under Indian Accounting
Standard 103 - "Business Combinations” notified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant
rules issued thereunder and other applicable accounting standards prescribed under the Act after
considering the adjustment provided under Clause 20.1 of the Scheme.

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY THE DEMERGED COMPANY PERTAINING TO THE DEMERGED
UNDERTAKING UNTIL THE EFFECTIVE DATE 2

With effect from the date of approval of this Scheme by the respective Boards of the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company, the Demerged Company undertakes to carry on the business
and activities pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking with reasonable diligence, business
prudence and shall not except in the ordinary course of business or without prior written consent of
the Resulting Company or as provided in this Scheme, alienate, charge, mortgage, encumber or
otherwise deal with or dispose any business or part thereof, provided that the Board of the
Demerged Company shall be permitted to enter into transactions for disposal of assets and/or
undertaking pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking, with third parties on arms-length basis.

With effect from the date of approval of this Scheme by the respective Boards of the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company, the Demerged Company shall notify the Resulting Company in
writing as soon as reasonably practicable of any matter, circumstance, act or omission

61



22
22.1.

22.2.

22.3.

22.4.

23.
23.1.

23.2.

24,

24.1.

24.2,

which is or may be a breach of this Clause 21.
REMAINING UNDERTAKING

The Remaining Undertaking and all the assets, liabilities and obligations pertaining thereto shall
continue to belong to and remain vested in and be managed by the Demerged Company.

All proceedings by or against the Demerged Company under any statute, whether pending on the
Effective Date 2 or which may be instituted at any time thereafter, and relating to the Remaining
Undertaking of the Demerged Company (including those relating to any property, right, power,
liability, obligation or duties of the Demerged Company in respect of the Remaining Undertaking)
shall be continued and enforced against the Demerged Company.

If proceedings are taken against the Resulting Company in respect of matters referred to in Clause
22.2 above relating to the Remaining Undertaking, it shall defend the same in accordance with the
advice of the Demerged Company and at the cost of the Demerged Company, and the
latter shall reimburse and indemnify the Resulting Company, against all liabilities and obligations
incurred by the Resulting Company in respect thereof.

If proceedings are taken against the Demerged Company in respect of matters referred to in Clause
22.2 above relating to the Demerged Undertaking, it shall defend the same in accordance with the
advice of the Resulting Company and at the cost of the Resulting Company, and the latter shall
reimburse and indemnify the Demerged Company, against all liabilities and obligations incurred by
the Demerged Company in respect thereof.

PART IV
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
APPLICATIONS/ PETITIONS TO THE TRIBUNAL AND APPROVALS

The Parties shall dispatch, make and file all applications and petitions under sections 230 to 232 of
the Act and other applicable provisions of the Act before the Tribunal, under whose jurisdiction, the
registered offices of the respective Parties are situated, for sanction of this Scheme under the
provisions of Applicable Law, and shall apply for such approvals as may be required under Applicable
Law and for dissolution of the Transferor Company without being wound up.

The Parties shall be entitled, pending the sanction of the Scheme, to apply to any Appropriate
Authority, if required, under any Applicable Law for such consents and approvals which the
Transferee Company/Resulting Company may require to own the assets and/ or liabilities of the
Transferor Company/ Demerged Company pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking
and to carry on the business of the Transferor Company/ Demerged Undertaking.

MODIFICATIONS/AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME

The Parties (by their respective Boards), may jointly and as mutually agreed in writing:

(i) in their full and absolute discretion, assent to any alteration(s) or modification(s) to this
Scheme which the Tribunal may deem fit to approve or impose, and/or effect any other
modification or amendment jointly and mutually agreed in writing, including, without
limitation, any modifications to the accounting treatment set out in the Scheme due to any
change in regulatory or compliance requirements being made applicable to the Parties or to
the matters set forth in this Scheme, and to do all acts, deeds and things as may be necessary,
desirable or expedient for the purposes of this Scheme;

(ii)  to give such directions (acting jointly) as they may consider necessary to settle any question
or difficulty arising under this Scheme or in regard to and of the meaning or interpretation of
this Scheme or implementation thereof or in any matter whatsoever connected therewith, or
to review the position relating to the satisfaction of various conditions of this Scheme and if
necessary, to waive any of those (to the extent permissible under Applicable Law);

(iii) in their full and absolute discretion, modify, vary or withdraw this Scheme prior to the
Effective Date 1in any manner at any time; and

(iv) to determine whether any asset, liability, employee, proceedings pertains to the Transferor
Company and/or the Demerged Undertaking, or not, on the basis of any evidence that they
may deem relevant for this purpose.

Any modification to the Scheme by any of the Parties, after receipt of sanction by the Tribunal, shall
be made only with the prior approval of the Tribunal.
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CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

Part Il of this Scheme is conditional on and subject to certified copies of the orders of the Tribunal,
sanctioning the Scheme, being filed with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, having jurisdiction for
the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company in relation to Part |l of this Scheme.

Part Il of this Scheme is conditional on and subject to certified copies of the orders of the Tribunal,
sanctioning the Scheme, being filed with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, having jurisdiction for
the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company in relation to Part Il of this Scheme.

Other conditions precedent for this Scheme:

25.3.1. The Demerged Company having received observation letter/ noobjection letter from the
Stock Exchanges in respect of the Scheme pursuant to Regulations 11, 37 and 94 of the SEBI
Listing Regulations read with the SEBI Circular.

25.3.2. The Scheme being approved by the respective requisite majority of each classes of the
shareholders and creditors (where applicable) of the Parties in accordance with the Act.

25.3.3. The Scheme being approved by the majority of the public shareholders of the Demerged
Company (by way of e-voting) as required under the SEBI Circular. The Scheme shall be
acted upon only if the votes cast by the public shareholders in favour of the Scheme are
more than the number of votes cast by the public shareholders, against it as required under
the SEBI Circular. The term ‘public shareholder’ shall carry the same meaning as definied
under Rule 2 of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957.

25.3.4. The Tribunal having accorded its sanction to the Scheme.

EFFECT OF NON-RECEIPT OF APPROVALS AND MATTERS RELATING TO REVOCATION /
WITHDRAWAL OF THE SCHEME

In the event of any of the said sanctions and approvals not being obtained and/or the Scheme not
being sanctioned by the Tribunal, and/or the order or orders not being passed as aforesaid on or
before 31st day of December 2018 or within such further period or periods as may be agreed upon
between the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company and the Demerged
Company through their respective Boards, the Scheme shall become null and void and each Party
shall bear and pay its respective costs, charges and expenses for and/or in connection with the
Scheme.

The Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company and/or the Demerged
Company acting through their respective Board shall each be at liberty to withdraw from this
Scheme, (i) in case any condition or alteration imposed by any Appropriate Authority / person is
unacceptable to any of them or (ii) they are of the view that coming into effect of the respective
parts to this Scheme could have adverse implications on the respective Parties.

In the event of revocation/withdrawal under Clauses 26.1 and 26.2 above, no rights and liabilities
whatsoever shall accrue to or be incurred inter se the Transferor Company, the Transferee
Company/Resulting Company and/or the Demerged Company or their respective shareholders or
creditors or employees or any other person save and except in respect of any act or deed done prior
thereto as is contemplated hereunder or as to any right, liability or obligation which has arisen or
accrued pursuant thereto and which shall be governed and be preserved or worked out as is
specifically provided in the Scheme or in accordance with the Applicable Law and in
such case, each Party shall bear its own costs, unless otherwise mutually agreed.

Each part in the Scheme shall be given effect to as per the chronology in which it has been provided
forin the Scheme.

If any part of this Scheme is found to be unworkable for any reason whatsoever, the same shall not,
subject to the decision of the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company and
the Demerged Company through their respective Boards, affect the validity or implementation of
the other parts and/or provisions of this Scheme.

COST, CHARGES AND EXPENSES

All costs, charges and expenses (including, but not limited to, any taxes and duties, etc.) of the
Parties, respectively, in relation to carrying out, implementing and completing the terms and

provisions of this Scheme and/or incidental to the completion of this Scheme shall be borne by the

Transferee Company/ Resulting Company.
skkkskk

63



Annexure 2
VALUATION REPORT

BSR & Associates LLP

Chartorod Accountants

Gitfy Fhosser, Liodiha Excolus, Tolephone +31 (22) 4545 5300
Apodic Mills Compound Fau «31 {22) 4345 5309
N M. Joghi Marg, Mahalaami

Miambai - A00 0%

India

The Board of Directors

Adani Enterprises Limited

Adani House, Near Mithakhali Circla,
Mavarangpura

Ahmedabad - 380 009 [Gujarat)

18 January 2018

Wae refer to the engagemeant letter dated 11 January 2018 whereby Adani Enterprises
Limited (“AEL") has requested B S R & Associates LLP ("BSA” or “Valuer” or “us” or
“we) w0 recommend an equity share entitlement ratio in connection with the
proposed demorgor of Gas Sourcing & Distribution Business ("Gas Business
Undertaking”, or as defined herein) of Adani Enterprizes Limited (~AEL=, the “Cliam~,
“Company”, or “You") and transfer to Adani Gas Limited [“AGL®) (“Proposed
Demerger” or “Transaction®) (together refarred to as “Companies”).

SCOPE AND PURPOSE OF THE VALUATION REPORT

We undérstand that the Board of Directors of AEL propose to demerge Gas Business
Undertaking and transfer to AGL. This is proposed to be achieved by way of a
composite scheme of arrangement under Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act
2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 (“Proposed
Scheme”). Under the Proposed Scheme, as consideration for the trans'ear of Gas
Business Undertaking from AEL, the shareholders of AEL will be issued equity shares
afl AGL.

B5R has been requested by the Board of Directors of AEL to submit a lotter
recommending an equity share entitlement ratio, as at date of this report, in
connection with the Transaction. We understand that this Valuation Report will ba
used by the Client for the above mentioned purpose only and, to the extent
mandatorily required under applicable laws of India, may be produced before judicial,
regulatory or government authorities, in connection with the Transaction,
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The seope of our sarvices is to arrive at the equity share enfitlernent ratie for the
aforesaid Transaction in accordance with generally accepled professional standards.

This Valuation Report is subject to the scope, assumptions, exclusions, limitstions and
disclaimars detailed hereinafier. As such the Valuation Report is 1o be read in totality,
and not in partg, in conjunction with the relevant documents referred o thersin,

SOURCES OF INFORMATION

In connection with preparing this Valuation Report, we have recelved the following
information from the managemant of the Companies | “Management”):

= Shareholding pattern of AEL, AGL amd AGHL (defined hereinafier] as on 31
December 2017,

+ |nterviews and discussions with the Managemeant to augment our knowledge of
the operations of the Companias;

= Draft Scheme of Arrangement received by Us on 12 January 2018;

= Other information, explanations and representations thal were reqeired and
provided by the Management

s Such othar analysis, review and enguires, as we considered necessary,

The Companies have boen provided with the opportunity to review the daft report
{excluding the recommended equity share entittement ratio) as part of ouwr standard
practice to make sure that factual inaccuracies’ omissions are avoided in our final
raport

SCOPE LIMITATIONS, ASSUMPTIONS, QUALIFICATIONS, EMCLUSIONS AND
DISCLAIMERS

Provision of valuation opinions and consideration of the issues described berein are
areas of our regular practice. The service does not represent accounting, Sssurance,
accounting/ tax dua diligance, consulting or tax related services that may otharwise be
provided by us or our affiliates,

This Valuation Report, its contents and the results herein are specific to (i) thy purpose
of valuation agreed as per the terms of our engagement; and (i} the dale af this
Valuation Repart and (i} the latest available and envisaged shareholding pattern of
the Companies and other information provided by the Management or tacen from
public sources till the 17 January 2018,

A valuation of this nature is necessarily based on the information made availible to us
as of, the date hereof and the prevailing market conditions, if impacting the tompany.
Events occurring after the date hereof may affect this Valuation Report and the
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assumplions used in preparing it, and we do nol assume any obligation o update,
revise or reaffirm this Valuation Report,

The recommendationis) rendered in this Valuation Report only represent our
recommuendation(s) based upon information received by the Companias till 17 January
201& and other sources and the said recommendation(s) shall ba considered 1o be in
the nature of non-binding advice, (our recommendation will howeaver not be used for
advising anybody 1o take buy or sell decision, far which specific opinion needs to be
taken from expert advisors). Further, the determination of equity share entitlernent
ratio is not a precize science and the conclusions arrived at, in many cases will be
subjective and dependent on the exercise of individual judgment. There is, therefore,
no indisputable single equity share entitiomant ratio. While we have provided our
recommendation of the equity share antitement ratio based on the infformation
available to us and within the scope and constraints of our engagemant, ohers may
hawir a differant opinion as to the equity share entitiement ratio of tha equity shares of
AGL and Gas Business Undertaking. You acknowledge and agres that you have the
final responsibality for the determination of the equity share enfitlement ratie 81 which
the Proposed Demerger shall take place and factors other than our Valuatian Report
will need to ba taken into socount in determining the equity share entitlement ratio;
these will include your own assessmant of the Transaction and may includg the input
of other professional advisors,

In the course of the wvaluation, we were provided with both written aid verbal
information, In accordance with the terms of our angagement, we have assumed and
relied upon, without independent verification the accuracy and complaeness of
infarmation mado owvailable to us by the Companies. We have not carried nut 8 duie
diligance or audit of the Companies for the purpose of this engagement, na have we
independently investigated or otherwise verified the data provided. We ara nat legal
or requiatory advisors with respect to legal and regulatory matters for the Tringaction.
We do not express any form of assurance that the financial information or ather
information as prepared and provided by the Companies is accurate,

Ouwr conclusions are based on these assumptions and information given by on bahalf
of the Companies. The Management of the Companies have indicated 1o us fat it has
understood that any omissions, inaccuracies or misstatements may materilly affect
our valuation analygis’ results. Accordingly, we assume no responsibility for amy
errors, incompletenass or inaccuracies in the information furnished by the Companies
and its impact on the Valuation Repert. Also, we assume no responsibility fortechnical
information (if ary) furnished by the Companies. Nothing has come to our atention to
indicata that the information provided was materially mis-stated! incorrect or would
not afford reasonable grounds upon which to base the Valuation Report, We do not
imply and it should not be construed that we have verified any of the inkrmation
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provided to us, or that our inquiries could have verified any matter, which a mare
extansve examination might disclose.

In na event shatl we be liable for any loss, damages, cos! or expenses arising n Bmy way
from fraudulent acts, misrepresentations or willful default on part of the Companies,
their directors, employeas or agents, In no crcumstances shall the lability of aValuer, its
partners, its directors of employess, relating to the services provided in connection with
the engagement set out in this Valuation Report shall excesd the amount pad 1o such
Valuer in respect of the fees charged by it for these services.

The Valuation Repon assumaes that the specified Companies comphy fully with relevant
laws and regulations applicable in all its aress of operations unless otherwse stated,
and that the specified Companies will be managed in a competent and responsible
manner. Further, excapt as specifically stated to the contrany, this Valuation Report has
given no consideration to matters of a legal nature, including issues of leg:l title and
compliance with local laws, and litigation and other contingent liabilities thal are not
racorded in Period Balance Sheet of the Specified Companies, Our conclusion of valua
assumes that the assets and liabilities of the Specified Companies, reflected in their
respective latest balance sheats remain intact s of the Valuation Report date

This Valuation Report does not address the relative merits of the Transaclion as
compared with any other alternative business Iransaction, or other alternatives, or
whaether or not such alternatives could be achieved or are avallable.

The fee for the Engagemeant is not contingent upon the results of the Valuation Repor,

We owe responsibility to the Board of Directors of AEL which have retained us, and
mobody else. We will not be liable for any losses, claims, damages or liabilitiag arising
out of the actions taken, omissions of the ather. We do not accept any liabilipy ta any
third party in refation to the issue of this Valuation Report. This Valuation Report is not
a substitute for the third party’s own due diligence’ appraisall enquiries’ indapendent
acvice that the third party should undertake for his purpose. It is understood thar this
analysis does not represent a fairness opinion,

This Valuation Report is subject to the laws of India,

Meither the Valuation Report nor its contents may be referred to or quoted in any
rogistration  statement, prospectus, offering memorandum, annual repart, loan
agreement or other agreement. Further, it cannot be used for purpose other than in
connaction with the Transaction, without oul prior consent. In addition, this Valuation
Report does nat in any manner address the prices al which equity shares will trade
following consummation of the Transaction and we express no opinion of
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racommaendation as to how the shareholders of either Company should vate at any
shareholders' meeatingls) to be held in connection with the Transaction.

BACKGROUND OF THE COMPANIES

Adani Enterprises Limited

Adani Enterprises Limited, together with its subsidiaries, primarily angages in the coal
miming and trading; oil and gas exploration; gas sourcing and distribution; and edible
oil and agro commaodities businesses in India and internationally. The comrpany was
founded in 1988 and is based in Ahmedabad, India.

AEL also carries on business of sourcing and trading of natural gas ano sourcing
Various spare parts required for city gas distribution related infrastructure trough its
division which is termed az Adani Gas Undertaking for the purpose of the Transaction,

The equity shareholding pattern of AEL as on 31 December 2017 is given balow:
AEL equity shareholding as on 31 December Mo of Sharess % Holding
2017

Promoter and Promoter Group 823,963,481

Public 275,846,602 25.08%
Taotal 1,099,810,083 | 100.00%
AFace value T T each - B
Soung BSE dnd Managermant ndonmation

The equity shares of the AEL are listed on BSE Limited (“BSE*) and the Mational Stock

Exchange of India Limited [(“NSE"). The secured redesmable non-convertible
debentures issued by AEL are listed on the wholesale debt market segment of BSE,

Adani Gas Holdings Limited

Adani Gas Holding Limited ("AGHL") is holding company of AGL and holdg 100 par
cent of the AGL along with its nomineas, AGHL, in tum, is an indirect whoby ownad
subsidiary company of Adani Enterprises Limited.

The equity shareholding pattern of AGHL as on 31 Decembaer 2017 is given Belqw:

Mahagu] Powear LLP along with its nominees 25,600 51.00%
| Adani Tradewing LLP 24,500 40.00%,
| Total B I 50,000 100 00 %

AFace value INR 10 sach
Spurce: Mansgemsnf

In addition to the above, AGHL has issued and allotted compulsorily convertible
preference shares (“CCPS®) 1o AEL. Details provided below:

RSBOC,
TR O
- o W

| | @ |
||* |}
N ik e f
¥ ¥/
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AGHL CCPS holders as on 31 December 2017 Mo of Sharest % shaeholding
| Adani Enterprises Limited 100.00% |
P | 233.600000] 100.00% |
AFace valr (N 10 each

Soxiree Mandgavraant

AGL

Adani Gas Limited is engaged in the distribution of natural gas to domestic
consumers, indusines and commercial establishmeants, The company also distributes
compressed natural gas for transporation purposes, It has gas distributios networks
in Ahmedabad and Vadodara in Gujarat; Faridabad in Haryana; and Khuria in Uittar
Pradesh. The company was founded in 2004 and is based in Ahmedabad, India, AGL
oparates as an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of AEL.

The equity sharcholding pattern of AGL as at 31 Decambar 2017 is as follows:
AGL aquity shareholding as on 31 Mo of Sharest
Dacombar 2017 % shaweholding

Mar.n Gas Holdings Limited along with its 256,742,040 100.00%
nominees o' L
Total | 286742040 100.00% |

AFace valne INH 10 gach
Source: Manageman

Gas Business Undertaking

Tha aforesaid businesses of trading, sourcing and distribution of gas and sourcing of
spares required for city gas distribution related infrastructure carried oul by AEL
either insell or through its wholly owned subsidiary are together referred § a5 *Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business” or “Gas Business Undertaking”, In ather words, it
includes Gas Trading Undertaking as defined abowe, and 100 per cent stake of AEL in
AGL [on completion of Step 1 mantioned balow).

BASIS OF TRANSACTION - PROPOSED SCHEME

The Transaction contemplates the demerger of Gas Business Underaking from AEL

and tramsfer to AGL pursuant to the Proposed Scherme, The Proposed Schame will
include the following steps:

Step 1: Amalgamation of AGHL with AGL

Under Step 1, AGHL which is parent company of AGL will be amalgamated sith AGL.
As consideration for the amalgamation of AGHL into AGL, AGL shall issue shares to
shareholders of AGHL. As a result of this, the resultant shareholding of AGLwill be as
followes:
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Resultant sharehalding of AGL Mo of Sharess % shamholding

Equity share capital
Adani Enterprises Limited along with its
NOMiNees b 10000%
Total 233,600,000 100005
Preference share capital
Mahaguj Power LLP along with its nominees 25,500 51.00%
Adani Tradewing LLP 24,500 49.00% |
Total 50,000 100.00%

AFace value INR 10 aach
Spuroa: Managamaaf

Step 2 Transfor and vesting of Gas Businass Undertaking from AEL inte AGL

Under Step 2, Gas Business Undertaking, as defined above, will be demegod from
AEL and will be transferred to AGL. As a part of the Proposed Scheme, the lace value
per equity share of AGL shall be sub-divided from INR 10 to INR 1.

Az a consideration, aquily shares of AGL will be issued and allotted to the equity
shareholders of AEL.

BASIS OF EQUITY SHARE ENTITLEMENT RATIO
As 581 oul above,

# As on 31 December 2017, the issued, subscribed and paid up capityl af AEL
congists of 1,093,810,083 fully paid up eguity shares of face value INR 1 esch,
=  AGL iz indirectly & wholly owned subsidiary of AEL.

We understand that in consideration of the demerger of the Gas Business
Undertaking, AGL proposes to issue 1 equity share of face value INR 1 each of AGL for
every 1 equily share of face value INR 1 each held in AEL, being the considsration of
tha transfer and vesting of the Gas Business Undertaking.

In case any shareholder’s equity holding in AEL is such that such shareholder
bacomes entitled to a fraction of an equity share of AGL, the same will be reated as
per relevant provisions of the Proposed Scheme.

Based on the aforementioned and that upon demerger, the set of sharehoders and
holding proporticn being proposed for AGL is identical to that of AEL, the heneficial
sconmmic interast of the equity shareholders of AEL in AGL will remain same at the
time of the Proposed Transaction.

We believe that the above share entitlernent ratio is fair and reasonable considering
that all the shareholders of AEL are and will, upon demerger, be the ullimale
economic bemeficial owners of AGL and in the same ratio [inter s8] 8% hey hold
shares in AEL, as on the record date to be decided by Management of AEL in the
Proposed Schema, :
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Our Report and share entitlement ratio is based on the envisaged equity share capital
structure of AEL, AGHL and AGL as mentioned sarlier in this Report. Any variation in
the equity capital structures of AEL, AGHL and AGL apart from the above mentioned
Froposed Scheme may have material impact on the share entitlament ratia,

Respactiully submitted,

For B 5 R & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 116231W

Dated: 18 January 2018

Page & of &
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Annexure 3
FAIRNESS OPINION

IJM FINANCIAL

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL
Jamuary |8, 2008

The Board of Directors,

Adani Falerprices Limited

Adani Hioiiee,

Mear Mithakhali Circle, Maveangpisa
Akmedabad - 380 0609, Gujara, India

Lallies / Gentlemen:

We refer w the engagemsent letier dated January 9, 2018 (Engagement Leiter™) whereby Adani
Enterprises Liniibed {“Demerged Company™ or “AEL” or “Company™} has engaged JM Financial
Imstivutienal Sccuritics Limbled (“JM Financkal™), inter affa, to provide a faimess opnion o e
Company on the valuwion repon dated January 18, 2008 (“Valuation Report™) issmsl by B S R
Associmes £ LLP (the “Valwer™) for the praposed demerger of the Demesged Unaberiaking (os
delined below]) of AEL and transfer of the asme 1o Adanl Gas Limited (“Transferee Company ™ or
“AGL" or “Hesulting Company~j, vide a scheme of armngement under the provisions of Sections
210w Hection 232 and oiher applicable provisions of e Companies Act, 2013 (" Proposcd
Schemae”).

Company Background aml Purpose

Adani Gas Holdings Limived (“Tramsferor Compuny™ or “AGHL™) was incorpornzed o0 Aupest 78,
2000 s Mundra LNG Limiusl, o public company wmder the Companies Act 1956, It name was
changed w0 Adoni Gas Holdings Limiled s of March 15, 2007, AGHL. is the hokling company of
AGL and bolds 100% of ihe paid-up share capitn] of AGLL alang with it pominees. The entive share
cigrtal of AGHL b5 indircally beld by the Demenged Company

AGL f= a wholly owned subsidiary of AGHL incompomated ander the provisions of the Companies
Axt, 2003 and is engapged in the busines of supplying Piped Matural Gas o household, rommescial
amnd industrial consumcrs and Compressed Natural Gas (CNG') for use in asomobiles.

AEL B a public limited company incorporsted under the Companies Act 1956, The Compiny i, farer
aliz, enpaged in the budiness of sourcing and trading in notural ges and sourcing vadous spares
reqikined for city gas diswribution related infrastructure, The equity shares of the Company ire listed on
the BSE Limited ("BSE™) and the Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE™ md npeiher
with the BRE, the “S1o0ck Exchangz:").

Withewt any prejudice o the defimition stated in the Proposed Scheme, the Demerged Undentaking s
propsed b include ihe besiness, assets, liabilitnes, e, permining 10 Oss Sovrcing and Distribution

JM Ananclal Institulional Securities Limiled
Conpaon by Kanlity Runbaoe ; UES1P2WaH | $EPLCTRST2

Difice; Jin Hoor, Coolgy, AppassheD Moo Mong, Probicesea. Musmios 400 075,
To@1 3 SAN) 3030 Fo o1 T 430 XA wowie jrifl. coim
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Business in AEL and shall include the Demerged Company’s strategic imvesiment i e Transferec
Company ms on the elfectiveness of Part [ of the Scleme {“Demerged Undertaking™).

The Company has appointed te Valuer to determine the Share Entitlement Batio (0 delined below)
and his in terms of the Engagement Letler requested us to examine the Yaluation Beportissucd by the
Waluer and other related informntion provided by the Company and issue our independamt opinion ns
i the faimess of e Share Entitlensom Ratio (“Faicness Opinion™) s per the requircmenis of the
SR circulor no, CFIVDILACTR201 721 dated March 10, 2007 and subsequent amendments therets
{(“SEBI Circular™).

All verms not specifically defined in this Faimess Opinion shall cary the same mcacing a5 in (e
Proposed Scheme.

Bricl Backgrowsd of the Proposcd Scheme

Fart 11 of the Propesed Scheme provides Tor " Amalgamation of AGHL with AGL" and *an 111 of the
Froposed Scheme provides for “Demerger of the Demerged Undertaking”

Aol gamiation of ACEL wi

A per the Proposed Scheme, wpon the effectiveness of Part 11 of the Scheme and in consideration of
the amalgaimnation of AGHL with ACGL,

o, allthe equity shores issued by AGL and held by AGHL shall stand cancelled;

b. AGL shall, issue and allo 1o each compulsorily convertible preference sharcholier, | {Ohwe)
cyuily share of Kz 10 (Rupecs Ten oaly) coch of AGL for cvery | (Une) eommpa bsorily
convertibbe preference shore of Rs. 10 (Hupees Ten only) each held by such compulsorily
eotvertible preference sharcholder (“MNew Equity Shares™);

¢ AL shall, issue and ollst to esch equity sharcholder, | (One) Redeenuable Preference Share of
Bz 10 (Rupees Ten only) each of AGL for every | (One) equity share of B, 10/ { Rupees Ten
wiily ) each beld by such equity shareholder

d. Upon the New Equity Shares and Preference Shares in AGL issued and allotted by i1, the equity
shares aand the compulsonly convertible preference shares of AGHL shall be decmedio ave been
automatically cancelled and be of no clTect

Demerger of the Demenged Underaking

s per the Proposed Scheme. upon the effectivencss of Part 111 of the Scheme, the fice value per
equity share of AGL sholl be subdivided from Ks 10 o Re |, s consideration of the tmnsfer mmwd
vesting of the Demerged Undertnking into the Resuliing Company, the Resulling Company shall,
issue and allot w cach shareholder of the Demerped Company, 1 {One) equily shase of Re. 1/-

\~

P
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{Rupee One onlyl ench held by such sharcholder in the Demerged Company (“Share Entitlement
Hatin™).

As per the Proposed Scheme, the proposed iransaction is expected to result in reduction of managerial
overlaps and reduction in multiplicity of legal and regulatory compliances.

Funher, the proposed transaction is abo expecied & resull in greater focus 1o the operation of the Gas
Sourcing and Diztribution Business and would create enbanced value for sharcholders,

Saurce of Information

For the sald examination and for armiving 2t the opinion set forth below, we have received

I, Waluation Report saued by the Valuer;
2, Dwnit of the Proposed Scheme;
3. Mecessary confirmations from the representatives of AEL and its subsidizrics / affiliais.

Scope Limitstions

We have assumed and relicd upon, without independent verification, the sccurcy and cmpletencs
of all infermation that was publicly available or provided or otherwise made available o w by the
Company for the purposes of this Faimess Opinion. We express no opinion and aceordingly aceept no
responsibility with respect o of for such information, or the assumptions on which it b based. We
have not assumed any obligation 1o conduct, nor have we conducted any physical inspestion o 1itle
werification of the properties or facilities of the Company and neither express any opinion sith respect
thereto nor accept any responsibility therefore, We have not made any independent valisation or
appraisal of the assets or liabilities of the Company, nor have we been fumished with amy such
appraisals. We have not reviewed any intermal monsggement information stalements or any non-pablic
reporis, and instead, with your consent, have relied upon information that was publicly available or
prowided or otherwise made available 1o us by the Company for the purposes of this Faimess Opinion,
Wi are not experts in the evaluation of liigation or other actual or threatened claims and secord ingly
we have not ovalieated any litigation or other sctual or threatensd elaims. In addition, we have
sssumed that the Proposed Scheme will be approved by regulatory authoritics and that the Proposed
Scheme will be comsummated subsiantially in accondance with the ferms set forth in the Propased
Scheme, We have assurmed that there are no ather contingent liabilities or circumstance: that could
materially affect the business or financial prospects of the Company, ather than thase disdosed in the
information provided or considered in the Proposed Schems,

We understand that the management of the Company, during our discussion with them, would have
drawn ouf athention o all such informotion and matters which may hasve an impact on our inalysis and
opiniion. We have assumed that in the course of obtaining necessary regulatory or eiher consents or
appravals for the Proposed Scheme, no resirictions will be imposed or there will be po deliys that will

-
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hove a moterial adverse effect on the benelits of the Proposed Scheme thil moy have been
conilemplated. Chur opinion is necessarily based on financial, economic, market and otler conditions
as they currently exist and an the information made available o us as of the daie hereol. 11 <hould be
understood that alilbough subsequent developments may affect this opinion, we do not have an
obligation o updae, revise or reallirm this opinion. [n arriving ol o opinkon, we wene rol authorized
to solicit, and did sor solich, interest from any party with respect to the acquisition, business
combination or other cxtrasrdinary transaction invelving ihe Company or any of ils asses, nor did we
negotiale with any other party in this regard.

In the ardinary course of business, the IM Financial group is engoged in seourities rading, securities
brokerge and investment activitics, as well as, providing investment banking and investmeni
advisory services. In the ordinary course of ils trading, brokerage and financing activities, any
mebor of the JM Financial growp may ot any time hold long or shon positions, and may trade or
olherwise effect transsctions, for ils own secount or he accounts of customers, in &b or equity
securitics of senior loans of any company that may be involved in the Proposed Scheme,

We express no opinion whalsoever and make no recommendation at all ss to e Companys
underlying deciston o effiect the Proposed Scheme or as to how the holders of equity slares o
secured o unsecwred creditors of Company should vote ot thelr respective mectings held in
connection with tlee Proposcd Scheme, We do not express and shoubd oot be deemed 10 have
expressed any views on any other terms of the Proposed Scheme. We also express no opinion, and
accordingly, avcept no responsihility for or as (o the price at which the equity shares of Company will
trade following the announcerment of the Proposed Scheme or as o the Gnancial performance of the
Company following the consummtion of the Proposed Scheme. We express no opiniod whatsoever
and make ne recommenskitions at all (and accordingly take no responsibility) as 1o whether
sharcholders | investors should buy, sell or hold any stake in the Company or any of its rlated partios
{holding company / subsidiary ‘associstes eic).

Conelusion

We understand that the economic imerest of ihe sharcholders of AL in AGL pre demerper continucs
to remain the same post the demerger. Based on our examination of the Valustion Repot, such othicr
information / undenakings / representations provided to us by the Company amd our independent
amalysiz ond evaluation of such infoemation and subject o the scope limiations & mestioned
hereinabove and 1o the best of our knowledge and belief, we are of the opinion that tle Share
Entitlement Rolie of issuance of | {Cie) equity share of face value of Be 1 by AGL for every | (One)
cquily share of AEL of face value of Be 1 is fir.

Distrilution of the Fairness

The Faimess Opinion is addressed 1o the Board of Directors of the Company solely for the purpose of
providing them with an independent opinion on Uwe fimess of the Valuation as determined by the

W=
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Waluer and for the purpose of submission to the Stock Exchanges, National Company Law Tribunal
along with the petition for the Proposed Scheme and such other applicable regulatory authorities
under SEBI Circular and/ or the Companies Act, 2013, The Faimess Opinion shall not be disclosed or
referred to publicly or to any other third party, other than as required by Indian law (in which case you
would provide us a prior written intimation) without our prior written consent. The Faimess Opinion
should be read in totality and not in parts. Further, this Faimess Opinion should not be used or quoted
for any purpose. If this Faimess Opinion is used by any person other than to whom it is addressed or
for any purpose other than the purpose stated hercinabove, then, we will not be liable for any
consequences thereof. In no circumstances however, will JM Financial or its directors, officers,
employees and controlling persons of JM Financial accept any responsibility or liability including any
pecuniary or financial liability to any third party. Neither this Faimess Opinion nor its contents may
be referred 1o or quoted to / by any third party, in any registration statement, prospectus, offering
memorandum, annual report, loan agreement or any other agreement or decuments given to third

putrtics.
Yours truly,

For JM Financial Institutional Securities Limited

1
ol
Ahcrimi Signatory
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Annexure 4
OBSERVATION LETTER FROM BSE

P RIEMRNCE THE MREW

DCS/AMALIACR ITHOERIZ01T-18 March 20, 1048

The Compa

lumuuzm
Hduni House, Shinmad Sockaty,
Mear Mithaithak Circle Six Roads,

Wile ofe in receipt of Drafl Scheme of Amangesmaent amorg Adan Gas Holdings Limiled and Adand Gis Limited
and Adani Erfarprisas Lmsed fed o8 requined under SEBI Cirdular Mo, CFDMIHLICIRZ01 T2 dated Margh 10,
2047, SEM vide in letter dated March 20, 3018, has inier aka ghen the ioliowing commaentia) on e drafl
schama of Amangamsnl

= “Company shall spsure thal infarmmatien, @ any, submitted by the Company, after filing the
scheme with the stoch sxchange, from the date of receipt of this leter B displiyed on the
wabsites of the listed company.”

= “Company shali duly comply with variows provisions of the Ciroolars.”

= “Company |s advised that the observations of SEBUSicck Exchanges shall be incorporated in
tha patition 12 bo filed Belfore Mational Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) and the conpany is
ohiliged o bring the observations to the notice of MCLT.™

* Uit bs to e noted thal ihe peiitions ane liled by the company before BCLT after processing and
mmdmm“mnumwﬁmmMmm.m
Company | not reguised to mﬂmnmmmﬁmnmudunhmm&]d
Compandes Aot 2013 to SEBI again for its comments [ observations [ representations.”

Accordingly, basad on adonesad comiment ofiensd by SEB, (he company 8 hereby adviaed:

= To provide mdditional information, il any, (a3 atsted above) along with varkous dooumers to the
Exchangs for further disssminalion on Exchange websie

. hmmmmummmm;mmmmﬁ
deagirirardind on Hhese

. Tumﬁmmnﬂhwmprm&ﬂ-m

in light of the above, we horehy adviss that we hove R acvens cbasrvaliong wih imied referencs 1o
maters having & Besing on Islingide-istngicantinuous Isting requinements within the provisions f
Agresmerd, 50 aa fo enable the compary o Sle fhe schema with Hon'ble NCLT. Furihes, whive applicabls in
explanalory statermand of By Aoticn 10 Ba sond by (he company bo e shareboiden, while sesiing appeoval of
schema, il shall dsclose information aboud unlisied compansss involved in this formal prescribed Lo
prosspechus &t spaciled n D crcular dabed Magh 10, 2097

Hgwawgr, Ihe liasng of equily shines of Adani Girs Limiled #hall be sobjec! to SEBI graniing refanabon usder Fluls
TRZHB) of the Secuities Contract [Regulation) Rules, 1857 and compliance with the reqguirements of SERI
circular. He. CFOMILACIRZIT2T dabed March 10, 2017, Furihes, Adani Gas Limited shall comply with SEBI
Ao, Aules Reguintions, directions of the SEBI and any other stahsory suthorty and Fules, Byslas, and
Aeguiations of the Exchangs

Bt

ﬂE‘Ll'r-'.pdlﬂ mirerly Borrbay Sork Esrhargs Ll o =
ejriteriad OW T 25, 1) Toewy, Fisls? Seeet. Faord L-Ir{l:lj

- 13 37

SENSEX Lot s jinf f
| R P—
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EXTERIEMNCE THE MEW

The Company shall fdfill the Exchangs's criledia lor imling the securities of such company and aiso mmply wah
ciher spplicable wailany requirements. Howevar, the listing of shanes of Adwni Gas Limited i &l the dacreton of
the Exchange. hﬂmmmmmmﬂmmmmmnmdm
shal ba subyect b SEBI spproval and the Company satisfying the jollowing conditons:

1. Te submit the Information Memorsndum containing ol the inlormation about Adar: Gas. Lirsed in line
with the daclosure requinsmaents applieabls for pubile Baus with BSE, ko making (e sarme svailabis to
the pritilic: Thigugh I weabsite af thie Excharge. Further, the company i alsn advised 10 maks the same
raailabie 10 the public throwgh its webaite

£ Ta pabilsh an advetisement in the newspopers contaening sl the nformation of Adani Gas Limited in
gy with Bhir Dotiels requined & pe the afanesaid SEBI cecular no. CFOVDILACIRR201 7721 cdelind March
10, 2017 The adverSsement should draw a specilic rderence %0 the aloresaid Nfrmation
bemorandum available on ko wirbaite of the company as well as BSE.

A To dsclose all the maierial formaton about Adoni Gas Limited on 2 conbruous bass 50 @5 o maike
the same public, in addition to the equinements @ any, speciind in Lating Agreemenl i daciosures
atoud the subskliares

4 The lollowing provisions shal be incorperated in the scheme:

i “The shares aboficd pursuant to the Scheme shall remaen rosen in the deposiory syslem 6il
lstng/irading permission & gein by the desigraied slock exchange.

L “Thane shall be o changs in the shashokdng paltem of Adan Gas Limfed bobwesn 1he recond dals
and the Esfing which may affect the stahes of this approval =

Firthpr you are Sie pdvised 00 Bfing the contents of this letier o the notios of your sharhabders, il relevant
suthodities s desmed fit, and alsa in poor application for appreval of the scheme of Arrangement.

Findy rmole that s regured ﬂmﬁmﬂ&iﬁﬁﬁllmwﬂw--ﬂm
nwmjwmsmmhum Observation Lettor shall be Six Months fron s date
of this Letter, within which the scheme shall be submeBed to the NCLT

The Exchange reserves it right io withdrow i3 'No sdverse sbaervabion’ st any stage i the nformationsubmtied
w1hwlmnhmﬂmd:nuuﬁqrh-uhmrmmﬂﬂmm
lrwa and Regulatons of the Exchange. Listing Agreemani Cuidelinesfeguisiions issued by statutory

Pisnss noto that the aforseed shaarvabions does not prechude the Company from complying with ot
LT e

Yours faithiuly,

a P ISE Limived (Formenly Bomiay Susch Eschangs L)
Fepribered O : oo 25, F | Towees, Dl Stred, Mot $00000
1 a9 33 1172 1 991 E eorarormenilitrencia com | T
SENEEK Cormrgin ety Mumber - LET| 30FHODSPLCISAIREN
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Annexure 5
OBSERVATION LETTER FROM NSE

NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE
OF INDIA LIMITED

Ref: NSE/LIST/14942 March 20, 2018

The Company Secretary & Sr. Vice President (Legal)
Adani Enterprises Limited

"Adani House" Shrimali Society

Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380009

Kind Attn: Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala
Dear Sir,

Sub: Observation letter for Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas
Holdings Limited and Adani Gas limited and Adani Enterprises Limited and their
respective shareholders and creditors.

This has reference to Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited
and Adani Gas limited and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective shareholders and
creditors submitted to NSE on January 19, 2018.

Based on our letter reference no Ref: NSE/LIST/36516 submitted to SEBI and pursuant to
SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017, SEBI has vide letter dated
March 20, 2018, has given following comments on the draft Composite Scheme of
Arrangement:

1. Company to ensure that additional information, if any, submitted after filing the scheme
with the Stock Exchanges, shall be displayed from the date of receipt of this letter on
the website of the listed company.

2. Company shall duly comply with various provisions of the circulars.

3. Company is advised that the observations of SEBI/Stock Exchanges shall be
incorporated in the petition to be filed before National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT)
and the company is obliged to bring the observations to the notice of NCLT.

4. It is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the Company before NCLT after
processing and communication of comments/observations on draft scheme by
SEBI/stock exchange. Hence the company is not required to send notice for
representation as mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI
again for its comments /observations /representations.
1.

Based on the draft scheme and other documents submitted by the Company, including
undertaking given in terms of regulation 11 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, we hereby
convey our “No-objection” in terms of regulation 94 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, so as
to enable the Company to file the draft scheme with the National Company Law Tribunal.

However, the Exchange reserves its rights to raise objections at any stage if the information
submitted to the Exchange is found to be incomplete/ incorrect/ misleading/ false or for any

Regd. Office: Exchange Plaza, Plot No. C/1, G-Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051, India
CIN: U67120MH1992PLC069769 Tel: +91 22 26598235/36 , 26598346, 26598459 /26598458 Web site: www.nseindia .com
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Continuation Sheet

contravention of Rules, Bye-laws and Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Agreement, Listing
Regulations, Guidelines/ Regulations issued by statutory authorities.

The validity of this “Observation Letter” shall be six months from March 20, 2018, within
which the Scheme shall be submitted to the NCLT.

Yours faithfully,
For National Stock Exchange of India Limited

Kautuk Upadhyay
Manager

P.S. Checklist for all the Further Issues is available on website of the exchange at the following
URL http://www.nseindai.com/corporates/content/further issues.htm

I Than Errumend m Dagialy Sagred

Lot Mook, Fiobet .|.-\.|-\Pl'|'n
Cane -rl-"r"l. FOAR B TR ST

I'h-'lll'.-h'h
Regd. COfMce: Exchang: Mars. Mot No. O], G-Hlock ||| b= bl III' @ NSE "l ik || Q051 [ndia

O U671 208HI992PLO0GSTES Tel: +5
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Annexure 6
COMPLAINT REPORTS SENT TO BSE AND NSE

adani

13" February, 2018

1o,
The General Manager,
Department of Corporate Services,
BSE Limited,

B.J, Towers, Dalal Stroet,

Mumbai = 400 001,

Sarlp Code: 512599

Sub; Application for grant of spproval under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Ref: Complaints Report as per SEBI Cireular no, CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated
Maroh 10, 2017

Dear 5ir,

This Is in reference to our application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI {(Listing
Obligations and Olsclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the proposed
Compodlte Scheme of Arrangement among Adanl Gas Holdings Limited (AGHL?)
and Adanl Gas Limited (AGLY) and Adani Enterprises Limited (AEL) and their
respective Shareholders and Creditors under Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Scheme”),

Pleage find enclosed herawith detalls of Complaints recelved by the Company on the
draft Scheme during the 21 days period from the date of filling of draft Scheme with
BSE Limited (19" Janusry, 2018) and Natlonal Stock Exchange of India Limited
(19" January, 2018) and hosting of draft Seheme along with other documents on the
wabslte of the Company (19" January, 2018) and BSE Limited (22" January, 2018) Le,
upto 12" February, 2018,

Kindly take the same on your regord and provide us necessary *No Objection” at the
garilest to enable us to file the Composite Scheme of Arrangement with National
Company Law Tribunal, Benoh at Ahmaedabad,

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For Adani Enterprises Limited

A,

T A eaillvd Ll ,-f.?j'"" =
Jotin Jalundhwala - {pproedabad) 4
Company Secretary & i j
5. Vice President (Lagal) -

LEnel: a/a

M;“' Gaterpiiais Lid Tal + 9170 2606 546
e Fag + @1 70 2955 4500

Hli Mighakhall Cliclis, Navianppua
Ahmedabad 300 DOR Infodiadanl.oom
Clujarat, inidia W mdanl onim

il LANOOE N A93PLO0 D0 AT

Rigietarad Offce | Adani Houss, Hr, Mithakhall Cirele, Neviangpure, Ahmadatiad 380 D0, Oujarat, India
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Complaints Report
Part A
sr. Particulars Number |
Na,
1. | Number of complaints received directly NIl
2. |Number of complaints forwarded by stock NI
exchanges
3, | Tatal Number of complaints / commants recelved Wil
[ +2)
4, | Number of cemplaints resolved Not Applicable
& | Mumber of complaints pending | Not Applicable
- Part B
&, | Name of complainant | Date of Complaint | Status(Resolved/Pending)
Mo,
1 Not Applicable

For Adanl Entecprises Limited

=T Recrtlirelliisads

Jdatin Jalundhwala
Company Seareta &
r, Viee Prasident (Legsi)

Date: 13'" February, 2018
Flace: Ahmedabad

Adanl Dnterprises Lid Tol & G179 2650 5545
Adanl Housi, Fa + 01 70 2955 5500
i Mithakhall Circle, Bawrangpura info@atonl com
Anmadabad 180 H09 )

Gularat, Indla WL BN Cam

CiM L3N 006N DBIPLEC 1906

Registerad OFfice : Adanl Houne, Hi, Mithakhall Circle, Mavrangpiise, Ahimedabad 300 D0, Gulaeat, Indla
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14'% Fabruary, 2018

Ta,

Manager - Listing Compliance

fational Steck Exchanga of Indla Limiced
‘Exchange Plaza', C1, Block G,

Bandra Kurla Camplex, Bandra {E),
Mumbal - 400 051

Sarlp Code: ADANIENT

Sub; Application for grant of approval under Regulstion 37 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligatiena and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatlons, 2015

Ref: Complalnts Report as per SEB) Clrcular ne. CFO/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated Marah
10, 2017

Daar Sir,

This Is In reference to our applicatien under Regulation 37 of the SEBI {Listing
Obligatient and Disolosure Requlremants) Regulations, 2015 fai the proposed Compoiite
Scheme of Arrsngemant among Adanl Gas Haldings Limited (ABHLY) and Adanl Gas
Limited ('AGL"Y and Adan| Enterprises Limited (AELY and their respective Shareholders
and Creditors (Ehe ‘scheme’) under Seetions 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("tha Scheme®).

Please find encioted herewith detalls of Complaints recelved by the Company on the
draft Scheme during the 21 days perlod from the date of filling of draft Scheme with B5E
Limited (18" January, 2018) and National Stock Exohange of Indis Limited (19" January,
2018) and hosting of draft Scheme aslong with othar documents on the website of the
Company (19" January, 2010) and National Stock Exchange of India Limited
{23 Jaruary, 2018) |.e, upto 13" February, 2018,

Kindly take the same on your record and provide us necessary “No Objection® at the
varllest to enable us to file the Composite Scheme of Arcangement with MNational
Company Law Tribunal, Bench at Ahmedabad,

Thanking you,

Yours falkhfully,
For Adanl Enterprises Limited

R aalllydinit s
Jatin Jalundhwala 7
Company Secratary B
5. Vice Prasldent {LEBII)

L Enek afa

[

Adan) Eilsipises Lid Tol + Q1 79 3666 BAAA
Adlain| Hiridae, Fax » @1 70 2888 G400
B Akl akhsll Clrclo, Nawran g i Infa@aian 0o
Ahmedabad 30 000 Wiy il AN om
Gujarat, Indin

CIm LBV D S GO w0 7
fregistiniad i¥ioe | Adanl Fause, fir, Bakiali Giicle, Naviangpurs, Abmedstind 300 009, Gularal indls
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Complaints Report

Part A

Sr. No, Particulars _ Number |

1. [Number of complaints received ﬂlruutl'-;r il

2. Number of complaints forwarded by stock exchanges NI

3, [Total b Nurnhnr of complaints / -:umrnnnu recalved (142) Rl

#, umbnr nt numplaints rnawm | Mot Apullcablu

5 [Number of numpmintnpmdlnn = Not Applicable
e = Part B
| &r. No. | Name of complainant | Date of Complaint | EHWI(HH#M&!FInM)_J
% Not Applicable

For Adanl Enterprises Limited

ot R eatlinetivitly
Jatin Jalundhwala

Company Secretary B
&r. Vice Prasident (Legal)

-??SH: 14" February, 2018
Plage; Ahmadabad

Adiil Entorpriians Led Tl + 91 79 26596 1555
Adanl Houss, Pag & Q1 70 2058 5500
Mi Bl akihall Gircle, Naveangpiig i b 0 | Con
Ahmzdabad 300 009 Wiy adanloom
Oujsiat, inila

CiN: LATIDOGITREIPLCO1G0GT

egiatived Office | Adanl Haoue, Hi, Bithekhall Clrela, Maveangpurs, Ahmadadad S0 009 Nuiarar iniis
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Annexure 7
SUMMARY OF VALUATION REPORT INCLUDING THE BASIS OF VALUATION

B S A & Associgles LLP

Annexure to Report on the equity share entitiement ratio for the Prope
of the Gas Business Undertaking of Adani Enterprises Limited and tra
Gas Limited (" Transaction™)

With reference to Report section "Basis of Equity Share Entitlement Rati
Computation of equity share entitlement ratio
Consequent to the proposed demerger, the economic beneficial interas

shareholder of AEL in AGL shall remain the same. In light of the above,
of the equity shares of AGL and AEL has not been carriad cut.

Vikiiiion Ed:;:: ET“ Uimited mﬁ-d:r:f:_p_k:ml_tﬂ
{wnr-:ach i Welght sh.: B
:::f'm " N.A. N.A. NA,
:::n::rr::ch o i N'ﬁ' 1
;;z;f:ch N.A N.A, N.A.
b "
Gt | M |

Based on the particular reading of section Basis of Transaction - Propose
the scope and limitations section of the Report and considering t
shareholders of AEL are and will, vpon demerger, become equity shareh
holding beneficial economic interest in the same proportion as they he
following proposed share entitlement ratlo is and reasonable to the equit
of AEL in relation to the demerger:

"1 equity share of face value INR 1 each of AGL shall be issued and allot
equity share of face value INR 1 aach hald in AEL."

Respectfully submitted.

For B S R & Assoclates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 116231

Maheak Vikamsey
Partner
Membership Mo: 108238
Dated: 18 January 2018
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Annexure 8
REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AEL

1. Background

1.1. The proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas
Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and Adani Enterprises
Limited oand their respective shareholders and creditors
("the Composite Scheme of Arrangement” or “the Scheme™) inter alia,
provides for -

(a) amalgamation of Adani Gas Heldings Limited (AGHL' or
Transferor Company) with Adani Gas Limited (AGL' or
Transferee Company' or ‘Resulting Company’) pursuzsnt to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013; and

{b) subject to satisfactory fulfilment of (a) above .e. upon
amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company becoming effective, demerger of the Jemerged
Undertaking (as defined in the scheme) of Adani Enterprises
Limited (AEL’ or '‘Demerged Company’) and transfer of the same
to the Resulting Company pursuant te the provisions of sections
230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013,

which includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference
shareholders of AGHL and Issuance of preference shares by AGL to
the equity sharcholders of AGHL for amalgamation of ASHL with
AGL: issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of
AEL after demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL:
reduction of paid-up equity share capital of AGL. puwsuant to
cancellation of equity shares held by AEL in AGL: re-arganization of
authorised share capital of AGL: and for matters consaquential,
supplemental and/for othenwise integrally connected therewith, was

Adeni Enterprices Lid Tel + ™ DESE 5555
Adgnl H{-uul = = Fan + 31 TR 2555 S5y
Mr Mizrakdhall Cingle, Nawrangpura T R B
Anmecatad 180 D09 TEReg

Gugbras, Indle R e D

Cik: LTI G IISSEPLCD1R057

Repistered CIMCH @ Adan| House. M. Mihakhall Cioole, Naviangpam, Ahmedabec 300 009, Guismt India
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approved by the Board of Directors of the AEL at its meeting held on
18" January, 2018, Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013
requires that the Directors to adopt a report explaining the effect of
arrangement on equity shareholders, key managerial personnel
(KMPs), promoters and non-promoter sharehalders of the Company
laying out in particular the share entitlement ratio and the same is
required ta be circulated to the equity sharehalders,

1.2. This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to
the requirements of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013,

1.3. The Board of Directors took note of the following:

151

132

1.3.3.

Draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement duly initiaed by the
Company Secretary for the purpose of identiflcation;

Valuation Repert dated 18™ January, 2018, issued by BS R B
Associates LLP (the “Valuer”), Independent Chartered
Accountants describing Share Entitlement Ratio for issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholder af AGHL and
issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders
of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL; and for issuance
of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL for
Demerger of Demerged Undertaking of AEL ngo  AGL
{"Valuation Report™);

Fairness Opinion dated 18" January, 2018 issued by JM
Financial Institutional Securities Limited, a Category | Merchant
Banker, providing the Fairness Opinion on Share Estitlement
Ratle for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and Demerger of the
Demerged Undertaking ("Fairness Opinion®) as recommended by
the Yaluer:

2. Effect of the Scheme on sharcholders, key managerial personnel,
promoters and non-promoter shareholders

2.3, Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into
between AEL and its equity shareholders (promoter sharehulders and

ACEn! Entorpeises Lid Tl #91 ™9 2656 5555

Adn| House,

Fox + 91 79 555 5500

Fr Milheihali Ciecle, Nawangpan nfiastani cam

Abmidanad 280 009

Guwpsrgd., Inedla

vy, i el com

CIN. LSTI0C A9 PLED 19067

Hegistersd CHEGE  Adanl House: N Mithakheli Cirele, Besmanopura, Ahmecsbad 280 009, Guismst nois
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non-promoter sharehalders). Upon the coming into effect of Part Il
of this Scheme and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of
the Demerged Undertaking inte AGL and as enumerated in Clause 17
of Part Il of the Scheme, AGL shall issue and allot to each equity
shareholder of AEL, 1 (One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only)
each of AGL credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One) ecuity share
of Re. /- (Rupee One only) each held by such shareholder of AEL.

2,2, In respect of the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered
into between AEL and its creditors though no liabilites of the
creditors of AEL is being reduced or being extinguished under the
Scheme. The creditors of AEL would not be prejudicially affected by
the Scheme,

2.3. As on date, AEL has no outstanding towards any public deposits and
therefore, the effect of the Scheme on any such publc deposit
holders or deposit trustees does nat arise.

2.4, Under the Scheme, no arrangement is sought to be encered Into
between AEL and its debenture holder. Mo rights of the Jebenture
holder of AEL is being affected pursuant to the transfer and vesting
of the Demerged Undertaking into AGL. The debentue trustee
appointed for debentures shall continue to remain the Jebenture
trustee.

2.5. Under clause 14 of Part Il of the Scheme, and with effect fram the
Effective Date 2, AGL undertakes to engage the employees of AEL
engaged in or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, on the same
terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AEL without any
interruption of service and in the same manner as provited under
clause 14 of Part Il of the Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights
of the employees of AEL, engaged in or in relation to the bemerged
Undertaking, would in no way be affected by the Scheme. The
employees engaged by AEL for its Remaining Undertaking shall
continue to be employed by AEL.

2.6. The directors, key managerial personnel of AEL and their lespective
relatives may have an interest in the Scheme to the extent of the

Adan) Erberprises Lid Tel & 31 75 2655 5555
Agan| Houge, Fax + 51 75 2958 5500
K Mithaahali Circha, Mavwangge s infoiadanioom
Ahmedatesd M0 00

G afat. lncin R

CIN: LSTI00G 1NS8XPLCDIR0ET

Heglstered OFfice | Adani Houss Ni, Mithathall Circle, Haveangpusa, Mhmedabad 380 DI, Guisnes indis
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equity shares held by them in AEL andfor to the extent they are
holding shares in AGHL and AGL as nominees andfor Lo the extent
that two of the directors of AEL. namely, Mr. Rajesh 5. Adani and Mr.
Pranav V. Adani are the directors of AGL andfor to the ectent that
the key managerial personnel of AEL, namely, Mr. Jatin Jaundhwala
Is 3 director of AGHL and/or to the extent that the said director(s),
key managerial personnel and their respective relatives are the
directon(s). members of the companiesftrust that hold shaes in AEL
Save as aforesaid, none of the said directors or key managerial
persannel has any material interest in the Scheme.

3. Valuation of Share Entitlement Ratio

31 B S R & Associates LLP (the “Valuer”). Independent Chartered
Accountants has provided valuation report in respect of issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of AGHL and
issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity shareiolders of
AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL; and for issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the eguity sharehclders of AEL for Demerger
of Demerged Undertaking as mentioned stating trat share
entitlement ratio is fair and reasonable considering that all the
shareholders of AEL are and will, upon demerger, be the ultimate

economic beneficial owners of AGL and in the same ratio (inter se)
23 they hold shares in AEL, as un recund date to be declded by AEL in

the proposed Scheme,

3.2 Based on the valuation report, the Board of Directors approved share
entitlement ratio Le.

i. Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Composite S:heme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company -

a1 (One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the
AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily
convertible preference share of Rs. 10/ (Rupees Ten only)
each to the compulsorily convertible preference shareholder of

AGHL,
Addand Enzaeprises Lid Tel =91 79 2556 5555 o
:.:u-'..'ru ~nuEp, : - Fax + 51 79 2585 S50
P Milhakhat Clicle, STANg LA It
Ahmedabad 3EC 003 * """m""“ e
Gujarat. ndia W RN O

CiN; L3000 189301906,

Regissered O oe © Adanl House, Mr. BEhakhall Cicle, Havanppura, Ahmedabas 380 008 Gojarat, kndie
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b. 1(0ne) Preference Share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of
the AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 {One) equity share
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) to the equity sharzholder of

AGHL.

li. Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of

the Demerged Undertaking into the Resulting Company -

1 (One) equity share of Re, 1/- (Rupee One only) each of the AGL
credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One) equity share of Re. 1/-

(Rupee One only) each to the equity sharehalders of AEL
2.3.  No speclal valuation difficulties were reported,
By arder of the Board

For Adani Enterprises Limited
-

P
PRIE;
/é}a _E}}wﬁ

] B 1;‘:
Gautam'S. Addni \ =)
Chairman oo
JDate: 18.01.2018 e
Adnri Enterpses Lid Tl + 9175 2854 5955
Adani Houde, Fax b G179 2555 5500
W Mithakhal Cirgle, Nawwangpara infoBadand com
Abmedibad ME0 005
Gulprat. Indla sl adanl. com

CIM LS THGE NS TRLEDIA06T

Registersd Odfice | Adpnd Houge M Mithakhei Clecle, Havranghuss, Ahmedasad SBD 009, Gujarat, indla
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REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AGHL

1. Background
1.1

Adani Gad Hosdings Limaed Tel +31 7 2656 5555
(Foammeriy knoaen &8 Muohdva LNG Led) Fax +91 M9 #5055 5500
Aciani Heonise infoRadsnl.com

M Mithaidhall Cicle, Nawangpura Wl adanlcom

Ahmedatad 30 0049,
Gulrat, Indis

CiN: UMZ000.2M0PLCDER 148

The proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas
Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and Adani Enterprises
Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors (“the
Composite Scheme of Arrangement”) inter alia, provides for -

(a)amalgamation of Adani Gas Holdings Limited (AGHL' or
Transferor Company) with Adani Gas Limited (AGL" or
‘Transferee Company’ or ‘Resulting Company’) pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013; and

(b)subject to satisfactory fulfilment of (a) above ie., upon
amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged
Undertaking (as defined in the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement) of Adani Enterprises Limited (AEL' or '‘Demerged
Company?) and transfer of the same to the Resulting Company
pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Campanias Act, 2013,

which includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference
shareholders of AGHL and issuance of preference shares by AGL to
the equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with
AGL: issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of
AEL after demerger of the Demerged Undertaking into AGL:
reduction of paid-up equity share capital of AGL, pursuant to
cancellation of equity shares held by AEL in AGL; reorganisation of
authorised share capital of AGL: and for matters consequential,
supplemental and/or otherwise integrally connected therewith, was
approved by the Board of Directars of the AGL at its meeting held on
18" January, 2018. Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013
requires that the Directors to adopt a report explaining the effect of
arfangement on equity shareholders, key managerial personrel
(KMPs), promoters and non-promoter shareholders of the Company
laying out in particular the share exchange ratio and the same is
required to be circulated to the equity shareholders,

Registered Office: Adanl House, Shrimali Society. Mithakhall Siz Road, Mavrangpura, Ahmedabad 380 009, Gujarat, india
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1.2. This report of the Board Is accordingly being made in pursuance to
the requirements of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013,

1.3. The Board of Directors took note of the following:

1.3.1.

1.3.2.

1.32.3.

1.3.4,

Draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement duly initialed by the
Chairman for the purpose of identification;

Valuation Report dated 18" January, 2018, issued by BS R &
Associates LLP (the “"Valuer”), Independent Chartered
Accountants describing Share Entitlement Ratio for issuance
of equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholder of AGHL
and issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity
shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL;
and for issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity
shareholders of AEL for Demerger of Demerged Undertaking of
AEL into AGL ("Valuation Report™);

Fairness Opinion dated 18™ January, 2018 issued by
JM Financial Institutional Securities Limited, a Category |
Merchant Banker, providing the Fairness Opinion on the Share
Entitlement Ratio for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and
Demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL inta AGL
{"Fairness Opinion®) as recommended by the Valuer;

Summary of the Valuation Report along with the basis of such
valuation,

2. Effect of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement on shareholders, ey
managerial personnel, promoters and non-promoter shareholders

2.1. Under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, an arrangement is
spught to be entered into between AGHL and its preference
shareholders. Upon the coming into effect of Part Il of this
Composite Scheme of Arrangement and in consideration of the

amalg
Part Il

amation of AGHL with AGL and as enumerated in Clause 6 of
of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, AGL shall issue and

allot to each compulsorily convertible preference sharehalder of
AGHL, 1 (One) equity share of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of AGL

credit

ed as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily convertitle

preference share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by such
compulsorily convertible preference shareholder of AGHL.

Adand Gark Holdings Limited

{Formerty known as Mundra LG Lod) Fax #0070 2555 5500
Adant Maure infoledanlcom

He Mathakhali Circla, Nawrangpurg e, adani.oom
Anmedabad 380 00,

Gujarst, Indla

Crd: UM 200G 0PLEEG2148

Hegistored OMce: Adan Houke,

Tel =51 15 2656 5555

Shrimall Socisty, Mithakhasll Six Road, Nawangpura, Ahmedabad 380 009, Gujarat. India
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2.2, Under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, an arrangement is

2.3

2.4,

2.5

2.6.

27,

Adanl Gas Holdings Limiged Tel +31 79 FE56 5555
(Foemsarly knoswn &5 Muendes LNG Led) Fax +31 79 2555 S50
Aggni Houpe Infofladanl.com

M Mithakhall Cicle, Nawangpuna www.adanloom
Ahmedabad 180 004,

Dujarar, Indis

CiN: UMZ00020M0PLC0OG2148

sought to be entered into between AGHL and its equity
shareholders. Upon the coming into effect of Part Il of the
Composite Scheme of Arrangement and in consideration of the
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and as enumerated in Clause & of
Part Il of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, AGL shall issue and
allot to each equity shareholder of AGHL, 1 (One) Preference Share
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of AGL credited as fully paid-up
for every 1(One) equity share of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held
by such equity shareholder of AGHL.

Under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, there is no
arrangement with the creditors of AGHL. Mo compromise is offered
under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement to any of the creditors
of AGHL. The liability of the creditors of AGHL, under the Composite
Scheme of Arrangement s neither being reduced nor being
extinguished.

Under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, no arrangement Is
sought to be entered into between AGHL and its debenture holders
(secured). No rights of the debenture holders of AGHL are being
affected pursuant to the Composite Scheme of Arrangement. The
debenture trustee appointed for the different series of debentures
shall continue to remain the debenture trustee,

As on date, the AGHL has no outstanding towards any public
deposits and therefore, the effect of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement on any such public deposit holders or deposit trustees
does not arise,

Under clause 4 of Part |l of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement,
and with effect from the Effective Date 1, AGL undertakes to engage
the employees of AGHL on the same terms and conditions on which
they are engaged by AGHL without any interruption of service and in
the same manner as provided under clause 4 of Part Il of the
Composite Scheme of Arrangement. In the circumstances, the rights
of the employees of AGHL would in no way be affected by the
Composite Scheme of Arrangement.

The directors, key managerial personnel of AGHL and their respective
relatives may have an interest in the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement to the extent of the equity shares held by them in AEL

e
Registered Office: Adanl House, Shrimali Society. Mithaik®all Six Bosd, Narangpurs, Ahmadatiad 380 000, Gujsras, India
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andfor to the extent they are holding shares in AGL as nominee
and/or to the extent that the said director(s), key managerial
personnel and their respective relatives are the director(s), members
of the companies that hold shares in AEL. Save as aforesaid, none of
the said directors or key managerial personnel has any material
interest in the Composite Scheme of Arrangement.

3.  Valuation of Share Entitlement Ratio

31 B S R & Associates LLP (the “valuer), Independent Chartered
Accountants has provided valuation report in respect of issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of AGHL and
issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of
AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL; and for issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL for Demerger
of Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL stating that share
entitlement ratio is fair and reasonable considering that all the
shareholders of AEL are and will, upon demerger, be the ultimate
economic beneficial owners of AGL and in the same ratio (inter se)
as they hold shares in AEL, as on record date to be decided by AEL in
the proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement,

3.2 Based on the valuation report, the Board of Directors approved share
entitlement ratic based on the Valuation Report i.e.

i. Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company -

a. 1(0One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the
AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily
convertible preference share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only)
each to the compulsorily convertible preference shareholder of
AGHL.

b. 1(One) Preference Share of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of
the AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) equity share
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) to the equity shareholder of
AGHL.

il. Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of
the Demerged Undertaking into the Resulting Company -

Acanl Gas Hoddings. Limibed Tel #9173 2656 5555
[Formasy kncen as Mundra LNG Led) Fax #3179 3555 5500
Adanl House info@adani,com

Nr Michaddhall Cirche. Miviangoura www adenl.com
Ahmedabad X0 009,

Gujasat, India

CiN: U1200612010PLE0 62148
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1 {One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each of the #
eredited as fully paid up for every 1 (One) equity share of Re.
(Rupee One only) each to the equity shareholders of AEL

3.3 No special valuation difficulties were reported.

By order of the Board
For Adani Gas Holdings Li

e EI-—-r_: -;J'_ B e,
Dr. Malay R. Mahadevia - i’
Chairman \ ‘_“.-I,'ji,ﬁ !
_@IE: 18.01.2018 Rl T
Adari a3 Moldings Limied Ted =00 79 2656 5555
{Farmarty known &8 Mundda LNG Lid) Fa #51 F§ 2555 5500
Adand House Info@sdanl com
N Mithaktusli Circle, Minrangpuia waral, adanl Com
Anmadnbad 380 009,
Gujarat, s

CIM; U 0GG I 00PLCOE 148
Reisteved Office: Adanl House, Shrimali Society, Mithakhall 5ix Rosd, Maviangpuda, Ahmedabad 380 005, Gujarar ks
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Annexure 10
REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AGL

adani

1. Background

11. The proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas
Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and Adani Enterprises Limited
and their respective shareholders and creditors (“the Composite Scheme
of Arrangement” or “the scheme”) fnfer alfa provides for -

(a) amalgamation of Adani Gas Holdings Limited ('AGHL' or ‘Transferor
Company) with Adani Gas Limited (AGL' or ‘Transferee Company’ or
‘Resulting Company) pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to
232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013; and

(b} subject to satisfactory fulfilment of (a) above ie. upon
amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged
Undertaking (as defined In the scheme) of Adani Enterprises Limited
(AEL" or ‘Demerged Company) and transfer of the same to the
Resulting Company pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to
232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

which includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference
shareholders of AGHL and issuance of preference shares by AGL to the
equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL:
issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL
after demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL inte AGL:
reduction of paid-up equity share capital of AGL pursuant to
cancellation of equity shares held by AEL in AGL; re-organization of
authorised share capital of AGL: and for matters consequential,
supplemental and/or otherwise integrally connected therewith, was
approved by the Board of Directors of the AGL at its meeting held on

fudani Gas Lid Tel +51 79 2754 15848
Hifitage Budding 8™ floor, Fas +31 79 7754 2088
Aghram Roed, Lsmangura, Iinfofadeni.com
Ahmadabad-380014 v adani com
Cuahsrad, India

CIN: L4D1000J2005PLCDM6553

Registered Odfice: Adani Howse, Nv Mithakhall Cirgle, Mavisngpura, Ahmedshad 380 DO, Gujarat, [riia
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18" January, 2018. Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013
requires that the Directors to adopt a report explaining the effect of
arrangement on equity shareholders, key managerial personnel (KMPs),
promoters and non-prometer shareholders of the Company laying out in
particular the share entitlement ratio and the same is required to be
circulated to the equity shareholders,

1.2. This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the
requirements of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013,

1.3. The Board of Directors took note of the following:

130

.52

1.3.5.

Agand Gag Leg

Heritage Buliding 8™ fioor,
Aghram Bosd, Uesanoura,
Ahmedabad- 380014
Gujarad, Inadia

Draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement duly initialed by the
Company Secretary for the purpose of identification:

Valuation Report dated 18" January, 2018, issued by B S R &
Assoclates LLP  {the “Valuer”), Independent Chartered
Accountants describing the Share Entitlement Ratio for issuance
of equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholder of AGHL

and issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity
shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL; and
for issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders
of AEL for Demerger of Demerged Undertaking of AEL irto
AGL("Valuation Report™);

Fairness Opinion dated 18" January, 2018 issued by JM Financial
Institutional Securities Limited, a Category | Merchant Banker,
providing the Fairness Opinion on the Share Entitlement Ratio for
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and Demerger of the Demerged
Undertaking of AEL Into AGL ("Fairness Opinion”) as
recommended by the Valuer;

Tel +91 79 2754 1988
Fax +31 79 2754 2088
Info@adant com

W a0an L com

Cifg: U D1 00GIH005PLODA 6553

Registered Difice: Adani Haude, Ne Mithakhali Cincle, Mawranggura, Ahmedabad 380 009, Gujarat, india
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2. Effect of the Scheme on shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoters
and non-promoter shareholders

2.1,

2.2,

2.3,

2.4,

Adan| Gas Lid

Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into
between AGL and its equity shareholders. Upon the coming inte effect
of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the amalgamation of
AGHL with AGL: (a) all the equity shares issued by AGL and held by
AGHL shall stand cancelled; (b) AGL shall allot equity shares to the
compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of AGHL in the ratio
stipulated in clause 6.1(b) of the Scheme; and (¢} AGL shall allot
Preference Shares to the equity shareholders of AGHL in the ratio
stipulated in clause 6.1{(c) of the Scheme. Further, upon the coming into
effect of Part Ill of this Scheme: (i) AGL shall allot equity shares to the
shareholders of AEL equity shares in the manner stipulated in clause
17.1 of the Scheme: and (ii) the equity shares issued by AGL to AEL upon
the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme shall stand cancelled in the
manner as stipulated in clause 18.1 of the Scheme,

In respect of the Scheme, an arrangement s sought to be entered into
between the AGL and its creditors though no liabilities of the creditors
of the AGL is being reduced or being extinguished under the Scheme,
The creditors of AGL wouwld not be prejudicially affected oy the Scheme,

As on date, the AGL has no outstanding towards any public deposits or
debentures and therefore, the effect of the Scheme on any such public
deposit holders or debenture holders or deposit trustees or debenture
trustees does not arise,

Under clause 4 of Part Il of the Scheme, on with effect from the
Effective Date 1, AGL undertakes to engage the employees of AGHL an
the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AGHL
without any interruption of service and in the same manner as providpd
under clause 4 of Part || of the Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights
of the employees of AGHL would in no way be affected by the Scheme,

,,

Ted #5119 2754 1988

Hieritage Bullding, & ficor, Fax «0 79 2754 2908
Askram Road, Lmansurs, Infoiadanicom

Ahmpdabad-2E0004
Gujarat, ingia
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2.5

2.8

Under clause 14 of Part Il of the Scheme, and with effect from the
Effective Date 2, AGL undertakes to engage the employees of AEL
engaged in or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, on the same
terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AEL without any
interruption of service and in the same manner as provided under
clause 14 of Part Ill of the Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights of
the employees of AEL, engaged in or in relation to the Demerged
Undertaking, would in no way be affected by the Scheme. The
employees engaged by AGL shall continue to be employed by AGL

The directors, key managerial personnel of AGL and their respective
relatives may have an interest in the Scheme to the extent of the equity
shares held by them in AEL and/or to the extent they are holding shares
in AGHL as nominees and/or to the extent that two of the directors of
AGL, namely, Mr. Rajesh 5. Adani and Mr. Pranav V. Adanl are the
directors of AEL andfor to the extent that the said directar(s), key
managerial personnel and their respective relatives are the directar(s),
members of the companies/trust that hold shares in AEL Save as
aforesaid, none of the said directors or key managerial personnel has
any material interest in the Scheme.

3.  Valuation of Share Entitlement Ratio

3.1

Asleni Gas Ltd

E 5 R & Assoclates LLP (the “Valuer?), Independent Chartered
Accountants has provided wvaluation report in respect of issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of AGHL and
isswance of preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of
AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL: and for issuance of equity
shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL for Demerger of
Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL stating that share entitlement
ratio is fair and reasonable considering that all the shareholders of AL
are and will, upon demerger., be the ultimate economic benefical
owners of AGL and in the same ratio (inter se) as they hold shares in
AEL, as on record date to be decided by AEL in the proposed Scheme.

Tel +31 79 2754 1968

Hertage Bullding, 8™ Mear. Fax 497 79 2754 2088
Aghram Road, Lumsnprs, infa@adsnl.com

Ahmedatbed-3B0004
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52 Based on the valuation report, the Board of Directors approved share
entitlement ratio i.e.

I. Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company -

& 1 (One) equity share of Rs, 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) each of the AGL
credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One} compulsorily convertible
preference share of Rs. 10/- {Rupees Ten only) each to the
compulsorily convertible preference shareholder of AGHL,

b. 1 (One) Preference Share of As. 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) each of the
AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) equity share of Rs.
10/- (Rupees Ten only) ta the equity sharehalder of AGHL.

i, Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of the
Demerged Undertaking into the Resulting Company -

1 (One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each of the AGL

credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One) equity share of Re, 1/- (Rupee
One only) each to the equity shareholders of AEL

3.3 No special valuation difficulties were reported,

By order of the Board
For Adani Gas Limited

‘“ﬁhalrman
ate: 18.01.2018

Adand Gas Led Tel +51 78 2754 1Ed
Hericage Buildirg. 8" fooe, Fax +91 18 2754 2588
Aghram Road, Lismanpiuea, infaBudant com
Anmedabad- 300014 T EY T
Gaijarat, indka
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Annexure 11

COPY OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS OF ADANI ENTERPRISES LIMITED
FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED 31°" DAY OF MARCH 2018

Adand Enterprises Limited
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STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 35T MARCH 2018
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Independent Auditor's Report

To The Board of Dircctors of
Adani Enterprises Limited

We have audited the accompanying Statement of Consolidated Financial Results of
Adani Enterprises Limited ("the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group™) and its share of profit
or loss [rom ils associates and joint ventures, for the year ended 31% March, 2018 ("the
Statement”), being submitted by the Holding Company pursuant to the requirement of
Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 as modified by Circular No. CIR/CFD/FAC/62/2016 dated Sth July
201 6.

This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Holding Company’s Managemem
and approved by the Board of Directors, has been compiled on the basis of the related
financial statements which are in accordance with the Indian Accounting Stndards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules
issued thereunder (Ind AS) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on the Statement based on our audit of such
consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Charlered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply
with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the aodit to obiain reasonable
assurance aboutl whether the Statement is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence aboul the anounis
and the disclosures in the statement. The procedure selecied depends on the auditor’s
Judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
Statement, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the waditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company s preparation and
fair presentation of the Statement that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpese of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Holding Company's internal eantrol.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Statement.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sullicient and appropriate 1o provide a basis
fior owr awsdit opinion.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, and based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors on
separate linancial statements and other financial information of subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates referred to in paragraph 5 below, the Statement: —

a. includes the results of the Holding Company, subsidiatite,jomt ventures and
associates as given in Annexure to this Report;

402, Sheel Complex, Mayur Colony, Mithakali Six Roads, Navrangp :,ahadﬂsm_
(M] 232707 THA3, (E-mail) praviniisdeo.in, Website: Fadonin |
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5.

b. is presented in accordance with the requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligatisns and
Disclosure  Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as modified by Circulsr No.
CIR/CFINFAC/62/2016 dated 5th July 2016; and

¢. gives a true and fair view in conformity with the aforesaid Indian Accounting
Standards and other accounting principles generally accepied in India of the
consolidated net profit and total comprehensive income and other financial
information of the Group for the vear ended 31 March, 2018,

fal

(b}

ic)

(d)

{c)

The Statement and other financial information include the Group's propodionate
ghare in jointly controlled net asseis of Rs. 187.89 Crores in resped of 3
Unincorporated Joint Ventures not operated by the company, which is bised on
unaudited statements which have been centified by the management and relicd upon
by us.

The accompanying consolidated financial results include Financial staterments of
100 subsidiaries which reflect total assets of Rs. 45.331.71 Crores as at 317 March,
2018 and total revenues of Ks, 28,565.32 Crores and MNet Profit afier we (afier
adjusting minority interest and other comprehensive income) of Rs, 488,09 Crores
for the year then ended, which have been audited by other auditors whose firancial
statements, other financial information and auditor’s reports have been furmnizhed to
us by the management. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements. in so
far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect o these
subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of such other auditors.

The accompanying consolidated financial results include the Group's share of Net
[.oss after tax of Rs. 2.81 Crores [or the vear ended on that date, in respect of 4
Joint Ventures and 3 Associates, which have been audited by other auditors, whose
financial statements, other financial information and auditor’s reports have been
furnished 1o us by the management. Our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, in so far as it relates o the amounts and disclosures included in respect
of these joint ventures and associates is based solely on the reponts of such other
auditors.

The accompanying consolidated financial results inelude financial statements of 15
subsidiarics which reflect total assets of Rs, 8 18 Crores as at 31% March, 2018 and
total revenues of Rs. 0.39 Crores and Net Loss afler tax (after adjusting minority
interest and other comprehensive income) of Rs. 29.69 Crores for the yeur then
ended whose financial statements are unaudited and have been fumished 1o us by
the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements inso far
as it relates o the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these Subsidiaries
is based solely on such unaudited financial statements,

The accompanying consolidated financial resulis include the Group's share of Net
Profit after tax of Rs. 15.60 Crores for the year ended on that date, in respect of 6
Joint Venture and 3 associates whose financial statements are unaudited and have
been furnished 1o us by the Management and our opinion-on-the-consolidated
financial statements in so far as it relates to the amounts apd disclosures incduded
in respect of these joint ventures and associates is based solelian, such unadited
linancial statements. '[

108




(':A SHAH DHANDHARIA & CO.
CHAR TERED ACCOUNIANTS

Our opinion on the Statement is not modified in respeet of the above matters with regard
o our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the Fnancial
statements/ consolidated financial statements certified by the Management.

. Adtention 1% draown to:

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 1WO52018

(a} the fact that some of the subsidiary companies are incurring continuous losses and have o
negative net current assels position.

{(b) Inclusion of capital advance by one of the subsidiary company, Adani Powe: Dahej
Limited, to a collaborator company for purchase of land. Due o cancellation of the
deal, recovery of an amount of Rs. 8.70 Crore is due for which the matter i under
litigation against which the company is in receipt of favourable order dated 7%
November 2014 from Ahmedabad City Civil Court. However the collaborator
company has filed a restoration application against the said order, We have relied
upon the Company s Representation that the dues are fully recoverable and hence no
provision is considered necessary,

Our opinion is not qualified / modified in respect of these matters.

. The Statement includes the resulis for the Quarter ended 315t March 2018 beng the
balancing figure between audited figures in respect of the full financial year @nd the
published year to date figures up to the third quarter of the current financial year which
were subject to limited review by us.

For SHAH DHANDHARIA & €0,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 118707TW

Lt Ms

Pravin Dhandharia
Pariner
Membership No. 115490

402, Shecl Complex, Mayur Colony, Mithakali Six Roads, Mavrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380000,
(M) 93ILTOTTE43, (E-mail) pravin@sdeo.in, Website: waww_sdeo. in
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Annexure to Independent Auditor’s Report

List of Subsidiaries
Adani Global Lid Gialilee Transmission Holding Pty Ltd
Adani Global Pie Lid Galilee Transmission Py Lid
Adani Global Fre Galilee Transmission Holdings Trust ]
PT Adani Global - Consolidated Adani Infrastructure Py Lid
T Adani Global Coal Trading Adani Bunkering Pvi Ltd N

Adani Agri Fresh Lid

Adani Gilobal DMOC

Adani Agri Logistics Lul

Aulini Synenergy Lud

Adani Agri Logistics (MP) Lid

Adani Green Energy Lid

—

Adani Agri Logistics (Harda) Ltd Adani Green Energy (MP) Lid

Adani Agri Logistics (Hoshangabad) Lid Zemira Renewable Encrgy Lid(ceased w.e.f 20-12-17)
Adani Agri Logistics {Satna) Lid Adani Green Energy ( Tamilnadu) Lid B
Adani Agri Logistics (Ugjain) Ltd | Adani Green Encrgy (UP) L1d

Adani Agri Logistics (Dewas) Lid | Kamuthi Solar Power Lid

Adani Agri Logistics (Katihar) Ltd

annndSul.urPuwu-lhd

Adani Agri Logistics { Kotakapura) Lid

Kamuthi Renewable Energy Lid

Adani Gas Lid

Ramnmd Benewable Ermrﬂr_ Ludl

Adani Energy Lid {ceased woe.F 29-03- 1 8) Mundra Solar Lud

Addani Cias Holdings Lid Mundra Solar PV Lud

Adani Power Dahej Lid Adani Renewable Energy Park Ltd

Kutchh Power Generation Lid Adani Renewable Energy Park (Gujarat) Lad
Adani Pench Power Lid Prayatna Developers Private Lid o
Matural Growers Private Lid Parampujya Solar Energy Private Lid

Adani Welspun Exploration Lid Roscpetal Solar En&.r?l"riﬂe Lid

Adani Chendipada Mining Pvi Lid

Adani Wind Energy (Gujarat) Pt Lid

Adani Resources Pyt Lid

Kilaj Solar {Maharashtra)y Private Lid

Parsa Kente Collieries Lid Addani Green Technology Lid

Rajasthan Collieries Lud Wardha Solar (Maharashira) Private Lid
Chendipada Collieries Pyt Lid Gaya Solar (Biharh Private Lad

Mahaguj Power LLP Mahoba Solar (LIP) Private Ll

Surguja Power Pvi Lid

Mundra Solar Technopark Pyt Lid

Jhar Mining Infra Pyt Ltd

Adani Defence Systems And Technologies Lid

Adlani Shipping {Indiap Pvi Lid

Adani Land Defence Systems And Technologies Lid

Adlani Shipping Pie Lid

| Adani Aerospace and Defence Lid

Kahi Shipping Pre Lid

Adani Naval Defence Systems And Technologies Lid

Vanshi Shipping Pre Lid

qf.dunt Infrastrueture Pyt Lid

Aanya Maritime [ne

=

Adani Cementation Lid

Aoashon Marttime Ine

Urja Maritime lnc
Addani Mining Py Lid
Adani Minerals Pty Lid

PWEL Global Lid

Adani North America Inc.

Tuhhm{(.'rd!slu] Mlnmﬁ_h_ﬁ-'l Lud

Adani Agri Logistics (Nakodar) Lid

i 3k« Roads, Hm'r&ngpul'ﬁ. Ahmedabad-380009,

Lpden,in, Website: www sdooin
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Adani Agri Logistics (Panipat) L1d Adani Agri Logistics (Raman) Ltd
Adani Agri Logistics {Kannauj) Lid Adani Tradecom LLIP
| Adani Agri Logistics (Mansa) Lid Adani Tradewing LLP —i]
Addani Agri Logistics { Bathinda) Lid Adani Tradex LLP
Adani Agri Logistics {Moga) Lid Aduni Commodities 1P
| Adani Agri Logistics (Bamala) Lid Adani Renewable Power LLP
Adani Salar USA LLC e Pelma 110 Collieries Lud
Queensland RIPA Finance Pry Lid Adani Renewable Asset Holdings Pty 1.1
Adani Renewnble Assers Piy Lid Adani Renewable Assets Trost
Adani Rughy Run Trust Adani Rugby Run Pty Lid
Adani Renewable Asset Holding Trust Adani Global Royal Holding Pre Lad
Cueensland RIPA Holdings Trust Cueensland RIFA Hobdings Pry Ld
Queensland RIPA Prv Lid Ohigensland RIPA Trust
List of Joint Venture and Associates o
Adani Wilmar Lid - Comnsolidated Adﬂlgﬁenewnbk: Lnr:lm' Fark Rajasthan Lid
Adini Wilmar Pre Lid — Consolidated Adani Green Encrgy Pre Lid
Indian Oil-Adani Gas Pvi Lid Wishakha Industries Pyt Lid
CSPGCL AEL Parsa Collieries Lid Adani-Elbit Advanced Svatems India Ltd
GSPC LNG Lid Carmichael Rail Network Pry Lid ]
Carmichael Rail Network Holdings Pty Lid Carmichacl Rail Assets Holdings Trust _
Carmichael Rail Network Trust Autotee Systems Pyt Lid
Adani Global Resources Pre Lid Comproicch Enginecring Mrivate Limited

402, Sheel Complex, Mayur Coleny, Mithakali Six Roads, Naveangpura, Ahmedabad- 380009,
(M) 9327077643, (E-mail) praviniisdes, in, Website: www.sdco.in
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Independent Auditor's Report

To The Board of Directors of
Adani Enterprises Limited

1.

We have audited the accompanying Statement of audited Standalone Financial Results of Adani
Enterprises Limited (“the company™) for the year ended 31" March 2018 (“the Staement™)
attached herewith, being submitted by the company pursuant 1o the requirement of Regulation 33
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as modified by
Circular No. CIR/CFINFAC/62/2016 dated 5™ July 2016.

This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company’s Management and approved by the
Board of Directors, has been compiled from the reluted standalone Ind AS Financial Ststemenis
which has been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribyed under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
standards) Rules. 2015, as amended and other recognized accounting practices and polides. Our
responsibility is to express a conclusion on the statement based on our review.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Ingitute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards requires that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obiain reasonable assurance about whether the
statement is free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence aboul the amounts and the
disclosures in the Statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the nisks of material misstatement of the Siatement, whethe due 1o
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of eXpressing an
opinion on the eflectiveness of the Company’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
Statement.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficieni and appropriate 1o pravide a basis
for our audit opinion.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us,
the Statement:

1) is presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as modified by Circular No.
CIR/CFINFAC/622016 dated 5™ July 20006, and

i) gives a true and fair view in conformily with the aforessid I ACcounting Standards and
other secounting  principles  generally accepted in India ".h he. net profit and total
comprehensive income and other financial information of thd £ 3
March 201 8.

e =

402, Sheel Complex, Mayur Colony, Mithakall Six Foads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380009,
(M) 9327077643, (E-matl) praviniisdes in, Website: wWww,sdeo.in

112




'% ' SHAH DHANDHARIA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNIANIS

3. The Statement and other financial information include Company’s share of net assets of Ry, 2.5%8
Crores in one unincorporated Joint Venture not operated by the company, the unaudited accounts
of which have been certified by the management and relied upon by us.

6. The Statement includes the results for the Quaner ended 319 March 2018 being the
balancing figure between audited figures in respect of the full financial vear and the
published year to date figures up to the third quarter of the current financial vea: which
were subject to limited review by us.

For SHAH DHANDHARIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. | 18307%——————
— i i L"l
Place : Ahmedabad T'-IEL!-'::]“ 2
Date : 10/0572018 Pravin Dhandharia
Pariner

Membership No. 115490

402, Sheel Complex, Mayur Colony, Mithakali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009,
(M) 9327077643, (E-mail) pravingisdeo.in, Website: www, sdeo.in
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Annexure 12

COPY OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DAY OF MARCH 2018

ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018

[Amaisnt in T)
B 1
il [Notes —srrmrToT STai Mareh, 3077
ASSETS
| MON-CURREMNT ASSETS
(o}  Funancisl Assets
(i) Irrresreenes 3 23245597544 2RI A5 07544
(&) Logns 4 10,00,65.90.5964 T
(B} Income Tax Assets 69700638 .
12.40,29,79.746 2324897544
N CURRENT ASSETS
{#)  Finsnclal Assers
{i) Investments 5 B2 73,67.945 .
{ii} Trade Receivables [ THTIE1,189 24,00,800
{lii) Cash & Cash Equivalents 7 15,13, 381 620,602
() Dther Current Assots o SA80 23000
1,29,66,67 995 10,508,402
T 13E096A7FA1|  2.327G.55.948
FOTAL b5 LT ALL s bt 5 L
EQUAITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' FUMD
(a}  Equity Shace Capital -] XN ] 500000
b} Instrumens Engiredy in the Nature of Equity 2.3%,60,00.000 :
()  Othes Equicy (H0S5.20, a2y [.A9.8592] |
Toitsl Equity L.33,05.70.210 (2.49.092)
LIABILITIES
I NON-CURREMNT LIABILITIES
{4} Finanolal Liabilities
(i} D oravings. 10 9.24.20.64.368 i
9.24.28,64,388 o
Il CURRENT LIABILITIES
fa)  Financial Ligbifties
(i) Borrowings i - 252 56,07684
() Trace Payabies 12 TE 080,306 24,350,653
() Dthepr Financial Liabdivies 13 1,45 0080, 821 :
(6]  Othes Cument Liabilities 14 43,008 E7.521
2,22.62,04,135 2,32.61.05.838 |
TOTAL 505,90, 47,741 FEER LT
- e —
Summary of Sgnificant Accounting Policles F

The sccompaiyang notes ang an integral pant of the financial statements.

AS per Gur dbtached report of even date

For HARMESH PARIKH & CO.
Chatered Aoco
ymmm Humht. NZOSAW
Mf/ 5
_.--f:g el
O, A PARIKH ™
Patrier
Membership Ho, 045500

Place ; Almedabind

oxe: 10 MAY 2018
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For and on Dehalf of the Boadd of
ADANI GAS HOLDIMNGS LIMITED

,“nl-'n'j;quxm"

DR, MALAY . MAHADEVIA
Diirgcror
DIN 2 DODGAII0

T R <l o (o
JATINELNAR JALLINDHW ALY
Dadectaor
Ol - DS TRRR

Place | Ahmedabaed

bwe: 10 MAY 2018



ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
{Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 315t March, 2018

[Ameunt in )
Far the Year For the Year
Particulars Mobes Endad Ended
316t March, 2018 | 31t Macch, 2017
I |Revenup from Dperations 1% re20.50,634 2404, B0O0
W |Oehier neoene 16 NI HT A
| Total Rawasun (1) 1,43 98,38 050 24,010,800
IV |EXPENSES
Purchase of Teaded Goods 1w T2 I 50534 24 04 B00
Fimance Costs 1B BO,01,04 424 675,200
Okt Expenses 1 215,54 980 1755
Total Expenses 1,54,48,08,940 31575556
W |Loss before Taxation (11 - V) (10,45, 70.500| (738, 756)]
Wl |Tax Expense
Curnent Tax
Deferred Tax
Wil |Loas for the paar (W < W) (10,89 70,8900 {7.55,756)|
Wil | Dehver Comprehansive Income
{3} Item that will be reclassified to Profic 8 Loss
(B It that will not be recladsified to Profic & Loss -
Totsl Diher Comprohmnhiive csme B E
06 | Totsd Comprehenshee Ingomee # {Loss) for the year [V + VIl (1048 70.0800] 7,585,756}
K |Epenidng por Egquity Share of T 104- pach : Fid
- Basic (2,099 47 {1512}
- Pidlastined [ =TT ] 1517
Symmary of E'lﬂ“mﬁ ACCDUNLing Policies 2

The accompanying notes ame an ingegral pan of the financial starements

A per owr sithched repont of even date
For DHARMESH PARIKH & CO.

Placo @ Ahmiialad

nwe: 10 MAY 2018
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For and oo Denadl af the Baard of
ADAMI GAS HOLDINGS LINITED

.--'n'm&‘i:-'i.&-‘ﬁ_ 'IJ-'I,'I'?L;

DR MALAY B MAHADEVILY
Directar
DN 2 DD0GATI0

=1 Al s Le
JATEKLUMAR JALUMRDHWSLA
Directar
DN - QOATERE

Flace : Ahmiedaliad

cae 10 MAY 2018



ADAMI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Fermerly known as MUNDRA LWG LIMITED)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year endod on 315t March, 20018

A Sharg Cagital [Amaunt in )
Particulars oo of Shares Amipunt

As ak 1 April 2016 50,000 5.00.000

Changes duding the year . F

Az at 31" March 2017 50,000 5,00,000

Changes duding the year 5 H

As at 31" March 2018 50,000 5.00.000

B Inttrumsent Entirely in the Nature of Equity - Compulsarily Canvertible Preference Shares (Amaunt in T)
Particulars Mo, of Shares Hameaaink

As at 1" April 2016 z

Changes during the yoar

As 3t 31" Mareh 2017 p .

issue of Shares during the year 25.34.00.000 235, 60.00,000

g et 317 March 2018 23.36.00,000 233, 60.00,000

. Other Equity (Amaunt 6 T)

[ Particulars Retained Earnings |

[Batance at 1 Apeil 2016 (1.94.136)

Add ; Total Comprehenshve Income far the yoas {7.55 756}

Az ar 31" March 2007 (949 892}

Add ; Total Compiehanive Intome far the year (10,45 70.890])

As ok 31" March 2018 {10.99.20,78

A per our sttached report of even date
Fiof DHARMESH PARIKH B C0U
Lo S T e T - T Y

o

0 A PAREKH
Fartner
Membership No. 045500

Place : Ah

own: 10 HAY 2018
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For ang om behalf af the Boand of
ADANI GAS HOLDMNGS LIMITED

.Aw-;‘n U

DR MALAY R. MAHADEWVIA
Diregtos
DN = DO0E410

1 A plwrdindle

JATINKLIWAR JALUNDHWALA

Derector
DM : BO137EBA

Place : Ahmedabed
Dabk 2 9 1 MAY




ADAMI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Cash Flow Statement for the yeasr ended as ak 315t March, 2018

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTRITIES

Purchaze of Equity in Subsidiany

Investment in Mutueal Fuends

Proceeds fram Redemption of Mutual Funds
Interest income recerved

Loan given 1o Farent Campany

Loan received back from Parent Company
Nt caih ied in imvesting sctivities

€ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds fram I4see of Compulsodily Convertible Prefevence Shares

Proceeds fram £ (Repayment of) Short Tenm Borrowing {net)
HTOCEeds oM IS2ue Of Uebentuies

Finamoe costs paid
Het cash flow frem financing activities

Mot increase § (gecreasn) in cash & cash equivalents (AsBsC)
Cath B Cash Equisalents at the beqining of the year
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

{fmount in T}
Foor the Yoar Ended | For tha Year Ended
i AL 31st March, 2018 | 31st Mareh, 2017
A CASH FLOW FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before tax {10,49,70,850) (7.55,756)
Interest ingome (69.79,16,384) .
Galn on Sale of Mutual Fund Ieestments (LEE.71,0%6)
Finance Comts B0.11.04.424
Operating Prafit f (Loss) before working capital changes (2,16,53, 881 {7.55,756)
Floyements in working cagital ©
Decroase ) (incheate) in trade receivables snd othed cuhhent asiots (16,49 61,064) (24,24 800)
Incredse / {Decrease) in trade payables and other current Rabilities T A5 316 24.78.403
Cazh generated from operations (2,19,90,561) (7.02,154)
Less : Diect taxes pald (6,97.51,638) Lo
Mt cash flow from operating activities {9.17.82,224)| 17,0254}

(232.45975a4)
(1,09, 00,00, 0040 -
51.25.03,09
9,70 16,380
{10,03,0% 48,068
2ATETE0
[9.81,81,71,084) (2,32,45,97,544)
2.53.60,00,000
(2325607 68} 2,32 56,07 6a4
R0, 6 E it
{6.93.23.600) .
9.91.12,33.10 2325607 684
12,7977y 307 GHE
£31600 325616
19.13, 38| 6,533,602

TT'-I' BCCOMPANYING NOLES Are 3 npegral part of the fnsncial statlements

A% per aur attackhed repont of even date
For DHARMESH PARIXH B C0,

Partner
Maombarship No. 045500

Fiace | Ahmedabad
oae: 10 |

1AY 7018
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Far and on behall of the Board of
ADANI GAS HOLDIGS LIMITED

JERPURS | *'—Ei"mm

DR, MALAY R MAHADEWVLA

Qirecrgs
DM ; DOOE4110

T R alirelisly

JATINKUMAR JALUNDHWALAR

Dirgcivgr
DIN : QO1ETEEE

Place - Ahmedabsr

ose: 10 MAY 2018




MOTE : 2

ADAMI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Mobtes to financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2018

Carparate Infarmation

Adani Gas Holdings Limebed wad onginslly incorporated as Mundras LG Limited on 28 Aagust. 2000 under
Thee Cormgpanies Act, 1956 for the denslopment. operstion B maintenance of infrastrpcture Facilities Le LNG
Tesminal, Storage & Aegawfication facilities. Accordingdy, the financial Jccounts #0e pepared an going
congern basis. The name of the company hes Been changed from Mundra LG Lid to Adsnl Gas Holdings Led
wide fresh centificate of inconporation daged 15th March 2007 susd by Registrar of Campanies, Ahmedabad
Thee rigusneed affice of the ﬂﬂ'ﬂ-ﬂb‘r" is situeated ot "Adeni House”, Nr Mithakhal Six Rosds, Mavrangpura,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat

Vide Certificate of Registration issued by Registrar of Companies, dhmedabad on Tth Apnl 2007, the Obsest
Clause in Memorandum af Association was modified to include puichase. sale, impart. distrbion. expot and
wansler of varkous commodities. products, poods, electricity and army other Torm of enirgy. Thee Spetasl
Ropsotution confinming Ehis altaration wad passsd pnder section 1301} of the Companies Act by the members of
thit Company on 25th March, 2017,

Summary of Significant Accounting Palicies

a) Basis of Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements
Thi financial statements of the Company dve bedn prepared i sccaidancs with indian Acciunting Standards
{ined A5) notified wnder section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Rdidn Accounting
Standaids) Rubes, 2005, a4 amended fiom bime to timse

These Financial ststements have been prepaned and presented under the historical cost comEMEN wath the
exception of certaln assets and labilities that are required to be carmed at fasr values by ind AS. Fair vakie is
the price that would bo received to sell an 35680 OF paid D0 Eransler B liakility in an srderly Lran4action between
g Mot pArticinants at the miasurement date,

Th financial dtatements are presented in INR gucept whon otharwise stated

b} Usp of Estimates and Judgamonts
The preparation of financial statements in conformely with Ind AS requires managemeni 1O Makie Cetain
estimates and sssumptions that affect the reported amounts of adeets and labaities (incuding contingen:
Habilities) and the reported income and expendies duding the year. The management deliewes that the
estimates used in preparation of the fnancial stacements are prusent and feasonsble. Fulle results soull
e due bo Dhede estimates and differences bebeseen the actual resits and the psiimace< &he fecognised in
the pevicds in which the results ang known / matediaiized

&) Curdent & Mon-Current Classification
Ay 3550C 00 Bability I5 classified ag current il it Latisfies sy of the fallowing condtions:

i} The assetfiabilicy s eapected to be realized/settied in the Campany's normal aperating cyche:

) Trve asget it intended fod sale or consumption:

i) The assetiability is hebd peimarty for the purpase of tradeng:

i) The assetliability is expected 1o be realiped’iettied within twebee monghs alber the repodting perad:

W) Thi azset is cash o cash oguivalent undess it is resticted Iiom Being exchanged of uted to S48ie a liability fod
Bt least twntlvie Months Mter the reporting date;

Wi} 1f the case of & liatality, the Company does not ha an unconditional right te defer settlément of the abiling
Tor a east twehse mantis slber the reporting dabe.
A8 grher assets and Habilities ae elassified &8 AoA-cuffint

For the purpose of current/nan-current clossification of asssts and kabilitied. the Company fag ascentained 0s
nedmal opecating cycle s bwehve months This is based on the natwe of serdces and the ime between the
ALORIEILION Of IRSRCE OF IMmeniories for processeng and thew redlzation in cosh and cash equiralents.

d) Cash Aad Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand depasis with Danks Cash equivalents afe shit-Lerm Belances
{with an ariginal magurity of thiee months o bess from the date of acquisition], highly liguidinvescments that
e reatkly consetible into known amounds of cash snd which ane Subiect to inighificant ril of changes in

o) Investment in Subsidiary
Irvpstmant in Subsidiany is messured a1 cost less
SLansments”.




ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
{Formerly known as MUMNDRA LMNG LIMITED)

Motes to financial stabements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

f] Gash Flow Statemant
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit /£ (foss) before extracrdinay items @nd tax is
adjusted for the effeces of transactions of non-cash natuhe snd any deferrals or aconaals of Est of future cash
eBipts of payments. Thie caih faws from operating, investing and fenancing activities of the Compary e
Sgiegated baded on the availabie information

@) Revenss Recognition
Renening i3 fecognhited to the cutent that it is probabie ERat the economic benefits will Now [0 the Company
&nd the revenue can b deliably messured regardiess of when the payment 4 made. Rovensd s meassred ot
Eme Fair value of the consideration recehsed of tecenvable, taking into acoount contrctustly defined terms of
paymont and excluding taxes of duties collected on behalf of the government

T spacific iddaghition criterla described below muld alsa be met before revenue is recogried

Sale of Oeads

Revenue from sale of goods i3 recogniied when owngrship in thie goods is transferred to th buyer for a price,
whaen sighificant fisks and rewards of ownsiishio hive been transfemed (o the buyer and no effective control,
to & degies usually associabed with ownership, is retained by the Comaasy,

Inkerest Incsme

Intevest income i accrudd on @ time Dasis, by refenence to the principal autstsnding and atb the effectie
INCRTAEL fAle APGBERDEE, which i the rate that essctly dcounts estimated future cash recHpls thicugh the
expected life of the financisl asset 1o that a3set's Net carrying amount on initial recognition.

h) Financla? instrusnents
A FinBnisl instrument ks any contract that ghes ide to & finencial asset of ane entity and & fnancial lkabiicy g
equity instrument of ancdher entity. An eQuity INSONUMEBNE FS Ay CONLAACE Ehat eAcencis a risiual inbanest in
R fisets of n entity after deducting all of its labilities.

Financial sssets and financial liabilities ahe intially measured at fair vadue, Tronssction coses that are directly
accributable to the scouisition or issue of financial assets and financlal liabilities (other that finsncial assets
and financial liabilities 3t fair vadue through profit or loss) are added 1o or dedwcted from the T30 value of the
financial assets of financial liabilities, as appropriste, on initiad RCOgRILieh, Tranisotiin ©osts dirgcily
attributablie to the Bcqussition of finsncial assets or finameial liabilitles at fair value throwgh profit oF loss ane
recoghised immediatedy in profin or loss.

Foir purpsies of fubmequeent measurement, financisl assets snd Babilities ane classified in vanous categonies as
under,

> at smostizcd cowt

* Falr varliue theBugh other comprehanseg income

* Fair value through prodiy and loss acount

Financial instruments are subsequently messured and accounted Dased on thew category. Al financiad
frspraments of the Company are covered unied Amoiited Cost After initial messuremeny, such finaneisl
dseets and labilities are subsequently measured using the effective interest rate (EIR) methol, Amortieed cose
i3 calculated by taking into account amy diSCOUNL o DrEMIUM ON aCGUIEItIoN and Fews af wWEls that are &
irdegral pat of the EIR. The EIR amodtisation is included wn finance sncome in the profit o joss. The kosses
ariging from Impairment ae recognised in the profic of ioss.

Durecogniticn of Financial Assets

A Hmaneisd diset (or, where applicable. & part of & financial asset or part of 8 growp of simils nancial acsets)
Is primarily devecogrited when:

2 The fights to recerer cosh Mows from the asies have expined, or

b} The Compary has translenned its dghts to receive cash fows from the asset o hats assLMmiE an obligagicn 1o
Pay the received cash flows in full without material delsy to 8 third panmy under & ‘pass-thiougy' ANTBNGEENE
impairmant of Financial Assots

The Company appies simplified spposch model for measurement and decagnition of impaiment |sss on the
financisl sssets and credit risk exposure,

Under the simplilied sppioach the Company does not tiack changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises
Impairment loss Miowance based on lifetime expected cradin losses (ECL) 8t each reporting die, fight fram its
irsial recognition

Derecognitien of Financisl Liabiiity
A finsncial liability is devecognisen when the oblig Hafenifedr bR Bability S discharged or carcellen of dxpaes
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ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
{Formery known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Hotes vo financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2018

i} Borrowing Costs
Batroveirg costs directly attributable bo the scquisition, construction or production of @ qualifying asset that
neCessarily Lakos 3 substantial pevicd of tme Lo get feady For it intended ute of sale we captaised as par of
the cosk af the asset. Bortowkng costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in cohnection
with the Borngwing of Tunds. AN cther borrowing costs sne recognased i profit or loss in the period @ which
thiey sde Incurred.

I} Eaanings Per Share
The Basic EFS has been computed by dhdding the income availabde to equity shaveholdens by the weighted
arversge numbed af equity shades outstanding dwning the accounting year. The Dilvted EPS his been computed
using the woighted average number of equity shares and ddutive potentisl equity shares oAstanding at the
end oF Lhe yepr.

K} Tawes on Income
Tax gxpende comprises of Gurrent income tax and deferred tax

£ Curert Taation
in the sbsence of any taxable Income, provision for Gearion has no Been made in Scoordanct With the income
e s prevailing for the relevant sssesument yes.

Bl Bt enied Taxation

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on tempadary differences betwsees the tax bases of
aridets and labalities and their carmying amounts in che financial seatemants af thi repoting dace. Defenred tax
relating to itemd recegnised outside peofit of lodd B recognised outside profit or loss (either i ocher
comprehensive Income or in equety].

Deferred tax assers are recognised Tor all deductible temporary differences, the carry forssd of snused fas
oredits ahd ahy unoted tax lasses o the sxdent |L is prebabde that These J5Se1s can be realise] 0 future.

Deferred Lax ssiets and Mabiitkes are measwred ot the (ax rates that are expected to apgly 10 BNE yesT when
the asset it realised or the Bability is senmed, based on Lax rabed (and tax Leas) that have Boon enacted of
Subrstantively enscted ot the fepodting date. Deferred tax assets and labslaies ave ofifsel wihene o legally
enlorceabile rght exists (o offses cument Lax assecs and liabilities and the deferred taxes rfate to the same
Eaxalile enbity Sred Ehe shme tanation authority.

Deferred tax includes MAT tax crecit. The Coenpany fenviews such Lax crodit ssset ot each iEparting date to
FEEELE B Pecovivability.

L - Contingent L ‘ and FEnE Aasats
Provisiond. volving dubstantial degree of estimation in moasurement are eCognised when hore is a presom
chiligation a5 a mesult of past everds and it is possible that thene will be on outflow of resowces. Contingent
ligbiltied afe HOE recognised bt e disclosed i the notes. Contingent assels are Aol Rcognised n che
fingncial statements. The natie of such assets and an estimate of its linancial effect are dissiosed in notes to
Ehé Firancisl Statements.
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HOTE : &

ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Farmarly known as MINDRS LNG LIBITED)
Matés to financial statemants for the yeas anded 315t March, 2018

RON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
LA in T}
s at i bt
FARTIGULARS pREd DOl | 398 Macch, 2017
(Trade Inveitment - Unguoted
WHEWMHM
25,67 42,040 shares (P.¥. 256742 040) of R4 10 each of 3L A5 5T 544 2324597554
Adeni Gas Limited  {plecged apaingt aebentures) SR
2324507544 L‘.I-E!.F'J'#i
Han Current Losns
IAmount in 2y
A st A
PARTICULARE
bAlT w# 3ok Ml 2017
Lo ko LRtimate Holging Company 10008590504
10008550504 .
Current Investments
{Amaunit in T)
As at L
PRRTICULARS
31st March. 2008 | 315t Mareh, 2007
Inviest mant s Mugasd Fundy - Unquoted
L6267 (P.Y) NIL) Unés in LIC MF Liguid Fundg - Detect Plan - Growth
of F WHOC aath 1,02 62356
LED.B0E P15 [PV MIL) Unatd in 581 Pyemier Liguid Fursd - Direct Piaa -
of s, Y000 each 517105580
52,73,67.048 .
TRADE RECENVABLES
[Amgunt m T)
AR 3t An ak
FANTHRANAS ¥iar March, 2008 | 318 phpecn, 2007
|Unsecured, condidered good TG T3 ELNES 24,001,804
| TEFaiaeE | 2400000 |
CHASH AND CASH EGQUINALENTS
LAl in )
PARTICULARS ande A
st March 2008 | 30 March, 2017
Balances with Danks
= i Cufrent Accounts 19,135,381 53LE0T
15.13.381 5,33 602
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
[Amngunt im £}
Ay gt AN 3t
. Stst March, 2018 | 31u maven, 2017
Adwardas o Eapinias 5,480 23,000
S480 3,000




AOAM GAS HOLDINGS LIWITED
(Formarty keomn 8 BUNDRA LNG LINATED)

Fotes to financial statements fer the year ended 315t Maich, 2018

NOTE : 8 SHARE CARITAL

LA b E]
[Fartzutars & a1 313 Maveh, 2008 B 6L 11032017
[ [ Hoof Shae ] Nty | Fie of Saare | (Amoussin & |
AUTHORISED
Equiny Shares of T 10" aach SOLO0 00,000 SOU00H 2 ]
O% Compnittiry Comrepititln Pratarence Sharey ASUS0000 | 2495500000 . .
CEPS) of T 100 wach
I9.00,00,000 | 2.80.00.00,000 008
EUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP SRR g RS
Equity Shares of T 107 sach Fully pakd up S50 500000 50,004 5, D100
O Compeliany Commiide Prolerence Shares TAIEO00000 | EALEDGO000 b
(CCPS) of T V0¥ wach Pully paid up
B RN LR A.poed0
() Moeeesee iation of tha shistis eutitandisg st the Baghning and st tha mad of the mepeting perand
Equity Shares
o A at 3151 Maroh, 2008 Ko gt 11-03-2017
o BT T TN
AL e Eeganning f the pear SO0 00,000 SO.00H 500000
55U duting tha wear i ¥ : ‘
DUESERSG BE ENl @0 of tha yiie 0,000 0,000 5000 EXTE
1o Conwertitia Prefarence Shams
W al 3931 March, 2018 [ As st AOsE00F |
e e, of Ghare | Dhmaunlinl] | He. of Shais | WAMOunE B |
AL Chis Coganning of the rear . .
IsEed duting che year ZANE00.000 | E3LG0.00.000 ;
Destanding at the ond of tha yese T3.36,00,000 | _233,60,00,000 . y

rights sttachad te equity BhaTes

Company has Dréy one cliss of sguity shafed hiviag & pa value 0f R 10 pev shate. Each holder of sty D78 5 8reities to
Bl wale i shide The company Secleres snd pays dividends i indlan rupees. The dividesd prepaded by ghe Boand of Dascter
i\ babject (o the soprovel of sharehologrs in (he of the snduing Anrusl Genetsl Maeling, in (Pe geent O Tguidangn. e
ligysfater may Owida SMONQEL Che MenDETL, i phics o kind, 1Pk whise or sy pard of the essets of the compf™

Termal Nighte SEESNed 10 COPE
Teai OCPS thall ROl D8 redednsd But campuliaily commted nte spaslens nomber of egquily Shaes of o Compary »l the|
ppaptaan of COPS holdw wilhin 8 porssd of 20 s rom the date of aksermant of DCRS
{d] Shares Pald By Baldinglultimsts holding Company SHOIGr T Subsioibne i/ i e W

Ut OF sqQuUIRY IREIES SUED D Ch COMOAITY, SMENEE Nd Ly 25 halding comgany tgeifer with B3 nominess s o brow
| Exsuity shases of B 100 Eash Fully i

Ax ot MUsk EO1E A 1.0 %2007
iiame ol Shi'e Faldeis s, of Share n . of Srare =
MahiBs P LLIY 29500 B85 00 5504 2850006
Mg Traderaing LLP fa. 300 L4500 24,504 A5 000
0% Compsiiary Comemible Prefeients Shate of T 104 Bach Fully Pakd
Aa st Viat March, P10 Az 3% H-O3-2017
{Mens of Shars Hokdwns We ot Share | [Amountin®) | Wo of Share =
Adani Enterprisel Limiced, (Along with 81 homaeel) 133600000 230 E60.00.000 .
(=) Detaity of shargholdars helfing mars than %% shaced in 18a campany
shavis & T 100 Eezh Pully paid
AL @t 1VEr Suwos T018 I.I.I.E'hu]..!ﬂ"
Hang af Shareraisen Ko, of Share | % haiding i the | . of Share | % holeng in
class the Cisss
Wi Porsesd LLP 23500 5 5500 (151 ]
Al Tradewing LLF 24300 45% PLE] Bag
Crie Compulisny Cosveitible Piefivonca Shave of T 104 Esah ]
As ot 3T Maren, 2018 A3 ok 31-03-2007
Niwng of Sharehaldey 2. of Share | W ESiding In Ehe | Mo, f Sham | & helding =
Ciasy the E1aas
T00% .




MOTE : 10

HOTE : 1

FODTE : 12

ADANT GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
{Formerty known a8 MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Hobes to financial statenments for the year ended 318t March, 2018

LOMNG TERM BORAGWINGS
{Amount in )
PASTICULARS g at s ak
Fist March, 304 | 314 March, 2017
el Mon Corwertible Redesmatle Debentures 9242854388
9,24, 2864300 -
Haoke

These debentures are s4cuied by pledge ower investment in Adani Gas Lbd ana ofPe dStens Thise debentixes
Carry BVberest rate in the fange of HWN-TIR These 8 repayeble in five sorociued aReusl imstalments of
Fe. T2 73 Ls, R 69,1 Cre. A6587 Cra. R3.65.81 Crs and Ry 72653 Crs over a perica of five yes's starting fiom
vest 201819, Interest Is pavetie on principal cutstanding on snnial basis mong with Ibeve prlpcipad

nglalimendy

SHOAT TEAM DORADWIMNGS
LAamasunit in 7]
PARTICULARS Ak ot ke
318t March, 2018 | 314 March, 2017
LUrnsecurgd Lgan fram Belsbed Party - L3 56.07 604
a 31,5 4
Mot :
Unseoured Covporate Loan is fepedd during thie year and IE carded an interest rage of 10 5% pa
TRADE PAYABLES
(Aot in T}
PARTICULARS As ot Ad at
31t March, 2016 | 39t March, 2047
Trade payables
- Mo, small and medium enterprise (Refer note 23} -
+ Ochary TETOB0 306 £4.30,633
T6,70,80, 306 24830633
OTHER FINANCIAL LIARILITIES
it in )
PARTICULARS oy As at
Sk March 2048 | 30 March, 2047
Iﬂummt maturitias of Nem Corvertible Redeemasis Detatures TRT00,000
Interest acerued but not due on bonmowings TRAT B0
1459080 831 .
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
AAmant in )
PARTICULARS . s ot
Bk March, 2048 | 3isMarch, 2077
|5tatutary Dues Payatle (G5T & TOS ) ALRODE G752
3008 CEE
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ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formerly known 35 MUNDRA LNG LINITED)

MNotes bo financisd statoments for the yeor ended 3138 March, 2018

MHOTE : 15 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

[t in T)
For the Year Faou the Year
PARTICULARS Endad Endad
¥1sk March, 2018 | 315t Maach, 2007
|5k of Gonds TRA050,654 2400800
72,20.50,634 24.01,800
MOTE : 16 OTHER INCOME
[hmiount in T
Foor the Yoear Fail the Year
PARTICULARS Endad ]

31zt Mareh, 2018

¥1st March, 2007

| Inteness incoeneg

+ Froim Busnicg B0ERR7T
+ from inibes Corporate Loans B4, 48,351,183
| Met Gain fiam Cuntent vestments 1,98, 7,058
71,77,87 416 -
MNOTE : 17 PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS
{amount in L4]
Far the Year Foi the Foar
PARTICULARS. Emded Ended
3ist March, 2078 | 31t Aacch, 2077
|Purchase of Traded Goods TEINTS0.336 2404800
T2IT50.388 24,04, 800
HNOTE : 18 FINANCE COSTS
{armounl in I
For the Year Foi the Woar
PARTICULARS Ended inded
3ttt March, 2078 | 31t Rarch, 2077
Inberest on Deleniures TB9T.06.305 -
Interest on inter Comporate Deposics LOBDE 112 BS20%
Geher Finandial Cost 590,561
Bank Chares 1,446
B0,11,04 424 675,208 |
e

MNOTE : 19 OTHER EXPENSES

{armoung in )
Fair ths Yaar Foi ghe Year
PARTICULARS Ended Ended

BAEt Manch, 2018 | Bt March, 2017

Legal and Prolessional Fees 2.00.660 a7.667
Filing Fees FRTPATI E )

Printing and Stationeny Expenses 15340 BD0

Payment to fuddors

(i} Statutory Audit Fees 23,600 id, 439

(il Dcher Antestaticn Sendces T80 1A EAS

299.54.180 a8




ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formerky known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Motes to financhal statements for the yeer ended 31" March 2018

Mote: 30 Fisandsl instiuments and Ritk Redew
{8} Accoonting Classilication snd Falt Walue Migdarchy

Financisl Azsets sod Lishdlities

The Compay's prncipal Bhencis! assets include Soeed and bride recesvabies. cash and cesh egoivilents. swestments and othar recesaties. Tra
Gompam’s MInCibl HAancill Hatiltsis (omddite of SO rowingi, fdovibond, (rede and oiFar piydblis THe man & of EEsiia lLiabistins s
B2 finsnce Che COMQANy's 0peraLions and progecrs.

Falr Wabop Migrarchy ;
The i walue higti'chy i bided on REuts (0 vludtion Eechhiguis thst e u3ed to mikiune Tair vilue that e sibhe Jbdnvable &0 unobaervatie
vl conaey of 18 Tollowing Chiee levwis:

Lkl - INpUcs ane Guoted prices (unsdjosted) in SCChE Markies Tor RSt icel F55e1s oF Mabilites.

a2 | Inputs are obher ERhan quoted prices included within Level) that are obsenvable for the asset or liabidity, either drectly (Le. as pricesh o
indiactly (Le. dedived feom pricesh

Level-3 ¢ inputs are not based on observeble mariet deta (unobsersable inputs). Fair values are determined in whole O 0 DT Using a vilustaen
mpdel Bated on the Fluomptions that are neithey suppomed by plices from clsenable Cumsnt market Lrasctions i ha $&5 insirument noc ane
EFy DRI S Svailabln marker 0aa.

Tha Pollwerey tabli SUmManise carping Mocumts of francisl inaruments by thei sabigieis and thair Invels in fair lue Rieranchy For eech year
and presented

s st 3sn Fishl g o s LAt in 21
Pasrticel Fﬂmmm«m FUTOC Amartiged Tetal
Lewel-1 Lewel-2 Level-§ :Hl:_m_
Financisl Ansets
Loang " v 1 ' 10085 91554 10008590 564
Current Invesiments . S273 AT 945 . . 52 T367 945
Trade Recermables = v . 6T LS G ILELVIAS
Cash and Cash Equivalenis. ] v L . 15,5381 1213580
ntal : ErE XA LT : : (CECRLY ALLE I G
Financhal Lisbditiey
[ TeTE— . . i i wAT00 64388 89701464 588
Trada Piryaties . . . . 75,7081 306 767080 306
oy FendiaZind Lishileing . - = TLATRLE TI.80,8231
[Totai 0 - - . T AGIOESE | 11469025515
Ag st 3188 March, 3017 LAsrsunt in
[ —— Fair Valug throagh Profig or Lods AmarLie
Leneed1 Lwil-2 Leval® FTo0 o Tedal
Finsnciyl Appeis
Current Imasements X - - - 1 '
Trade Receraables a = . = 40800 2400 800
Cash and Cash Eguivalisnts d v -8 K] EANE02
Tatal e T Ly b I'HH_L-HIE 3035402
Financiy Ligtiniss
B roawnig. . . : - 2325605 fB4 232 88.0r.004
Trade Payables v B » " 24 ASS 24 306%%
Ditter Fanancisd Lishiinies B . . 5 i -
[Tatal - - - - 3 8,317 TAEE0 T

Canryssy amouhts of Culmnt findncidl sisats and Babiltigs a5 82 the @nd of Ihe S8ch yil DETECEed SDDICHIMALE 1M o valus BECOUSE OF Chahr
ahert germ npture. Differencs betwien Carnang mounty. and Lar values of other nen-gwrrent linanclal asseds and labilties subseguently messured
ot amortisad oot S not signifecant @ sach of tRe year Dhesented

8] Fiasseial Ridk Mansgement Gbjective and Palicies ;

The Compary’s fisk managemeant JcLiilieg are BUDHCE DO IR MAnBe=nl JHRCEIon &53 Contral urder the Irsmewolk O Ritk Managemedss Policy s
Bpprosed by the Board of DingCUORE. The MARKNRENL SFbulits ApPropisle rsh poverninor framewor for the (roup INOugh Bpprogeiate pobon
#nd procedured and that Haie are enkifled messured and mansged W sooordance with che eoug's policies and risk ohecthes

Thit Company IS peimarity Gxpsed 10 feshs Talting foom TeCTUSTon in Mk TH SReoe Fisk §md Sgudely Figk, which ady sdviliely imnect [he L
walue of iL3 fingncisl Flrunents
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ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Motes to financlal statements for the yeas ended 31° March 2018

) intareut Rigk ;

Thek Corfsfiey H Bapoied 0 Shangi in IRLEIEE TRled dui 15 BE TAaNESSY. ifmeiling §od calh mpnaagement sSthitied The fiskd sfising From merest
FHLE EPATENCS ise Trom Borowings with varisble cerest st Th Deoup manages e ingenedt Jate rak by having | Balanced poitfols of fxed
and variahle rabe lodns end Bofroravinga. Since the company has resed funds with faed retes of Fraerest DS expouns Do oL BNEEL sk i sipnifeant.

{i} Credit Rigk

Creait fisk refery. 4o the risk that & countetparty will defsut on (ks contrsctisal obligetions resulteng in 8 loas to the campany. The oomgeery has
adopied the policy of only dealing with cred@vworthy Counler paties a5 8 mesns of mitigating the (i of Fnencial lase Froem doleull. The caring
amount of Ninancisl sisets Mcorded in the Hinencial Italemirts Fepleldntl the COMpETY MauiTas sxpoiste (o cigit fiik Cash ane hald wich
ErEvaiE Ty Pemanceal inskinutiong

i) Liguidiy Risk
The Compary MOonLors €5 nsk of shortage of lunds using cash Mow Povecasting modeh. These models comiider oo MBEuraty of i Findncud

imaFLhment s, committes funding &nd projected cath Fiows [iom operstiont The Company's obiecihe i [0 p/ovade Hnanoul (830 TeEs 10 mekl it
Burkifikd objctrend in 5 timily, 042 effective and rellable mineser 550 10 Mmankge @1 Capits hiuctune. A balince betwern ondinnaty of funding and
Fliibily i mainpsned U ough tha uss of vieious Cypet of Bonowangi

The cadées below provide details negarding contractual maturities of significans Habilties o5 o che end of sach yea end Mesentsd
A 5E 3150 Mareh, 7018 ¢

{Amgunt in 7}
Leds than Mere than
Paiticulars 'F'I"E 1Ea 8 Years !_..r_ Takal
Boiroaings T2I300,000 | 9.24.28,64 388 . B.97.0164 368
Trade Prrties TE NGB0 30N ' ' TE 080306
Other Financial ListdRties TRITA0E2Y ' ] TLIT.B0.EZH
TIERTLIET | 0347064388 - | iassnzs |
An ot 516t March, 3077
{Amaunt in )
Leds Ehan More Ehan
L 1 ¥ear 1ka 5 Yoars 5, Tokal
Boiroaings Z325607T 684 : s 2325607684
Trade Praties 2410633 . = 2R 10638
Dther Financigl Ustdlicies . . . -
3E8038 317 : I EETLIECEA
il Canital

Mananesenk
Fir (P paopose of the Compam’s capilel mandgement. capilal inchsdes innped copitsl and all pthed equity fesenve allributsBie 19 the eguity
sharphoiters of i Company. The premary cbiectve of the Compiey when managing chpgal it to wlfeguistd s abicy 10 coRlinug &4 & going
conoen snd [0 mentain am optimal capilel siruciue 50 8% Do maekrete Shareholder vabue.

Thi COMpany MENo's SOpILA uding goacing ritio, which iz net debl [Bociowings as detailed in note 100 71 Bnd 13 less s and Back Balehoes and
CuTent evestmens) devided by coba capEal plus debt

I s an s at
Farticulars sk March. s01E | 3tst March, 3007
Lamigunt &= B) LAsmgant in F)
Total Borrowings (Refer notes 10,71 and 13} AP0 209 2325607684
Lesy: Cutrgnd Investments (Refer note %) 52N a4s .
Lirdd: Caam and Dank Belsaces (Fefer note T) 41 e B33 607
it Dt {A) MM—“‘H
Total Equity (6} | 22305Tae a3
Totad Equicy and Net Dbl {C = & + B} 1240528001 LIZAS2A
= -
|Geaving ratia B2%] 100

Managemsen moniteds the tetunn on captal a4 well 85 tha levels of desdends o eQuily tharenoide s Tee Company i bl Subject bo & externalty
impotied CApithl reqidrementi. Mo changes weie made m the objectives. podicies of processes for manaping capitsl unesy Ehe years ended Vise
March, h01E amd Yise Marck, 2007,

Mised: 21 Contingent Liabiities & Commitmants (bo the extent not previded For)
a} Continpent Liabdwies . Concingant Labilitis 5ot provided ot ; WL (P, ; L)
b) Commitments | Ty




ot 23

ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Farmeorly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Mobes te finbneinl sratements far the year ended 31" March 2018

Earning Per Share
Far the Year Ended For tha Year Ended

n sl 31t Morch, 2018 It March, 2017
Pt PrafietLois) afoer tas seailabie hod
Uity ihisholders {105, 70 E90) (795 154
Whrghtied i Bgi number of Eguity Shares 50,000 S0.000
Face Value ol Equily Share 13 0
B B Diaped Eaning Pav Shase 2,009 &2} [¥8.E2)
Dipclotune vl MSMED A

Thaprd grg g Micny, Sangil and Magdwm Enterpriset a4 deleed in the Micne, Seadl and Medum Eﬂtﬂ;l'l‘ll!-ﬂﬂl’lﬂprnlﬂl Act
2006 1o wham the COMPANY OWEE duEs o aioowent of pnncipal amaount together with inbenest and accardingly no sodtioss
disciores have been mede. The sbove slocmation reperding Aiom. Small nd Medivm Enterpiises (s been determined o
R AT S0EH BRTHS hawe Dadn idennilied on the bavs of information avsdabie with the Company. THE had heen felied upon

By {ha ainSEare

BAelared Parry Disclogune

Disclosste of transactions with Rolated Podties. 83 reguined by thd A% 24 *Belded Padty discioiures has Deen el oul @
separate note. Retated Padties a4 defined under cisuis B of the Ingd AS 34 have been idengified an chabasis of fegeiantation
made by manscemenl and Information avscahia with the Compary,

UStimpte Holding Campany
MsMding Entay
Submidinry Comaary

Fallow Subsidiany
{wich wiehm DransacCions dore Sunig the yoad

Lt =db 41 I
SAAEN D ITBNLECCIONG Gi3nE Ouling Ehe yioath

oy Manageiment Pesonnel -

Adgrd Enbe provis Lvsdted
Mahafu| Pevner LLP
Asars Gan Lirmooed

Adand Agri Fresh Limited

A 2pi Wysmar Limited

i Jinkumes Aol
S Hajeey Theema

LIT. eligy ™. Manaoeysl

Hatw'e and Wolume of Transactions with Relstad Pation N _ ﬂ,l.-"l:hﬂ
i T Wl I
Transstion duting the yead:
Purghases of oo0s Al WA Limiced 50835 000
Sale of Goody Adani Wémar Limited + 24,071,804
ReimBrusment of Experaes paid Adani Enteipfiied Limited 19357500 :
Inberett Expenun Adanl Agri Fepal Limited 0006, ThP 6575 20%
IRLRIRLL IFE i Adanl Entoistited Limiled 694831185
Bavrorwinsgs Laopm diating che ye Adani fge Fresh Limiped ' 2325607654
Boe roweings repaed diving the yess Adani Aga Fresh Limited 2318807 608
Lown ghvies duning Ehi pies Adgnl Entenphizes Limibed 10,0808 40085
Losn necensed back dising the yesr Adanl Entarpnses Uimited 20757 200
tsaue of Preference Shares #gani Enterptizes Limited 23NE0.00.000
Pudchase of InveiEmanti Adand Enarpiised Limibied 2324597544
Clogang Bl ance:
Eie From Adgnh Wimaf Limited . 2401 B0
Adani Ersayprisey Limited I0.00LAS% 20,564
D T Autand AL Frpsh Limaad . 2XF55 07684
G8,34.51, M50

s Wirnar Limiced
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ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
{Farmerly known as MUNDRA LNG LINMITED)

Motes to financial statements for the year ended 31% March 2008

Micke: 33 Other Disclowurer

(a) Prvious yars fguies hiee Daen FRcEEL Depoupsd and TeITASgED, WisEGRT NECESIEY 10 Canform Boo this years
elasilication. Funhar, che Fgun hree Doen rounded 0 Lo DR Pelenesn nupbe

M) Tha Mraescial stabesenty were siatoved [ot 1ase By b Baed of deecticds on 10th May, 2018

A paf cur atiached report of #ven date Foi and on behalf of the boad
Foor DHARMESH PARIKH B GO ADANI GAS HOLDIMGS LIWITED
Chamered Aocouniants

Firfm Eagistrazion NymBss | 12054W

r-!l'_\_"'_'-‘-[j 3 1;'_-QQ. 9 [

Yok DRt RUALAY T BAAHADEVIA
; DrecLor
0. A PARIKH DN : QOOE4TED
Fasrnar

=T & spllinditdle

AATINHUMAR JALLNOHWALA
CHrecLor
DN : DA TEEE

Fuce | Ahmadabad Mage : Anmiadabad

10 BAY 2018 s 10 KAY 218
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Annexure 13

COPY OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF ADANI GAS LIMITED FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DAY OF MARCH 2018

ADANI GAS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-Mar-2018
(% in Lakhs)

A% at
Particulars Motes ST o 3018 YT TRsr 3077
ASSETS
I NON-CURRENT ASSETS
la} Hioperty, Flant & Eguipmaent 3 HEH16.42 80,189,.81
{b) Capital Wark-In-Progress 4 10.82.81 B.665.03
() Goodwil 2545918 254918
{d} Other intangible Assets 3 507.37 441,44
(1 Financial Assecs
{i) Imvestment 5 12.400.00 B.500.00
{il} Qeher Financial Assets G 1,901, 78 905.92
{g) lncome Tax Assets (Met) 7 316.75 241,32
(M) Other Non-cufrent Assets 8 fi7 48 Bo4.47
115,191.79 102,387,171
Il CURRENT ASSETS
{a) Inventories 9 4.215.74 3.B6B.50
{b} Financial Assets
{1 Investments 10 1.261.22 55267
(i} Trade Receivables 1 6,426.03 562112
{iif) Cash B cash equivalents 12 238330 1.564.49
(v} Bank Balances other than {iii) 13 45.09 2.5%
{v) Loans 14 35916.31 48.529.22
{wi) Other Financial Assers 15 SE6.04 56.65
(c} Other Current Assats 16 1,671,686 339831
5229539 63,593,851
TOTAL 167.487.18 165,980.62 |
EGLITY AND LIABILITIES ;
| SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
(#) Equity Share Capital 17 25674.20 25 674.20
(b) Other Equity £3.114.95 45 B10.36
Total Equity B88,789.15 . 484.56
LIABILITIES
Il NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Financial Liabilicies
(i) Bofrowings 18 30,991,90 32.067.27
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 19 23265178 20,214,225
(b} Provisions 20 230.52 21817
fe) Deferred Tax Liabilicies (net) 9.959.01 H.842.63
{ad)} Orher Mon Current Liabilities - 3
I 64,433.21 61,342.32
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
BALAMNCE SHEET AS AT 31-Mar-2018

(T in Lakhs)
I 3 As at
Particulars Motes %7 Fhar m mm_
I CURREMT LIABILITIES
{a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings 21 - 17.000.00
(i} Trade Payables 2z 6.068.61 5,.267.45
(i} Ocher Financial Liabilities 23 7.029.55 9,859,565
(b} Provisions 24 335.84 365,74
(e} Ocher Current Liabilities 25 60477 6560.90
(d) Income Tax Liabilities (Met) 26 226.05 -
14 264,82 3515374
TOTAL 167.487.18 165,980.62

Significant Accounting Policies (Note 2)

The accampanying nates are an integfal part of the financial statements,

As per our attached report of even date

For SHAH DHANDHARIA & CO.

Charersd Accountants

Firm Registration Mumber : T1B70IW

PRAVIN DHANDHARIA
Partner

Membership Mo, 115490

Place ; Ahmedabad
Date :

10 MAY 1018

For and on behalf of the Board
Adani Gas Ltd

Director
CHM DO0QBAS5T

Flace : Ahmedabad

Date :
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10 MAY 2018

RAJEEM SHARMA
Whole-time Director
DIN O : B4188

7

HARDIK SANGHVI
Company Secretary




ADANI GAS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21-Mar-2008

[T in Lakhs)
%Mo, [Pardiculars poTes| FOf the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
M- 2008 -Man2017
1 |Resinsig fioem Opprationg T 13052508 TG a4, 20
i |Osher incomse 28 fied-Res 4,053,564
i | Total incame (1=il) 138 35780 120257 04
iv |EXPENSES
Cost of Materials corssmen Fi] 28,7360 2697 a3
Purchase OF Scock in Traoe 30 SLF0N a3 40 BER.OZF
LS
E':':IT'I"I-'H inygrstiry of Finished Goods, Wark in Peogress B Spock in 1 £a.08 anse
Excise duty 0n Saie of Compdasend Naiural Gag (CHNG) B3G5 7503 95
Employee benedits pepense » yEza LO%6. 4%
Finance o 1] A53E A 447604
Oeprocialson and Smoriseon eopeiss 3 53001 551691
ORrer eapenses ST PGE4. 65 IS0
Tokal Expenses 112,628.35 98,5592.06
¥ [Prafig f (Loes) for the year before Excepticnal items B Taxstion {11 - IV} 26,729, 48 #1.705.78
Wi |Esceptional items 35 (L S 3] |
VIl |Profit / (Loss) Before Taxatbon (W« V1) 20. 710 45 18.609.09
Wil |Tax [Expansm
1) Current Tax B.282.00 4,654 46
(2} Adjustment of samber pens 45,08 14,42
{3} Deferred Tas Linar H.0%
Taral Tas Expontes P435.08 548993
X |Profit f (Loss) for tha year (W1 - W 1729040 10,1196
X | Deher Comprehendive Bcome

« Bbem thit will be reciaeified 0o Profit & Loss

- Btsm bhat will nat ba reciseaifled ks Drafic B Lacx
{3) Remeasurement of emplopre DEnsfit cbligations
{b) Imcome tax relating [o these ibems

Tetsl Oefed Camphehiniive Moome

(50.94)
fa.a3) 1763 |
. 13

14.9%

%1 [Tewsl Comprobensive income For the Year (I » ) 17 304855 10,08%.85%
XNl [Earnéng ped Bquity Shate of T 10/ gach ; 40
- ik 6.7 .94
- Diluted 6.7 394
Significant Accounting Poliches (Mota 3)
This aCCOMmDanying Noes 3¢ &n inteRral farm of the financial sLalements,
Ag padt oyt sttached feport of even dake For pnd &n Behalf of the Bomg
Adand Gas Ltd

Fos SHAH DHANDHARIA B CO,
Cranenmd AcCounLaids

Firm Registration Mumder : 1TIEROTW
St S,

PRAVIN DHAMDHARLA
Fanner
Membetship Mo 115490

Pusoe: hmedsbad

e 10 MAY 1018
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ADANI GAS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31-Mar-2018

— —{f.in Lakha)
For the ¥,

Pactloidpes et B
CAZSIFLOW FROM CPIRATIONS
Hat Profit Before Tas D671 A5 15,609,089
Adpaitment for
(D0 BB FO U TN ) Pl 1% 8101.17 L0697
Fanpnor Cost L el 4435 Sa
I il ihcome 3 DE4B 55}
(IncemelLoss Mo Sale of Curtent inweit henty [ABESE) (4502
[GEnl Lot on Sale of Foed Asies B ED LR

i@l Gaiaiieds) Transterned 1o DI THED (50 8]
Pt fiv Duuteful Oebt Loans B Advancey. (Wei) [1 raj) 1115
LaBDtied Mo Lvsgin Reguied 393y (TR
Write-olf for Dowbilud Debe, Loans B Aowaeies N a2 2
Expegsiangl (tem g BOSE &%
Totsl Adpstments 0o Net Profic 0¥ 1568 TER41.0%
Dperating Profit Befiere Waorkieg Capical Changes 304513 TH550.28
v for:
Trade and Ocnet Recshables (LO91.73) (AT R
Insencones (347 3a) 152
Cithar Fmancis Assrty {74 180 (6%17)
Qehir Mon Finangisl Aasti 1LrG4. 1% 1LNEN
Trade Pavables nog #2ove
Pt (V55 HmEF
\Duher Finamcaal Lisbatiss T6T.35) Ws206
‘Duiner Man Financial Liabilives (56.13) |aaET}
Total Warking Capitsd Changes 2108 1900.88
Cail Genersted Fram Dpeisticei ITAGE.2 30.550.17 l
Dieect Tan (Paidy Refund (BTG4} {4, T2.55)
tet Cosh From Operating Activities ZH, 509, T Fa|arez
CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTRITIES
PulERJLRADTLDN [0 Fiked ALieis B Capitsl Waik in Progeess 14140 54 1234789
Capd s Aatie gt REES ) F18.00)
Sale of Fixed Azt (R 1 iR ]|
Redemationd[irsestmand) = Deoosils (A2.54) {0, &5}
IntEnest Recened "ol 1204 4%
Wrvidirsand 5 Jaing Verdane [£. 500,00 Brso.0o)
Dy oo b o Mhutusl Fung ¥GH. 55 &5, 02
ﬂ Apvaneds bhd Depouts grven b federend Bate fgm Mediced 1261507 17arss1)
Het Cash Liand im irewiting Activities (S840 34) poszsan|
CAEHFLOW FROM FoANCIMNG ACTIVITIES
Procesds of Long Term Barmonings AT T 20290 66
Repsyment of Long Tern Barmowings (V50,887 BE} MasE s
Proceeoy Heayment from Commecil paoe {15.000000) D540 &)
Froceedi I Rapavment of Sndit Tenm Bodrcwings (200000} {4.400.00)
IngEres Paed (502 T3} {4452 65)
Secunty Depovt from Cusiomer B conirsoiery 102E 07 203822
Net Cavh Uned for Finsncing Activitiss (6228 0741

T

132




ADAMN] GAS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018
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ADANI GAS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31-Mar-2018

A Equity Share Capital (% in Lakhe)
Farticulars o, of Shares Amount

Az ac 1" Aprll 2016 256,742,040 25,674.20
Changes in the Equ-r'r_-Sharll Capital =
As at 31 March 2017 256,742,040 25,674,20
Changes in the Equity Share Capital -
Az st 31" March 2078 256,742,040 2% 674,20

(T in Lakhs)

|Particulars Retained Earnings

Balance as at 1 April 2016 35,724.51

Adiysiments

Add : Profit for the year 10,119.16

Other Camprehensive Income

Remeasurement of employee beneafit

oblgatians {33.31)

As at 31" March 2017 4581036

Balance a8 st 1" April 2017 45,810.36

Adiustmants

Add : Profit for the year 17.290.40

Gther Comprehensive income

Remeasuremant of employes benefit

obligations 1419

Az st F1Y March 2078 E3,914,08

The sccompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemants

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Bosrd

Adsni Gas Led
For SHAH DHANDHARIA 8 CO. p:&w ADANI RAJEEN SHARM,
Chartered Accountants Director Whole-time Diredtar
Din GO0p4188

e R S

=

o
. —

PRAVIN DHANDHARIA
Partner
Membership Mo, 115490

Place : Ahmedobad

P10 MAY 2018

Company Secretay

Place : Ahmedabad

°C 10 MAY 2018

134




ROTE Y

ADANI GAS LIMITED
HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2 076

CORPORATE BeFORMATION

Audigri Gas Limiced (ADL) wirt. origemally incanpodated o Adenl Enengy PP Lissted on Sth Sugusc 2007 as Puniic Limited Company
wnded thie Companies At TE5G wide il UADI000F G0 C0AG55Y B & Pl CEGINERTE iy ot NG HOouSE”, MY A Rl
Credn Hoads, Ahimedebad B i having corporace office @t BIn Fioor vieilege Foute. N, CAGERdyA Lmangears, Anmedsbas
FEO00F. Sotkegernlly Al Enegy (WP) Lod vk rendined s Adam G Lemited wde Ieesh (ernbcats 88 Incorporanon
EONSEUENT Lpon CHgnge of e Jatied th Hiriisdry, #9010 5 w8 Paiy il Gy pl‘ e Gas Hm Limstpd. Tha
EOMplsy CAFEE S0 1N aoinvily of Cay Gas Dofnbuton end dibibutes #nd bramspadts Marural O 1o Domestic Commmielal
Industrial and Vehitle ulars. The comaany i3 prewently aperatng in Anmadabad, Vascstacs, Fandstsd sni Enui.

SHGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ADDETED OV THE COMPANY M THE PREPARATIN & PAESENTATION OF THE ACCOUNTS :

*

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The Fingnoial steaments of (he Compiry Nive Been peosipd Neccondancr with INCiah Acceunling Stenasnos (n0 AS] notifed
unded secign 133 of (he Companss Act 2013 read wich the Companies {in0isn Accounting Stesiidl) Roks, 205, 53 smanded
froes pemer Lo D by the Companiet (indian Accountng Stendangy] (Aemandmant) Rules, 2078

BALIE OF PRIPARATION OF FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS

Trass financisl SLalements hive Bdn Drepaned on the FPEIoncal COAT Dabd expEsd for Coman Neuncisd instnaments fhat st
madkured al T valuii &1 the #nd of sach feporming pENDO. &5 expiained in che sccounting palicess. Feit value = the pece Dhat
Wil De fecened L0 S0 B0 EESel o a3 D0 Crandfer @ WaDECY In s Ordery TANAECHSn Batwaen Lhe MBGE DRTICORTTT M the
M et s

The Financial statemamis afe presentsd in B0 Be2apl when olFerwie aked

LISE DOF ESTIMATES

Tne preparation of Finencisl Baements o condormily weth Ind AS reguines MANREMERS 10 ok DMLMEN Ftimates and
sarumgEtions that sffect the fesiced ameunts of sideti and lukidieg (Souding contingent Babdcir) s the repoTed INCome ang
FApehied dhing Ihe yesr, The management believes IR 1% S32MB1ES Uik i Dinparasion of the fmantisl LALesEnlL B prudent
A reamnaiie. Fubai resuils oouia SfTed Que 1o these Pilimates Sn0 SHEENCES DECwadn Ihe SEEUN LTS 5030 ThE et imates se
PECSGNILESE IN ChE CEr DDy 1 WNCN DNE FOSLILE B@ L0 § R Braingd

Edlanisbei did smiumpbions are fequiced n partioeiar fon

Sty lite of tanpibie assets

Diefermangtion of tha esbmated useful e of LESGDIE SiiaLE and Che sisrisment o8 b which components of Uhe CoOM May B
Copstlited. Uiyl Bfe of Langitie aatity is Based on the (ife presoibed in Schadule 1! Chi Compames A25 2013, 19 casel whers
he Pl e i ofTerent Trom (R predinned oy Senaduls B & o Deed on (Rchnics SO0Woe. [esing #ie iTHesl U miute of 3F
el FemAt 0 IR a0 o BUNG CONdIDDeE Of ChE Sdtil, 2840 hiikory 8F fepligerhent gnd masnienante SPPOEL. Aasumprions
S NEED LD B Made, when e Comiisny auariies whether g0 s5581 may De S0 Laded and which comgonents of the cost of the
SIEFT My B CRoataked

i) Bacognition of Seferres tax

- vy PRI o Ty = e O QOTRINR LA BREELY DAL SAN B FRESENined, Based upon
i“mmmmllﬂ*ﬂ”ﬂhﬂlﬂ-”MHWHﬂhmmWWWWHHM{#
SiferEncad feveraing & account of avadabie terefins Trom ineome Taa Act, TG, Dielerred cam #55008 FTHgnised B0 the esiens of
Chim SRS Sanamy dalmiv pd Laa kability

i} Fud vatue measurement of financial instrumests

in dtimitang the fair viioe of frgcial Jasers @nd finsncasl REDEDEL Ehe COMpaNY wiel M obtenby QuLs Lo the exient
arenBable. Whielw Such Livvel | bl 8@ hol dvislabie, (P Company £SLaDIENES J0DIDDNALE valuabion echngurs and iNputs £a e
madel. Tho ingests [0 mm“wmmmWEM.MMIMhmlmltiumﬂ
padigment i (LT .mrvmwm:whﬂrmﬂmnmnnm“mmm
wolstiey. CRanges in Eiumptioni st (P Paciars couns aifect the reporond fair velue of Finsssial ntingmeats, inlemation
ATOUT IN VEAAITION DECHNeguars 570 INCLS Lied in deLMMinng Ene Tair wissr of vanoess SLSErS 300 LESdily aie dinchoded in robe 18

i} Becopnitinn ko Seaietement of sther proviskng

Th (SCOQMLISN dad Madiutement of oEher provnsions ane based oo ine ssesament of the peobataiity of 81 sutfiow of resouoes,
mﬂmmlmﬂlmmwﬂww'ﬂwﬂ“tTillmuﬂmuritmumna!mg.H'm“
Eheptglat e waty Frigm (he figute maiudied in o prewrsont

¥l Daficed  Sanafit  plans

T edigatesn armsng from the definred benedit plan s DEDITTNED DN DN D5 oF BLLBAN IESUMPEIONE. ey BEtyarisl gyaumplians
enciude DHCOUNE FabE, DEndE in LMy $RCLEIaN g I expectancy.

135



- = 5 = E EE =

F

ADANI GAS LIMITED
MOTES TO FINARCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3-Mar-2018
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HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED 31-Mar-2018
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Derscepnition
On getecognile of & financisl sits, the diffardsce betvween (R aped's Cacryving amound and the sum o the consideration
TGN 30 FECHVADIE AN Lhe Dumailative Qain o ks (P had B rebogrised in olhes comaneheniiv iINCOME and acoumulaie
i equity [ ecoghited in SLetemens of Profit and Loss i such gain of krss Wit Nave 0ChETwisi B rhognesed in SLalesal of
Pradic and Loss on dispossl oF IRar Hindneisl S156

3l af fi (
Tk Cavmpuievy Slniind. Enpicted Crede Lot [[CL ] mode Fpr mesturemand and recopnibon of sngarhent 093 00 Che Tassoal asiets
A0 DY TGk SADOSUCE. TR COMD@NY asarssers 0N @ 100wl 000G Bamn D SADRCHIS C1 Sk RSPl SEegled with iy
FRCEwalIng Based on heloncal rends nd pasl exkpenence

Tha Company foliew Simpsfied Approach’ fod IECOGNIDOn of mmaaiiment 1068 B¥cwance on ol rade McEVaLIF OF Soalfacton
Fecarrabivh. Undes the simpkfied sgeaach the Company Oor rasd rack cOaNges in CIRit e, DU IE FeCOMILES iMpaimasd o4
BicwAnEE Dated oh NFgtems ECLE BL edch mpartng dale, Hight from s iniblsl necognitsn IF cres 1k 8 sat insdgatad
ugnificanty, 12 month ECL is used (o prowior fof impaliment bivi. o, i erese Nk has sreind Bguficanty, Ghelime BEL i
uied

Il;l.FII.I‘IIMﬂmH’l‘ﬂl‘ﬂﬂmmwmmﬁlmwmeWm“h“tm:”_w
ot i Bhat she Company erprdts (o receie, dincgunted 82 che nigane! ERL ECL smpaiimand ki sduvssce Car frversal]
TRCOpELEd Suning Uni paiiDd @ fecogised &l incssa | (xpenie) n the Sticement of Profic and Loss.

0} Financisd Liabigiey

Financusl (Lpsilives ane Clasulied a1 INIEIN NECOGRItIoN 1 S SROrTLe0 £042 o5 Fai valud 1S 0ugh prefit of kga. The messurement of
Finantiil DADIIEE ORDRAEL on EReir Elainifdalees, &) SEutibed Deiow

AL pmoiEied obl

TRis & (e COLEGETY MOR ey anl L) the Compty, AfLe inisl recognition, Fmanoil bilaies. 818 SUDSSwarily MEdsures af
AMHTEED DI nd) TN EIR medheed. Gaind 850 034t &P dRcophiied o Slatermedd of Profit and Liss when Ehe lisbdities ane
Gerecoghivad o wbll 4s through the EIR amortisation process Amortised cost s esculsted by taking inbsaccount sy discount or
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his SEavEvsEsT of Pofic and Lo
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AL Talr walus bhraogh profit or ks (PYTEL)
Finaneal Rabilitien ot Falr value through pofa or ioss inciuds financl Uakilities held for tradineg and financisd lsbiaies desigasted
W il IRCagniled @i pach. Sodaegueniiy, My ChEnpes i Faid walye are fecognised in the Statamant & Prafit o Logs

Darecopnivken of Financlsl Liabillvy
A Financisl BaniMy i dereceganard whish e cOIGEIGA under the ketility 15 dacharped or careeiind of mipites. The Sffprence in (he
rLpeCire CRirying aSoomiy A reopgnied @ tne SLaement of Pralic @50 Ledd

) Garheabhve financlal inidruments

inflssl deCognition snd SubleguEnt MmedEeEm et

T Comguenty uites detmatae hinancusd (el s & st gy Torweed 09 PEGnE CulfEnCy CONLTACLE 10 Hedge o2 Forepn ouirency
il MWMMMNMHMHHWIMW*M“J”;“M prafiL oF lods
(FVTPL) Defvatieit are carned i financisl aists wis the fair vador 15 poaities 2o a3 fingncal BabBtie when the fae value
[ [

vy aing of Meades Biiung Prdm changes in ihe L vaiie of DRVaCs Mearinl iNSITUMmest aie recogniiad in 1He Statement of
Pupfi o Loas a0 | gponied well formgn Sachange Sie{iony not veilber resuils Frees opersting sCtmilice Chistsges in Faa value
and geniTiaste]l on setlsmant of forsgn culiency DREnE Pnasnal S umenll isleting to Bed rownngs, wiich nave not been
ddlighaied ai hedge aie recorded a3 Tinance expenie

FORERIM CURRERCY TRANIACTIONS

Funetiagndl and presnstation

Thie finsnCisl SEDHSENIE A preiented in indian Huges [INK]. whah 5 enony’s funcoenad ang preganianen cumency.
Trangsctlond and Batsnced

Foneipn curmency Ciinaetions o Dantiaied inta Che functons Cutrency, ol ndial recograion. Singive exofhespe rales ot the
Baaes of the ransactinns

-'-Ilmnrmrlﬂwmﬂmlmmmnuhulrlumnummmnmhmm.
Exghangs fiife g G el of iranatation of moneCany iCems e recognmed @ SUa0emen of Profi and Loss with
ine engepion of enchunge GiIFferences arsing on igng-Ley m fanegn Curtency manstsry iCems recognissd © the Finencisl sessments
a% al March 312000 and redaced do acquiidion of & MEed SSSE05 &0 SUCH JERRENEE e SaGE R and DBEDIECI 38R vt the
FEmaing uleful ife of the felated alist Nof-monebery iEems e ane messured in Lerms. of Riszone sl 2ot in & foreign cunieasy ie
gt metianatsted

Emplyee DENETE NCIu0Fs raluily, COMpeniited abienivi, eoaliibubon (o piovidend funi. empioyees Rale wrsumance and
B A i Purd

A) St tarm Emgitipes Benafis

A labiley = recognised for benehits aooning Lo @mpioyeds i respect of aslanes and wages st the undiscrunbed smount af the
Lty wagecied 08 be pasd wholly mthin iverbee manin of rendening ke service

N4 Bsik Frmnloemant Nanafiie

Dafitend Banefit Pliad

e Company apeiates & srfined benelit pratuity plan in INdis WHICH [4QUANES CONCNTUIIONS LD DF Ma0 13 g separaiesy SRmerssier oo
fund. THI‘W“ﬂﬂmmmflﬂﬂ*mm{lﬂﬂlmbﬁﬂFmﬂmm“mmwm
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Mnnained with (me Life nduranse Ceeporation of india
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e guens peidy thhultlhlt-mﬂhrlmmlmrmummmﬂmmm;,rm

The Company recogrises ihe Foligwing CRangds in De A OelineD Denehy SIAQabes B &7 eigenis i the Standalons Finencal
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> Sfvice SOkt NSIUging CUNBNE MBIVIOE COLL DAAE MENACE CO3L QNS and IDSSES 0N COLAVEEnIS SR RON-gulsne SeLimments: snd
¥ NEL s BEE BaSEriE &) INCOME

Fed 1he purpots of preientalss of defined benehs pleer the JI0CEBION BECATEN SHDIL LR ARG k54 LRI prenvilions Ful Seen maoe
&% detevmined by an BLludiy,

Oefired Conbritation P

Ritsrament beniehis vt the Foun of gigeadend Tund @nd supersnngation fund e 0eTned CONCHDUEIoN SN The Cesspany has no
QO OLNEr [Nan 1N CONINGLon papabie 10 e peindent fursd The Compamy necogoesss cOtnbution papable Do the
premnaent Fund SCMEer 45 40 REDENLE, Wh B0 EMDIDFRE (BN0BIS e Peliged Service. (F Ihe Sodriation payaie £ thi sEhame Nt
wralE ieceivied Defotd (he Balahcr ihaat dale eacerds Dhe contribution Siady Pl Che S4NcE jayEble [0 (e Schase G
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Ciiai Lang-term poployes banafity

Duner lgng Lecm prgigyee benelits comprise of CoevRated AbiEACERedves THe COMDEty AMCOLFl BCCumGiared |BEei
BtmEen ENOMT LEA B8 K00 Leim habiity Based on sciuarial valuaten o ot the eng of 1he piod. The SECUSTLE viluaban i daone
% Dot Drévested unic ol method

T COmgany oo arients L dliw ivds &5 8 Curment Ealplay w Lhe DaMnCe Sheel, LINCE i Ao Bot Rgve 0 UNCONSEi G inghe ti
deler b SELURMENL 107 Tirile® LN SPLE Pl Fiie Ehig SER

BOSHIING COSTS

Bedtowarng couts Uhpl e sstnbutabile to the FEQUIRLH 8 SoiiZiuhdn ol quaklying sasels @ie capiLlilbed 88 pant of the cost of
BUCH JBLS. A SuUBAlying BELSE A S Chal necestanty Tk SulSLantdl pinod of e fo get ready for intenced wie A ochar
bomovwing Coths e chaged 1D fEvEius

LEGMENT RIPORTING

Coarating MEgMEnts She PEgorTEd M 8 M CORLEDEN wWallt i WEinEl FRpiiting 1o mansment. FodmBnagement ouisssen, the
Comaany & Danissd ik Butinids uiitd Deied & T products and Seroe.

Tre Company has @ sengie OpeTaning Sepmend (Rat o “Sale of Natwial Gas” ACCordingly, ENE St Fevenue. Segment reusts
MEMEnL asets 590 sepmEnt Hatdites 208 TEMECURS in Thi iN&NES! SESLIVRATEL Enmipines o 82 8nd forche linanssal pre ended
March 11, 28

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
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B MAPRIAMENT OF TANGIELE AND INTAMBIBLE ASSETS

AL e end of gach reparting persod, the Comasny résirat [ Cairying ampunts of 01 LRy @nd ningible assels L0 0SLE Sine
whedPae (haee it oy ndficaban that thote ssuecs hinee sullered an snpaiment loss @ soy Such indiceion wmigil the recharetos
amount of the SRt i FiLmated i Sider 00 determane the awtent of Dhip impaement loss (4 any)l Wieen I is noE povsites to LT
the necins7abie amount of #n indnadual set 15e Company sLtimatis the cowerstie pmount of Uhe b DENSELNg u bo which
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FRIAERADIR AR SSbibenl BISCIEN St can be identihed
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cath flown @re disCounted [0 Dhes DIRSENT vl Uling & 0re-Lax SRSOun rae CNSE FENBOr COiTen! Mmanst avirnamgras of the Lime
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HOTE:§

HOTE:T

ADANI GAS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

CAPITAL WORK IN PRAOGRESS
{2 in Likhs)
AT AT A5 AT
FARTICULARS
3-Mar-2078 31 Ahar- 2017
[Capital Work in Progress including Capitsd Inesntary 012, 8% BEAS O3
1082 A B.665.03
MON CURRENT INVESTMENT
- (£ in Lakns)
PARTIOULAR A% AT A5 AT
=M 2010 3 MAae. 2017
Investrnent in Equity Instrusments
Ungusted-Trade hvestmint
I Jashl Vadbuie
12, 40.00,000 (P.¥ 8,%0,00,000) shates of Indien O -Aabni Gas
Put. Ltd. of ¥ 10/ each s Ega
1&1&0.&1] 00
Apgregate wahse of shguoted investments 12. 400,00 B.500.00
OTHER NOMN CURRENT FINANCLAL ASSETS
% in Lakhs)
AS AT A% AT
PARTICULARS
3Ma- 018 31-Mar-2017
Other FPecevable fram Redsted Parties . 18589
Sacurity Deposits
Unsecured, candideded good
= With Gowernment 2185 197,54
= Wi Qehers 50776 350.06
Ingeress Accrued ard due on deporiic e 16540
Entereat Accrusd and Aot due on depede £8E 104
Shada application money pending allotment
Jv-Indian il Adan: Gas Pyt Lig 1L.000.00 .
190178 0592
Mote: Refer note nod43 for Retsted Party Balances
INCOME TAX ASSETS [NET)
(¥ in Lakhs)
AS AT A% AT
PARTICULAR
$-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2097
Advance Payment of Income Tax [net of swhent tax provision} &3 241,32
3675

=
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ADANI GAS LIMITED

MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

NOTE: 8 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
[Uniecured, Conzidered liug!! (¥ in Lakhs)
PARTICU AS AT AS AT
LAK I Man 208 Fi-Mar. 2017
Batance with Gowernment AuLhont-#i 61374 650 Fa
Advance against Expensos
Unsecuned, conssdened good
- Capital Advances 104,24 4% BT
Hir.a8 Bo4.41 |
Mote: Refer note nod 3 for Related Padty Bakbnces
HOTE: 9 INVENTORIES
(AL cosk oF it reblisable valus whicheved 8 lowed) I? im Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
PRRTY
R 3-Mar-2018 | 31-Mar-2017
Stock in prace § Funished Goods Er455 73863
Stores and sparpes 354119 Iza87
421574 3,868.50 |
HOTE : 10 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
N Lt in Lakhs]
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULAR
31-Mar-2018 H-Mar-2017
Unguated Mutusl Funds
ZABAS BIYP Y MIL) Units inindiabulls Liguid Fung = et Plan 49055
Grgwrt [LFGY) of Re. 1000 each !
TR 246 (P RIL) Winecs in LIC WO LIRA ARF Lagund Fungd = 2
DIRECT - Growth Plan - Growth of Rs. 1000 each 50
2E660 BIT [P.Y: ML) Units in Peerless Laquid Fund - Direet Plan - S
Grawth af Re. 1000 esch - N
ML (P 261,485 D0E]) Units in DHFL Pramenics ingos Coash Pls
Funt - Birect Plan - Growth of s 100 gach S5ae7
‘IEII‘I.EI 552,67
Aggregate value of unquoted invesEments 128132 552.67
MOTE : 11 TRADE RECENWADLES
:'Ulmlull"l‘d. comsidered Immﬂ'“ stacnd m} i® in Lﬂkh!]
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
31-mar-2018 31-Mpd- 2017
{i} Unsecuned. considered pood 6A426.03 562112
(i) Crowrtieful 3413 2T
EAS08 569439
{iis} Pravision for doubtiud recewvable {]-i.ﬂ:ll (¥8.27
G.426.03 I 5623112

Mote: Refer note nocad for Related Party Balances
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

MOTE : 12 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

|2 im Lakhs)
AS AT AL AT
FART]
WAL 3Mar 2008 | ¥1-Mar2017
i) Bslances with banks
« lin Currgnt Account 210 62 13583891
« I Facad Deposit ACcount 156500 200,00
i} Cadh o hand 168 10.58
238330 1,564.49
MOTE : 13 OTHER BANK BALANCES
LE i Lakhs)
AS AT A% AT
PARTICOULARS
-Mar-2098 31-Mgr-2017
Dwposics with origingd matwity over 3 months but loss than 12
SOHENE 45,09 255
4509 2,55
F_m
HNOTE : 14 CURRENT LOAMS
!!f'lllhlfﬂ_!_ﬂlﬂﬂ'm I'ﬂl:ld]‘ {® on Lakha)
PARTICULARS AL LU
31-Mar-2018 3-Miarn2017
Lo#ns to relabed parties 5902 4850609
Loan ta employees 25,29 2313
35.016.31 48.529.22
MNate: Refer note nocds for Retated Pay Balances
KOTE 1 15 OTHER CURBRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
{Unsecured, considered geod) it in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
PARTIC
ihiabed M-Mar-2018 | 3v.marzon7
InEerest Accrsed and Mot Duwe on deposic B.21 478
Oiher Becenvabies from Related Parties 3TT.EN 51.87
3EE.04 56,55
Mate: Refed note nocd for Related Party Balances
NOTE : 16 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
!!I‘llm contidered good) | i Lakhs)
AS AT AL AT
PARTICULARS $1-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
AOENCE JQanEl FxpEndes 0% 34 17034
Eance with Government Aulhontes 1,356,353 7.089.96
Prinpaid Expenses n.se 3g8.01
167166

Mote: Befer note no:dl for Belated Party Balances
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ADAMN| GAS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

MOTE : §7 SHARE CAPITAL

[Farticuiars AS AT 31-Mar-2018 AG AT B1.Mar-2017 |
Mo, of Share inLokhs) | Mo of Share | (% in Lakhs)
AUTHORISED
[Equiey Shares of ¥ 104 sach 260000000  26000.00 260000000| 26000.00
260000000 26,000.00 260000000 _26.000.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED B PAID-UP
Erjusity thares of € 104 Eachi Fully Paid up FSEFAM0A0 2561420 2ETAZOA0 25.674.20

2EET7AZ040] 2567420 256742040 | 25.674.20

|[:] Recancilistion of the shares outstanding at the beginning and ak the ond of the feparting year

Equity shares

AS AT M-Mar-2018 | A5 AT 31-Mar-2017
Fartioul
| st Mo, of Share | [ inLakhs) | Mo, o Share | [? In Lakhs)
AL the beginning of the yeas 256742040 25574 30 FEGTA20a0 S 674 20
IS5l dureng the gerlod . - i
ﬂullﬁlﬂﬂlﬂi AL che gng of tha year 256T4Z040 2567420 256 !ﬂ‘ﬂ' 29674 20

rhghts attached to equity shares
Thheg company has only one clas of aquity shares having par value of ¥ 10 per shade, Esch nolder ol equity shares is
angitled 0o ong voie per shane. In the ewent of ligwoation aff the {:mman-r, thig holdes of tNe equity $hares will bg
entiied Lo recene remaimang asseds of the campany after disefbution of @l preferential amounts. The distributon
will b N proportion oo the no. of eguety shares neld by the shateholders. The company cedares and pays dividends
Im indian rupees, The devidend if proposed by the Board of Directors is subject (o the appresal of the shareholders in
Ehie erduing Annwal Genersl Mesting except inberim desidend

(e] Shares held by hakding! witimate holding company andy or their subsidiares! associabes
DUl OF Sty SNAres iIsseed Dy e Company. sNares Ritld Oy iLs Rolding company ane a5 Dgow;

Eguity shaves of €10/ Each Fully padd

AS AT 31-Mar-2018 A5 AT 31-Mac-2017
Name of Share Holders
No.of Shars | (finLokhs) | No oiShare [ [TinLa
Adani Gas Holdings Lid £S6T742040 25.674.20 255742040 Z5.674.20
{alang with (15 mominees)

{d} Datalls of shareholders helding more than 5% shares in the company
E shares of T 100 Ench Fully paid

H_-_l-f 31-Mar-2018 A5 AT 3i-Mar-2017
Mame of Share Holdors: Mo, of Share | % hobding in Ho. ol Share % hodding in
the Class the Class
Adani Gas Haldings Ltd FRETAZ040 2567420 253742040 25,674.20
N with (15 nominees)
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-MarZ20E

HOTE 10 LOMND TERM DORRDWINGS

_ (¥ in Ladchs)
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
-Mar- 2018 | 31-Ala2047
Term ipans - Secured
From Bank %0,551.90 IL0672T
! .27
Mote
Repayment berms and Security Details
a) Long Term Ruped Term Loan of § 13,995 Lakhs s repayable in 16 Quaitery instalisnt of L4

38B.75 Lakig pach from F.¥ 18 1o F.¥ 2111 Quarterly Instalments of § 622 Lakhs spdh fiem Y 22 o
Q3 P, 24 and funad insralimand of 033 Ladds in @4 F.y 24 and said loan carmies Ingirest Rabe ecual
to the benchmark race, prosently B 8.35% and 18 piyable on monkhiy bask and seound By

~A First Parl passu chadge by way of Hypo. on 58 the Compary's movaties including Mowvable PR snd
Ul gifer monvabe asseds, present and future located Vadedis, Fardabad B Khura

A Second Pan Passie chaige oh the Compdoy's Curnent Assels, operating cash Nes iecebables,
COmMisshong, revinues of widdtosver ratune and whienewer arising, present and Fubge. ngan gities,
Roodwill ENCHREd CaDILM. present and fubune.

B) Leng Term Rupee Term Loan of € 13,209.19 Lakhs is copayable ot 17 Guaredly imtalment of Ry 357
Lakhs each Fram FY 1l ko @0 FY 22,10 Quartedy Instalimenes af 57,20 Lakhs eah from Q2 F. 22
to G2 Y, 24 and Installment of © 7A5.40 Laihs in 4 FY 24 and liral rtaiiment of T 54257 Lakhs
In Gk Y 35 gl i hadsn carvies inbenest Bate poual 0o the Denchmark fate, plesentis B B.200 and i
payBble O FEoRER DAt and secured by:

« A Firss Pani pass changs by wiry of Hypo. on Movable Propevties ag Ahmsedshad, Vajodsns, Faidstad
B inaana.
A Second Far Pasiy Charge on the Dornowed's Cunent Astes.

€} Long Tem Bugss Term Losn of © 7,790 Lsahs i repaysble in 18 Quarteiy instairesn of T 205 Lakhs
wraech froam FY 18 to G2 F.Y 22, @ Guarbedly irscalimends of T 528 Lakhs sach from QIFY 22 o Q2 FY
4 and 4 Quaredly inptaliments of ¥ 369 Lakfs sach from O3 FY. 24 co Q2 Fy 25 ged sald loan
CHTHEL INRTESE RALR #hual [0 the Behchmark date, phesently B B.50% and 15 peyabie i monthly basls
el sacued By
- A First Parh passu change by way of Hypo, on Movatis Attets at Ahmedasbad, Vadoows, Faridabad 8
Khurja
- A Second Parl Pessu charge on the Company's Curfent Asists, Account Assets and brcehaties

d) Fes Currant matuiiies of Lang term bovrowing refer Mot No-25 “Other Cunnerst Fanproiad Liabilies”
HOTE 119 OTHER LOMG TERM FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

{% in La
. n AN a5 AT A5 AT
3:-Mhai- 2008 3 -Mar-2017
Rateniisn Money B4 7 .75
Security Depasit From Custamens #3.16756 20,082 50
2325078 -ﬂ g;ﬂ

Hate:
i) Deposits from all Customers of natwral gas refundeble on termination f aievation of e gas ales
agheements ang consadened 5 long oerm labilicies.

" Retention Maney is considersd as ong term Habilities censidering the Iong Lerm CONEIBCES with tham.
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

HNOTE : 20 LOMNG TERM PROVISIONS
- (% i Lakiv)
AS AT A5 AT
31-Mar- 2018 .I‘I-I_ﬂ-__uri'ﬂ'l?

FPARTICULARS

Prendtian for Gratubly (refer rope 47) :
Prendgion for Leswe Encashment [refer nole 42) osg 21807

230.52 a817

NOTE : 31 SHORT TERM BOSROWINGS

(% In Lakhs)
A5 AT AL AT
PARTICULARE M-Mar2018 | S-Mac-2007
s
Unseoured Borrowings
Comemnpicial Paper ! 1500000
Tere Losn « Undacuired
From Sank . 2 )00, 00
. £ Nalal
Mane

Compaiy hs svadled CC & Non Fund Based feclites #0d 540 is fecuved by

+ AFirst Pari paisi chad g on immovable properties of ths Ahmedaibed for T 1598 cront.

 Partpiisu Firkt chiaprge on Curtent Assets of the Company seitaining to ARmedabadpdoject for F 2313
EVOPrE.

-First pan passy chadge on Stock. Book-debis and meceivabiles [exchuding plant and mechinery and
morvabde assers of the Company) both present & fugiae

NOTE 1 32 TRADE PAYABLE

PARTICULARS
Trade payables
- Micra, small and medium sssiprise
- Dthery
Fote:

a) Reler nabe hoodd for Related Pamy Balsnces

) Disclosures sequined under Section 22 of the Micre, Small and Medium Enterprise Deveiapment Azt
2006

i Frincipal amount remaining overdue unpaid to any swpplier az at
the end of the sccounting year

ifl nberedt doe thereon remaining ungsed 1O By Suspplier 84 at the
#nil of thi accomnting year
mhmmﬂm:!wwﬂwmmmmuum
parymant made Lo Che tupeisy beyond the spoointed dape
) The aemoisnt of interest due and payabie lod the year . 4
ﬁﬂulmuﬂﬂmnﬂuﬁﬂmm“lhim
of ther acoosnting year
Tree smount of fuiher inberest o and payable evon i che
Wi} pstteeding year, undil SuCh date vefen the inberest duses o5 abowe - -
ate gchualy paid
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NOTE : 23

NOTE : 24

MOTE : 25

HOTE : 26

ADANI GAS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mae-2018

OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
1% in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS el AEAF
11-Mar- 2078 3-Miae-2017
Current maturities of bong term debt (refer sulb note of Aobes 18
for secutity offered)
= Laan from Bank A3TME S B2 R0
Tatal| T8 5.842.90
Inper#sl Seciuld Dol NaL Dud O BEifewRgE 101 B2 a2 13
Secunty Deposil Froem Conracron 102,02 168001
Dther payanies
» Creit s For Caputad Goods FA L 3aoroén
- Retantion Mongy BI0LH6 TO5EG
- Othiprs (i X
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
1% in Lakhs)h
AS AT AS AT
PARTOULARE -Mar-2018 | 31-Marz017
Provision for Graguity {refer nooe 427 254,08 256,18
Provision for Leasse Encashiment [refer note 432) FLENE] 109.56
33584 365.74
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
[¥ in Lakls
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 3mar2018 | 31-Mar2017
Statutory Dwes Payadie (inchudes TOS, DSTVAT, PF ete.) A20. 26 52114
CusiOmer Aduances 1785 135,74

504,77 &60,90 |

INCOME TAX LIARPLITIES (MET)
it in Lakhs]
AS AT AL AT
PARTICULAR
$-Mar- 2018 31-ALEF20TT
Frosvsoan Tor Tax {ﬂ“ of advance tax and [ix deducted St source] 226,08
22605 "
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ADANI GAS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

NOTE : 27 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(% in Lakhs)
For the Yoar For the Year
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
I-Mar-2008 3-Mar-2017
|Sale of Goods
(i} CMG Sales GE 34122 S1.387.01
(1} PNG Sales GE.585 54 55 48045
Sole of Sorvicos
{} Cannection Income 0. 55 G049
(i} Transportation income 23636 242 58
Other Oporating revanues 516.21 520,59
1!3}?9.1! 116,244 20
—
HOTE : 28 OTHER INCOME
(¥ in Lakhs)
For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS Ended Emded
31-Mar-208 Fl=Mar-2007
tergdt Income 12752 3.24Q.5949
Foreign Exchange Gamn - 243
Mot Gain gn salp of Curment Investmenss T80 55 4502
Linmifities no longed regqueted writton back 993 29.88
Sate of Stores and Spares 18.61 42667
Other nom-operating income 556,57 ELE L
Corporgty Guarantee income 24714 24714
BeB8.1Z 4 055,64
—_—
MOTE ; 28 COST OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED
(¥ in Lakhs)
For tha Yoar For the Year
PARTICULARS Erded Endod
M-Mad-2018 N-Mar-2017
Cpening Stock . :
Agd - Transfer from Purchase of Stock en trade 2873602 26,977 83
28,736.02 26,977 .83
Less @ Closéng Stock 2 b
EEHE\.DE .i".'EEi'."F.!J-
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ADANI GAS LIMITED

HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mor-2018

HNOTE : 30 PURCHASE OF STDCK IN TRADE T in Lakhs)
Eaf the Year For tha Year
PARTICULARS Ended Encled
3-Mar-208 3-Mar-Z017
Purchase of Siock iy Trade BOO2G &5 5?355 BS
Less: Transler for CWG Conversion 28, 736.02 29T RS
51,293,43 4D BAB. D2

MNOTE : 31 CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK IN PROGRESS & STOCK Il TRADE

1% im Lakhs)
Far the Year Far the Yoar
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
5-Mar-2018 3-Mar-2007
Opening stock of Finished Goods / Sock in Trade THEB3 oFi R4
Less: Closing Stock of Finlshed Goods ¢ Stock i Trade £74.55 T3R.63
64,08 4008
NOTE : 32 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE
[Tim L_.uhhs.r
For the Yoar For the Yoar
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
E1-Mae-2008 M-Mar-2017
Salaries ang wages 2514, 20 2A465.03
Contractuval Manpower Expensas Bz 1,001 64
[Contriution to provident and other funds H16 A6 169,68
Scaff Waltare Expenses 28533 27,08
382822 3,036.43%
MOTE : 33 FINANCE COSTS
[T i Lakis)
Fod the Year For the Yesr
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
3:-Mar-2008 H-Mar-2017
I, Inberase
incerest on Term Loan LiBa. 74 1.624.75
interest on Secunity Deposit 283.26 292.87
It eredt of Commercisl Paper B43.09 2355 70
InLerest an Income Taxs 441 27.16
Incerast Oghars LIS 3462
1L Other Borrowing Cost
Bank & Oeher Finance Charges 205.M a87.44
452224 442654
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HOTE : 34

NOTE : 35

ADANI GAS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

OTHER EXPENSES
if in Lakhs]
For the Year Far the Yaar
PARTICULARS Ended Enched
31-Mar-2008 3=Mar-2077
Consumpiien of spares and spare pares 96092 106410
Powoer and ful 2678 22681
Transpoitation Changes 332.85 |07
Foreign Exchange Loss 856 .
Security Expenses 20%.58 25ai
Cammesdson & Brokerage 12209 S&7.77
Rent 24049 218.92
Repaws Lo bulldings 16267 146.55
Repais (o machinery 1.661.23 123383
Repairs po Drhers 16056 151,71
Inaurance M DB AT 35
RBtes and Laxes 154,70 166.04
Lagal ang Professipnal Fees 9836 78749
Trawelling and Conviryance Expanses 39655 34526
Advertisement and Botssness Promaonion Expensos 164 52 40, 74
Office Expenses 81,14 Bazz
Communication B IT Expenses AGAd 46 374 68
Printing and Stationery Expenses 105,93 94,43
Donacon 2600 161.50
Corporage Socisl Responsibility Expentes (refer note 41) 2B3.20 228.52
Directar Sitting Fees 112 228
Payment oo Auditors
{i} Statwtory Audit Fees 930 6.50
(i} Tax Audic Fees - 200
{li) Diner Autestanion Services o 1.08
Miscellaneous exnpenses 13284 60.50
Pravidsoh fod Doubttul Debt, Laans & Advances (Mec) (5914} 1535
Wirrie-afl for Dowbtful Dett, Loans B Advances 18992 :
JLoss an Sale on Property, Plang & Equipment 28 69 142,09
9,684 65 2.961.50
EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
(t in Lakhs)
Fortha Year | ‘orthe Year |
PARTICULARS Endad Ended
31-Mar-2018 M-Mar-2017
Abandened Project Wrige Off - 605669
= 6.096.69

T I i,
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar- 2098

Pate : B6  INCOMAE TAX EXPONSE

&) Caloulagion of Dafered Ton Lishity [ At [net)

i im L.Il.Pd.t
PARTICULARS AS AT AR AT
s A%-Mar-2008 3i-Akar- 2077
aferiad Tas Liskistias 8n sotount of I
Timing SdTad enie Detvwern Sooks Bnd (NE DEpIECHCON 10205 53 5097 Bl
gl Ay Adjustrmest an following:
Ml{lllll': BM T oty Eril 1 TEY
[ Torsl 10,205.53 %,103,87 |
Delerred Tis Asssls on sitaunt of
Ledve Encashment B Grasuiy LB 20208
Prcesision for Doubuhe gebes ey #5.36
Bomus 3569 15D
Totsl AR SE £6104 |
WASO0T | BWAZED |

=, —— |
bl Reconcistion of income Tas Expanio and the Acossnding Profic sssdlitplied by indis's tae rate
Thei ke prrkedda Lhe dedoniisgion of income Tes crarpged 28 pe the Tes Rate specidied o incone Taahet 1961 5 e

Sctusl provsion mpde n phe Finemos Sceemenes &5 60 1188 Madch 200l 8 3158 Madch 20T wirn breaioos GF T eences in
Frofit 53 pav the Fesncad SEeamentd B oi perd incgne Taa Ay, 1861

Fosr the Year Far thsr joar
Patisulss Eraed Endwsu
31:4kar-2018 | 31-8A-2T
ml'l. El'l:l'l' h-l HFE l; 1

Tan dace for Corporats Encty a5 ger | T Ast, 1061 LR LETALY |

Tax Empenss o per Incoma Tex A, 1961 P390 53 540007

Tam EfVece of Man Drductibis mem ohde' inosms Tes Act

C5R Exprrms @000 %54

Donagian 4 50 FLOF

INCEESE O InCoime T 1844 548

Changa in T Rate 05 1

Tiie, AOpurklfiind & OF S8IHET phdis &5 08 £id2

| Ochers 4 54

435,09 548098

FINARCIAL INETRUMAENTS AND RISK REVIEW

A Suning CLAS TR Ation &sd Faif Value beridchy
Fimsncisl Aviety snd Liabilities

Tha W pincigai | WSSers weliude HaT SN0 ERICE IRCR ek, CALR BNY Cah PTavBENE g oty

FeEAEbiEL The Compams phocipsl fancial labildiey comprae of Dorowingh. reioim, ade and Olfgr sapabies. Tne

mdsi Gurpohe o 1hesr fingniial habsties o co Tnance che Corgdiy 3 ODeTathed 30d pidreeis

Fair Valus bearswchy

The Fit valug Fasrarcfy iy DELED 0 INDULY 19 VEUE1ON DECNNGGUES IREE 58 b8 LD Sidiure e valr thin e silhes
DO BN L 008 el EONLAEE OF ERe TSHivnng (Rcie iBveli

Ll 7 AR @0l Gl picei (unddiuiied] o acing maroecy For i0BNDCE! BSLE O LEDahliEL

Litwil:2 : Wgad BT BLRET Lhidh grodted pliSey wciuded within. Lesvel-1 chal are olaereabig fof 15 st o lghilgy, matrs
@rpcthy (e a8 prces) or inde ety (Le. Sereed Trom prcedl

Lewwh} | Inpuls Bfe NOL BEGHD 00 DDASTWEh Ml ol Gl (unobiers st INDulk) Fier el & 6 DR EiEd o wihole of 10 gt
g @ waludtibn model based o0 [he PEUMPLONS ChaE B NN SulBp Le0 By Sticih frgem lripneadie turient madker
ErRN S OUAINE I CVHE BT iNECDTENL Al 508 [Py SIS0 R dviilpdin Mot asa

Tr # g sabir h CETng amouns of Rrancal SEruments Dy 1N Selegenat and (R meats oh Tair visee
e Eichy FOF BBCN VAT 73 OF EENLRD
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
HOTES To: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YAR ENDED 31-Mav-2018

Ax st 3aL March, 208

0F im Lakhi]
Fais Walisg
Paheuiars Ehreugh prafit Ameatiad Tor
e logg T
Financisl Ayseis -
Caih ang ciph eguavalency ENES 3D FRT L]
et BB EBEEdH = 409 4508
Irv@srments 125122 + LEN2E
Trade Recerbbind (ssdiuding b ghosermed) - LR GG 03
Liains As5wn N 15998 31
Rt Enancil ssses 5 22ar B2 E2ETER
Ttal IE!. AT.0r58.55 mﬁ
mm
Bedroanngi (sgiving the hill S@acounced ) 4 3050 .90 300150
Trpoe Payenies . DO 6 6D6E 61
F bl il i v R0.261 33 328133
. ﬂ,!-l-l.ﬂ 340 04
A M Muwoh, 20171
{8 in Lakhs)
Fair Value
Fanigulars ".“I cowt Tatal
{Leval-2)
Fitdiree sl Adsabi
Cash aned COEN PQuURrBHES . 1,554,489 LIG4 a0
OEhi Bata baances - LS5 58
PR M 552 6T S8 B
Tt Regarvabiry [iIncioadeng Gill Seacount o) - SENTE SEM.AZ
: Al 53 22 LLEF
v el 57 IIL!I
B3287 |  SEETLES 37.252 62
A% 00N2T ARO6T.ET
S5 A% 526745
E !H].ﬂil'!ﬂ ZII_IEEW
; BLACREL ) BALSES! |

1E) inyeskmanty pachude BreesLmEnd in oM VIl EL

() Cwrmig B of Sofnedd Peancal ity dnd ilafehipes oy 5 Che end of Lhe each ses Divientes iDpIeaimae the fa
i G Eauid @b G ek dwe [ ] Wy e e O RENET NGN-Cul FEnE Tl sl
BEAREE AN SIS fuldienttly Mikkdoled BE BESrned Cos m net Ngniliceng in sE0N oF 1N pear Brikingen

Fingneri gl Rivpk 8\ o ment Cibgee Lre =8 st imn -

The Comopoy's risk re PCLIWTLoES 0 JUBIC] EO 1P MESEGEmeT dil Rohon Bnd CONU uhOi My famewers of Rk
Masragaimant Polsy o6 afphdnkd by ihad Boaid of hrecioi of the Company, The Manapesent el el Bfwoprat e ik
poveinance frerawork for che Company (WOuRn Jedy DRNALE poliet 808 ¥ oredurrl &0 Chatl rka B0 Mendilied, mestuieg
) MBNEGT o) BLE0IQACH wilh (he COMpisy s polices and s peeclwvrs . tha COMpany i musily B190ed 1o sy
il Fro ince ek fece tisk oIedil ik @nd guediry T

inbwrest rink
Truﬂwnfrl-wuwnwmrunmuﬂmumm“m#mﬂ“ Tha
frikd rving from MORNEs rEE MOwEMEny. B1iSe 10 DOTTOWISEE wilh viasis s arei fdes. The COModry mansges a3
WNC#EREE TALE Fith Oy RARQ @ DAlBSIed porrlon of fasd o virable fa0e ok and DOITosAngs.

Tre Companaes risk Sanagemen sctmbes o0e Suluol [0 U MEnIgRMEent, Section and conirol of Cenig Tressury Tesm of
£he Adpns Groud wesder i Framewor of Resk Mansgessat Dokcy fod inderest @i rak Thi Groass's CERLNH ressury LM
SnsulEs Aperopliabe Finkhoial Atk govn nancs hramework fof (e Company UFe QU S Dpivirle policien $a3 grocedul ey and
that financis nois ane idenhilied, medar#0 B3 Mk i o danoe with iPe (roup’s poitcss Bnd rivk objectames.

N Case o FluCTudtee in inLerest (alet By S0 Ditn posmn and sl DIfT wahabirs W e Pl DOPALIRL ENE Company s profe fer
150 7B DL INCIRALE OF CHCITaLe B fOlioDws

on R For the year
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ADAMNI GAS LIMITED
HOTES T0 FIMANEIAL STATEMEMTS FOR THE VAR UNDED 39-Mar- 2005

Greds Figk

Cret fuim rgfers LD LY S §hal & Sogrs i paTy Wil ordsus O B Lo Tl pldigaliond deusking i 8 593 L0

T""‘MHIIMII‘IPlﬂﬂvn-l'WMmbmmtmm-anlmd-ﬁWNMimd

Rorngisl ki freen delei, The: CaiTg dfeant af Naancisl $34e (e ted in the BRanCUl ALEEEfsit Iepresrns thi
¥ TV Rl P i oredf ek Cann die e wit® cred e Py ngocisd maiibasons,

Liguidity riak
MWrwu“mﬂmdimemmmrm Tredi Madiei canaides chi msluity
oliny lancial mvesimeniy commiied Furaling and peoRciad CEUS Now 8 airalioea Thig Coomsre's SSpacine iy 1a
w“wmmhmmhmmmuhﬂummmvmmﬂmwh
eapilal st ior Abalanee Detmenn tong ity of unding i Neriliny i msnisisd TRTUGh Ehe v f warisus types of
AT

Matwily pdofile of Finsncisl abiging |

Fha [sbin Dol pravioes deLa il reparing the remsinisg contictusl muiuiies of Fnancisl RabiBte: 5t (N IEBoEg S5
Dk (7 Corr ol us! Uralistionled paymeniy,

As o Fist March, 2008

an Corteng Financly Lishitny . J JAFLTE ELE L]
DMl Count il F s Lighdiiy

Az ot ¥t March, TOTT

IR
an G il Fingnclsd Lishisy

iy Cord id Finincial | ishibpy
T

Capbs Managument

Fis 1Pt puipoier of the Company's copeal mansgemens. Capitsl NG ks capi sl and ol sthel sreily IFMEvEl
SRt Lo Lhe equity sharehalgers of B Company Tha primany BhESCD of Ehe Camgany o AnEING ChLAT H
safegeand Itk Sty Lo Conditue A8 4 GOING DONCRNT B0 b5 PIINLEN BN PR CAPALE| ibRichens 13 8000 Sdximipe
Wabishokler wpiup
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NOTE : 38

HOTE : 41

ADAMI GAS LIMITED

HOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2014
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ADAMNI GAS LIMITED
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018
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ADAN| GAS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINARCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
MOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YTAR ENOED 31-Mar 2018
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NOTE

HOTE

ADANI GAS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2010
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Annexure 14
ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS OF ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

Private ond Confidentiol
KEYNOTE
Date: 29™ May 2018
The Board of Directors
Adani Enterprises Limited
Adani House,

Mear Mithakali Circle, Navrangpura
Ahmedabad — 380 009, Gujarat, India.

Dear Sir/Madam,
Ref: Abridged Prospectus of Adani Gas Holdings Limited

Subject : Composite Scheme of Arrangement under Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with other applicable provisions and rules thereunder among Adani Enterprises
Limited (“AEL"), Adani Gas Holdings Limited (“AGHL") and Adani Gas Holdings Limited
(“AGHL") and their respective shareholders and ereditors (the “Scheme™).

This is with reference fo our engagement with Adani Enterprises Limited for fnrer-alio cenlilving
the accuracy and sdequacy of disclosures pertaining to AGHL made in the abridged prospectus
dated 25 May 2018, prepared by the Company to be sent to the shareholders and creditors (both
socured as well as unsecured) of the company and AGHL, pursuant to the Scheme.

The Scheme pertains 1o amalgamation of AGHL with Adani Gas Limited (“AGL™), which
includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of AGHL and issuance
of preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with
AGL. Further, the scheme involves the demerger of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business
{as defined in the scheme) of AEL and transfer of the same to AGL on 2 going concemn hasis,
AGHL i3 als0 a subsidiary of Adani Enterprises Limited (“AEL™) and also owns 100% stake in
AGL. Accordingly, we have been provided the sbridged prospectus peraining o AGHL
(“Abridged Prospectus™, as enclosed) as prepared by AEL. The Abridged Prospectus will be
circulated to the members and creditors of AEL and creditors of AGHL and AGL af the time of
seeking their approval to the Scheme as part of the explanatory statement 10 the notice,

We, as SEBI registered Merchant Banker(s) state and confirm as follows in respect of above
proposed Scheme:

il We have examined various documents including those relating to outstanding litigation,
claims and regulatory actions and other material in connection with the finalization of the
Abridged Prospectus as mentioned above;

@  On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the AGHL, its directors and
other officers, other agencies, and independent verification of the statements conceming the
objects of the Scheme and the contents of the documents and other papers furnished by the
AGHL, WE CONFIRM that:

(@) the Abridged Prospectus filed with the Board is in conformity with the documents,
materials and papers relevant to the Scheme;

Poge 1.0f 2

7( Keynote Corporate Services Limited

The Rubry, 9th Floox, Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (West), Mumibai - $00028
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(b}  all the legal requirements relating to the Scheme as also the regulations guidelines,
instructions, etc. framed/issued by the Board, the Central Government and any other
competent authority in this behalf have been duly complied with; and

{c)  the disclosures made in the Abridged Prospectus are true, fair and adequate to enabie
the investors to make a well informed decision as to the proposed Scheme and such
disclosures are in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013,
Securities and Exchange Board of India (the “SEBI™) Circular Number
CFIVDILYCIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017, SEBI (Issue of Capil and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and other applicable provisions / legal
requirements,

The above confirmation is based on the information furnished and explanations provided 1o us by
the management of AEL and AGHL assuming the same is complete and accurate in all materisl
aspects on an as is basis. We have not relied upon financials, information and representatiors
furnished 1o us on an as is basis and have not carried out an audit of such information. Our scope
of work does not constitute an audit of financial information and accordingly we are unable to and
do not express an opinion on the faimess of any such financial information referred to in the
Abridged Prospectus. This certificate is based on the information as at May 25%, 2018, This
certificate is a specific purpose certificate issued in terms of the SEBI Circular and hence, it should
not be used for any other purpose or transaction. The certificate is not, nor should it be construed
to be, a certification of compliance of the Scheme with the provisions of the applicable Lav
including company, taxation and sccurities markets related laws or as regards to any legal
implications or issues arising thereon, except for the purpose expressly mentioned herein.

U-’tcxpr:sa.mnpirdunmmﬂermimkcmmmnmmdm‘nnuallumﬂm&mpmy'i
underlying decision to effect the Scheme or as to how the holders of eguity shares are secured o
unsecured creditors of Company should vote at their respective meetings held in connection with
the Proposed Scheme. We do not express and should not be deemed 1o have expressed any view
on any other terms of the Scheme or ils success, We also express no opmion, and sccordingly
accept no responsibility for or as to the price at which the equity shares of Company will trads
following the Scheme or as to the financial performance of the Company or AGHL following the
consummation of the Scheme. We express no opinion whatsoever and make no recommendations
at all {and accordingly take no responsibility) as to whether sharcholders’ investors should buy, sell
or hold any stake in the Company or any of its related parties (holding company/ subsidiarics
associates eic.)

Namic: Mr. Uduy Patil

Designation: Director - Investment Banking
SEBI Registration Number: INMOO00O03605
Encl: as above
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APPLICABLE INFORMATION IN THE FORMAT SPECIFIED FOR ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS
(AS PROVIDED IN PART D OF SCHEDULE VIl OF THE ICDR REGULATIONS)

This Document contains information pertaining te unlisted entity invelved in the proposed
Coemposite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited (AGHL') and Adani Gas
Limited {(AGL) and Adani Enterprises Limited (AEL" and their respective shareholders ard creditors
in berms of requirement specified in SEBI Circular No. CFO/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017
{"SEBI Circular”),

Adani Gas Holdings Limited
Registered Office: Adani House, Near Mithakhali Six Reads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009
Carporate Office: Adani House, Near Mithakhall Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009
Tel: 91-79-2656 5555; Fax: +91-79-2555 5500; Email gunjan.taunk@adani.corm,
CIN: U11200GJ2010PLCOGZ2 148
Contact Person: Mr. Gunjan Taunk

PROMOTERS

Mahaguj Power LLP, Adani Tradewlng LLP and Adani Enterprises Limited

DETAILS OF THE COMPOSITE SCHEME

The Composite Scheme of Arrangement provides for (a) amalgamation of AGHL with AGL, which
includes isspance of equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of AGHL and lssuance of
preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL;
and (b) subject to satisfactory fulfilment of (a) above ie. upon amalgamation of AGHL with AGL
becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL (as defined in the scheme) and
transfar of the same to AGL: reduction of paid-up equity share capital of AGL pursuant Lo
cancellation of equity shares held by AEL in AGL; re-organization and sub-division of authorised
share capital of AGL; issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL after
demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL; and for matters consequential,
supplemental andfor otheryise integrally connected therewith under Sections 230 to 232 and ather
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Dharmesh Parikh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
303304, "Milestone”, Nr. Drive-in-Cinema, Opp. T.V. Tower, Thalte], Ahmedabad-380 054

Phone: +391-79-2747 4466 Fax: +91-79-2747 9955: E-mall: aouj@dharmeshparikh et

INDEX CONTENT
Sr. No Particulars - Page No,
1 Promioters of AGHL F
2 Business Model/Business Overview ar:l:rs-i:rauw 4
3 Eu;r'd of Directors of AGHL 4
4 Sharehoiding Pattern as on March 31, 2018 &
5 Audited Financials 7
6 | Internal Risk Factors 8
g 'Summar-_.- of ﬂutstandlnu Litigations, Claims and Regulatary Action 8
8 Rationale and Han!i'n:s of En:heme nf Arrangement o a
8 Declaration - =]

164



PROMOTERS OF AGHL

MAHAGLU. POWER LLP (the "MPLLP®)

Pahagu) Power LLP is & Limited Liability Partnership converted from Mahaguj Power Limited vide
Certificate of Registration of Conversion dated 19" April, 2017 with Registrar of Companies, Gujarat,
pursuant to provisions of the S8(1) of the Limited Liability Partnership Act, 2008 and the LLP
Identity Mumber is AAJ-1576. The MPLLP is a limited liability partnership having its registered office
address at "Adani Howse', Near Mithakhali Six Roads. Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat,
India. The capital contributien tn MPLLP is £ 5,00.000.

The MPLLF is engaged in the business of trading of various types of articles, goods, merchandise
and commodities.

Profit Sharing ratio in MPLLP:

Sr. Mo. | Name of the Partners Capital Contribution
1 Adani Enterprises Limited 4,595,500
) Adani Infrastructure Private Limited 500
Total Capital Contribution 500,000
Cesignated Partners of MPLLP:
Sr. No. | Name of Designated Partners __ Designation DPIN/PAN
1 Mr. Bhavik Bharathhai Shah Designated Partner Qoo0sTE1
F] mir. Jatinkumar Jalundheals Designated Partner 0013788

MPLLP is holding 25500 Equity Shares (inciuding 6 Shares held through mominees) constituting
51.00% of the total paid up share capital of Adani Gas Holding Limited,

ADANI TRADEWING LLF (the "ATLLE")

Adani Tradewing LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership incorporated on 22™ March, 20°7 with the
Reygistrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Limited Liability Partnership Act, 2008
with LLP Identity Number is AAI-B115. The ATLLF is a limited liability partmership having its
registered office at ‘Adani House', Mear Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009,
Gujarat. India. The capital contribution in ATLLP is ¢ 6,00.000.

The ATLLP is engaged in the business of trading of various types of articles good, merchandise and
commodities.

Profit Sharing ratio in ATLLP:

5r. No. | Name of the Partners Capital Contribution
1 Adani Enterprises Limited £55,900 |
2 Adani Infrastructure Private Limited 100
Total Capital Contribution &00,000
Designated Partners of ATLLP;
Sr. No. | Name of Designated Partners Designation DPIN/PAN
1 Mr. Bhavik Bharatbhai Shah Designated Partner 00005781
2 Mr. Ameet H Desai Designated Partner 000076

ATLLP is holding 24,500 Equity Shares constituting 49.00% of the total paid up
Adani Gas Holding Limited.

share capital of
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ADANI ENTERPRISES LIMITED (the “AEL")

Adani Enterprises Limited Is a company incorporated on 2* day of March 1993 with the Zegistrar of
Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in the name of Adani Exports
Limited. The Corporate Identity Number of the Company is LST100G1993PLCD19067, Its name was
changed o Adani Enterprises Limited with effect from 10™ day of August, 2006. AEL is a listed
public limited company having its registered office at Adani Houwse, Near Mithakhali Slx Roads,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad = 380 009, Gujarat, The equity shares of AEL are listed on the National
Stock Exchange of India Limited ~ Security Symbol: ADANIENT and BSE Limited - Security 1D:
512599, The issued, subscribed and paid wp capital of the AEL is Rs. 109.98,10,083 divided into
109,98,10,083 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each.

AEL is engaged in the business of resources (coal mining and trading). logistics, city gas
distribution, energy (power generation) and agri business thraugh its subsidiaries, joint venture and

associates companies.

Promoters of AEL:
Sr. No. | Name of Promaoters Mo, of Shares Held % of Holding |
1 shri Gautam 5. Adani/Shri Rajesh 5 Adani (on 621197910 56.48
behalf of 5. B, Adani Family Trust)
2 Shri Gautam 5. AdaniSmt.Priti G. Adani {on 8836750 0.80
behalf of Gautam S. Adani Family Trust) X, '
5 Adant Tradeline LLP* 9,944,919 2.0%
& Universal Trade And Investments Limited 3,02.49,700 2.75
5 | Worldwide Emerging Market Holding Limited 3,02,49.700 2.75
6 | Pan Asia Trade & Investment Pvt. Ltd. 36,88,000 0.34
7 Afro Asia Trade And Investments Limited 3.0249700 275
8. Shri Gautam 5. Adani 1 .00
3, Shri Rajesh 5. Adani 1 0.00
~ Total Shareholding 82,39,63,481 ~74.92
*Earlier known as Parsa Kente Rall Infra LLP
Board of Directors B KMPs of AEL:
Sr. No. | Name of Directors & KMPs Designation DiINPAN
1 Mr. Gautam 5. Adani Executive Chairman D00CE273
2 Mr. Rajesh 5. Adani Managing Director DODCE322
3 M. Pranay V. Adani Director 000CR4ST
4 Mr. Winay Prakash Additional Director 03631648
5 Mr, Berjis Desai Independent Director 00155675
6 | Mr. Hemant Nerurkar Independent Director 00265887 |
7 | Mr. V. Subramanian independent Directar 00357727 |
8 Mirs. Wijaylaxmi Joshi Independent Director 00032055
3 | Mr. Narendra Mairpady indepandent Director 00535505
10| Mr. Jatinkumar Jalundhwala Company Secretary ADIPJSTTIC
n. Mir. Rakesh Shah Chief Financial Dfficer ALWPSF3800Q

AEL is holging 233600000 Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares of RsI0/- each
constituting 100% of the total preference share capital of Adani Gas Holding Limited.
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List of top 5 largest listed / unlisted group companies as per Part A, Schedule VI, Regulation 2,
Item (IX) (C) (2) SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009

Listed;
1. Adani Enterprises Limited
2. Adani Power Limited
3. Adani Ports and Special Ecanomic Zone Limited
4, Adani Transmission Limited

Unlisted:
1. Adani Glebal Pre. Limited

BUSINESS MODEL / BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND STRATEGY

Adani Gas Holdings Limited is @ company incorporated on 28th day of August 2010 with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in the name of
Mundra LNG Limited, The Corporate Identity Mumber of the Company is U112006GJ2010PLCOG2148,
Its name has been changed to Adani Gas Holdings Limited on 15" day of March 2017, 8GHL s an
unlisted public Amited company having its registered office at “Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six
Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat.

The Company is authorized by its Memorandum of Association to carry on the business of trading of
commodities, goods, ete. and distribution of Matural Gas.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AGHL |
Designation
5r. (Independent / Experience including current / past position
No. Name Whole time / held in other firms
Executive /
Heminee)}
1 Cir. Malay . Mahadevia Director Dr. Malay Mahadevia holds 3 masters degree

in dental surgery from Mair Hospital Dental
College. He was conferred with a dectarate of
philesophy in coastal ecology arourd Mundra
area, Kutch District, Gujarat by the Gujarat
University in 2008. He has been working with
the Company since 1992 and has worked on
the development of the Mundra Por since its
conceptualisation. Currently, he hendles the
mafine and ports, special economic rones,
health care, water supply, educaticn, rallway
lagistics and social infrastructure dvisions of
the group. He has been awarded the
outstanding manager of the year award of
Gujarat by the Ahmedabad Masagement
Association for the yvear 2002, He was also
ong of the finalists for “Lead India' campaign
arganized by Times of India group n Gujarat
He 5 member of Gujarat Chamber of
Commerce and Industry,

2 Mr. Rajeev Sharma Director Mr. Rajeev Sharma, aged 63 yeers, Is an
Englneer with over four decades o focused
experience in Ol and Gas industry especially
natural gas pipelines and city gas detribution
netwarks, Mr. arma has  been
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Designation
{Independent /
Whole time /
Executive /
Mominee)

Experience including current / past position
held in ather firms

associated with Adani Group since 2003 and |
has been responsible for Group's initiatives in
gas business and development cf city gas
distribution projects across the country.
Under his stewardship, the Company is today
operational in 4 cities and marching forward
Lo become a major downstream ggs player in
the country. Under his guidance, Indiangil-
Adani Gas Pvt Ltd., & joint venture between
Indian il Corporation Limited and the
Company, has already secured authorization
for 9 cities, namely, Allahabad, Chandigarh,
Ernakulum,  Panipat, Daman, Dharwad,
Udhamsingh  Nagar, South Goa and
Bulandshahr,

Prior to joining Adani Group, Mr. Rajeev
Sharma was associated with GAIL {India)
Limited for 19 years in varipus capacities, As
the founding Managing Director  of
Indraprastha Gas Limited, Mr. Rajesv Sharma
has the distinction of implementing
successfully the prestigious CNG Frogram in
Delhi.  Mr. Rajeev Sharma prior to joining
GAIL, had experience of working in Middie
East countries on various Oil & Gas projects.
In a career spanning over almost four
decades, Mr, Rajeev Sharma has presented
several papers related to City Gas Discribution
Projects, Use of CNG as transporl fuel and
CNG  program implementation in  various
prestigious national & nternationsl forums.
He s also associated with  several
professional bodies,

Mr, tacinkumar
Jalundhwala

Director

Mr. Jatin R. Jalundhwala is @ Commerce and
Law Graduate and Fellow Membir of the
Institute of Company Secretaries ol (ndia. He
started his career as Assistant Secretary in
Lalbhai Group in the year 1983, His career
chart has grown Lo the position of Vice
President-Finance, Company Secratary and
Member on Board at Claris Life Stiences in
July, 2003,

At present, Mr.atin Jalundhwala is Chief
Legal Officer and Company Secstary of
Adanl Group of companies, heading the
functions of Legal and Secretarial at Group
lewel,

He has vast experiente ﬂf_
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& Undepandent/ |o 0 ience including current / past position
No. MName Whole time / held in other fi
. Executive / T .
Mominee)

Designation

in the fields of (i} Finance, Secretarial and |
Legal. (i} Taxation, Import & Insurance and
(i} Operations - Commercial, Strategle
Ptanning and Restructuring.

Apart, he s actively involved in social
activities through Lions Club. He was the
President of Lions Club of Ahmedabad City in
the year 2008-09, He was also the President
of Youth Club and Sports Club. He is
President of Vaishnav Samaj,

He is present invitee member of Governing
Council of Ahmedabad  Management
Association.

He was also nominated in 201516 for
rendering services as a  Member in
Management Committee for CCGRT (Centre
for Corpofate Gowvernance Reiearch 2
Training) at the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (ICSI).

He was a VWice Chalrman of the Finance &
Banking Committee of Gujarat Cramber of
Commerce and Industry for the Year 2017-18
and a Member of Finance Committes and
Indirect Tax Committes of Gujaral Chamber
of Commerce & Industry in the year 2014-15,
He is presently also Member of Legal
Committes of FICCIL, Ahmedabad.

Details and reasons for non-deployment or delay in deployment of proceeds of changes in
utilization of issue proceeds of past public issues/rights issues, if any, of the company in the
preaceding 10 years: Mot Applicable,

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON MARCH 31, 2018

-
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Mumber of E
Sr. No, e Mame of Promoters Ehu_'uﬁg % of Holding
1. Pramater & Promaoter Group
Mahaguj Power LLP (including & Shares held 25,500 51.00
thraugh its nominesas)
2. Adani Tradewing LLP 24,500 49.00
3, Public = -
Total 50,000 | 100,00
Sr. No. | Mame of Promoters Mo. of Preference
Shares Held % of Holding
1 Adani Enterprises Limited 23.36,00.000 100.00 |
Total Sharehalding 23,36,00,000 -1 ER7E, 100.00
ﬁ - . o
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AUDITED FINANCIALS

Standalone financial Infermation in relation te AGHL:

(T in Lakhs)
Az at March | As at March | As at March
gl Bt 31,2018 | 31,2017 | 31,2016
|1 | Total revenue from operations (net) _ FE20.% 24.02 .
2 :':::n:'ruﬂt f (Loss) before tax and extraordinary 1,049.71 758 .0.39
3 ::::":mi'u / (Loss) after tax and extraordinary 1,049,711 756 0.39
4 | Equity Share Capital (Face value of ¢ 10/ each) 5 5 B3
5 | Reserves and Surplus / Other Equity -1,05%2.21 -9.50 =1.94
6 | Net worth 22,305.79 -4.50 3.06
|7 | Basic earnings per share (#) -2.099,42 -15.12_ -0, 78
8 | Diluted earnings per share (¥} -0.45 -15.12 -0, 78
9 Return on net worth (%) -5% 168% -13%
10 | Net asset value per share (¥) 55 -5.00 £.12
Motes:

ta) The information provided under items (1) to {S), (7) and (8) have been taken from Audited
Statutory Financial Statements of AGHL for the year ended March 31, 2018 prepared in
accordance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards (ind AS) prescribed under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015]
{as amended) and other refevant provisions of the Act.

(&)

Audited Statutory Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016 was prepared in

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Accounting
Standard specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules. 2014 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of Companies Act. 2012 However
information presented above is based on comparative financial information as presented in
Audited Statutory Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2017,

i

and Reserve and Surplus f Other Equity (item 5).

(a)

Profit after tax (item 3) divided by Net Worth (item &) and multiplied by 100.

()

Met worth {item 6) has been colculaled Ly adding the balance of Equity Share Capial (item 4)
Return on net worth (%) (item 9) has been calculated by applying the following formyla: {Loss)/

Net asset value per share (item 10) has been calculated by adding the balances of Equity Share

Capital (item 4) and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (item 5) and dividing the sime by the
number of shares outstanding (March 2018: 23365000, March 2017: 50000 and March 2016:
50000) as appearing in financlal statements (as explained in note (a) above),

Consaolidated financial information in relation to AGHL:
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(]
As at March | As at March | Aj at March
Lo [t 31,2018 | 31,2017 | 31,2016
1 | Total revenue from operations (net) 145,750,159 | 1,16,268.22 -
2 ::E:n:raflt ! (Loss) before tax and extracrdinary 25.679.74 15.601.53 039
3 E::,.:mﬁt { ﬁ.ucss}l after tax and extragrdinary 15.979.95 9,804,312 0,39
|4 | Equity Share Capital (Face value of ¢ 70/~ each)_ 5,00 5.00 5.00
5 | Reserves and Surpius £ Other Equity B4.464.53| 45109.03 -1.94
G Met worth B4.469.53 45.114.03 5.06
7 | Basic earnings per share () 31.959.89 | 19.608.64 0.78
B | Diluted earnings per shane () 6.B4 | 19.608.64 D78
9 | Return on net worth 18.92% 21.73% 12.70%
10 | Net asset value per share (¢} 36.15 | 90,228.06 612
) o
T E =
| m
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Motes:

(3) The information provided under items (1) to {5), (7) and {8) have been taken from Audited
Statutery Financial Statements of AGHL for the year ended March 31, 2018 prepared in
accordance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133
of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015]
(as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act,

(b} Audited Statutory Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016 was prepared in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Accounting
Standard specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules. 2074 [as amended) and other relewant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 However
infarmation presented above |s based on comparative financial information as presented in
Audited Statutory Financial Statement for the vear ended March 31, 2017,

(e} Met worth (item 6) has been calculated by sdding the balance of Equity Share Capital (item 4)
and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (item 5).

{d) Return on net worth (%) (item 9) has been calculated by applying the following formula: (Loss)/
Profit after tax (item 3) divided by Net Worth (item 6) and multiplied by 100.

() Met asset value per share (item 10) has been calculated by adding the balances of Equity Share
Capital (item 4) and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (item 5) and dividing the same by the
number of shares outstanding (March 2018: 233650000, March 2017: 50000 and March 2016
50000) as appearing in financial statements (as explained in note (3] abowve),

INTERNAL RISK FACTORS |

1 AGHL has substantial related party transactions with parent company and this exposes
company to the risk associated with parent,

-3 AGHL is exposed to all the risk which Its material subsidiary Adani Gas Limited is etposed to,

SUMMARY OF OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS, CLAIMS AND REGULATORY ACTION |

A Total number of outstanding litigations agalnst and by swr Company and amount invaied — Mil

B. Brief getails of top 5 material outstanding litigatiens against the Company and amount invalved
= il

€. Regulatory Action, if any - disciplinary action taken by SEBI or stock exchanges against the
Promoters / Group companies in last 5 financial years including outstanding action, if any: Nil

D. Brief details of outstanding criminal proceedings against Promaters: Mil

[ RATIONALE AND BENEFITS OF THE COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT |

()  The amalgamation of AGHL with AGL is proposed for simplification of the holding structure
resulting in reduction of managerial overlaps and reduction In multiplicity of legal and
reguiatory compliances.

(i} Further, considering the following factors, it is desired to segregate Gas Seircing and
Distribution Business from other businesses of AEL

{a) Each of the varied businesses being carried on by AEL either by itself or twrough its
subsidiaries or through associate companies including Gas Sourcing and Dstribution
Business have significant potential for growth and profitability. The natue of risk,
competition, challenges, opportunities and business methods for Gas Seurcing and
Distribution Business is separate and distinct from other businesses being arred out
by AEL. The Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and the ather businesies of AEL
are capable of attracting a different set of investors, strategic pastmas: i
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(&)

{c)

(d)

other stakeholders. There are also differences in the manner in which the Gas Sourcing
and Distribution Business and other businesses of AEL are required to be handied and
managed. In order to lend greaterfenhanced focus to the operation of the said
businesses. it is proposed to re-organize and segregate the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business by way of demarger and transfer the same to AGL

The segregation would enable greater/enhanced facus of the management in the Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses whereby facliitating the
management to efficiently exploit opportunities for each of the sald businesses.

The proposed re-organisation will create enhanced value for shareholders and aliow a
focused strategy and specialization far sustained growth, which would be in the best
interest of all the stakeholders and the persons connected with the aforesaid
companies,

The demerger will also provide scope for independent collaboration and expansion
pertaining to Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business,

ANY OTHER IMPORTANT INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY - NIL |

DECLARATION 5]

We hereby deciare that all relevant provisiens of SEBI Circular and Part D of Schedule Vil of SEBI
(ICOR) Regulations, 2009 have been complied with and no statement made in this Decument |s
contrary to the provisions of SEBI Clroular or SEBI (ICDR) Reguilations, 2009, We further ¢ertify that
all statements in this Document are true and correct,

For, Adani Enterprises Limited

£7 K- Jalirdluak
Jdatin Jalundhwala
Company Secretary &

5S¢, Vice President {Legal)

P

: Ahmedabad

Date: 25.05.2018
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Annexure 15
ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS OF ADANI GAS LIMITED

Privote and Confiderstiol
KEYNOTE
Date: 20™ May 2018
The Board of Directors
Adani Enterprises Limited
Adani House,

Mear Mithakali Circle, Navrangpura
Ahmedabad — 380 (09, Gujarst, Indin.

Dear SirMadam,
Ref: Abridged Prospectus of Adani Gas Limited

Subject : Composite Scheme of Arrangement under Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with other applicable provisions and rules thereunder among Adani Enterprises
Limited (“AEL"™), Adani Gas Holdings Limited (“AGHL") and Adani Gar Limited ~AGL")
and their respective shareholders and ereditors (the “Scheme™)L

This is with reference to our engagement with Adani Enterprises Limited for inter-alia certifving
the accuracy and adequacy of disclosures pertzining 1o AGL made in the abridged prospecus
dated 25™ May 2018, prepared by the Company to be sent to the shareholders and creditors (hoth
secured as well as unsecured) of the company and AGL., pursuant to the Scheme,

The Scheme pertains 1o amalgamation of Adani Gas Holdings Limited (“AGHL™) with ACL,
which includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of AGHL and
issuance of preference shares by AGL 1o the equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of
AGHL with AGL. Further, the scheme involves the demerger of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business (as defined in the scheme) of AEL and transfer of the same to AGL on a going concen
basiz. AGHL is also a subsidiary of Adani Enterprises Limited (“AEL™) and also owns 100% stage
in AGL. Accordingly, we have been provided the abridged prospecius periaining to AGL
{“Abridged Prospectus™, as enclosed) as prepared by AEL. The Abridged Prospectus will se
circulated to the members and creditors of AEL and creditors of AGHL and AGL at the time of
seeking their approval to the Scheme as pant of the explanatory statement to the notice.

We, as SEBI registered Merchant Banker(s) state and confirm as follows in respect of above
proposed Scheme:

{1l  We have examined various documents including those relating to outstanding litigaticn,
claims and regulatory actions and other material in connection with the finalization of t3e
Abridged Prospectus as mentioned above;

@  On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the AGL, its directors and other
officers, other agencies, and independent verification of the statements concerning the
objects of the Scheme and the contents of the documents and other papers furnished by the
AGL, WE CONFIRM that:

{a) the Abridged Prospectus filed with the Board is in conformity with the documens,
materials and papers relevant to the Scheme;
Page 1af2

The Ruby; 9th Floor, Serwpati Bupat Marg, Dadar (West), Mumbai - 400028
Tiel: 91 X3 3006 G000 - Far: 51 23 M08 6088 Email nfosfioeynoteindia nel = Website wwnw keynoteindia net
CIN-LET120MH1993PLONT2407
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KEYNOTE

ib) all the legal requirements relating to the Scheme as also the regulations guidelines,
instructions, ete. framed/issued by the Board, the Central Government and any other
competent authority in this behalf have been duly complied with; and

(€) the disclosures made in the Abridged Prospectus are true, fair and adequate 1o cnabl:
the invesiors io make a well informed decision as 1o the proposed Scheme and suc
disclosurez are in sccordance with the requirementzs of the Companies Act, 20175,
Securities and Exchange Board of India (the *“SEBI™) Circular MNumber
CFD/DIL3/CIR201721 dated March 10, 2017, SEB[ (lssuc of Capital ani
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and other applicable provisions [ legsl
nequirements.

The above confirmation 15 based on the information furmished and explanations provided 1o us by
the management of AEL and AGL assuming the same is complete and accurate in all material
aspects on an as is basis. We have not relied upon fnancials, information and representations
furnished fo us on an as is basis and have not carmied cut an audit of such information. Our scop:
of work does not constitute an audit of financial information and accordingly we arc unable to and
do not express an opinion on the faimess of any such financial information referred to in the
Abridged Prospectus. This certificate is based on the information as at May 25", 2018, This
certificate is a specific purpose certificate issued in terms of the SEBI Circular and hence, it should
not be used for any other purpose or transaction. The certificate is not, nor should it be construel
to be, a certification of compliance of the Scheme with the provisions of the applicable Lav
including company, texation and securities markets related laws or os regaeds (o any legal
implications or issues arising thereon, excepl for the purpose expressly mentioned herein.

We express no opinion whatsoever and make no recommendation at all as io the Company™s
underlying decision to effect the Scheme or as 10 how the holders of equity shares are sccurned or

unsecured creditors of Company should vote at their respective meetings held in connection with
the Proposed Scheme. We do not express and should not be deemed 1o have expressed any views
on any other terms of the Scheme or ils success. We also express no opinion, and sccordingly,
accept no responsibility for or as to the price at which the equity shares of Company will trade
following the Scheme or as 1o the financial performance of the Company or AGL following the
consummation of the Scheme. We express no opinion whatsoever and make no recommendations
ot all (and accordingly take no responsibility) as to whether shareholders! investors should buy, sel
or hold any stake in the Company or any of its related parties (holding company/ subsidiaries'
AESOCIALES S1C.)

For Corporate Services Limited
| }F-;H:- =

-
-
d"-

Name: Mr. Uday Patil

Designation: Director — Investment Banking
SEBI Registration Number: INMDO0003606
Encl: as above

Fage 2ofl

Corporate Services Limited

Keynote
The Rubry, 9th Floor, Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (West), Mumibai - 400028
Tl 91 22 3006 6000« Faoe: 51 22 3004 6088 Ermad]: infosieeynoteindia net = Website: wwrm keynoteindia net
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APPLICABLE INFORMATION IN THE FORMAT SPECIFIED FOR ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS
(AS PROVIDED IN PART D OF SCHEDULE VIl OF THE ICDR REGULATIONS)

This Document contains information pertaining to unlisted entity involved in the proposed
Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited (AGHL) anc Adani Gas
Limited (AGLY) and Adani Enterprises Limited (AELY and their respective sharehalders a1d creditors
in terms of requirement specified in SEBI Circular No, CFO/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated Maich 10, 2017
("SEBI Circular).

Adani Gas Limited
Registered Office: Adani House, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Mavrangpura, Ahrmedabad - 380 009
Corporate Office: Heritage Building, 8™ Floor, Ashram Road, Usmanpura, Ahmedabad - 380 014
Tel: 91-79-2754 19E8; Fax: +91-79-2754 2088, Emall: hardik.sanghvi@adani com:
Website: www.adanigas.com; CIN: L40100G)2005PLCO4655S

Contact Person: Mr, Hardik Sanghwi, Company Secretary

=)

Adani Gas Huoldings Limited
DETAILS OF THE COMPOSITE SCHEME

The Composite Scheme of Arrangement provides for (2) amalgamation of AGHL with AGL, which
includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of AGHL and issuance of
preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL:
and {b) subject to satisfactory fulfilment of {a) above Le. upon amalgamation of AGHL with AGL
becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL (as defined in the scheme) and
transfer of the same to AGL; reduction of paid-up equity share capital of AGL, pursuant to
cancellation of equity shares held by AEL in AGL: re-organization and sub-division of authorised
share capital of AGL; issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL after
demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL; and for matters consequential,
auppteneiial and/or ooherwise InCegraily Connecien tNerewitn under Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

M/s Shah Dhandharia & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
807, Abhijeet-1, Mithakhali Six Roads, Mavrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009
Tel: 91-79-48% 0111 0; E-mail: pravingsdco.in; Website: www sdoo.in

INDEX CONTENT :
Sr. No. Particulars : Page No.

1 Prommoters of AGL Z

2 Euslne_ﬁ- El'nﬁ;hfﬂu-sirpesg Overview and Strategy 3

3 Board of Directors urAGL -4

4 | Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2018 N
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ADAN| GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED (the "AGHL™)

Adani Gas Heldings Limited is 8 company incorporated on 28th day of August 2070 with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in the name of
Mundra LNG Limited. The Corporate Identity Number of the Company is UT12006J2010PLEDE2148,
Its name has been changed to Adani Gas Holdings Limited on 15 day of March 2017, AGHL is an
unlisted public limited company having its registered office at "Adani House’, Mear Mithakhali Six
Roads, Mavrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat. As of March 51, 2018, the issued, subscribed
and paid up capital of the AGHL is £ 233,65,00,000 divided inte 50,000 equity shares of ¥ 10/~ each
and 2336,00.000 compulsorily convertible preference shares of £ 104- each.

AGHL is engaged in the business of trading of commodities, goods, etc, and distribution of Matural
Gas,

Promoters of AGHL!
'Sr. No. [ Nama of Promoters - - No.ofE
1 Mahaguj E'-r;lwer LLP {inciuding & Shares held 25.500.
through its nominees)
F Adard Tradewing LLP ] 24,500
Total Sharehalding 50,000
Sr.No. [ Name of P Ry | | No.of :
1| Adani Enterprises Limited _ 1 2336.00.000
Total Sharehalding 23.36,00,000
Buard of Dhvecctors & KMPs of AGHL:
Sr.No. | Name of Directors 8KMPs | Designation_ T
i Dr. Malay R, Mahadevia _Directar 00064110
|2 | Mr. Rajeev Sharma Director 00084 a8
3 Mr. Jatinkumar Jalundhwala Director 037888

AGHL Is holding 2567.42,040 Equity Shares (including 1320 Shares held throwgh pominees)
constituting 100.00% of the total paid up share capital of Adani Gas Limited.

List of top 5 largest listed / unlisted group companies as per Part A, Schedule VIIl, Regulation 2,
Ibem (1x) {C) (2) SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009

Adani Enterprises Limited

Adani Power Limited

Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Limiged
Adani Transmission Limited

pvw#E

Unlisted:
1. Adani Global Pte, Limited
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Adani Gas Limited {the "AGL") is a company incorporated on 5% day of August 2005 with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in the name of
Adani Energy (UP) Limited. The Corporate Identity Number of the Company is
LAO0GI2005PLC046553, Adani Energy (LLP) Limited was thereafter converted into a private
limited company and fresh certificate of incorporation was issued to it on 26" day of March 2009,
Its name was then changed to Adani Gas Private Limited on 31% day of December 2009. Adani Gas
Private Limited was thereafter converted into a public company as Adani Gas Limited on 8" day of
January 2010, AGL is an unlisted public limited company having its registersd office at 'Adani
House’, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad = 380 009, Gujarat.

The Company 15 authorized by its Memorandum of Association to carry on the business of City Gas
Distribution. AGL supplies Piped Matural Gas to household, commercial and industrial consumers
and Compressed Natural Gas (CNG') for use in automobiles. As on 31" March 2018, AGL has set up
4 gas distribution network of approximately 378 kms of steel pipeline and approximately 5.578 kms
of polyethylene pipeline including 73 CNG stations spread across Anhmedabad and Vadodara in the
State of Gujarat; Faridabad in the State of Haryana; and Khurja in the State of Uttar Pracesh.

Name held in ot -Hh-ﬁ i

EReF _r._ 1'] ] [t

1 - ) I LAk ) =3 .. E B L B

M. Pranav V. Adani Director Mr. Pranau "u" Adani has I:IEEH H\-M!' in “'IE
Adani Group since 1999, He has been
instrumental in initiating & building NUMErous
new business opportunities across multiple
sectors, He has spearheaded the Joint Venture
wiith the Wilmar Oroup of Siogipore  and
transformed it from a single refinery adible ail
business into a pan India Food Company. He
also leads the Oil & Gas, City Gas Digribution &
Agri Infrastructure businesses of the Group.
His astute understanding of the economic
environment has helped the group in scaling
up the businesses multi fold, Mr. Pranav Adani
i a Bachelor of Science in Business
Administration from the Boston University,
UsA. He is also an alumnu: of the
Owners/President Management Peagram of
the Hafvard Business School, USA Wr. Pranav
Adani has bean conferred with several awards,
Globoil Man of the Year Award 2009 being

one af them,

! = S, |
- Bg

2. | Mr. Rajesh 5. Adani Director Mr Rajesh 5. Adani has been associated with |
Adani Group since its inception. He Is in
charge of the operations of the Groip and has
been responsible for developing it business
relatignships, His proactive, personalized
approach [ the business and competitive
spirit has helped I:uwards the growth of the
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Mr. Rajeey Sharma | Whole-time Director

Mr, Rajeey Sharma, aged 63 years, s an
Engineer with over four decades of focused
expenence in Oil and Gas industry especially
natural gas pipelines and city gas distribution
networks. Mr. Rajeev Sharma has  been
associated with Adani Group since 20035 and
has been responsible for Group's initiatives in
gas business and development cf city gas
distribution projects across the country. Under
his stewardship, the Company is today
operational in 4 cities and marching forward
to become a major downstream gas player in
the country. Under his guidance Indianil-
Adani Gas Pvt Ltd, a joint venture between
Indian Ol Corporation Limited and the
Company, has already secured authorization
for 9 cities, namely, Allahabad, Chandigarh,

Ermakulum,  Panipat, Daman, Dharwad,
Udhamsingh  Magar. South Goa and
Bulandshakhr.

Prior to joining Adani Group, Mr. Rajeev
Sharma was associated with GAIL (india)
Limited for 19 years in various capacities. As
the fownding Managing Director of
Indraprastha Gas Limited, Mr. Rajeev Sharma
has the distinction of implementing
successfully the prestigious CMNG Program in
Dethi. Mr, Rajeev Sharma prior to joining GAIL,
had experience of working in Aniddle East
countries on various Oil B Gas projects, In a
carger spanning over almost four decades, Mr.
Rajeev Sharma has presented several papers
related to City Gas Distribution Prajects, Use
of CNG as transport fuel and CM3 program
implementation in various prestigions national
E international forums. He s also associated
with several professional bodies.

%_ K i -"I "'..F"'?}"‘ﬁ‘?ﬁ"'-: i r"l L ".'.'\-'.‘{._“' b ¢

1. | Promater B Promoter Group —
Adani Gas Haoldings Limited (alongwith its 256742040 100.00
NOMinees)

2. Public - - i
Total 25,67 42,040 100.00
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Standalone financial information in relation bo AGL:

A R As at March 31, %
ltem | Particulars - a1
1. | Total revenue from operations (net) 130,131 108,700 112,867
2, MNet Profic 7 (Loss) before tax and 26,729 21,706 19,270
extraordinary items ) ! 2
3, Net Profit / (Loss) after tax and extraordinary 17,280 10,119 8,147
items
a Equity Share Capital (Face value of & [0~ 25,674
" | each) 25674 25,674
5. | Reserves and Surplus / Other Equity 63,115 45810 35,725
__E. Met worth 88,789 71,485 61,359
7 Basic earnings per share (&) ) 6.73 394 37
8. | Diluted earnings per share (£) 573 3.94 X7
9. | Return on net worth (%) 19.47% 14.16% 13.27%
10. | Net asset value per share (f) 34.58 £7.84 235,91
Motes:

(a) The information provided under items (1) to (5). (7) and (8) have been taken frem Audited
Statutory Financial Statements of AGL for the year ended March 31, 2018 prepared in
accordance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under >ection 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015]
{as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act,

(b} Audited Statutory Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016 was prepared in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted In India, including Bccounting

Standard specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (a3 amended) and other relevant provisions of Companies Aul, 2013 HOWEVEr

information presented above is based on comparative financial information as piesented in
Audited Statutory Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2017,

(e} Met worth (item 6) has been calculated by adding the balance of Equity Share Capial (item 4)
and Reserve and Surplus £ Other Equity (ltem 5),

(d) Return on net worth (%) (item 9) has been calculated by applying the following formula: (Loss)/
Profit after tax {item 3) divided by Met Warth (item &) and multiplied by 100.

(2) Net asset value per share (item 10) has been calculated by adding the balances of Equity Share
Capital {item 4) and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (item 5) and dividing the syme by the
number of shares outstanding (March 2018: 256742040, March 2017 25.67.42,040 and
March 2016: 25.67.42,040) as appearing in financial statements (as explained in note (a)
above),

Conzolidated financial infermation in relation to AGL:

i . .
piras || =i bl
.-_.-..-f.c:-.-.‘i:|| = hr &

1. | Tatal revenue from operations (net)

2 Met Profit ¢ (Loss) before tax  and

extraprdinary items - 19,270
3 :‘::Iml;'mﬂt / (Loss) after tax and extraordinary SO
Equity Share Capital (Face value of ¢ 10/
% each) 25,674
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. i Asat March31, |  Asat | As at March

Iltem | Particulars 2018 | Merch31, | 31,2016

- 2017

-1 Fiesenlﬁ and Surplus £ Other Equity 63.115 45,810 35,725
6. | Net worth 87,838 70,792 61,015
7. | Basic earnings per share () 6.63 382  3.08
8. | Diluted earnings per share (£) 663 3.82 3.08 |

9. | Return on net worth (%) 19.39% 13.86% 12.96%
10. | Net asset value per share () 34.21 2757 23.77 |

Motes:

(2} The information provided under items (1) to (5). () and (8) have been taken from Awdited
Statutory Financial Statements of AGL for the year ended March 31, 2018 prepared in
accordance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015]
(as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

(b) Audited Statutory Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016 was prepared in

()
3]
(e}

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Accounting
Standard specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of Companies Act. 2015 However
information presented above is based on comparative financial information as presented in
Audited Statutory Financial Statement For the year ended March 31, 2017,

Met worth {item &) has been calculated by adding the balance of Equity Share Capital {item &)
and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (item 5).

Return on net worth (%) (itern 9) has been calculated by applying the following formula: (Loss)/
Profit after tax (item 3} divided by Net Worth (item &) and multiplied by 100.

Met asset value per share (item 10) has been calculated by adding the balances of Equity Share
Capital {item 4) and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (item 5) and dividing the same by the
number of shares outstanding (March 2018: 2567.42,040, March 2017 25,67.¢2.040 and
March 2016: 2567.42,040) as appearing in financial statements (as explained in note (a)
abave)

1. AGL's future growth of revenue & operations are dependent upon successful bid lor new
projects under the competitive bidding route.

2. Risks to favorable Gas supply at competitive price

a) Domestic gas: Currently, city gas is allatted inexpensive domestic gas for domestic and
transport segment at administered price. Domestic APM gas production may decling,
Going ahead, increase In domestic production is likely to be led by output Frem difficult
fields and from blocks awarded in subsequent auctions, which will commind market
pricing. A cut back in domestic city gas allocation or allocation of the more expensive
domestic gas can impact profitatility.

by Change in domestic gas allocation: Domestic city gas is currently accorded :op priority
fior domestic gas allocation which is at discount to imported LNG. Subsequen’ change in
the allocation with city gas moving dawn the priority will increase reliance on expensive
imports impacting profits,

3 Risks due to competitiveness of alternatives

4) Low oil prices: Low oll price improves economics of oll-based alternate Fuels which

compete with gas. However, cost of imported LNG {contracted and spot volu niEs), move
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with a lag to oil offsetting some of the disadvantages. In the long run, we expect FO
supply to tighten as Indian refineries upgrade their facilities limiting FO output which will
establish a floor to FO price,

b) Sharp uptick In LNG prices: A drastic rationalizing of upcoming LNG capacities and
future capex, a sudden uptick in gas demand may trigger a rally in LNG price impacting
Industrial and Commercial segment demand. In addition, the new RasGas Formula wiil
irmmediately reflect on oil price recovery which will increase costs,

4. Risk to quasi-monopoly: Entry of new players post the end of marketing exclusivity of 5 years
could pave the way for new entrants.

5. Regulatory risks: The Supreme Court had ruled that marketing margins canngt be regulated
by the PMGRE. While this has removed a significant overhang, similar regulatory
interferences will adversely impact the sector,

7. Other risks:
) Industrial slowdown: Slowdown will impact volumes off take.
b} Project risks: Time and cost overruns during project implementation.

A, Total number of outstanding litigations against and by our Company and amount invelved -
B2 Cases against the Company involving total amount of 2 B8.92 Crores;
149 Cases by the Company involving total amount of 2 0,30 Crore,

B. Brief details of top 5 material outstanding litigations against the Company and amaoent involved

Sr. Particulars Litigation filed | Current Status Amount
Mo. by involved
- {(zin Crores)
1 Faridahaa Indiectrias | Faridabad Panding before 25.67
Association  had  filed  a | Industries Honble NCLAT

complaint against the Company | Association
to the Competition Commission
of India (CCI) alleging abuse of
dominant position by way of
unilateral terms and conditions
in Gas Sales Agreement. CCl
passed its orders against the
Company and levied a penalty
of ¥ 25.67 Crores.

The Company filed an appeal
against the order of CCI before
Hon'ble Competition Appellate
Tribunal (COMPAT) which s
now transferred to Hon'ble
MNaticnal Company Law
Appellate Tribunal { NCLAT)

2. | Petition filed by CL Educate Ltd. | CL Educate Ltd. | Pending before 1233
against HUDA and others Honble
including the Company relating Supreme Court

ko irregular Allotments of Plots
in Faridabad challenging the
Judgment of Punjab & Haryana
High Court.
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Sr. Particulars Litigation filed | Current Status Amount
Mo, by invalved
—— {7 in Crores)
3 | Demand of Service Tax on Gas . Pending befare 657 |
Connection Income B Hon'hle CESTAT
Connection deposit
(Refundable) for FY 10-11 . .
4. | Demand of Service Tax on Gas - Pending before 550
Connection Income & Hon'ble CESTAT
Cannection deposit
|| {Refundable) for FY 1112 o
5, | Excise Payable on trade margin . Pending hefore 5.44
offered to Qi Marketing Hom'ble CESTAT
Companies, Trade  Margin
considenad as additional
l cansidaration, |

C. Regulatory Action, if any - disciplinary action taken by SEBI or stock exchanges against the
Promoters f Group companies in last 5 financial years including outstanding action, if any: Ml

D, Brief details of outstanding criminal proceedings against Promoters: Ml

'.'-'.':‘:E.‘;.T::l:'l.':' ST e

Tﬂ' mﬂlﬂmﬂtl .F-.E with AGL is I:I5EJ;| for slmpllﬂc g
resulting in reduction of managerial overdaps and reduction in multiplicity o' legal and
regulatory compllances.

(i) Further, considering the following factors, it is desired to segregate Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business from other businesses of AEL,

(a) Eacn or the vaned DUSINESSES DEINg carned on by AEL eithers by itself or through its
subsidiaries or through associate companies including Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business have significant potential for growth and profitability. The nature of risk,
competition, challenges, opportunities and business methods for Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business is separate and distinct from other businesses being carried out
by AEL. The Gas Sourcing and Distribution Busingss and the other busineises of AEL
are capable of attracting a different set of investors, strategic partners. lenders and
other stakeholders. There are also differences in the manner in which the Gis Sourcing
and Distribution Business and other businesses of AEL are required to be handled and
managed. In order to lend greaterfenhanced focus ko the operation of the said
businesses, it s proposed Co re-grganize and segregate the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business by way of demerger and transfer the same to AGL.

{b) The segregation would enable greaterfenhanced Focus of the management in the Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses whereby faciltating the
management ta efficiently exploit opportunities For each of the said busines:es.

() The proposed re-organisation will create enhanced value for shareholders and allow a
focused strategy and specialization for sustained growth, which would be in the best
interest of all the stakeholders and the persons connected with the aforesaid
COMpPanies.,

() The demerger will also provide scope for independent collaboration and expansion

pertaining to Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business,
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We hereby declare that all relevant provisions of SEBI Circular and Part D of Schedule Will of SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations, 2009 have been complied with and no statement made in this Dacument is
contrary to the provisions of SEBI Circular or SEBI ICOR) Regulations, 2009. We further cortify that
all statements in this Document are true and correct.

For, Adani Enterprises Limited
=T R altywdiivalo

Jatin Jalundhwala
Company Secretary &
Sr. Vice President (Legal)

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 25 May, 2018
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
BENCH, AT AHMEDABAD
CA (CAA) NO. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
And

In the matter of Sections 230 - 232 read with other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013;

And
Inthe matter of Adani Enterprises Limited;
And

In the matter of Composite Scheme of Arrangement
among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited
and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective
shareholders and creditors;

Adani Enterprises Limited, a company incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and
having its registered office at "Adani House", Near
Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-
380009, Gujarat, India. e Applicant Company

EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS
FORM OF PROXY

[As per Form MGT -11 and pursuant to Section 105(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19 (3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member(s)

Registered address

E-mail ID
Folio No./DPID and Client ID*

*applicable in case of shares held in electronic form

| / We, being the member(s) holding shares of the above named Company, hereby
appoint:

1. Name

Address

E-mail Id

Signature : , or failing him

2. Name

Address

E-mail Id

Signature : , or failing him
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Dated this day of 2018 Affix
. Re. 1
Signature of Shareholder (s)
revenue
Signature of Proxy Holder (s) stamp

Name

Address

E-mail Id

Signature :

as my/our proxy, to act for me/us at the meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Applicant Company to be
held at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management Association, ATIRA, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg,
Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India, on Tuesday, the 3” day of July 2018 at 10.00 a.m. (1000 hours) for the
purpose of considering and, if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the arrangement
embodied in the Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas
Limited and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors (the "Scheme"”) and
at such meeting, and at any adjournment or adjournments thereof, to vote, for me/us and in my/our
name(s) (here, if 'for', insert 'FOR’, if 'against’, insert '"AGAINST', and in the later case, strike out
the words below after ‘the Scheme') the said arrangement embodied in the Scheme, either with or without
modification(s)* as my/our proxy may approve. (*Strike out whateveris not applicable)

(Signature across the stamp)

Notes:

1.

Now s uwN

The proxy must be deposited at the registered office of Adani Enterprises Limited at “Adani House", Near
Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380 009, Gujarat, India, at least 48 (forty-eight) hours
before the scheduled time of the commencement of the said meeting.

All alterations made in the form of proxy should be initialled.

Please affix appropriate revenue stamp before putting signature.
In case of multiple proxies, the proxy laterin time shall be accepted.
Proxy need not be a shareholder of Adani Enterprises Limited.

No person shallbe appointed asaproxy whoisaminor.

The proxy of a shareholder blind or incapable of writing would be accepted if such shareholder has
attached his signature or mark thereto in the presence of a witness who shall add to his signature his
description and address: provided that all insertions in the proxy are in the handwriting of the witness and
such witness shall have certified at the foot of the proxy that all such insertions have been made by him at
the requestandinthe presence of the shareholder before he attached his signature or mark.

The proxy of a shareholder who does not know English would be accepted if it is executed in the manner
prescribed in point no. 7 above and the witness certifies that it was explained to the shareholder in the
language known to him, and gives the shareholder's name in English below the signature.
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adani

ADANI ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Registered office:
"Adani House”, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380 009, Gujarat, India
Phone No: +91-79-2555 5366
CIN: L51100GJ1993PLC019067
Website : www.adanienterprises.com

EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS
ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

MEETING OF
THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS
ON TUESDAY, THE 3" DAY OF JULY 2018 AT 10.00 A.M.

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the meeting of the Equity Shareholders of Adani Enterprises Limited, the
Applicant Company, convened pursuant to the order dated 10" day of May 2018 of the NCLT at
J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015,
Gujarat, India, on Tuesday, the 3 day of July 2018 at 10.00 a.m. (1000 hours).

Name and address of Equity Shareholder

(

Signature

Reg. Folio No.

IN BLOCK LETTERS)

ClientID

D.P.ID

No. of Shares

Name of the Proxy*

(

Signature

*

IN BLOCK LETTERS)

(Tobefilled in by the Proxy in case he/she attendsinstead of the shareholder)

Notes:

1.

Equity Shareholders attending the meeting in person or by proxy or through authorised representative are
requested to complete and bring the Attendance slip with them and hand it over at the entrance of the
meeting hall.

2. Equity Shareholders who come to attend the meeting are requested to bring their copy of the Scheme with

them.

3. Equity Shareholders who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their client ID and DP ID

foreasyidentification of attendance at the meeting.

4, Equity Shareholders are informed that in case of joint holders attending the meeting, only suchjoint holder

whose name stands first in the Register of Members of Adani Enterprises Limited in respect of such joint
holding will be entitled to vote.
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Route Map for the venue of the meeting

Ahmedabad Textile Industries
Research Association (ATIRA)
|

Ahmedabad Management
Association (AMA)

College

Venue Distance from
Railway Station 8 km approx
Airport 14 km approx.

Kamdhenu
Complex

JB Auditorium, Ahmedabad
Management Association,

Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA,

Ahmedabad-380015.
Gujarat, India.

Panjarapole
Cross Road
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ADANI ENTERPRISES LIMITED
Registered office:
“Adani House”, Near Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat (India)
CIN: L51100GJ1993PLC019067
Phone No.: +91-79- 2555 5366 Fax No.: +91-79-25555500

Website: www.adanienterprises.com E-mail: investor.relations@adani.in

The last date for receipt of Postal POSTAL BALLOT FORM

Ballot is 2™ day of July 2018,
5.00 p.m. (1700 hours)

Postal Ballot No.

adani

1. Name and Registered address
of the Sole-First named
Shareholder.

2.Name(s) of the Joint
Shareholder(s).

3. Registered Folio No./DP ID
/Client ID *
(*applicable to investors
holding shares in demat form).

4. No. of Share(s) held.

™

5. I/ We hereby exercise my/ourvote in respect of the Resolution to be passed through Postal Ballot for the
business stated in the Notice convening the meeting of the equity shareholders of the Company
pursuant to order passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Bench, at Ahmedabad dated
10" day of May 2018 by sending my/ our assent or dissent to the said Resolution by placing tick ( v ) mark

at the appropriate box below :

Description of the Resolution

No. of Shares

I/We assent
to the Resolution
(For)

I/We dissent
to the Resolution
(Against)

Resolution for approval of the Composite
Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas
Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and
Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective
Shareholders and Creditors.

Date:
Place:

Notes :

Signature of the Member / Beneficial Owner

1. If the voting rights are exercised Electronically, there is no need to use this form.
2. Please read carefully the instructions overleaf before exercising your Vote.



10.

.

12.

INSTRUCTIONS

A Shareholder desiring to exercise vote by Postal Ballot, may complete this Postal Ballot Form and send it
to the Scrutinizer in the attached self addressed envelope. Postage will be borne and paid by the
Company. However, envelope containing Postal Ballot if sent by Courier or Registered Post at the
expense of the Registered Shareholder will also be accepted.

The self-addressed envelope bears the name of the Scrutinizer appointed by the National Company Law
Tribunal.

The Postal Ballot Form should be completed and signed by the Shareholder. In case of joint holding, this
Form should be completed and signed (as per the specimen signature registered with the Company) by the
first named Shareholderandin his/herabsence, by the next named Shareholder.

An incomplete, unsigned, incorrectly completed, incorrectly ticked, defaced, torn, mutilated, over written,
wrongly/unsigned Postal Ballot Form will be rejected.

Duly completed Postal Ballot Form should reach the Scrutinizer not later than 5.00 p.m. on 2™ day of July
2018. All Postal Ballot Forms received after this date, will be strictly treated as if reply from such member
has not beenreceived.

In case of shares held by Companies, Trust, Societies etc. the duly completed Postal Ballot Form should be
accompanied by a certified copy of the Board Resolution/POA preferably with attested specimen
signature(s) of the duly authorized person(s) giving requisite authority to the person voting on the Postal
Ballot Form.

Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of the shares registered in the name of the
Shareholders on the cut off datei.e. 25" day of May, 2018.

Shareholders are requested not to send any other paper along with the Postal Ballot Form in the enclosed
self addressed postage prepaid envelope as any extraneous paper found in such envelope would be
destroyed by the Scrutinizerand the Company would not be able to act on the same.

The Postal Ballot shall not be exercised by a Proxy.

There will be one Postal Ballot Form for every Folio/Client ID, irrespective of the number of joint holders.
Members have option to vote either through e-voting or through Postal Ballot Form. If a member has opted
for e-voting, then he/she should not vote by Postal Ballot also and vice-a-versa. However, in case members
cast their vote both via physical ballot and e-voting, then voting through physical ballot shall prevail and

voting done by e-voting shall be treated asinvalid.

Scrutinizer's decision on the validity of the Postal Ballot shall be final.



